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om 390

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check it please |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
wpieetle |usems DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
figess oo IC/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE
cemee | ™= | Doing Business As 23-6627932
fetion See Number and street (or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number
CJreme |Poee-[1600 MARKET STREET - TAX DEPARTMENT (215)585-5597
nded| tons | Gty or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts § 58,013,233,
[_Jaggte=- PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-7240 H(a) Is this a group retum
pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer for affiiates? [:]Yes IX] No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiliates included?__Jves [_INo

I Tax-exempt status. [ X ] 501(c) ( 3

) (nsertno) [ a9a7@@)n)or [ 527

J Website:p» N/2A

If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: |__] Corporation [ X Trust [ | Association [ | Other B>

| L Year of formation: 197 5| m State of legal domicile: PA

| Part1| Summary
o | 1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activties SUPPORT LEHIGH VALLEY HOSPITAL,
g SEE PAGE 5 OF AUDITORS REPORT - NOTE 1.
g 2 Check this box P> [:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 5
g 4 Number of inde brning body (Part VI, Iine 1b) 4 5
5 5 Total number of mpIcRE I|I ) 5 6
:‘E‘ 6 Total number of yolufteers (estimate if necess 6 0
3| 7a Total gross unrel K busigss rdvefuebta P I, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated bu$meps taxable income from Fo 00-T, Iine 34 7b 0.
= Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions and gra 14%@
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine 2g)
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 4,530,212, <6,727,468.>
11 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 208,235. 121,232.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), hne 12) 4,738,447, <6,606,236.>
13 Grants and similar amounts pard {Part X, column (A), ines 1-3) 3,176,240. 3,354,577,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4)
@ | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (4), lines 5-10) 947,045. 948,900.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) |
o b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), ine 25) P
W 47 Other expenses (Part X, column (4), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) _ 282,674. 273,583.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 4,405,959. 4,577,060.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 332,488.] <11,183,296.>
E§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
'é% 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) 56,978,015. 72,002,698.
<o| 21 Total labiltties (Part X, line 26) 9,251,031. 7,977,091,
2?_ Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 57,726,984. 64,025,607,
[?::lrt Il | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that 1 have examined this retym, inctuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and betief, it 1s true, correct,
and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) s all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sion | e, Z/"‘/‘w\ | Il —1¥-Z0s0
Here Signature oTofficer Date
JOHN C. REILLY, ASSISTANT\ICE PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Paid Preparer's » Date ghe_ck if Er;pﬁgw's ég:nntsl;ymg number
signature employed B> E]
Preparers [t
t EIN D>
Use Only [ yourss
seff-employed),
address, and
2P +4 Phone no. P

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[:]Yes [:]No /qL{

932001 02-04-10

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2009) @




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Form 990 (2009) C/0 PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Page2
{ Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1  Bnefly descnbe the organization’s nussion:

SUPPORT LEHIGH VALLEY HOSPITAL

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 980-E2?
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | . [:lYes [z] No
If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O
4  Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

DYes IE No

4a (Code )(Expenses$ 4,173,644, ncludnggrantsof$ 3,354,577. )Revenue $ )
TO SERVE AS A RESOURCE THAT ENABLES LEHIGH VALLEY HOSPITAL TO BE A
SUPERIOR REGIONAL HOSPITAIL. AND IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE CITIZENS OF
THE REGION IT SERVES

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: )} (Expenses $ including grants of $ ){Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> $ 4,173,644.

Form 990 (2009)
932002
02-04-10




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Form 990 (2009) C/0O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Page3
| Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . .. .. ... L 1 |1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors'7 ..... . 2 X
3 Did the organzation engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldates for
pubtic office? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in iobbying activities? /f Yes complete Schedule C Part II 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part i . 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organzation receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonic land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part lll = _ 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount n Part X Ilne 21;serve as a custodlan for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV = 10 X
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questlons "Yes"'? II s0, complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vi, VI, IX, or X
as applicable B 11 [ X
® Did the organization report an amount for land, buﬂdlngs and equnpment in Part X Ilne 10?7 Iif 'Yes complete Schedule D,
Part Vi
® Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, ® complete Schedule D, Part Vil
® Did the organization report an amount for nvestments - program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, iine 167 /f "Yes,® complete Schedule D, Part Viil.
® Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported In
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX
® Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X
® D the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X.
12 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xii, and XIil. 12 X
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No
If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xlil 1s optional R | 12A X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes, ® complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization mantain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundransnng, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part | L. . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any orgamzatlon
or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assnstance to lndlwduals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part lil 16 X
17 Oid the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Pan 1X,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutxons on Part VIIl I|nes
1c and 8a? If “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I U 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII I|ne 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Partti . 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hosprtals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ... . R 20 X
Form 990 (2009)

932003
02-04-10




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST

Form 990 (2009) C/0O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to govemments and organizations i the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes, * complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il e 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to mdnvnduals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Dud the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensat:on of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule J . . L . o 1l23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If *“No*, go to line 25 ) . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? L. i 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time dunng the year’7 . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or 980-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee highly compensated employee or dlsqualrﬂed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part II . 26 X

27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnibutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foIIowxng parties, (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 D the organization receive contributions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M . 30 X
31 Dd the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Dd the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes,*® complete
Schedule N, Part il 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ili, IV, and V, line 1 . . 34 | X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)?
If “*Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, lne2 35 X
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, lne2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 D the organzation complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . .. .. .. ... 13X
Form 990 (2009)
932004

02-04-10




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST

Form 990 (2009) C/O0 PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 PageS
| Part V]| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U S. Information Retums Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1a 16
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . | 1b 0
¢ D the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambfling) winnings to pnze winners? e e e ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W- 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum i 2a 6
b If at least one 1s reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returmns? B 2b X
Note. If the sum of iines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this retum (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year covered by this retum? 3a X
b Iif "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibrted tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohlbrted
Tax Shelter Transaction? . . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . o . . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? L 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded" 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requ1red
to file Form 82827 . 7¢c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year | 7d |
e Did the organization, dunng the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? ) ) o 7e
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g For all contnbutions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h For contnbutions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organization, have excess business holdings
at any time dunng the year? L. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor adwsed funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 i . 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . i gb
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIil, line 12 . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 12, for public use of club facnlrtles B 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders e i, 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agamst
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 n lleu of Form 10417 12a
b _If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year J 12b
Form 990 (2009)
932005

02-04-10




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Form 990 (2009) C/0O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Pageb
| Part VI ] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body | | . 1a 5
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b 5
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a tamily relationship or a busmess relationshup with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Dd the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the pnor Form 990 was fi Ied'7 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a matenal diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? . 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body sub;ect to approval by members stockholders or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrtten actions undertaken dunng the year
by the following
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behaif of the govemnng body’7 g8 | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code )

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure therr operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fi Ilng the form" . 11 X
11A Descnbe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No," go to line 13 . 12| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? . . o 12b| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monrtor and enforce complhiance with the policy? If *Yes, " describe
| in Schedule O how this is done . o 12¢ X
13 Does the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabiiity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b | X

If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entty dunng the year? . . 162 X

b If “Yes,"” has the organization adopted a wntten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its partncnpatlon
In joint venture arrangements under apphcable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  Lsst the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organizatton to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
pubtic inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply
|:] Own websrte [Z] Another's website II] Upon request

19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes ts goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

PNC BANK N.A.- TAX DEPARTMENT - 215-585-5597

1600 MARKET STREET, 4TH FL., PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-7240

Form 990 (2009)

832008
02-04-10




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Form 990 (2009) C/0 PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Page?

|Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax
year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space 1s needed

® st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees See instructions for defintion of “key employee.”

® List the organization's five current ighest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and hughest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

|:] Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other

week E the organizations compensation
g F % organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g|2 = Z.' (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
5|5 £ s 5| _ and refated
|2 Si2g8l g organizations

Otticer

LAWRENCE P. LEVITT, M.D.

TRUSTEE 5.00{X 50,000. 0. 0.
JOHN P. JONES III

TRUSTEE 5.00|X 20,000. 0. 0.
CAROL MCCARTHY, PHD. JD.

TRUSTEE 5.001X 20,000. 0. 0.
DR. JAMES O WOOLLISCROFT

TRUSTEE 5.00|X 10,000. 0. 0.
DR. HAROLD L. PAZ

TRUSTEE 5.00|X 5,000. 0. 0.
PNC BANK, N.A.

TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0.l 132,605.
EDWARD F. MEEHAN, MPH

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 50.00 X X 219,109. 0.l 31,584.

932007 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST

Form 990 (2009) _ C/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Page8
|Part Vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) 8 © ©) (E) )
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per s from from related other
week § - the organizations compensation
5|35 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
z é s g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
5| £ N and related
HAHEIREEE organizations
E|lE2|EB|Z|=E|=
1b_Total > 324,109. 0.l 164,189.
Total number of individuals (including but not imrted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P> 1
Yes | No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on.
line 1a? If *Yes,® complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, * complete Schedule J for such indvidual 4 | X
5 D any person histed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to
the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. NONE
(A) 8 ©)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2009)
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DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST

Form 990 (2009) C/0 PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Page9
| Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
A B (o3 (D)
Total (re\)/enue Rela(te)d or Unr(el;ted exgg;g?i%?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sse%?g?ss;f
Jg.g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
%g b Membership dues ib
m-g ¢ Fundraising events ic
%,5 d Related organizations id
gEl e Govemnment grants (contnbutions) | 1e
-.g ; £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
,g% similar amounts not included above 1
g'g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1t $
os h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f >
Business Code
.g 2a
a f All other program service revenue
q_Total. Add lines 2a-2f | 2
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ) . » 1,225,245, 1225245.
4 income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royatties >
(i) Real (i} Personal
6 a Gross Rents L
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental ncome or (loss)
d Net rental Income or (loss) >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Secunties (ii) Other
assets other than nventory 56666756
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 64619469
¢ Gain or (loss) <7952713p>
d Net gain or (loss) » | <7952713.p<7952713.
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contnbutions reported on line 1¢) See
5 Part IV, line 18 a
g b Less direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less. direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activittes »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns
and allowances L a
b Less cost of goods sold X .. ... b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a SHARED EXPENSES REIMBU | 900099 105,828.] 105,828.
b SHARED OFFICE SPACE RE | 900099 9,626. 9,626,
¢ REFUND FORM 990-T 12/3 | 900099 2,972. 2,972,
d All other revenue . 900099 2,806. 2,806.
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 121,232,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » | <6606236.p<7831481. 0.] 1225245.
o0 Form 990 (2009)




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Form 990 (2009) C/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

23-6627932 Page10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl.

(A)
Total expenses

(8)
Program service
expenses

(€
Management and
general expenses

&
Fundrarsing
expenses

1

2

10
11

@ 0o a o T o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

RBRES

-~ 0 0 0 T o

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations In the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other asststance to individuals in
the U.S See Part IV, fine 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salanes and wages

Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes .

Fees for services (non-employees)
Management
Legal
Accounting
Lobbying .
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
investment management fees

Other

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest .

Payments to affiliates .
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below.)

MICROEDGE EQUIPMENT & M

3,354,577.

3,354,5717.

456 ,714.

305,998.

150,716.

326,338,

218,646.

107,692.

33,231,

221265.

10,966.

97,854.

65,562.

32,292.

34,763.

23,291.

11,472.

2,173.

2,173.

14,500.

14,500.

631258.

63,258.

29,211.

29,211.

11,454.

7,674.

3,780.

66,767.

44,734.

22,033.

27,088.

18,1489.

8,939.

10,560.

7,075.

3,485.

10,540.

7,062.

3,478.

8,324.

5,5717.

2,747.

PPL ELECTRICAL SERVICE

8,324.

5,577.

2,747.

TWIN RIVERS COMPUTING,

7,981.

5,347.

2,634.

GRANTMAKERS IN HEALTH

6,750.

6,750.

TELEPHONE AND COMMUNICA

6,159.

4,127.

2,032.

All other expenses

494.

42,022,

<41,528.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f

4,577,060.

4,173,644.

403,416.

8%

Joint costs. Check here P> D if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this fine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

932010 02-04-10

Form 990 (2009)




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Form 990 (2009) C/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 23,413.] 1 607.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net . o 4 4 z 985.
5 Recewvables from cumrent and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part ||
of Schedule L R 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons descnbed In section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 6
i ] 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
< | 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 16,704.[ o 34,119.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 141,379.
b Less' accumulated depreciation 10b 128,002. 17,711.] 10¢ 13,377.
11 Investments - publicly traded securties 45,238,001.] 11 47,018,236.
12  investments - other secunties See Part IV, line 11 21,530,110.) 12 24,853,176.
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 152,076.] 15 78,198.
___ 116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 66,978,015.] 16 72,002,698.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 8 z 960.] 17 39 7 295.
18 Grants payable 6,163,895. 18 5,869,305.
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond iabilties . . 20
o 21 Escrow or custodial account habilty. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
| :g highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part |l
} - of Schedule L 22
} 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other ilabiities Complete Part X of Schedule D 3,078,176.] 25 2,068,491.
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 9,251,031.| 26 7,977,091,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> [X] and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2 |27 Unrestncted net assets 16,138,729. 27 18,553,286.
§ 28 Temporanly restricted net assets 41,588,255.| 28 45,472,321.
T 29 Pemmanently restncted net assets | B 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P> [:] and
& complete lines 30 through 34.
~:'-; 30 Caprtal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid.n or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances _ o 57,726,984.[ 33 64,025,607.
34 Total habilies and net assets/fund batances 66,978,015.] 34 72,002,698.
Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) C/0O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE

DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST

23-6627932 Pagel2

| Part X1 ] Financial Statements and Reporting

2a

Yes

No

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash [I] Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

3a

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compitation of ts financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .

If the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedute O

If “Yes"® to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both-

[:] Separate basis D Consoiidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audrts as set forth in the Single Audrt
Act and OMB Circutar A-1337?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audrt

or audrts, expiain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

B

2c

3a

3b

932012 02-04-10

Form 990 (2009)



SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2009
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization DQOROTHY RIDER POOL. HEALTH CARE TRUST Employer identification number
C/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932

|Part! | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because it 1s- (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box)

]
]

A WON -

]
]
7 [
]
]

10
11

be|[ ]

el

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b){1){AXi).

A school described in section 170(b){ 1)}(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hosprital service organization descnbed in section 170(b){ 1){A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hosprtal's name,
crty, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1}{A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental untt or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b){ 1)}{A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)( 1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives. (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part lIl )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a D Type | b D Type Il c @ Type lll - Functionally integrated d [:] Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization recewved a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type IlI
supporting organization, check this box . |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, erther alone or together with persons descnbed n (i) and (ui) below, Yes [ No
the governing body of the supported organization? . . . o 11g(i) X
(ii) A farmly member of a person descnbed in (i) above? . . 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlled entrty of a person described in (i) or (i) above? X 11g(iii) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s})
; i (iiii) Type of iv) Is the organization] (v) Did you notify the | (vi) Is the i
B T e L
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? Uus.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
LEHIGH
VALLEY HOSPI]23-16896392]3 X X X 2,391,717.
LEHIGH
VALLEY HEALT22-24583173 X X X 956,191.
Total 3,347,908.
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

832021 02-08-10




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009

Page 2

| Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the boxon line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p» (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007

(d) 2008

{e} 2009

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and etther paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

§ The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007

{d) 2008

_(e) 2009

(f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 _

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royatties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business 1s regularly camed on

10 Other ncome. Do not inciude gain
or loss from the sale of caprtal
assets (Explain in Part IV)

11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from refated activities, etc (see instructions)

12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

pl ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f}}
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14

14

%

15

%

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and Ilne 14 15 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and I|ne 1515 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organzation

(]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13, 163 or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and ff the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances* test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explan in Part IV how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The orgamization qualrfies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

el
_pl]

932022
02-08-10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 _ _ _ _ _ Page 3
[ Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2005 _{b) 2006 {c) 2007 {d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total
1 Gits, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants *)

2 Gross receipts from admussions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilties furmished in
any activity that ts related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furmnished by a govemmental untt to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add Iines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that |
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract ime 7¢ from ine 6 )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
9 Amounts from kne 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less sectton 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add fines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business i1s
regularly camed on .

12 Other income Do not include gam
or loss from the sale of caprtal
assets (Explain in Part V)

13 Total suppont (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 890 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here .. . .. . . .. p ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} . .. .. . R b [ %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Ili, line15 .. . . . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part ili, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = > |:]

20_Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . ... . » [:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements °§h‘56*’9°“

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12 Open to Public
Pepariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. B> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST Employer identification number
C/0O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932

| Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete  the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N b WN a

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform ali donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . l:] Yes C] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose confernng

impermissible pnivate benefit? . l:] Yes L_—_l No

|Part I | Conservation Easements. Complete ff the organization answered “Yes" to Fonn 990 Part IV, line 7

1

Qa o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the orgamization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure}) |:] Preservation of an histoncally important land area
E] Protection of natural habitat |:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restnicted by conservation easements i 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (@) _ . 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monrtonng, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? I:] Yes [___| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year > $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? L. D Yes I:I No
In Part XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these tems.

If the organization eiected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibrtion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts refating to
these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 . . R
(i) Assets included in Form 980, Part X | . . .. P s
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these tems*
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Viil, Iine 1 .o > 3%
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X A . > 3
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

932051

02-01-10




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Schedule D (Form 930) 2009 C/0 PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Page?2
| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply).
a D Public extubrtion d I:] Loan or exchange programs
b l:] Scholarly research e I:l Other
c l:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solictt or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . [:] Yes D No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? i B . . D Yes l:‘ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ic
d Addrions dunng the year . id
e Distnbutions dunng the year i 1e
f Ending batance . i 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21? D Yes I:l No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV

[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contnbutions . .
c Netinvestment eamings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expendrtures for facilities
and programs
Admintistrative expenses
End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
Permanent endowment p> %
Term endowment P> %
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations . . i 3afi)
(ii) related organizations = . . X L . 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . oL 3b
4 Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’'s endowment funds
[ Part VI |Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

-

[T}

&,OUN

Descnption of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold mprovements

d Equipment o

e Other . 141,3789. 128,002. 13,3717,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c}.) . 13,377.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 C/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE

23-6627932 Page3

[ Part VII] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Descnption of secunty or category

{c) Method of valuation

(including name of secunty) (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives
Closely-held equity interests
Other
LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS/ HEDGE
FUNDS "G" 23,248,203.; CoOST
ADJUSTMENT TO AUDIT 1,604,973.] COST
Total (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12.) B> 24 ,853,176.
[Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Descniption of investment type (b) Book value Cost(z)r h::g-]c;c-jy:fa::i:tznvalue
Total (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) >
[Part IX] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descniption (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.) - »
Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1 (a) Descniption of lability {b) Amount
Federal income taxes
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - GRANTS PAYABLE 2,068,491.
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)lne 25) ... . . B> 2,068,491.

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization's liability for

uncertain tax positions under FIN 48

932053
02-01-10
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DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 C/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE

23-6627932 Paged

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A}, ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 930, Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Pnor penod adjustments

Other {Descnbe in Part XIV.)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited ﬁnancnal statements. Combme Imes 3and8 .

© 0O ~NOOOLDLEWON

1

<6,606,236.>

4,577,060.

<11,183,296.>

17,481,919.

W [0 N Db |WI[N

17,481,919.

10

6,298,623,

| Part XII | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, fine 12.
Net unrealized gains on investments

1

B B 2a
Donated services and use of facilities i o i . 2b

Recovenes of prior year grants | __. . . 2c

Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) . .. 2d

O Q0 T o

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, but not on ine 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 7b

2e

4a
b Other (Descrbe in Part XIV.) L X 4b

¢ Add iines 4a and 4b
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.)

| Part Xill| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Retumn

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities

2a
Pror year adjustments . .. .. 2b

Other losses . . 2c

Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) . . 2d

O a0 oo

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIII, ne 7b

2e

&5

b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV)

¢ Add Iines 4a and 4b
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, hne 18.)

[&]

|Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part 1, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part !ll, hnes 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part XI, ine 8; Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information

PART XTI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

ADJUSTMENT TO BOOK CARRYING VALUE - ACCRUAL BASIS:

129458.

ADJUSTMENT FOR UNREALIZED GAINS ON ASSETS AS PER AUDIT:

15791845.

CASH RECEIVED ON MERGER/SALE WYETH STOCK: 211200.

CASH DISTRIBUTIONS FROM PARTNERSHIPS: 108991.

CASH DISBURSEMENTS - CAPITAL CALL PARTNERSHIP: -33515.

ADJUSTMENT FOR CHANGE IN TOTAL LIABILITIES AS PER AUDIT

932054
02-01-10
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DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
Schedule D (Form 990} 2009 C/0 PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932 Pages
[ Part XIV] Supplemental Information (continued)

12/31/2009: 1273940.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2009
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST Employer identification number
C/0 PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932
Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items
D First-class or charter travel [:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions [—___] Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
E] Discretionary spending account :] Personal services (e.g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wnitten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation pnor to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in iine 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply
D Compensation committee D Written employment contract
IKI Independent compensation consultant E] Compensation survey or study
|:] Form 990 of other organizations |:] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-contro! payment? _ . L X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement pian? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each tem in Part Il
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of.
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related orgamzation? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part Il1.
6 For persons histed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of-
a Theorganzaton? . 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" to kine 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part Ill
| 7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not descnbed In lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," descnbe nPart il R . 7 X
} 8 Were any amounts reported in Form 890, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
| inttial contract exception descnbed in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7? If “Yes," descnbe in Part (il 8 X
9 If "Yes" to ine 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? A . 9
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2009

932111
02-02-10
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 Y Y Y.
(Form 990) Compiete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2009
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Depariment of the rreasury P> Attach to Form 990. inspection
Name of the organization DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST Employer identification number
C/O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE 23-6627932

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: PNC BANK, N. A. PREPARES THE TAX

RETURNS FOR THIS TRUST. THUS, AS THE CORPORATE TRUSTEE FORM 990 WAS

PREPARED BY A TRUSTEE. THE AUDIT WHICH IS PART OF THIS FILING WAS PREPARED

BY AN INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT AND REVIEWED BY THE GOVERNING

BODY.

FORM 3990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES HAS HIRED

SULLIVAN COTTER, AN OUTSIDE CONSULTING FIRM, TO ADVISE THEM BOTH ON

BENEFITS AND SALARY LEVELS OF EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: BY WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE TRUST OR

TO THE CORPORATE TRUSTEE - PNC BANK, N. A.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute O (Form 990) 2009
932211
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AMPER, POLITZINER & MATTIA, LLP

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Dorothy Rider Pool Health Care Trust
Allentown, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the DOROTHY RIDER
POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST (A Not-for-Profit Organization) (the “Trust”) as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and of cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes consideration of intemal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate for the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such an opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

%/74&}”& f /7@2724, LLF

May 4, 2010
Jenkintown, Pennsyivania




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash
Accrued interest and dividends receivable
Investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
Investments
Furniture and equipment, net
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Grants payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liability
Grants payable

Total liabilities
Commitments
Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See notes to financial statements

2

December 31

2009 2008
$ 607 $ 23,413
78,198 135,372
71,871,412 65,172,490
4,985 -
34,119 16,704
71,989,321 65,347,979
- 1,612,325
13,377 17,711
$ 72,002,698 $ 66,978,015
$ 39,295 $ 8,960
5,869,305 6,163,895
5,908,600 6,172,855
2,068,491 3,078,176
7,977,091 9,251,031
18,553,286 16,138,729
45,472,321 41,588,255
64,025,607 57,726,984
$ 72,002,698 $ 66,978,015
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DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities
Changes in net assets $ 6,298,623 $ (25,798,255)
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation 10,560 9,980
Realized and unrealized (gains) losses
on investments, net (8,094,001) 26,687,453
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accrued interest and dividends receivable 57,174 (12,905)
Accounts receivable (4,985) 81,152
Prepaid expenses (17,415) 2,513
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 30,335 (5,451)
Grant commitments (1,304,275) (442,403)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (3,023,984) 522,084
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of furniture and equipment (6,226) (4,614)
Purchase of investments (89,394,369) (104,653,146)
Proceeds from sale of investments 92,401,773 104,135,451
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 3,001,178 - (522,309)
Net decrease in cash (22,806) (225)
Cash, beginning of year 23,413 23,638
Cash, end of year $ 607 $ 23,413

See notes to financial statements
4




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Dorothy Rider Pool Health Care Trust (the “Trust”) was established for a term of 50 years
by the Last Will and Testament of Mr. Leonard Pool. The mission of the Trust is to serve as a
resource that enables Lehigh Valley Hospital, named in the Will as Allentown and Sacred Heart
Hospital Center, to be a superior regional hospital and improve the health of the citizens of the
region it serves. The WIill requires that the principal of the Trust be preserved except for
extraordinary nonrecurring circumstances as determined by the Trustees. Accordingly, the
principal of the Trust less what has been determined to be distributable under the total retum
investment policy has been classified as temporarily restricted. All distributions from the Trust
must be made to or for the benefit of Lehigh Valley Hospital or under certain circumstances, to
or for the benefit of other organizations designated by the Trustees. At the expiration of the
Trust's 50-year term (2025), the principal of the Trust is to be distributed to Lehigh Valley:
Hospital or, under certain circumstances, to other organizations designated by the Trustees.

Trust revenues consist primarily of investment income.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

The Trust classifies its financial statements to present three classes of net assets: unrestricted,
temporarily and permanently restricted net assets. The Trust has no permanently restricted net
assets.

e Temporarily restricted net assets - net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that will be met by actions of the Trust or by the passage of time.

e Unrestricted net assets - net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash

For financial statement purposes, cash includes all checking accounts, cash-on-hand and
uninvested cash balances from the investment portfolios.




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investments

Investments are stated at fair value. Investments in equities and bonds are valued using dealer
or exchange quoted market prices. Shares of mutual funds are valued at the net asset value of
shares held by the Trust at year-end. The investments in money market (invested cash) funds
are valued at cost which approximates fair value.

Alternative investments are included in the financial statements at management's estimated fair
value based on amounts provided by the management of the investment partnerships (the
"partnerships"). The assets of certain of these partnerships are exchange-traded. Other
partnerships' assets are nonmarketable and the partnerships' management values the assets
based upon available information. The fair values assigned to these assets do not necessarily
represent amounts that might ultimately be realized and the differences may be material. The
amount of gain or loss associated with these investments is reflected in the accompanying
financial statements.

Realized and unrealized investment gains and losses are determined by comparison of the
average cost to proceeds at the time of disposal or market value at the statement of financial
position date. These gains and losses and other investment income are included in the
statements of activities and changes in net assets.

The Trust has adopted a total return investment policy. The primary investment objective is to
maximize long-term return through a combination of income and capital appreciation achieved
in a prudent manner. The Trust has established a spending rule that no more than 7% of the
preceding three-year average of the investments’ market value as of December 31 will be
available for the current fiscal year's budget.

Furniture and Equipment

Fumniture and equipment are stated at cost.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method for furniture and equipment using the
estimated useful life of ten years.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals
in excess of $250 are capitalized. When fumiture and equipment are sold or otherwise
disposed of, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account are relieved, and
any gain or loss is included in operations.

Indirect Costs

Administrative responsibilities of the Trust include stimulating, advising and developing
programs to accomplish the objectives of the Trust. Accordingly, certain administrative salaries,
fringe benefits and overhead expenses are allocated to grants based on time expended.




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Grants Payable

Grants to other organizations are recorded when approved by the Trust and after recipients
have met all required significant conditions.

Tax Status
The Trust is a nonprofit, tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Trust is a qualified charity under the laws of the Commonwealth of

Pennsyivania.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (*FASB") issued FASB ASC 105,
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, which establishes the FASB Accounting Standards
Codification (“ASC") as the sole source of authoritative generally accepted accounting principles
in the United States of America. Pursuant to the provisions of FASB ASC 105, the Trust has
updated references to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“U.S. GAAP") in its financial statements issued for the year ended December 31, 2009. The
adoption of FASB ASC 105 did not impact amounts reported in the Trust's financial statements.

U.S. GAAP defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and requires
disclosure about fair value measurements. The Trust adopted the fair value standard for its
financial assets and liabilities on January 1, 2008. On January 1, 2009, the Trust adopted the
fair value standard for nonfinancial assets and liabilities. The adoption of the fair value standard
in the year ended December 31, 2009 did not have a material impact on the amounts reported
in the Trust’s financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2009, the Trust has adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. FASB ASC 740-10 requires entities to evaluate,
measure, recognize and disclose any uncertain income tax positions taken on their respective
returns. Management has evaluated the impact of FASB ASC 740-10 on its financial
statements and believes there are no uncertain tax positions to be addressed under the new
pronouncement.

Also during the year ended December 31, 2009, the Trust has adopted the provisions of FASB
ASC 855, Subsequent Events. FASB ASC 855 sets forth general standards of accounting for
and disclosures of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements
are issued or are available to be issued. The adoption of FASB ASC 855 did not impact the
amounts reported in the Trust's financial statements.

Subsequent Events

The Trust evaluated subsequent events through May 4, 2010, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued, and no material events were noted that would require
adjustments to the financial statements.




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

Investments as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consist of the following:

2009
Fair Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
Invested cash $ 1,241,671 $ 1,241,671 $ 3,990,298 $ 3,990,298
Equities 12,154,706 11,952,798 14,815,403 11,530,110
Bonds 4 655,861 4,774,962 12,009,656 11,285,593
Mutual funds 28,961,003 29,054,681 32,082,662 22,422 298
Alternative investments 23,248,203 24,847,300 18,068,673 17,556,516
$ 70,261,444 $ 71,871,412 $ 80,966,692 $ 66,784,815

The relationship between cost and fair values of investments as of December 31, 2009 and

2008 is as follows:

Beginning

Fair value

Cost
Fair value over (under) cost
Ending

Fair value

Cost

Fair value over (under) cost

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Realized gain (loss) on investments

Total

2009 2008

$ 66,784,815  $ 92,954,573
80,966,692 80,240,477
(14,181,877) 12,714,096
71,871,412 66,784,815
70,261,444 80,966,692
1,609,968 (14,181,877)
15,791,845 (26,895,973)
(7,697,844) 208,520

$ 8,094,001 $ (26,687,453)

Investment fees amounted to $195,284 and $243,741 for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008, respectively, and are included within program services and administrative expenses.




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements, was issued in order to establish a single definition of fair
value and a framework for measuring fair value in U.S. GAAP that is intended to result in
increased consistency and comparability in fair value measurements. The Trust has adopted a
certain portion of ASC 820 as of the beginning of its 2009 fiscal year.

The valuation techniques required by ASC 820 are based upon observable and unobservable
inputs. Observable inputs include market data obtained from independent sources, while
unobservable inputs include market assumptions. These two types of inputs create the
following fair value hierarchy:

Level 1 — Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets. Assets utilizing Level
1 inputs are invested cash, equities and mutual funds.

Level 2 — Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active; and model-derived
valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are
observable. Assets utilizing Level 2 inputs are bonds.

Level 3 — Significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservable. Assets utilizing
Level 3 inputs are altemative investments.

The financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The following table sets forth, by level, the Trust’s investments at fair value, within the fair value
hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Investments at Fair Value as of
December 31, 2009

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Invested cash $ 1,241,671 $ - $ - $ 1,241,671
Equities 11,952,798 - - 11,952,798
Bonds - 4,774,962 - 4,774,962
Mutual funds 29,054,681 - - 29,054,681
Alternative investments - - 24,847,300 24,847,300
Totals $ 42,249,150 $ 4,774,962 $ 24,847,300 $ 71,871,412




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Investments at Fair Value as of
December 31, 2008

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Invested cash $ 3,990,298 $ - 3 - $ 3,990,298
Equities 11,630,110 - - 11,530,110
Bonds - 11,285,583 - 11,285,593
Mutual funds 22,422 298 - - 22,422,298
Alternative investments - - 17,556,516 17,556,516
Totals $ 37942706 $ 11285593 $ 17,556,516 § 66,784,815

When available, the Trust used quoted market prices to determine the fair value of investment
securities. Such investments are included in Level 1. When quoted market prices are not
readily available or representative of fair value, pricing determinations are made based on the
results of valuation models using observable market data such as recently reported trades, bid
and offer information and benchmark securities. These investments are included in Level 2 and
consist primarily of U.S. government debt securities and corporate debt securities.

The Trust's investment in altemnative investments are classified within Level 3 because there are
currently no active markets for these funds and the Trust is unable to obtain independent
valuations from market sources. Therefore, the alternative investments are primarily valued
based on management's estimated fair value based on amounts provided by the management
of the investment partnerships (the "partnerships”). The assets of certain of these partnerships
are exchange-traded. Other partnerships' assets are nonmarketable and the partnerships'
management values the assets based upon available information. The fair values assigned to
these assets do not necessarily represent amounts that might ultimately be realized and the
differences may be material. The total amount of investments measured using Level 3 valuation
methodologies represented approximately 35% and 30% of total net assets as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

10




DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

A summary of the changes in Level 3 investments measured at fair value for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Alternative investments
Beginning balance $ 17,556,516 $ 19,927,203
Purchases/transfers in 11,242,852 5,810,696
Realized gain 379,021 210,677
Unrealized gain 2,111,254 (3,137,637)
Sales/transfers out (6,442,343) (5,254,423)
Ending balance $ 24,847,300 $ 17,556,516

NOTE 4 - FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture and equipment consists of the following:

December 31

2009 2008
Software $ 26,180 $ 24,227
Fumiture and equipment 115,199 117,726
| 141,379 141,953
| Less accumulated depreciation 128,002 124,242
Total furniture and equipment $ 13,377 $ 17,711

Depreciation for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $10,560 and $9,980,
respectively.
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DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - RELATED PARTIES

The Trust is related through common ownership management to the Rider Pool Foundation.
The Trust charges the Rider Pool Foundation (the “Foundation®) for certain administrative
salaries, fringe benefits and overhead incurred by the Trust on behalf of the Foundation. The
Trust charged the Foundation approximately $106,000 and $116,000 for the services for the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

A Vice President at PNC Institutional Investments serves as an investment advisor and is a
corporate member of the Board of Trustees. The Trust holds investments with PNC Institutional
Bank. Investment management fees paid to this organization for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2008 were $132,605 and $165,182, respectively.

NOTE 6 - GRANTS PAYABLE

Under the terms of certain grants that have been awarded by the Trust, expenditures will be
made over several years. Accordingly, the Trust has recorded as a liability, the present value of
the active grants payable. As of December 31, 2009, the Trust had promises to give to fund
such grants as follows:

Year Ending December 31

2010 $ 5,869,305
2011 1,657,547
2012 313,621
2013 150,000
7,990,473

Less unamortized discount at a rate of .76%
to 3.00% on long-term promises to give 52,677
$ 7,937,796
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DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 — OPERATING LEASES

The Trust has several operating leases for office space and office equipment, which extend
through December 2010. The lease expense amounted to $75,978 and $73,898 for the years
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The amount due in 2010 is approximately
$65,500.

In 2005, the Trust entered into an operating lease agreement to sublease a part of its office
space. The sublease extends untit December 2010. Income from the sublease amounted to
$11,344 and $11,630 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and has
been included in miscellaneous income in the statements of activiies and changes in net
assets. The amount to be received in 2010 is approximately $8,100.

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN
The Trust contributes 6% of an individual employee's salary to a retirement plan of his or her

choice. Retirement expense amounted to $33,231 and $31,865 for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

13




1€6°¢€

-9L°S

1-9L°6

=28'h

1-28°h

1 65761

-£1°909°¢2L
00°

T-11°298°9h
1-99°116°92
1-06°L€6°2¢
1-10°£06°0L
T-L6°HGG L
1-€6°Lh9 hhe
1-GE£° 6667092

/9
alvis
NO

oL/LL/1t
i

7 €6°¢

-9L°¢

1-9L°6

66°6G1

1 65°61

~20°thL9L9
-11°298°9h

S-11°298°9h
1-99°116°92
1-06"1£6°2¢
I-10°£06°0L
T1-L6°hGG L
1-€£6°Lh9 hhe
1-6£°666°092

1/9
vy3Q3d
1l VWYO0 4N

+31va NN¥
+39vd

£98°081

40" 601

60°601

18°66

L8°66

L9°theL

L9 Lhe’lL

gh"h69°ghLh
00°0€9°264
£€2°1h9°6S
LET192°L9
2L 66862
9€°6GL ¢
L0’ 000°0061
6£° €00 hh6L

1800 Xvli
SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3LNI

9L h8lL

62°¢t0l

62" ¢£0l

6616

66" 16

9z27¢92°1

G£'880°G2hE
68°19L°606G
L6762L°82
Lhr62L ne
11'968°tL
6L hoe’‘e
8h 2GE G611
10" 80h‘ €891

$033004d
9
60/1L¢/21

09L " h8l

062°¢01

062°¢0l

066 16

06616

092°€92°1L

092°€92°1L

£€9°GLO’L8E
hi6°ghL LS
6L2°9h2‘¢
heg h26‘e
9.1 °€89°L
621 "6h2

£0¢ "8hg o¢glL
86G°GL2 061

SL1INN

‘01 60/10/1L0 :WOY4
100V HSVO 1SNYl 3IYVOHLIVIH 100d h©SE€SL90 LNNOOIV
140d3¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/1€/21 00/61/60 00000 LLOOO-GLL0h 2LSG
£1L02/10/90 3Ina %005° 90
265003# 1004 Q109

d400 O1W N7 3WOH 1V¥3Q34 LHIrh62LE

ONOT-TV1O0L

60/1€/2L 20/02/90 00000 SL0O00-SLL0h 2LSG
LLt02/10/20 3na %000° L0
L1h0034# 100d @109

dd00 91W NVO1 3WOH vH3Q34 Ovdrhéele

ONOTI-TV1O0l

60/1€£/21 £0/60/90 00000 E£LO00-GLLOh 2LG
LE02/10/10 3Ind $000'LO
021100 #100d Q109

d403 91W N7 3WOH TvY3Q3d LGIOHZ62LE

ONOT-TV1O0L

60/1¢/2L SG0/12/11 00000 LLOOO-GLLOh 2LG
020e/10/2L 3Ina $000° &0
88500Mr# 1004 Q709

NSSY O1W NVOT 3JWOH TvH3A3d hWngdeSle

ONOT-TV10l
LYOHS-TV1iOL

60/¢£2/h0 80/92/11 00000 20000-thhOh 000
60/€2/h0 LO/82/21 00000 20000-thhoh 000
60/€£2/h0 LOo/82/21L 00000 20000-tthoh 000
60/¢2/%0 90/L2/21 00000 20000-hhh0h 000
60/¢£2/h0 9G6/Le2/21 00000 20000-thhOh 000
60/¢2/h0 §0/62/60 00000 20000-thhoh 000
60/£2/h0 60/12/90 00000 20000-hthQoh 000
62G1L# aNnd
! 70 11 @4 ALIND3
OLNI SQ4 LANI VE0T9 O1l¥V LEBFGLENO
#1071 b3S

aavyl a’lyinbov

AvIid3Is 440-

gece

l3assy

8c8

l3assv

8¢c8

l3ssyv

8e8

13ssy

Leg
Leg
LEB
LEB
LEB
Leg
LEB

l3ssv

40 3000

meee-mmecmececooo- SIUVQ mmmmmmmmmm-e-eee-- XV)

3 % 0 L00 301440

€2-X1-SHl1

VIHdI3AV1IHd G€
(L2) YMNvE ONd L2

NO|O3d
ANVE
+14¥0d3y




1 60° L2

LE*

T 1E°

-968°82

1-98°82

1

1

1

0
e

-08°2

-08°'¢

£€€°6

€E°G

-69°0l

-69°0t

€6°¢

/9
aivis
NO

(WARWARN

1 60°L2

LE”

qte’

-98°8¢

1-98°82

-08°¢

1-08°¢

£€°4

1 €€°6

-69°01

1-69°01

€6°¢

/9

vy3iqaad
Il LVWUYO0 4N

+31va NNy
+30vd

gh 6LL L

qeg8e

Ge ege

L9°€2L°1

L97geL’l

geg° 28l

82 28l

00°6¢g2

00°4¢2

0h"806°L

oh"806°1

£8°081

1800 Xvli

$SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3UNI

ghonL‘lL

99°¢£82

99°¢£8e

L8 169 1L

L9 h69°1L

8h 6Ll

g 6Lt

€€ 0he

£g°0he

SL 1601

GL L6N L

9L 18l

$@3300¥d

60/L€/21

ogh 9L ‘L

099°¢£8¢

099" €8¢

0L8°h69°L

oL8 h69°L

08h° 611

os8h°6L1L

0g€ "0he

oge " ohe

0GL L6R L

0GL"L6N L

09L N8l

SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOYA
100V HSVD 1SNYL IYVOHLIVIH 100d hG€GL90 INNOOOV
140d3Y 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD

60/1L€/21 90/60/h0 00000 80000-G2L0h 2LSG
9£02/10/60 3na %006° G0
692962 # 7100d

NSSV 91W 11VN TvH3IQ3d4 €2LWLLELE

ONOT-TV1O0L

60/1¢/21 G40/t0/H0 00000 90000-G2L0h 2L&
020¢/1L0/60 3Ina ¥000° S0
geL66e# 100d

NSSV 91lW TTLVN 1VY3Q3d4 OOHWLLELE

ONOT-TVIOL

60/1¢/2L 80/h0/21 00000 h0000-62.0h 2L6G
2£02/10/21 3na %006° S0
ghehsz# 100d

NSSV 9LW LVN TvH3IA34d OHMALLELS

ONOT-TV101

60/1€/2L 20/L1/90 00000 £2000-GLL0h 2LG
6202/10/10 3na %000°90
L689hO# 100d @109

d¥0D 91W N1 3WOH G34 OMN48621¢

ONOT-V101

60/1€£/21 G0/01/80 00000 L2000-GLLOh 2LG
0202/10/80 3InG %006 40
<1861 8# 100d G109

d¥0D 91W NVO1 3IWOH v¥3Ia3d L192L621¢€

ONOT-TV101
60/1€/2L S0/61/90 00000 6L000-SLLOh 2LS
0202/L0/0%0 3Ina $000° 40
60L61L9# 1004 Q109
d¥400 91W NVO1 3WOH 1TvH3Ia34 6NQeL62LE
ONOI-TV10L

(Q,1N02)
a3yinbov #1071 b3S

LHLrh62LE
3avyl

viY¥3as 440-

828

13Ssv

8c8

l3ssv

828

13assv

828

13ssv

8cg

l3ssv

828

13Ssv

13SSsV
¥0 3000

mmmmmmemm——m-ceo-- ©3LVQ ------------s----- XYL

3 % D L00 301430

£C-X1-SWl

VIHd13AV1IHd S€
(L2) %NV8 ONd L2

NO 193y
NNVE
+1¥0d3Y




1L

-26°LL

1-26° L1

th'Le

1 Lh'Le

1-6h° LS

-ce’

1-22°

60°L2
/9
aivis
N O

oL/Li/1t
€

7 1L

-26° L1

1-26°1L1L

th'ie

qJ1h7ie

-16°

=46

00’
-Gh°LG

S-6h°1LS

/9
Ivy3ia3d

| LVHWYO0 4N

Jiva Nni
30vd

99°6l1¢

1T AR
(TR

L6 hes

16" h2s

he g0ge‘L

he g0e’ L

ch’9

ch’9

gh 6LL L

1800 Xvli

$SSO1/N

ATNO 3Sn IVYNYALNI

Le"Lce

EELEE

£ELEE

26°6hg

Lhel

Lh'el

60/1¢/21

oLE"LeE

OteE LEE
ote'LeE

026" shs

026" shs

068°962°1

068°962°1

osh 9nL‘L

SLINN

:0L 60/10/L0 :WOMd
100V HSVO 1SN¥1 3¥VOHLTIVIH 100d hG€5290 1NNOJJV
140d3¥ 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO

60/1€/2L G0/L0/90 00000 02000-S2L0h Z2LSG g¢e8
0202/10/00 3Ina %00S"H0
hohGaeL# 100d
NSSV OlW TLVN vH3Q34 LAvdeohlie 13SSV

ONOT-TViOoL

60/L€/2L ©0/60/€£0 00000 8L000-G2.0h 2.6 828
6102/10/20 3Ina %000°90
9L162L# 100d
NSSV 9LW 1LVN 1vH3Q34 €61020hLE LISSY

ONOT-TV10lL

60/1€/2L LO/LL/0L 00000 91000-62.0h 2LG 828
£€€02/10/1L 3Ina %000° G0
L2062L# 100d
NSSY OLW TLVN Tv¥3d3d4 0740920hLE 13SSV

ONOT-TV1O0L

60/1€/21L 20/L€£/01L 00000 hLO0O-S2L0h 2LSG 828
2£02/t0/t0 3Ina %$000° L0
89459¢94 100d
NSSY 9Ll TLVN TvH3IQ3d4 SHAA68ELE L3SSV

ONOT-TV101
LYOHS-TV10L

60/1L€/2L 60/8L/50 00000 21000-S2L0h 2LS g8cg
£€02/10/L0 3Ina %00S°S0O
L6655S # 100d
NSSY 9LW TLVN TVH¥3IQ34 G84IXGBELE L3SSV

ONOT-TV1O0L

60/1L¢€/2L 10/01/01L 00000 0OL000-S2.0h 2L6G 828
9202/10/20 3Ina %000° L0
L689EE# 100d
NSSVY 91W TLVN TvH3IQ3d G8INGLELE 13SSV

ONOT-TV10L

3avyl  G3YINDOV #1071 dIS  IVI¥3S 440-HO 300D
seee--mee-ceseoo-- §31VA -------- —----m---- XL

3% 0 100 391440
VY1Hd13AVItHd S€ NOI93Y
(12) »YNvE ONd 12 NNV

£2-X1-SW1l 114¥0d3y




J-hh’ J-ht”
69°2 692
169°2 7692
h6 " h h6'h
1 hé6'h T h6'°h
6¢° L1l 6¢° LNl
1 6¢° LNl 1 6€° LNl
66°1¢ 66°L¢E
1 66°LE 7 66°L¢E
-62°62 00"’
00° -62°62
1-62°62 s-62°62
(AT LL1
/9 /9
Jivis wvy3ig3d
NOI LVWYOJ4N
oL/LL/1LL +31va NNy
h $39vd

08°'02

he L9

he' L9

06°861

06" 861

9h 82e‘e

9h-geg‘e

8¢ 98h

8¢’ 98h

86719

86 19L

99°61¢

1803 Xvl

SSO0O1/N

AINO 3SN TIVYNY3LNI

9¢°0¢

£0°0L

€0°0L

he'£0e

h8 €02

G8°GLh‘2

g8 GLh’e

LE"8LG

LE'BLSG

62°2¢L

6ec°ctl

Le'Lee

$Q33004d

0

60/1Le/21

09¢°02

0g0°0L

0g0'0L

oh8 €02

ohg €02

0s8°GLh e

068°GLh’e

oLg 8l4G

0LE"8LG

062°e¢cL

062°2¢L

oLe"Lee

SLINN

‘01 60/10/10 :WOMYd
100V HSVO 1SN¥i 3IHVOHLTIVIH 100d hG€G6L90 LNNOJOV
140d3¥ 31S/034 SSOT/NIVD

60/1¢€/2L 60/82/L0 00000 2£000-G2L0h 2LS 828
6£02/10/60 3Ina %000°90
h068€8# 100d
NSSV OLW TLVN vy¥3a3d4 hqQvsSiOhLE L3SSV

ONOT-TV1OlL

60/1¢/21 60/22/L0 00000 0£000-G2L0h 2LSG 828
G£02/10/80 3Ina %005 ho
ozeees# 100d
NSSV 91W °1LVN VY3034 hYAMLONWLE 13SSVY

ONOT-V1OL

60/1¢€/2L G0/L1L/0L 00000 82000-52.0h 2ZLG 828
0202/L0/0L 3Ina 005" ho
£1LL628 # 100d
NSSV OLW TLVN v¥3Q34 9SQdiOohie L3SSV

ONOT-TV1OL

60/1€/21 L0/L2/L0 00000 92000-G2L0h 2L& 8¢c8
6£02/10/L0 3Ina $000° S0
9hegee # 1ood
NSSV OiW T1VN Tvy3a3d hXHILOhLE L3ISSV

ONOT-TIVLIO0L

60/1¢/21L LO/LE/LO 00000 h2000-G2L0h 2LS 828
§€02/10/21 3Ina $000° S0
otiLghl # 1ood
NSSV OlW TLVYN v¥3a3d 90zie0hi€ L3ISSV

ONOT-ViO0L
1HOHS=-TTv10l

60/1¢€/2L 60/61/50 00000 22000-G2L0h 2LSG g8¢8
6£02/10/20 3Ina %005° GO
68646€L # 100d
NSSV O1W TTLVN vd3a3d4 LNN¥2OhLE L3ISSV

9NO1- 101
Jgv¥l  G3WINDOV #1071 b3S VI¥3IS 140-¥0 300D
B e - T I e L A1

3 % 0 100 301430

VIHd13AV1IHd G NOI93H
(L2) MNVG ONd 12 ANVE
£2-XL-SW1 114043y




-19°0£2°961
00°

1-£2°6£9‘8
1-thG6G° LhL

-66°8h
00"’

1-66"8h

tLht

TiLhl

€2 hh

1 g2Thh

oL/LL/LL
q

00"’
-19°0€2°961

S-£2°6£9°8
s-th 666G LhL

00"’
-66"8h

S-66°8h

1L

7 iLht

g2 hh

T E2hh

vy3iqa3ad

L VHWYO0 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

L8 LhL 2612

L8 Lt 26l
00°000°0002

88 LhG 1

88°LhG 1L

h9 h6¢t

h9 " hé¢t

1800 XVl
SSOo1/N

ATINO 3SN TIVNY3LNI

hiL 2166802

86216 €81
96 hoh‘ 2681

68°26h°1L

68 2601

GL°80h

$Q33004d
o
60/1¢/21

96e hel L2l

1617216 L1
606112911

068°260°1L

0682601

0GL°80h
061 °80h

ogL €8

oeL €8

096°6L6

‘01 60/10/10 :WOHd
100V HSVO 1SNyl 3YVOHLTIV3IH 1004 hSESL90 LNNOJJV
140434 31S/034 SSOV/NIVO

2£02/461/60 3Ina %005° 90
062.8G# 1004
NSSV OLW TLVN LAO0D SGiNWLO29¢

ONOT-V1OlL
1YOHS-TTV10lL

60/¢£2/%0 80/8L/2L 00000 £0000-thhOh 000

60/¢€2/h0 80/€0/2L 00000 €0000-hhhOh 000
206#a4 | SSV10

GNNd SY3ISHIAO 370V LSHI4 00248002¢€

ONOT1-V1O0lL
LYOHS-TV1O0L

60/L€/2t 60/01/80 00000 0h000-S2L0h 2ZLSG
L€£0Z2/10/80 3InG %00S° SO
h20666# 100d

NSSV OlW TLVN Tvy3Q34 8Q189LhLE

ONOT-TV10l

60/L¢/2L LO/L1L/L0O 00000 8£000-S2L0h 2LSG
2202/10/1.0 3na %000° S0
69h8€6# 00d

NSSV 91W T1VN vH3034 030AZLtNLE

ONOT-TV1O0l

60/1€/21 90/€1/L0 00000 9£000-52L0% 2LG
L202/10/L0 3Ina %$000° S0
h86968 # T00d

NSSY OLW TLVYN TV¥3Q3d4 SADLOLNLE

9NO1-1V10l
60/L€/2L 90/h0/h0 00000 hE€000-G2L0h 2.6
1202/10/10 Ina $00S°HO
6GLGh8# 100d
NSSV 91W 1LVN TvH¥3a3d 6NGALOHLE
9NO1-1V10L

3Qavil a3dinbov #1071 bis

viy3is 430-

l3ssv

LEB
Leg

L3SsY

8es

L3ssv

8c8

l3assv

gec8

138sv

828

l3assv

40 3000

T - T« B 4 A1

3 2 3 LOO 301430

€2-X1-SWL

VIHd13AVItHd S¢
(LZ2) JNVE ONd L2

NO19D3Y
ANVE
+1Y0d3d




71-80°g2h EE
1-66°L£5°296
1-66°216°9L2

-86°6

1-86°6

-86°2

1-86°¢

-LL'h

q-tLh

-98°

1-98°

-90°

1-90°

=LL°8
I-LL°8
/9
aivils
NO

oL/LL/1t
9

1-80°82h E¢
1-66°1£6°296
1-66'216°8L2

-86°¢

1-86°¢

-LLh

q-LL°h

-90°

1-90°

-LL"8
1-LL°8
1/9
vyaqg3d

1l VWYO0 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

Lh'9sL‘eL
00°000°00L1
8" 86£°hGS

GG L0L

66 L0l

2L'GE0°L

21 GE0“L

101

10" 1

90° 161

90" 161
1503 Xvli

$Sso1/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNUY3LNI

6£°92L°9¢
L0 290 LES
6h°G8n‘Gle

L6101

Lo"hLe

LO"hLE

91°62

91°62

62°281

62°28l
$03300yd

60/1¢/21

8L0°€20°9
929°986°¢8
LLL ehR“eh

0L6°101

0L6°101

ohs 2¢0°L
ohs 201

0L0"thLE

0L0°hlLE

091 62

091" 62

062°281

062°29l
S1INN

‘01 60/10/10 :WOHd
100V HSVO 1SN¥l 3IYVOHLIVIH T00d hGEGLI0 LNNODOV
1Y¥0d3¥ 31S/0334 SSOT/NIVI

60/L2/¢0 S0/61/21 00000 20000-6Lh0h 000
60/12/€0 §0/62/11 00000 20000-6Lh0h 000
60/L2/€0 G0/8L/LL 00000 20000-6Lh0f% 000

SN! YO 3947 SN GAN3ISOY SNANVT LOLDGSELS

ONOT-TV.LI0L

60/1L€/2L £0/60/90 00000 £H000-GLLOH 2.6
££02/461L/10 3Ina %000° L0
2091 8.4 100d

NSSV 91W TLVN LAO9D 8.X86229¢

ONOT-1V101

60/1€/21L 80/1L2/80 00000 Lh000-GLL0h 2LSG
£€£02/5L/h0 3na $00S° S0
066L8LH# T00d

NSSV OLW TLVN LAQD 01Xg5229¢

ONOTI-TV10l

60/1€/21L 20/¢€2/h0 00000 6£000-51.L0% 2LS
8202/61/0L 3Ina %005° 90
86G98h# 100d

NSSV OlW TLVN LAOO 91¥VO0LZ29¢

ONO1-TV101

60/1€/2L ©0/L2/H10 00000 L£000-GLLOh 2LSG
2£02/61/60 3Ina %000°90
oLhh6GH# 1004

NSSV 91W TLVYN LAO9 6XMALO29E

ONOT-TV1i01
60/1€/21 £€0/tL/G0 00000 SE000-GLLOh 2LSG
2€£02/61/.0 3InG %000°LO
heel 664 100d
NSSV OlW TLVYN 1AOO LAAYLO0Z9E
ONOT-TV101

60/L€/2L €0/€1L/LL 00000 ££000-GLL0Nt 2LS
gvyl a3yinbov #1071 b3S

v1y3s d40-
B Tt ===== S3ILVQ -=----==--mmm-

LER

LES

ig8
l3ssy

8c8

13ssv

8e8

l3ssv

g8ec8

13ssv

828

L3ssy

8ee

13sSSv

g8c8
¥0 3000
== Xvl

Jd % 3 L00 301440

€S-X1-SHWl1

VIiHd13aV1tHd S¢
(12) YNvE ONd L2

NOI193d
ANVE
+140d3y




W 00" W 00°
s 00° S 00°
-68°2h2°0269 -61°908°96h9
00" -26°968°L2h L9 2Ls‘gLetee
17 00" 7 22°6£6°1L
00" -16°6¢he ‘8609 £8° 600 L8651
00° -26°968°L2h 81201 922L
-68°'2h2°0269 00° 19°216°¢12¢82
6g-182°1LLL 00"
00 6g-182°LLL 00°000‘000¢
7 9¢°h26‘0LL S 9€°h26°0LL 00°'000°0002
7 £€0°€9£°09 S £0°€£9€£°09 00°000°000L
£8°992‘22 00°
00° £9°'982‘22 LL SLL LLh
1 £9°982°22 S £8°982°‘22 LL ELL LLh

-89°61,0°tE29
00"

1-£9°gh2‘2Lh
1-12°€L6°69S
1-16°2LL 6hh
1-8L°690°6¢2
J-L€°26L 8061
1-££°9€L‘0h6
J-L6°€LE 6L
7-91"GhL 9EL
1-0L°962 h9L
1-9¢"h60°‘61L2

-G0°LEB 1288

-g9°ghz‘zLh
S-£9°ghg‘2Lh

1-12°€L6°695

J-16°2LL 640h

1-82°690°6¢2
1-LE°26L°8N61
1-€€°QEL ‘Oh6
1-2G6°€ELE‘6L
1-91"6hL9¢EL
7-0L°962 19L
7-9¢ " h60‘6L2

1/9 /9
alvis vy3igad
NO I LVKWKUYO 4N
oL/Li/1t +31va NNy
L +30Vd

88°0h2 LLEEL
00° 000000t
00° 0000061
h2"GE6°8101
L8°299°LhG
2L 6eh291¢e
99° 1696161
L2 Les‘Le
LL"h8L 192
00°000‘009L
81 °GGE“ 209
1S03 Xvl

SSO01/ NI

ATINO 3SN TIVNY3LNI

v

)

2L°692°¢€6291

98°£90° 6816
98°602‘ 1089

2L 692°¢£6291

9¢°h26‘0L12
£0°€£9¢€‘0901

00000006

00°000°00§

02191 ¢hLL
LETLGL L8S
61°980°0¢£6
g£L°222°694
£0°166°20¢
GE'£89°€ELIL
£€ €66 616
h9 106 81
G6 QL0 L EL
o€ ehL 6en
29°00¢ €2t
$Q@33004d

60/1¢/2l

L61°291L°8181

0GL "hOL €9¢EL
Lh0"86h  hgh

L6L 291 8181

£L9°EE0 N8
ho6°1122h

219°6hh gh

6£G°1LL6°0LLL
819" L0h'1L6
£20°8h9 hhL
680°926°88
261°090°Lh
Lh9°196°062
oLL LhE ‘261
92£°818°2
80€°6LE°02
0£9°616°62L
690708206
SLiNR

‘01 60/10/10 :WOY4
100V HSVO 1SNY¥L 3¥VOHLIVIH 100d H©G€6L90 LNNOJIV
140d3Y 31S/a34 SSO/NIVv9

( LN3IHUND ) HIAOAHYYD

ONO1-
1YOHS-TVLI0L ANVHO

SNOILNEIYLSIQ NIVO VLI dvD

ONOT
1Y¥OHS v10l~S3TVS Q31S1 VY3034
ONOT 1VIO0L-S3TVS Q31SIT alvis
ONOT-TV1O0L
LYOHS-TTV1iOL
60/0L/2L 60/L€/€0 00000 LOOD0-S.90t 000 L€8
60/01/2L 60/he/£0 00000 L0000-5.90h 000 1€8
6116 # ad
SHS vdIWAv dNNd S3111¥NO3S
03103104d NOILVIINI QHVNONVA LELLEOZZ6 L3ISSV
ONO1-7ViOol
1HOHS-V1O0L
60/te/LL 60/92/90 00000 20000-6590h 000 LES
9¢# ONNJ NOILv¥nd MO 0OWId hOEO6EE€69 LISSV
ONOT-TV1O0L
LYOHS-TViIO0L
60/L2/€0 80/L1/h0 00000 £0000-6Lh0Hh 000 LE8
60/L.2/£0 80/80/20 00000 £0000-611h0h 000 LEB
60/L2/¢0 LO/LL/2L 00000 £0000-6Lh0h 000 Le8
60/L2/€0 LO/LL/2L 00000 £0000-6Lt10h 000 L€8
60/L2/€0 L0/02/90 00000 £0000-6Lt0h 000 LE£8
60/.2/£0 L0/02/90 00000 20000-6Lh0h 000 LES
60/1.2/¢0 90/6GL/21 00000 20000-61Lh0h 000 L€8
60/.2/£0 90/GL/21 00000 20000-6Lt0h 000 LEB
60/L2/£0 90/¢2/£0 00000 20000-6Lt0h 000 LES
60/12/¢0 60/61/21 00000 20000-6Lt0h 000 L€8
3avyl a3ivinbov #1071 b3S vIY3s 440-¥0 3000
Semmssssss——————-- S31VQ -==-=-=~-=--------- XVl

3 % 0 L0O0 301440

VIHd13aV1liHd S€
(L2) »Nve ONd L2
£2-X1-SWl

NO 193y

ANV

*1Y0d43Y




1-16°Lgh
1-94%°'96h
q-6€°GhL
T1-€6°LLE
Tl
1 thhht
7 09°26h
7 6L°28
1-9hhiLL
1-12°66L
1-80°0L2
N-hGrgLe
1-08°¢21
1-2¢°2¢
1-6L°L26
7-£8°00L
-€1 691
7-0L "hEL
T-1L°G6¢E
17 167122
7 0£°06
T 6LLEL
7 hL€9
7 9¢"ho¢
7 gecL2l
7 01L°829
7 89°909°1L
1 21682
7 €LUL8L
7 89°662°L
7 19°2hL

-gh-66£°26
1-8L°06h° €S
1-0£°606°8¢

/9
3ivis
N O

oL/Li/1t
L

1-16°18h
1-9h°96h
7-6¢ "Ghy
1-¢€6°LLE
T LTt
7 hhohhL
7 09°26h
7 6L°28
1-9h hLL
7-12° 661
1-80°0L2
1-hG gL
J7-08°¢€2t
1-2¢£°2¢
1-61'126
1-€£8°00L
1-€1°691
7-01 “hHEL
q7-11°66¢
1167122
7 0£°06
T GLTLEL
q hL°¢9
7 9€°hog
7 g€t L2t
7 0L 829
7 8h°909°1L
1 2LrGE2
7 ELUL8L
7 89°662°L
7 19°2ht

-gh 6G€°26
1-81"06h €S
J7-0£°606°8¢

/9
RIAE[EF]

lLVWUYO JN

+34Va NNY
$39vd

hz°"G680‘01L
GL 9Lh 0L
L2 861‘s
g6 126‘0L
61°€92
00°06h°‘¢
hl'0sh‘oL
h0°€96°1
86 0h8 ‘02
tL'oLeg’s
hh'£06°9
06°906°9
9L°6LE h
86°616°‘¢2
L oLL‘ot
26 G666 N
96°10L 1L
99°€2¢‘9
£€2°299t1L
thra2LLotl
G2 181°¢
62 LEL 0L
te°8h9‘6
69°'162°6L
26 eln’‘e
oo'GL8‘el
92 6L0°¢¢E
90" LLL 2
91" LLE’9
GL'09E‘6
08°0EL°1L

0L°0£45°60L

ch'eLe’ €9
gereLe‘eh

1803 Xvli

SSOT1T/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3ILNI

L9°£09‘6
62°086°6
26°210‘¢
69 601 ‘0L
og hLe
hh heo'e
hE £06°01
61°6h9°1
21°990°0¢2
£6°050°S
9€£°¢££9‘9
9€£°££9°9
9¢°662‘h
99 ¢hG‘e
96°281L°6
69°hs8‘h
£8°2¢6°L
9L°681°9
26°90¢ 'l
g€ " he6 0L
GG lg2°¢
th* 292’01
86°1LLL 6
60°209°61
68°66G‘2
oL "shh gL
h1°689°he
gL 2Lh’e
62°H0L L
£h°969°01L
Lh gle“t

22°LLL ¢l

he- 898‘6
86°20¢°¢

$a@33004d

60/1¢/2t

006°28¢
006 L6¢
000°02l
000°'00h
000°01L
000G 2¢l
006" L6¢
000°09
000° 008
000°00e
000°692
000492
000°0L1L
000°00L
004" 26¢
006°L02
00622t
000°692
006219
006" Lhh
006" 2¢1
000" 0eh
000 00h
000008
006°201
000°0¢€4
006°L9¢€°1L
000°06
000°492
004" L6F
00S°Lh

000°006°1

000006
000°009

S1iINN

‘0L 60/10/1L0 :‘WOY4
HOW MOYHVE LSNYL JYVOHLIVIH 71004 91S£80L LNNODOV
130d3¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/20/11
60/20/11
60/20/11
60/20/11
60/£2/60
60/€£2/60
60/£2/60
60/£2/60
60/£0/60
60/£0/60
60/£0/60
60/£0/60
60/£0/60
60/20/60
60/h1/L0
60/h1/L0
60/01/10
60/01/10
60/01/10
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/10/90
60/010/90
60/02/t0
60/02/h0
60/02/4t0
60/€2/¢€0
60/¢£2/¢€0
60/€2/¢€0
60/¢2/¢€0

90/t0/%0 00000 20000-6£90h 000
90/t10/%0 00000 20000-6£90% 000
90/£0/h0 00000 20000-6£90h 000
90/€0/%0 00000 LOOO0-6£90h 000
90/€0/t0 00000 L0000-1090h 000
90/£0/t0 00000 L0000-L090% 000
90/£0/t0 00000 L0000-1090h 000
90/60/£0 00000 L0000-L090% 000
90/60/€0 00000 £0000-2850h 000
90/60/€0 00000 20000-2850% 000
90/60/£0 00000 10000-2850h 000
90/60/¢0 00000 10000-2850h 000
90/80/£0 00000 1L0000-2840h 000
90/80/€0 00000 L0000-L850h 000
90/80/€0 00000 20000-8260%1 000
90/€2/20 00000 20000-8250h 000
90/¢2/20 00000 10000-8250h 000
90/22/20 00000 10000-8250h 000
90/22/20 00000 10000-8250f1 000
90/22/20 00000 £0000-0050h 000
90/22/20 00000 £0000-0040h 000
90/12/20 00000 £0000-0040% 000
90/12/20 00000 20000-0610h 000
90/12/20 00000 10000-06%0% 000
90/12/20 00000 L0000-t¢hhOh 000
90/12/20 00000 L0000-chh0oh 000
90/12/20 00000 L0000-thhOh 000
90/12/20 00000 £0000-SLh0h 000
90/L1/20 00000 £0000-GLtOh 000
90/L1/20 00000 £0000-SLt0h 000
90/L1/20 00000 £0000-SLh0h 000

ONi 1%1V 201490200

ONOT-TV10L

60/91/90 £0/02/0L 00000 LO000-0040% 000
60/€2/€0 €0/02/0L 00000 LO0O00-SLhOh 000
201062869 33S 0L02/L/L HOX3

gvyl

a3y¥Inbav #1071 bis
s3ilva

VIY¥3IsS 440-¥0

01 %°]
oes
01%°]
0€e
oes
oes8
oes
oes
(01%°]
oes
oee
0€g
01%°]
o] %]
(¢ %]
0es8
o¢s8
(1%}
0¢8
oes
(03 1°]
oes
(01%]
oes
0€8
oes
oee
(01 %]
0oes
oce
(03%°]
l3ssv

oge
oee

V SSVTIO Q417 v1lIdvd X S01662869 L3ISSV

34000

..... mmmmmecmmaaes XV

3 2 0 L00 301440

VIHd13av1IHd S€
(L2) YMNVE ONd L2

£2-X1-SKlL

NO{O3Y
MNVE
+140d3d




J7-0€°9hh‘1L

1-t10°289°1L

1-91°92L°9

1-68°0Lh’8

1-£2'260°01
I1-91°82L°9

1-2£°602°G

1-6£°68G6°6

1-h9°GEL 1L
1-91 02

hh 166 L
00°

7 hhULGsTL

-2L°00h°69¢
1-92°90h ‘201
71-69°621 ‘261

1-LL7€98°nL

-28°¢22 94

1-66°2LhLe
N-L27L6L 8L

-6£°€Lh 92
00"

1-h2 hLo‘zet
-6LC65h N1

£9°29n°1

1/9
a1vis
N

oL/Li/LL
e

1-0€ "9t L

7-t10°289°1

1-91°82L°9

1-68°0Lh‘8

1-£2°260°01
1-91°82L°9

1-2£°602°S

1-6£°686°6

1-h9°GEL Ll
1-91°02

00"
hho 166 L

S hh 166 L

-21°00h‘69¢
7-9.°90h% 201
1-69°621 ‘261
T-LL° €98 0L

-28°€22°9¢%
1-66 2LhLE
J-122°L6L 8L

00°
-6£°€Lh‘92
s-tz hiLo‘elL
S-GL"6G6h ' hL

£€9°29h°1L

1/9
wvyiag3ad

L VRKHKYO0 4N

+31va Nny
+39vd

02°666°h0L
£1°0En° 961

G6°LLE 292 000°006°0L

2£°616°092

SSO01/N

‘0l 60/10/10 :WOY4
YOW MOYHVE L1SNYL 3IYVOHLIVIH 100d 91GEROL LNNOOJV

ATINO 3SNn TVNY3LNI 1¥043¥ 31S/Q34 SSOT/NIVI

60/91/90 h0/62/60 00000 L0000-00G0h 000 08
60/91/90 ©10/62/60 00000 LO000-0060h 000 0ge
60/91/90 h10/62/60 00000 L0000-0060h 000 ote
60/91/90 ©10/82/60 00000 L0000-00G0h 000 0te
60/91/90 t10/82/60 00000 LO000-0060h 000 (014}
60/91/90 10/82/60 00000 L0000-00S0h 000 0ge
60/91/90 ©0/L2/60 00000 LO000-00G0h 000 (o]x]
60/£2/€0 10/12/60 00000 90000-GL1h0h 000 ot€e
60/£2/£0 10/h2/60 00000 90000-GLHh0h 000 (o] 3]
60/60/10 H0/h2/60 00000 LOO0O-6E£E£0h 000 £€8
d402 VOIY3IWY 40 XNVE H0LG0G090 13SSVY
9NO1-1V10l
1HOHS-V10l1
60/91/90 60/90/50 00000 90000-0060h 000 o€e
YAV Q3YOSNOdS
01d d8 h0L229660 13SSV
9NO1-V1i01
60/82/2L L0/L0/80 00000 20000-$690h 000 (015"
60/82/2L 90/8L/2L 00000 20000-6690h 000 o0ge
60/82/2L 90/.0/60 00000 20000-6690h 000 o¢ge
ON1“dnOYS IVNOILVNHILNI NVOIY3WV h8.1.8920 13SSV
9NO1-1V101
60/91/90 90/.0/60 00000 S0000-0060h 000 0£g
60/£2/£0 90/.0/60 00000 G0000-GLhOh 000 oge
h8.Lh.8920 33S 60/0£/9 1171dS AN
ON| dNOYD WNOILVYNYILNI NVILH3IWV LOLHhL8920 L3ISSV
9NO1-V10lL
1YOHS-V101
60/91/90 80/21/80 00000 h0000-0060h 000 ot
60/£2/£0 80/21/80 00000 ©0000-GLhOh 000 o€g
00 $S3IUdXI NVOIYIWV 601918520 L3ISSV
9NOI-V10L
(Q,1NOD) 201490200 13SSV
3avyl aivinbov #1071 b3S  Ivi™3sS J40-¥0 300D
mmemmmmmmece—m oo §31VQ ======-cmm-emeaaaa  XV1

3 % 0 L00 301440

£2=-X1-SHlL

VIHd13Av1iHd G¢
(12) YNvE ONd L2

NO 193
ANV
+140d3y




1-0L79h6°L
1-0h°919°¢€

-9L "h62 6N

I-0€°9hL 61
1-68°G1L8‘¢
1-g0°2¢L'6Ge

-99°120°2L1
00"

1-Gh L6L'h
1-hL°8G69°'h
1-6L7L6L°E
1-89°6LL°€

-gL"ghe‘e
1-9€°€9L°2
7 66°16
7 99°'62h

gh ' 0OhE‘9¢
th'189°¢
L18°8E1L‘2
86°£0£ ‘91
00°89¢‘2
86°0LE°2
82°LLh 6

R [N RS RS RS S |

-62'8£9°1L9

1/9
3lvis
N O

oL/LL/LL
€

S-0L°9h6°L
S-0t'919°¢

-g81 "h62°6h
1-0€°9hL 6L
1-68°618°¢
1-£0°2¢€L°62

-61°0G6h°6
-LhLLsL
J-Gh L6L h
1-hL°869°‘h
S-6L"16L°¢
S-89°6LL°¢

-gL'2h2‘e
7-9¢£°€9L°2
1 66°1L6
7 99°62h

gt OhE‘9¢
7 ¢h'189°¢
7119°¢¢€L2
7 86°£0£°9L
7 00°89¢°2
7 86°0L¢8°2
7 82°LLh6

-G2'8£9°L9

1/9
vy3a3ad

1 VHWYO IN

<3lva Nny
+30vd

80 h68 L€
08°££6°61

2L hg2 2L
8€°650°9¢
heL6L’s
00°HLO’LE

26 hih‘ge
68°8€L L
L1°900°L
8L°0L9°h
89°869h

L9°822°09
9h° 626" L€
L6°hG2‘9
he h6h 9L

96°0¢6°Lh

2€°Lh6‘G
99°0L6‘2
29°h6L 02
99°0L6‘2
99°0L6°2
h9°288°1L1L

G1°269°88

1S00 XVl
SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3ULNI

8g°Lh6 €2
oh LLE‘9L

HG'066°22
80 ELE‘9L
6h°GEE L
L6 LhE‘G

98-2¢h°9
hhLhe‘e
eh Lhe‘e
66°9L8
00° 6.8

9t°9£0° 95
01°99L he
9t 9he‘9
06°£26°91

ho'LL8 €8
Lh 601°¢
09°'860°1L¢
99°8EE‘G
h9'Lhe‘G
26°6GE L2

06°£50°Le

$Q3300¥d

60/1¢/2l

000° 008
000004

000°002°1
000°00L
000° 001
000°'00h

000°000°1L
000°00¢
000°00¢
000°00¢c
000° 002

000°006°2
000°008°1L
000°'00¢
000°008

000°009°1
000°002
000°001L
000°00L
000° 001
000°001
000° 00t

009°006°1

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOMA
YOW MOYYVE L1SNY¥L JHYVYOHLTIVIH 100d 9LSEGOL LNNODOV
1¥0d3¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIV9

60/91/90
60/¢2/¢€0

60/91/90
60/£2/¢£0
60/¢€2/¢€0

d400

60/91/90
60/9L/90
60/€2/¢0
60/¢e/€0

60/91L/90

80/60/11 00000 2L000-0050h 000
80/60/11 00000 LLO0O-GLhOh 000

ONI HL1IV3H TVNIQYVD 80LA6hLNL

ONOT-V.IOL

L0/01/21 00000 LL000-0060h 000
L0/01 /21 00000 0LOGO-SLhOh 000
90/1¢/L0 00000 0OL000-SLhOh 000

IVIONVNI 4 3NO TVLIdVD GOLHOhOHL

ONOT-TVi0L
1YOHS-TTviOoL

80/10/60 00000 0OL000-0040h
80/0£/%0 00000 01000-0050h
80/0€£/%0 00000 60000-5lh0oh
80/0€/10 00000 60000-Glhoh

IM 8 SSVIO d¥0D $80 202L68h2l

ONOT-VIOL

20/€2/L0 00000 60000-0040h 000
60/€2/£0 20/€2/.0 00000 80000-SLt0t 000

60/¢£2/¢0 20/11/L0 00000 80000-GLhOh 000

00 891NDS SYIAW 0LS1¥E 80L22ZL0LL

60/91/90
60/£2/£0
60/G1/10
60/hL/10
60/01/10
60/01/10
ONI

3avyl

ONOTI-TV1O0l

ho/2e/Lo
hQ/22/L0
ho/22/Lo
h0/e2/Lo
ho/2e/Lo
ho/ee/Lo

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

IVNO 1 LVNYILNI

80000-00501h
L0000-GLhOh
L0000-1GE0h
£0000-05€£0h
20000-06€0Hh
L0000-05¢€0h

HILXVE 60LELBLLO

ONOT-1ViOol

a3yinbdv #1071 b3is
S31va

AVIY3s 440-¥0

oee
(02%°]
L3ssv
ogs
oes
0o€s
l3ssv
000 oge
000 (01%]
000 oce
000 oee
l3ssy
oce
0es
oee
13Ssv
000 oeg
000 oes
000 oeg
000 oeg
000 0¢gs
000 0e8
l3assv
3000
Xvi

3 % 0 L00 301440

VIHd13AV1IHd &€

(L2) YNvE ONd L2

£c-X1-SWL

NO|D3Y

ANVE

+14¥0d3d




-8t LG9
1-L40°9LhL
1-96° 669
1-91°2L9
1-8£°260°2
1-8L°09¢°1L
1-16°26¢°1L
1-8€°LEL
J-22°i2L
7-2e°hiL’e
1-6€°€6€°L
1-12°h69
1-88°620°2
1-06°619
1-12°€98°1L
1-60°hiL
1-96°2LL
T-16°869
1-06°089
1-h8°9L9
1-62°68€°1L
1-€9°092°‘2
1-0£°222°2
T-tE°LLG L
q-12°h6L
q1-6h° 96,
J-¢hUL6L
1-62°62L°2
I-t8°hig'h
1-06"€EL‘9
1-oh°868°€e
1-22°818°LL

-0l "€96°1L1L
00"

oL/LL/1L
h

J-8h° LG9
N-L0°9Lh°L
1-96°669
1-91°2L9
1-8€°260°2
1-82°09¢€°L
J-16°268°L
1-8€°LEL
J-22°12L
J-2echLL‘e
7-6€°£68°1L
1-L2°h69
1-88°620°2
1-06°619
1-12°¢88°1L
1-60°hiL
7-96°21L
1-16'869
1-06°089
1-4%8°919
7-62°68£°1L
1-£9°092°2
1-0€°222‘2
T-LETLLG L
1-12°h6L
1-6h°96L
1-¢hUL6L
1-62°62L°‘2
q-18°hiZ2‘h
1-06°€€L°9
J1-0h'868°¢€2
N-22°818°LL

00°
-0l "£96°1L1L

/9
Ivy3a3d

LVKWYO 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

he'gLo‘h
89°9¢0°8
98°600°h
98°600‘h
91°060‘2lL
28°220‘8
96 hL0‘8
L LL6E
18 LL6°¢
LL hes Ll
hl226°L
h6 866 ¢
LL7698° 1L
66°9G66°¢
L1698 11
LE'6L6°¢E
£2°816°¢
£2°816°¢
£9°096°¢
£9°096°¢
88°906°L
88°996 11
88°996 11
00°800°‘8
19°200‘h
08 h00‘ %
2h 260 h
62°06¢E°G
89°€£9. 0t
89°£8.°01
26 Lsh‘en
hL Ehe LE

88°128°1L¢

1800 Xvl
SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TIYNYILNI

99°09€‘¢ 000°00L 60/61/0L 90/92/L0 00000 20000-6290t 000 0g8
19°029‘9 000°002 60/9L/01 90/92/L0 00000 20000-h290t 0OO ocg
0£'0OLE‘E 000001 60/91L/01 90/92/L0 00000 20000-t290h 000 ogs
0L LEE‘S 000°001L 60/61/0L 90/92/L0 00000 ©0000-£290h 000 (o] %]
8L L66°6 000" 00¢ 60/61L/0L 90/62/L0 00000 €£0000-£290h 000 0€8
h0°299‘9 000002 60/t1L /0L 90/62/.0 00000 £0000-2290h 000 (0F %}
60°299'9 000002 60/tL/01 90/62/L0 00000 £0000-2290h 000 (o}%°]
€h 9h2‘ec 000°001L 60/¢L/0L 90/t2/.0 00000 20000-6L90h 000 (of %]
66°962°¢ 000°' 001 60/£1/0L 90/02/L0 00000 L0000-61L90% 000 (035}
6L°69L°6 000 °00¢ 60/€1/01 90/t2/L0 00000 L0000-6190% 000 (034}
GE£°626°9 000° 002 60/2L/0L 90/h2/L0 00000 £0000-8L90t 000 ot€s
L9°h92°‘¢ 000°00L 60/21/0L 90/t2/L0 00000 £0000-8L90h 000 ote
68°6£8°6 000 ' 00¢ 60/60/0L 90/12/.0 00000 20000-8L90% 000 0¢e
69°9¢¢°‘¢ 000°00L 60/80/0L 90/12/L0 00000 20000-.1L90% 000 0¢e
96°986°6 000°00¢ 60/80/0L 90/12/L0 00000 LO000-LL90% 000 o€sg
92°692‘¢ 000°001 60/L.0/0L 90/12/L0 00000 L0000-9190% 000 0€g
L2 692°‘¢ 000° 001 60/L0/0L 90/12/L0 00000 L0000-9190h 000 o¢sg
2L°612°¢ 000°001 60/90/0L 90/12/L0 00000 20000-2190h 000 (]3]
£L°6L2°¢ 000°001L 60/90/0L 90/12/L0 00000 20000-2190% 000 0£s®
6L°€82°¢ 000°001L 60/90/0L 90/12/L0 00000 L0000-2L90% 000 0¢8
6G6°196°‘9 000° 002 60/90/0L 90/12/L0 00000 L0000-2190% 000 o¢e
G2°90L°6 000°00¢ 60/60/0L 90/02/L0 00000 £0000-1190% 000 oge
86 hhl 6 000°00¢ 60/60/0L 90/02/1.0 00000 20000-1L1L9Ch 000 0£8
69°96h°9 000°' 002 60/60/0L 90/02/L0 00000 L0000-1LL90h 000 0¢e
he'gh2‘e 000001 60/60/0L 90/02/L0 00000 1L0000-1L1L90% 000 ogs
ge'ghe‘e 000°001 60/60/0L 90/02/L0 00000 L0000-1L190% 000 0f£g
66°092°¢ 000 001 60/20/0L 90/61/L0 00000 20000-0L90% 000 0€s
00°192°¢ 000° 001 60/20/0L 60/12/2L 00000 20000-0L90h 000 0£8
1L8°806°9 000°002 60/20/0L 60/02/2L 00000 L0000-0L90% 000 o¢e
8L°6h9‘h 000°002 60/91/90 60/02/21 00000 £1000-0060h 000 0€e
2166681 000°008 60/91/90 G0/6L/21L 00000 £L000-00S0h 000 (o] 4:]
26 h96°¢L 000° 009 60/€2/£0 G0/61/21 00000 21000-GLt0h 000 (o35
900£859€hLYd NISI
hhog2s2 1003S
d¥0D VAINYVD 00£8G9EhL 13SSV
9NO1-V10L
8. h9z‘oh 000°'00€ L LHYOHS-VI0L
(a,1NOD) 8OLA6HLTL L3SSV

$Q33004d SLINN aavul Q3YiNbOVY #1071 D3IS  IVIY3IS 140-¥0 3002
............... === §31V(Q ====---————cc---== XVl

60/L€/2L 0L 60/1L0/L0 :WOHA 3% 2 100 321440
HOW MOYMvVE 1SNY1 JIHVOHLIVIH 100d 91S£80L LNNODIV VIHd13AQV1IHd G€ NOI93Y
140434 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO (L2) YNVE ONd L2 ANVE

£2-X1-SWl +140d3yY




1-62°€6£°6 1-G62°£6€°S 80°819°8 €8 he2’‘e 000°001L 60/¢1L/1L 80/20/90 00000 L0000-2690h 000 0g8
J-€1°968°01L I-£1°968°01L O£ L0E“LL LL Ghh‘9 000002 60/21L/1LL 80/0£/60 00000 LOO0O-1690h 000 0€g
1-19°22h‘¢c 1-19°22h°S 69°069‘8 86°122°'¢ 000° 001 60/1LL/1LL 80/0£/50 00000 LOO00-0690h 000 0g8
1-80°L8E£°6 1-80°18E°6 69°069‘8 16°€92°‘¢ 000° 001 60/0L/1L 80/0€£/60 00000 20000-0690h 000 0¢8
1-92°¢g2h’s 7-92°¢g2h°¢G 1079198 g8L1°262'¢ 000°001L 60/60/11L 80/62/50 00000 L0000-L%90t 000 0¢g
1-09°29¢°6 1-09°29¢€°6G 6£°G19°8 6L'262 ¢ 000° 001 60/60/1L1L 80/82/40 00000 LO000-Lth90h 000 0€eg
1-06°££6°6G 1-06°€€6°¢ £6°hL98g th°L89‘e 000° 001 60/91L/90 80/82/60 00000 8L000-0060h 000 0€e
1-GL hL6‘G 1-61°H16°G 8L 9668 th'Le9‘e 000°001L 60/91/90 80/L2/50 00000 8L000-0060h 000 0¢e
1-2h°688°1L1 1-2h°688°1LL 82262 1Ll 98°29¢°'¢ 000°002 60/91/90 80/£2/60 00000 8L000-0050h 000 0£8
1-10°6£6°G 1-10°6£6°6 05°029°‘8 t£h189°2 000° 001 60/91/90 80/£2/60 00000 8L000-0060h 000 0€8
1-9€°L0L°9 S-8£°10L°9 €6 1GL S GL hho‘2 000001 60/€2/¢0 8G/22/50 00000 91000-GLt0h 000 0€g
1-€6°919°9 S-£6°9.9‘9 60°12L'8 91 hho‘e 000001 60/£2/£0 80/22/60 00000 91000-S1Lt0h 000 0£sg
1-66°1L89°9 S-66°189°9 6L GzlL’'8 9L hho‘e 000001 60/£2/€0 80/22/60 00000 9i000-GLHh0h 000 0g8
ONI dNOY¥9D A9HIN3I NOILVIIILSNOD 00LLLEOLZ 13SSV
21666 Nt 2L 666 hL he L9 6L 9¢°296°€¢ 000008 9NO1-V10L
7 0h'289°6 7 oh°289°6 €6 hoL ‘2L £6°99L°12 000°00G 60/91/90 66/80/21L 00000 LLO00-0060h 000 0gs8
7 2L°2L6h 7 2L°2L6h LL7292°L ghGliL2t 000°00¢ 60/£2/¢0 66/80/21 00000 GL000-SLhoh 000 0£8
Sd1 7171 HdOJO0ONOD h0LDS2802 LISSY
-0£°26L°LS -0£°26L LS G0 hlG‘9hg Gl'L2h'68h 000°000°¢€2 9NO1-1v10L
7 60°996°¢S 7 60°996°¢ 06°292°6h 656°928°hG 000°005°2 60/22/60 80/£0/60 00000 20000-86G0h 000 Iy}
1-28°G€0°0h 1-28°GE£0‘0Oh 26°962  LLh 0L'022°LLE 000°002°LL 60/22/60 L0/92/11 00000 20000-86G50t 000 0e8
1-91°62¢°LL 7-91°62¢°LL 02°816‘8h h0o'68L°LE 000°000°‘2 60/91/90 1L0/92/1L1 00000 9L000-0050h 000 otge
-1t e6e LL I-Lth eGeLL £8°9¢G6°1LE 2h €91 02 000°00¢€°1L 60/£2/€0 L0/92/11 00000 H1L000-SLhOh 000 (013}
ONI SQ004 VYIVNOD 201.88602 13ISSV
-GL LLG 901 -GL LIS 90L 9G°GE9GLL €8 €216 000°008‘2 9NO1-TV10l1
1-16°025°h9 -16°025°h9 2err0z2‘0L G£'989°¢ 000°00L°L 60/91/90 L0/0€/€0 00000 SGLOOO-0060h 000 (oI}
1-8L°066°Lh 1-8L°066°Lh 92°82h’Gh gh LEh S 000°00L ‘L 60/£2/£0 LO/0E/£0 00000 £L000-GLhOh 000 oceg
ONI dNOYSILID LOLL962LL 13SSV
-99°2th‘Le -99°2.1h"12 68°G10 1Lt £2°€09°¢lL 000°00€“1L 9NO1-1V10L
1-99°2Lh L2 1-99°2Lth 12 68°GL0"Lh £2°€09°¢L 000°00£ L 60/91/90 LO/h0/L0 00000 HLO00-0060h 000 0£8
ONI A9YIN3 ANIOJYILINID LOLL6EBLGL 13ISSV
-1h"26L°68 -1h'26L°68 £0°h09°082 96 LL8 h6lL 000°00h‘9 9NO1-1v101
{G,1NOD) O00£869¢hL 13SSV
1/9 /9 1S0D XVl $Q33004d SLINN Javyl Q3y¥INdOV #1071 b3IS  VIYIS 440-¥0 300D
JLVLS vy3Iaad ittt e TR« e XV1
NOIl LVWHYHO4INI SSOT/ NI VDO
oL/tL/1L :31va NN 60/1€/2L 0l 60/L0/10 :‘WOY4 3% 0 100 301440
S :39vd HOW MOMYVE LSNYL IYVOHLIVIH 1004 9LGE€80L LNNODJOV VIHd13AVIiHd 6€ NOI9D3Y
AINO 3SN IYNHILN| 1HOd3¥ 31S/033 SSOV/NIVO {L2) )NvE ONd L2 ANVE

€2-X1-SHL +1Y0d3y




1-68°60€°S 1-68°60€°S 9L°99h 01 L8 09L°¢ 000°002 60/91/90 LO/LE€/S0 00000 L2000-0050h 000 oge

1-gh L1662 1-gh'L66°2 L6°1LLL G £h' 0862 000001 60/91/90 LO/0£/G0 00000 L2000-0050t 000 (o]
7-GL°£98°6 T-GL'E98°¢ 2L 8Le‘ol L6 hGeh'h 000°002 60/£2/£0 L0/0£/G0 00000 6L000-SLhOh 000 0¢g
00 % SHNOW3AN 30 | 3 LNOdNA 60LhEGE9Z LIASSY
-12°6£6°¢G -12°6£6°§ 8G6° €96 hh LE"h20°6¢ 000°002°1L 9NO1-TV10l1
7-00°66L°1 1-00"66L"1 99° 888 ' hl 99°680°¢L 000 00h 60/91/90 90/92/h0 00000 02000-0050t 000 0te
J-6Lghe’ L I-GL EhEL 00° 191 1L G2 L1186 000°00¢ 60/91/90 90/92/%0 00000 02000-0060h 000 0¢e
1-99°96h 1-98°964h hetozL'e gh g22‘¢ 000°001L 60/£2/€0 90/92/%0 00000 8L000-SLhOoh 000 ocsg
71-99°668°1L 1-99°668°1 86 €611 26°€68°2L 000 00h 60/£2/£0 90/62/h0 00000 8L000-G1Lh0h 000 0€8
VA ONI S3IJHN0S3Y NOINIWOQ 60LN9hLG2 L3ISSV
-G1 968°¢L -G1°868°¢L hL'89L‘0L 6869896 000°00L°L 9NO1-1V10L
1-t9°91L6 1-h9°916 66°€06‘9 GE 186G 000°00L 60/91/90 90/91/¢0 00000 6L000-0050h 000 0tsg
N-1h7LE8 J-LhULES £8°8Lh‘9 9¢°186°G 000° 001 60/91/90 90/G61L/£0 00000 6L000-0050h 000 (]3]
1-2£°01L2'h 1-2¢°0L2 N oL LhL 2¢E 8L°9€6°1L2 000°006 60/91L/90 90/61/£0 00000 6L000-0060h 000 (o]4°]
1-68°6L6°¢ 1-68°6L6°¢ hge-868‘2L G6°8.8°8 000002 60/£2/£0 90/GL/£0 00000 LLOOO-SLhOh 000 ote
1-t9°010°2 1-h9°010°2 LL OGh‘9 Lh6esh’h 000001 60/€2/€0 90/61/£0 00000 LLOOO-GLhOh 000 0tsg
1-6L°606°1 1-6L°606°1L 12°68€°9 gh 6ch’h 000°00L 60/€2/€0 90/hL/€£0 00000 LLO0O-GLhOh 000 0£e®

¥aQV Q3YOSNOdS
07d 039VIQ SO2bghese 13IsSSV

-2L°£69°601 -60°189°66 9NO1-1V101
00" -£9°996 €1 62°169°961 LG £00°18 000°006°2 1YOHS-V10L
7 8h°919 S 8h°919 ho"L19°2 26 gg2‘¢ 000 °00L 60/10/21 60/50/L0 00000 L0000-8990h 000 (o] :]
7 h8 069 s h8°'049 69°286°2 €6 €£2°¢ 000°00L 60/10/2L 60/20/L0 00000 LO000-8990h 000 0£g
7 £0°6LL S £0°6GLL 06°8L6‘2 £6°€€2°¢ 000001 60/10/21 80/1£/2L 00000 L0000-8990% 000 0¢8
7 82°€£99 S 82°£99 g8L°925‘2 9h 681 ¢ 000001 60/0€/11 80/1€/2L 00000 L0000-1990h 000 0£8
7 L6°L69 S 16°LG9 18°266‘¢2 he-oL2‘e 000° 001 60/L2/11 80/0£/2L 00000 LO000-9990h 000 0£8
7 998°8¢L S 98°8¢€L 06°L6%°2 9£°9¢2°¢ 000001 60/62/11 80/62/2L 00000 20000-5990h 000 (]!
7 66°269 S 66269 26°106‘¢2 LG h6L°E 000001 60/h2/11 80/62/21 00000 20000-t990h 000 (01X}
1 6£°889 S 6£°'889 26'106°‘2 L6°68L° € 000001 60/h2/1L 80/62/21 00000 L0000-h990h 000 0£8
7 £h°6L9 S ¢h'G6L9 Gh 66h°2 88 hiL ¢ 000001 60/£2/11 80/62/2L 00000 LO000-1990h 000 (]3]
1-89°168°¢G 1-89°168°6 he'2L6°8 gL L2L e 000001 60/02/11 80/60/90 00000 LOOD0-6590t 000 0¢eg
1-te heL’s 1-h2"hELS 112688 €6°LLL S 00000t 60/61L/1L 80/10/90 00000 LOO00O-8S90t 000 (o]4]
1-99°€66°¢G 1-99° €666 GL'6NL°8 6t°G61°¢ 00000t 60/8L/1L 80/£0/90 00000 L0000-1690h 000 0ge
1-90°8€5°S 1-90°'8€6°S GL 6hL‘8 60°LL2‘S 000 00! 60/LL/1LL 80/£0/90 00000 20000-1590h 000 (013}
N-2L°L18h°¢G 1-eLL18h°s he2hl’e 29°hGe‘s 000001 60/9L/1L1L 80/£0/90 00000 LOOGOO-£690h 000 0¢8
/9 /9 1S0D XVl $033204d SLINN 3avyl a3dinbov #1071 b3as  vIY¥3IS 440-¥0 300D
31vV1S vy3agas  mmmmmmmme e ~=-- §31VQ -------- e R A 2]
NOI 1LVWYO0O4NI S$SSO1T/NI VDO
oL/LL/11 131va NNy 60/1€/2L 0L 60/10/10 :WOMA 3 % 9 100 391440
9 139vd HOW MOMYVE L1SNHL JYVOHLIVIH 100d 9LGEBOL LNNODOV VIHd13av1IHd S€ NOIS3Y
ATINO 3SN IVYNH3LN! 1¥0d43H 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO (L2) YNVE ONd t2 ANV E

£S-X1-SWi +140d43Y




1-88°06¢ S-88°06¢ 91°LL0’S 82°089°h 000° 001 60/61/40 80/41/01L 00000 L0000-2Lh0h 000 0es

T-LhLLh S-Lh'LLh 91°1L0°G GL 666Gt 000° 001 60/8L/G60 80/61/01 00000 LOO0O-1.HhOh 000 (o)
1-99°¢€¢€L $-99° €€/ £L°€82°6 Lh 606 h 000°001 60/¢2/€0 80/G61/01L 00000 22000-S1Lh0h 000 oge
7 ggT2eh S £g8°2¢h £1°€82°¢S 96°6LL‘S 000001 60/60/20 80/6L/01L 00000 h0000-LLE0h 000 o] %:]
7 hGGLh S hG'GLh €L €826 19°869°¢ 000°001 60/60/20 80/461/0L 00000 €£0000-LL£0h 000 0£g
7 6L 666 S GL 665 G2 '96h°'9L 00°960°LL 000" 00¢ 60/60/20 80/hL/0L 00000 £0000-LLECH 000 (1%}
7 £0°92 S £0°92 n9°89L‘2e L9°h6L‘22 000 °00h 60/60/20 80/tL/0L 00000 £0000-LLE0H 000 0gsg
7 6022 S 60°22 91L°269°¢ g2 'hLL‘s 000°001 60/60/20 80/hL/0L 00000 20000-1LL£0h 000 oce
J-£€°28h S-£€°28h 2€°hee L 66°106°01 000 ' 002 60/20/20 80/t1L /0L 00000 LO000-99€0t 000 (o]3:]
-1166L S-LL 661 LL"069°¢ 00°LSH S 000°00L 60/20/20 80/tL/0L 00000 LOO00-99£0h 000 oce
1-£9°L2h S-£9°L2h €€°066°91L 0L°226°91 000°00¢ 60/0£/10 80/t /0L 00000 L0OO00-G9E0h 000 o¢g
7 2.0°80L 7 L0°80L 0G6°66£°G 16°106°‘G 000°001L 60/0€/10 60/12/60 00000 LOO00O-S9€0t 000 ose
7 £0°0hL 7 €0°0hL 06°861°9L £6°9€6°91 000°00¢ 60/62/10 60/12/60 00000 LO000O-t9€0h 000 (oI5}
1-0L°0LG 1-0L°0LS 00°66L°0L 0€°982°01 000002 60/01L/10 60/12/60 00000 LOO00-0G€0h 000 0£g
q-LLCLEL I-LLCLEL 06°861°91L ££°290°91 000°00¢ 60/€1L/10 60/12/60 00000 20000-9h€0h 000 o8
NO11V¥OdHOO NOTI3X3 LOLNL9LOE 13SSV
62°2L2°68 62°212°68 00°269°L8 62 h26°0LL 000°009‘2 9NO1-V10L
7 66 Hh0G h 7 66 hoS‘h Gl GhL ¢ 0£°069°L 000°001L 60/91/90 66/11L/60 00000 £2000-0050h 000 (o] §:]
7 g82hh e 7 g8 ehh‘e GL GhL € 86°886°9 000°001L 60/10/60 66/1L/60 00000 20000-96h0h 000 (o] 4:]
7 £6°220°he 7 £6°220°h2 62 020‘2e 8.°2h0‘9h 000 °00L 60/10/60 66/11/50 00000 1L0000-96h0h 000 (o] §+]
7 00°269°9 7 00°269°9 06°162°9 . 06'ghé‘elL 000°002 60/0¢/00 66/11/50 00000 20000-G6h0h 000 (o] 3]
7 09°6££°¢E 7 09°6€€L°¢E GL'GhL S Ge Gagh‘9 000° 001 60/0€/%0 66/1L1/60 00000 L0000-GSh0h 000 0¢e
7 21L°899‘9 7 2L°999°9 06°162°9 29°656°21 000002 60/62/10 66/11/40 00000 LOO0O-hGhOh 000 (o]X]
7 8278669 7 8279669 06°162°9 8L 6h8 2l 000° 002 60/82/h0 66/11/60 00000 H0000-LSHOh 000 oteg
7 hOTLLG’9 7 h0TLLGY9 06°162°9 hGrz98‘zl 000002 60/82/M0 66/11/60 00000 £0000-16h0h 000 08
7 68°162°¢L 7 68°162°¢SL 00°£86‘2L 68°h18°Ge 000°00h 60/L2/h0 66/11/60 00000 L0000-06H0h 000 (01X}
7 08°h92°¢ 7 08°h92°¢E GL GhL g GG 0Lh’‘9 000° 001 60/t2/h0 66/11/60 00000 L0000-6th0oh 000 0teg
7 eL72LE’E 7 gL02LEe’e Gl GghL‘e gh gsh‘9 000°001L 60/¢2/h0 66/11/60 00000 LO000-84hOh 000 oce
7 26°¢€h9°L 71 26°€h9°L 00°hGL‘9 26°L6L €L 000°002 60/£2/€0 66/50/10 00000 L2000-SLh0h 000 (o] %:]
M3N
440D ADY3ILIN3 £0L9h9€62 L13ISSV
€L 6E6°L €L°686°L L2-616‘22 h6°816°0¢ 000°00L‘2 ONO1-V101
7 0h°698°h 7 0h°698 Y L9°LL6°¢L LO"€h8 ‘8L 000°00£°L 60/91/90 £0/t1/01 00000 22000-0050h 000 0¢s8
7 EEThL0‘E 7 €£°hL0°E 09°109‘¢ €6°619°11 000008 60/£2/€0 £0/hL /0L 00000 02000-GLtOh 000 osg
d¥400 ONIGI0H AOH3NI INNA SOLOLHh92 L3ISSY
-26°09L°¢€t -26°09L°¢l 61°966°62 L2'961 2L 000004 9NOT1-1V101
(Q,1NOD) 60LhEGE92 13SSV
, /9 /9 1S00 Xvl1 $033204d SLINN 3avyl Q3yinbov #1071 B3IS  IVIY3S 440-MO 300D
, 3JLVLS Ivy3a3ld mm——memeese——eon-e §31V(Q ----mmmmememm—maaa XV.L
NOI LVWYHYHO4INI SSOT/NI VDO
oL/LL/LL :31va NNy 60/1€/2L :0l1 60/10/10 :WOY4 3% 0 100 321440
L 139vd HOW MOYYHVE 1SNY1 IHVOHLIVIH 100d 9LGE80L LNNODIVY VIHd13aQv1IHd S€ NOI93Y
ATINO 3SN TYNY3LNI 14043 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO (L2) MNVE ONd L2 ANV E

£2-X1-SWL +1¥0d3Y




1-26°08h 1-26°08h
7-09°20L 1-09° 201
1-6L°2L 1-6L"21
q1-61 201 1-61 201
1-G£° 68 1-6¢° 68
1-8L°21 1-82°2t
1-26°62 1-26°62
1-61L°L6 J-61°1¢G
1-80°16 7-80° LS
1-86°'06 1-86 06
1-LL721 q-1L°2L
1-1L " L9 I-LL L9
71-10°L2 1-10°1L2
1-02°L9 1-02°L9
J-0L "he 1-01 "hg
1-6h gL -6t gL
1-0h " 0h -0t 0Oh
1-81°L9 J-81°L9
q7-2¢ " hht q-2€ "Hht
J1-GE " 6¢ 1-6¢£°6¢
1-62°69 1-62°69
1-29°602 1-29°602
J-€L€L 1-€L €L
1-£6°6G6¢ 1-£6°62
1-66°1L6G 1-66°16G
1-LL°62 1-1L°62
I-6L2L 1-6L"21
1-88°2L 1-88°21
1-2L°¢€6 1-2L°¢6
J-¢€1L°LEL I-€L°LEL
J1-te " oh J-he " Oh
1-t8 g6l 1-h8 €61
-G0LhL e £2°902
00" -g2°L1h6°¢E
1-66°262°1 s-667262°1L
1-£6°LE9 S-£6°L€9
1-26°629 s-26°629
1-90°8L2 $-90°8L2
/9 /9
31vl.s vy3a34
NOI LVWYO 4N
oL/LL/LL $31va NN
g 139vd

09°68h
L8 €0l
c6° 2L
9h° €01
9t° 06
h6° 2l
hg' 62
6L°16
eL LS
29°Ls
€621
06° L9
gg"le
00°89
hi hs
L9°¢L
88’ Oh
86° L9
L0 9hL
£€8°6¢
$0°99
Li'cle
62°¢lL
62’92
€926
60°92
66721
h0o' €L
€8 16
cL’ 8tlL
28’ 0h
gL " G6l

L8° 160 681
72 €09°01L
62°92£°6
66 169°hL
£€°868°H
1500 xvli

SSO1/N

ATNO 3SN TYNYILNI

80°§
L2l

Le’t
LLl
9L’
rA
h9°
9’
h9*
9t
6L°
ct’
08’
h9’
9L
gh’
08’
L1
gh’
08’
q6'2
9l
ce’
h9’
ct’
9L’
9L-
(W
66°1
gh’
hett

28°0L€£ 681
69°06£‘6
9£°989‘h
L0690 ht
L2°089 h
$Q33004d

60/1¢e/2L

08t °'09
oet "Gl
068°1
0214l
oge ¢l
068°1
08L°¢€
096°L
096° L
096°L
068°1L
0sh°6
08L° ¢
osh°6
096°L
068°1
0L9°4
osh° 6
06L°02
0.9°a
osh 6
ohe'o¢
068°1
08L°¢
096°L
08L°¢
068°1L
068°1
oge el
00681
0L9°6
0eg6°6lL

000°006°¢
000002
000 00L
000°00¢
000001
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOYA
HOW MOYYVE LSNYL JYVYOHLIVIH T100d 91LSE€80L LNNODOV
140434 31S/034 SSO1/NIV9

60/92/01 80/02/20 00000 L0000-££90h
60/92/01 &0/12/21 00000 L0000-££90h
60/92/01 &0/1te/21L 00000 LOOOO-££90h
60/92/01L 60/02/21 00000 LO0O0O-£E£90h
60/92/01L 60/02/2L 00000 LO000-££90h
60/92/01L 60/02/21L 00000 L0000-££90h
60/92/01L 60/02/2L 00000 LOO00O-££90h
60/92/01 G0/61/21 00000 LO000-££90h
60/92/01 60/61/21 00000 1L0000-££90h
60/92/0L G0/61/2L 00000 LOGOO-££90h
60/92/01 60/61/21 00000 LOOOO-££90h
60/92/01L S0/10/21L 00000 LO000-££90h
60/92/01L G0/0t€/L1L 00000 LO0O00-££90h
60/92/01L G0/0£/LL 00000 L0000-££90h
60/92/01 60/62/1L1 00000 L0000-££90h
60/92/01 60/62/11 00000 LOO00-££90h
60/92/01 60/62/1L1 00000 LOO00-E££90h
60/92/0L <0/982/11 00000 LOGO0O-££90h
60/92/01L &0/tL/1L1 00000 LOOOO-E££90h
60/92/0L 60/hL/LL 00000 LO00Q0-££90h
60/92/01L G0/LL/LL 00000 L0O000-££90h
60/92/01L GO/LL/LL 00000 L0000-££90h
60/92/01 G0/LL/LL 00000 LOQOO-££90h
60/92/01 G0/0L/1L1L 00000 LO000-££90h
60/92/01L 40/0L/L1 00000 LOGOO-££90h
60/92/01L 40/60/11 00000 LOOOO-££90h
60/92/01L &0/60/1Lt 00000 LO0OO0-££90h
60/92/01L 60/60/1LL 00000 LO0O00-££90h
60/92/01 20/£2/80 00000 L0000-££90h
60/92/01 20/22/80 00000 LOO0O-££901
60/92/01 20/12/80 00000 LO000-££90h
60/92/01L 66/11/50 00000 LOOOO-££90h

ONI SNOILVIINNWWOD LNIOdHIVi t0L09650¢E

ONOT-TWV101
L1YOHS-TTv1i0L

60/02/60 80/LL/01L 00000 LO000-9.h0h
60/61/50 80/LL/01 00000 20000-2Lh0h
60/61/50 80/91/0GL 00000 20000-2Lh0h
60/61/G0 80/9L/0L 00000 10000-2Lh0h
aavyl a3yinbov #1071 b3s BLAREL

000 oee
000 oeg
000 ogs
000 ogs8
000 0€e
000 oes
000 oee
000 oes
000 oee
000 oes
000 oge
000 oge
000 0]%°]
000 oes
000 oce
000 oes
000 o)1)
000 015]
000 oee
000 oes
000 oes
000 oce
000 01 %]
000 oee
000 (03%°]
000 oee
000 oee
000 oes
000 (0] %°]
000 0ot
({ele] oge
000 oes
l3assv
000 oe8
000 oee
000 (01%°]
000 oeg
440-¥0 3009
Xvl

memmmemsmee-omooo- GILVQ mmmmemmmmmmeee—aee

3 % 0 LOO 301440

VIHdI3Av1IHd &€

(1L2) YNvE ONd L2

€2-X1-SHWl

NOI1O3Y

ANVE

+140d3d




7-8€£°991
J7-68°006
7-61°h9L
7-0€ " 806
1-96°202
1-62°209
1-89°981
J-6L°8LL
1-26° LhE
1-68°¢€L
1-22°08

7 LL°¢
I-19°26L L
1-60° 865
1-68°166°1
71-96°691°1L
1-60°691L°L
1-£6°192°2
7-€9°L2L L

hi"968°91L

7 €0°912‘21
7 LL°089h

-91°€26°1L9
1-86°619°¢
1-£0°6€L°2
1-€G6°LEL ‘2
1-£6 hE9‘Ge
1-0€° €Lt hL
1-6L"225 't

-h2 h6e‘e

/9
EFR AR
NO

oL/LL/1L
6

1-8€£°991
7-68°00%
1-6L°h9t
1-0¢ " 80S
1-96°202
1-62°209
1-89°981
1-G61L°81L1L
1-26° Lhg
1-68"¢€L
1-22°08

7 LLE
1-19°26L°L
1-60°866
1-68°166°L
1-96°69L°L
1-6t°691L°1L
1-£6°192°2
J-£9°L21L°L

1 '968°91L
7 £0°912‘2L
7 LL°089h

-91°€26 L9
1-86°619°8
1-€0°6€L‘2
1-£G6°LEL ‘2
1-£6°hE9 ‘G2
1-0€° €Lt hL
1-6L"225 hL

-hg- hég‘2

1/9
vy3aa3d

1l VKWYOJN

+31va NNy
+30vd

09°621L°h
08-9.¢£°2L
09°62L h
he-06g°2L
g2 0¢L‘h
hez hee’zl
00" hLL‘h
92°660 1
Lz 68z el
10°GG0 %
10°660°h
h6 660°8
Gg°600‘zel
06°200°h
zL-e9L‘zL
h0" 6601
L6 HG0 ' h
06°2€0°‘8
LL €10 h

86°822°82
89°LLE LL
0€°L58°01

8h°GL9 €01

hhoL18 gL
06 hGh‘s
00" €Gh°‘E
26°02h‘ Lt
9z2°0LL‘02
91.°6G1°02

heLegh'e

1800 Xvli
SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN VNY3ILINI

22°666°¢
L6°G18 1L
68°096°¢
h6 288 1Ll
2£°126°¢
G6°19L 11
2€°126°¢
1L 186 ¢
GE'Eh6 LL
2L°186°¢
6L°hL6°E
Le'goL‘e
hz e12‘ol
Lh hoh'‘g
g2 ¢gL2‘ol
gh Ge8 2
8h'G88‘¢2
16°0LL°S
gh G88‘2

2L°621¢h
11186 62
ihLE6 6L

2€°261°9¢
98°192‘¢
Lh GLEL
hGLegl
66°681°GlL
96°9¢2°9
L6°9¢€2°9

og’'lLe

$03300¥d
o
60/1¢/2t

000° 001
000°00¢
000°001
000°00¢
000001
000 °00¢
000°001
000° 001
000°00¢
000° 001
000°00lL
000°00e
000 °00¢
000°00L
000 °'00¢
000°001
000°001
000°002
000° 001

000°00€°1L
000° 008
000°004

000°000°¢€
000 ' 00h
000°00L
000°00L
000°002°1
000° 009
000° 009

000 "hee

S1INN

{01 60/10/L0 :WOMYA
HOW MOYYUVE L1SNYL 3IUVOHLTIVIH 7004 91S€80L LNNOJDV
14¥0d3Y 31S/a34 SSO1/NIVD

60/¢e/21
60/2e/21
60/1e/21
60/1e/2t
60/8L/21
60/8L/2y
60/8L/21L
60/L1/2L
60/LL/21L
60/LL/21
60/L1/21
60/91/21
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/£2/¢€0
60/€2/¢0
60/¢€2/¢€0
60/¢€2/¢€0

60/91/90
60/£2/¢€0

60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/£2/¢€0
60/€2/¢€0

avyl

90/62/60 00000 LO000-£690h 000 0feg
90/62/60 00000 20000-2690h 000 0¢€g
90/62/60 00000 ©0000-8890h 000 (oI5}
90/82/60 00000 ©0000-8890h 000 0£sg
90/82/60 00000 L0000-1890h 000 (oI}
90/82/60 00000 L0000-.890t (0O0OC 0€8
90/.2/60 00000 L0000-.890h 000 ogg
90/L2/60 00000 £0000-9890h 000 %]
90/L.2/60 00000 £0000-9890h 000 08
90/92/60 00000 £0000-9890h 000 o€g
90/92/60 00000 20000-9890% 000 oce
90/62/60 00000 20000-S890h 000 oce
90/22/60 00000 92000-0050% GO0 (013}
90/22/60 00000 92000-0060t 000 0oge
90/12/60 00000 92000-00G0t 000 0ge
90/12/60 00000 42000-SLt0h 000 (013}
90/12/60 00000 $2000-GLhoh 000 0£eg
90/02/60 00000 G2000-GLt0h 000 (013}
90/02/60 00000 62000-S5Lh0h 000 0¢s8
ONI T1LNI TJ3MA3NOH 901 9168¢h 13SSV
9NO1-V10L
60/62/£0 00000 42000-0060h 000 (]3]
60/62/£0 00000 ©2000-GLhoh 000 0gg
00 QUVXOVd-113TM3IH £0L9¢282h LIASSY
9NO1-1V101
90/0£/£0 00000 h2000-0050h 00O ogg
90/0£/£0 00000 t2000-0050t 000 0ge
90/0£/£0 00000 t©2000-0050h 000 0o€e
90/0£/£0 00000 h©2000-0050h 000 oge
90/0€/€0 00000 £2000-GLhOh 000 0€e
90/0¢/£0 00000 £2000-GLh0h 000 oce
00 D1Y1D0373 TVYHINID £0Lh0969E LISSY
9NO1-V101
{Q,1NOD) 10109660¢ 13SSV
a3ydinbov #1071 b3S IviN3S 440-¥0 300D
..... memeemmmmmeec §3IV(Q m=--mmecceemmmmeas XY

3 % 0 100 301440

€2-X1-SHWlL

VIHd13AQV1IHd S€
(L2) XNvE ONd L2

NO|193Y
ANVE
+14043Y




F=hLvh9‘L
1-8€°H09°¢E

-l " 66
00°

1 L6°692

q-11°69¢

-¢h 6€E°G1L

A0 d 0D
el
0
N
O
-

1-20°119
7-60°0L0°1L
I-LLCLEE
7-80°hlE‘9
1-16°028°‘8®

oL"zze ¢ee
1 6L°L8E°SL
T L6°hE6 L

-9h°"€1L0°¢E1L

1/9
Jlvis
N O

oL/Li/1t
oL

-t hh9L
1-8€°h09°¢

00°
-hL 66

S L6°692
S-11°69¢

-gh 6£€°6G1L
8L .01l
G6°L6
£l 691
LE S8
G9-2te
0g£ " 96
96° 261
LE"LOL
89°¢€LlL
66°62¢
hi'6h
66192
6¢°29

1-20°1LL9

1-60°0L0°1L
q1-L1L°LEE

1-80"hLE‘9
1-16°028°8

S R RS U N | S | [ | | S |

0L-22¢8°¢€e

1 6L7L8E°SL
T L6°hE6 L

-9t €L0‘€ElL

/9
vy3a3d

1l VWYO0O 4N

+3iva NNy
+39vd

92 10g‘¢e2
92'10¢£°¢€2

SL 9h9 8h

gL G618 62
00°LE8 8Bl

ggrles‘oce
6L ozh'h
86°62h‘h
L6°668‘8
66°62h‘h
G6 692 €L
96 682" ¢\
22'298‘8g
LLLehh
£e° €62 ¢l
99°996‘92
£9°Geh'h
hGtehlL Ll
h9°Geh'h
06°90£°¢L
hGeghLLL
h9 Geh‘h
LL 026 6¢
18 €L9°92

06" Lh6‘61

06°896°11L
00°6L6°L

hG 0LG hEL

1800 XVl
SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN VNYHILNI

26796912
88°969°61

L9 LhG gh
2L°680°0¢
68°191°91

06°181°GLe
£6°126°h
£6° 1261
0L°620°6
9¢°GLG 1
09-226‘¢lL
92°9he‘ ¢l
8L t50‘6
2h 9e6‘h
L0190 €L
G2 21692
LE G8h‘h
£6°01L0°8L
£0°86h°h
88°6£9 2l
6h 21991
Lh hoL‘h
£9°9hG°¢e
06°26L 1Lt

02'0L2 ¢h

62°96¢°12
L6°€L6°GL

80° 166 121

$033004d
)
60/1¢€/2t

000°002
000°00¢

000°00L ‘€
000°006°1L
000°002°1

000°002°G

000°001
000°001
000° 002
000°001
000°00¢
000°'00¢
000°00¢
000°00l
000°00¢
000009
000° 001
000 00h
000° 001
000°00¢
000 001
000° 001
000°006
000°009

000°000°1

000009
000" 00h

000°00£°€

S1INN

{01 60/10/10 :WOM4
HOW MOYYVYE 1SNYL JUYVOHLIVIH 7100d 91G€80L LNNODDV
140d43¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVI

60/91/90 L0/h2/L0 00000 0£000-0060h 000 oge
60/¢€2/¢0 L0/h2/L0 00000 62000-GLhoh 000 (o]
dy09
SHOVW SSINISNA TYNOILVNY3ILNI LOLO0Z6Gh L13SSY
9NO-V10L
L1YOHS-V10L
60/91/90 80/12/0L 00000 62000-0060% 000 oce
60/£2/€0 80/12/01L 00000 82000-SLh0h 000 0£8
d¥02 13LNI 00L0hL8Gh 13SSVY
9NO1-V101
60/61/0L 90/£0/£0 00000 90000-£290h 000 (o]
60/G1/0L 90/20/¢£0 00000 90000-£290h 000 o€e
60/G1/0L 90/20/€£0 00000 G0000-£290h 000 (oI 4]
60/t1 /0L 90/20/€£0 00000 G0000-2290h 000 0€s
60/%11 /0L 90/20/€£0 00000 ©0000-2290h 000 0€sg
60/€1/0L 90/20/£0 00000 £0000-6L90% 000 0cg
60/21/01 90/20/£0 00000 L0000-8L90% 000 0ceg
60/21/0L 90/20/£0 00000 90000-8L90% 000 oteg
60/60/0L 90/20/£0 00000 S0000-8190h 000 (034}
60/60/0L 90/20/£0 00000 h00O00-8190h 000 otce
60/60/0L 90/20/£0 00000 ©0000-8190h 000 0ge
60/80/0L 90/20/£0 00000 80000-L190% 000 0€s
60/80/01 90/20/£0 00000 L0000-L190% 000 oce
60/12/80 90/20/£0 00000 L0000-8950h 000 0€e®
60/02/80 90/20/¢£0 00000 LOO00-1950h 000 ote
60/61/80 90/20/£0 00000 L0000-9960h 000 o€e
60/91/90 90/20/£0 00000 82000-0060% 000 otce
60/¢€2/€0 90/20/£0 00000 L2000-GLtOh 000 (oI}
ON| SXYOM T00L SIONITTI 60L80€2G6h 13SSVY
9NO1-1V101
60/91/90 66/G0/L0 00000 L2000-0050% 000 (0] %°]
60/£2/£0 66/50/10 00000 92000-GLt0h 000 ocsg
NO|1VH¥OdH0D Li] 20LLL60Gh L3SSY
9NO1-V101
{Q,1NOD) 9019168¢h 13SSV
3avyl Q3dinbov #1071 D3IS  IVIY3IS 440-¥0 3002
-——— mememmmsmecee GJIV(Q m---mmmemeem———eee XY

3 2 2 L00 301440

€2-X1-SW1L

VIHdI3QV1IHd G¢
(L2) YNvE ONd L2

NO|93Y
ANV
+1d0d3Y




7 99°66L S 99°66L GG 19L'9 L2196, 000 00¢ 60/L0/60 60/.0/h0 00000 90000-29h0h 000 oce
JLLtL2s s LLias 0L°L0G'h Lt 620°6 000002 60/L0/60 60/.0/h0 00000 G0000-29h0h 000 0£®
7 0E°LhL S S O£ LhL S LG 190 Lh 18 80826 000°00L‘2 60/L0/60 60/10/h0 00000 G0000-29t0h Q00 oge
7 66°2h8 S G6°2h8 £€6°€2L°9 88°996 1L 000 00¢ 60/L0/40 60/1L0/h0 00000 h0000-29h0h 000 (oI :]
7 6G6°£68°1L S G6°¢£68°L L1 689°Gl 21°€86 L1 000°00L 60/90/60 60/10/%0 00000 £0000-19t0h 000 oge
7 LETL0S6 S LE'LOG’6 91L°189°08 Lh 881 06 000°009°¢ 60/90/40 60/10/h0 00000 20000-19h0h 000 0¢8
7 8h°0L0h S 8h°0L0‘h €0°LEL 62 167102 €€ 000°00£°1L 60/60/50 60/10/h0 00000 90000-8Sh0h 000 0€g
1-0L°h86 S-0L°h86 oh-202°LL oL Ltz ol 000 °00h 60/50/60 80/22/01 00000 90000-85h0h 000 ot
1-2€£°022 s-2£°022 09°008‘2 82°086‘¢2 000°001L 60/50/60 80/22/0L 00000 S0000-86h0h 000 o£e®
1-6h°L02 s-Gh° 102 09°008‘2 GL £66G°2 000°00L 60/60/60 80/22/01L 00000 h0000-86h0h 000 0teg
1-L£72L6°9 S-1£°216°‘9 09-618‘2L £2°€0£°99 000°009‘2 60/50/60 80/22/0L 00000 £0000-8Gh0h 000 ogeg
1-16°£68 S-16°¢68 oh 202 LL 6h°gne oL 000 00h 60/60/60 80/22/01L 00000 20000-8GhCh 000 o€sg
1-£2°066 S-£2°066 02°109‘¢ L6°0L9h 000° 002 60/€2/€0 80/22/0L 00000 LE£000O-SLhOh 000 0¢e
1-2¢£°6 s-2¢°6 08°Loh‘g gh 26£‘8 000 00¢ 60/22/10 80/22/0L 00000 LO000-LGEO0h 000 0¢8
7 ho'L8 S ho"L8 02°h09°‘61 h2 169761 000°00L 60/12/10 80/22/0L 00000 £0000-9G6£0h 000 ot8g
1-90°0¢EL ‘L 1-90°0€L ‘L 06°669°¢th hh'696°9¢ 000°00€°1L 60/12/10 L0/92/L1L 00000 £0000-9G6£0h 000 o] %°]
1-69°226°11L 1-69°126°LL 06° 165 0L G8°£90°66 000°00L°‘2 60/12/10 L0/92/LL 00000 20000-9S€0h 000 0t
J1-22°10¢‘e 1-12°10€°2 99°9/.1‘61 6£°618°91 000°009 60/12/10 L0O/60/80 00000 20000-95€0h 00C (]3]
1-81°2¢8°1 7-81°2¢8°1L 00°G668°4G1L 28°290°h1 000°00% 60/12/10 1L0/60/80 00000 20000-9G6€0h 000 oge
1-1€£°80€°€ 1-1£°80€°¢E 92°966°22 G6°189°61 000°00L 60/12/10 LO/1€/L0 00000 20000-95€£0h 000 0€8
1-86°H9¢ 1-86°h9¢ hitLLL‘e 9¢-2Le‘e 000°001 60/12/10 LO/L1L/H0 00000 20000-9G£0h 000 o€e
1-69°616°2 1-69°616°2 91 08t G2 L6 006 22 000 °008 60/12/10 LO/1L1L/H0 00000 20000-96£0h 000 ocsg
1-t0°L19¢ 1-4%0°19¢ 20°681°¢ 86°L18‘2 000°001 60/02/10 L0/1L1/%0 00000 LOO00-£GE0h 000 ot
7-16°608 1-h6°608 h0°0L£°9 oL h96‘¢ 000002 60/G61/10 LO/LL/h0 00000 hOOOO-LGE0H 000 oteg
1-20°29h°2 1-20°29h°2 21 01161 0L 8h9°91 000009 60/61/10 L0/L1/h0 00000 £0000-LSE0h 000 ogeg
1-80°6hL 1-80°64L h0°0LE‘9 96°029‘G 000002 60/t1L/10 LO/LL/h0 00000 60000-06£0h 000 (]3]
J-¢h he9 J-¢h he9 oh 6629 L6°029°G 000002 60/ht/10 LO/0L/h0 00000 60000-06£0h 000 0£8
I1-1€°969 I-1€°969 9h°'862‘9 GL°209‘G 000002 60/1L /10 LO/0L/h0 00000 80000-05£0h 000 (o] %]
7-t6"82¢ q1-h6"82¢ LO'0EL ¢ L0°108°‘2 00000t 60/hL/10 L0/01/H%0 00000 80000-05£0h 000 (Ix:]
9h0LNGL00GSN NISI 962h9.2 10a3s
V - ONI SQ0004 1iv¥X HOLNGLOOG 13SSV
LE'6LE6 LE 6186 GE"996° L€ 2L GhE LN 000°00¢€°1L ONO1-1V10L
N 0L7LGh L 7 0L7LGh L 09°1L19°6L O£ €21 L2 000° 008 60/91/90 20/62/L0 00000 L£000-0040h 0OC o€
119°126°1L 1 19°126°L Gl h62 2l gh zzz'hl 000006 60/€2/£0 20/62/10 00000 0£000-GLtOh 000 0£®
00 2 3ISVHD NVOUOWII O0LHG299h 13SSV
-0h"696°9 -0h°"696°9 2€£°616°69 26°600°€9 000009 9NOT1-1V101

1-82°02L°1L 1-82°02L°L 08°9L8°¢€e 26°969°12 000002 60/91/90 L0/62/L0 00000 0£000-0050h 000 (oI ]

/9 /9 180D Xvl $Q3300Yd SL1INN Javylt a3dinbov #1071 BIS  IVIN3S 440-¥0 3QOD
31V1S vy3ald e et ~=== §JIVQ ---~==-we-—mmmmon XV1

NOI LVWYO4I4NI SSOT/NIVDO

oL/LL/1LL $31va NN 60/1€/21 01 60/1L0/1L0 :WOYA4 3 % 0 L00 391440

1 139vd YOW MOMYVE LSNYL IYVYOHLIVIH 100d 9LSEBOL LNNODOV VIHd13aQv1IHd S€ NOI93Y

ATINO 3SN IVYNYILNI 1¥0d3IY 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO (L2) MNVE ONd L2 ANV E

£2-X1-SWl 1 1¥0d3y




7 10°099°Ge
7 99°h80°62
7 18°L9€ 8L
1 1L8°986°6

7 66°€L2°61
T LL°G6L0
7 08°£28°02
7 20°696°6

7 69°L00°61
7 60°thl‘h

7 99°90h°82
7 80°Lh2 g
7 6L°9L6°¢EL
792°¢€2¢'6

-6€£°80h°6L
00"

1-GEE0Oh LL

J-h0°600°8

6G°€16°G
00"

1 66°€EL6’S

90001 “h2L

7 90°09L°9¢
7 657250 h9
1 LhULeg‘ze

-9€°19.°1¢2
00"’

NO

oL/LL/1t
2l

7 L0°099°¢6e
7 99°480°62
7 18°19¢°8L
7 18°986°6

71 66°EL2°61
T LLT6L0 L
7 08°€28°02
7 20°696°6

7 69°L00°61L
7 60°€hL‘h

7 99°90h‘8e
7 80°Lh2‘seE
7 61°9L6°¢€1L
7 92°¢€2¢£°6

00°

-6£°80h 61
S-GEE0ON 1L
s-h0°'600°8

00’
66°E16°G

S 6G°€EL6°G

9000l “hel

1 90°09L°9¢
1 66°25h°h9
7 LhULe8‘22

-9h"Lhh‘Ge
0L°089°€lL

/9
vy3a34

1L VKWYO0O 4N

+31va NNy
+30vd

90°gGh‘¢
86-22¢‘h
90°8G6h‘¢
€0°62L°1L
90°8Gh‘¢
hé g66°2
90°8Gh°‘¢
€0°62L°L
90°86h°¢
26 h9e

66°8¢2°¢
GL°21L‘9
06°619°¢2
EE 9L L

00°488°8¢

06° 166 N2
06" 188 €L

9¢-2¢112

96-2eL’Le

08°268°¢G
oL 9L 6L
0£°609°82
0h" L60°01L

9L°869°9L¢

1S00 Xvi
SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN IVYNYHILNI

gL gLL 62
he Loh EE
18°628 12
06°GLE LL
6021922
G2°699°91
98182 he
G0°862 11
Gl G9h‘ee
19°209°¢
G9°Gh9 ¢
£2°6GE£°6¢
69°66G5°91
66°690°11

L9 9Lh 6L

GL h6G gL
9h°288°¢

SL 9h0‘¢e

GL 9h0"¢ee

91°906°16
68°190°¢€6
L8 hg6‘2¢

08 0£6° MGG

$@33004d
0
60/L¢€/21

000" 00t
000°004
000°00h
000002
000°00h
000°'00¢
000 °'00h
000°002
000" 00h
0007001
000°009
000°00L
000 00¢
000°00¢

000°00h‘1L

000006
000°00¢

000 00h ‘1L

000°00h°1L

000°002°¢

000006
000°00L°1L
000°009

000°000°L2

S1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
YOW MOYHVE L1SNYL 3IYVOHLIVIH 100d 91G£80L LNNODOV
14¥0d3¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD

60/£0/80
60/91/90
60/L2/h0
60/t12/10
60/h2/10
60/€2/10
60/¢€2/€0
60/906/20
60/90/20
60/60/20
60/60/20
60/10/20
60/£0/20
60/€£0/20

60/91/90

00/%1/€0 00000 L0000-8h50h 000 ote
00/%11 /€0 00000 $£000-0050h 000 oee
00/h1/€£0 00000 £0000-05h0h 000 oee
00/t11 /€0 00000 £0000-6ht0h 000 oee
00/hL/€0 00000 20000-6th0h 000 oee
00/tL/€£0 00000 20000-8hh0h 000 oge
00/t11 /€0 00000 tE€000-SLNOh  0QO oes
00/t11 /€0 00000 20000-2L£0h 000 ote
00/tL/£0 00000 LOOCO-2LE0h 000 ote
00/tL /€0 00000 S0000-LLE0h 000 otg
00/€L/£0 00000 S0000-LLE0H 000 oce
00/€L/€0 00000 20000-0L£0h 000 oee
00/¢£1/€0 00000 70000-L9£0h 000 oee
00/£1/£0 00000 £0000-29€0h 000 oge
dd03 WN310¥1l3d TVLIN3AI1D00 SOL66GHLI L13ISSV

ONOT-TV10L

LYOHS-TV101
80/60/80 00000 ©E000-0050h 000 oee
80/60/80 00000 ££000-SLtOh 000 oee

60/¢2/¢0

60/91/90

60/91/90
60/10/10
60/¢2/¢0

4OV (Q34OSNOdS
dd400 VIXON 1702206169 13ISSV

ONOT-TV101
LYOHS-Tv10L
60/60/20 00000 ££000-0060h 000 oes
d¥00 LJOSOMOIW hOL8L6H6S L3ISSY
ONOTI-TTV1i01
£0/80/1L0 00000 2£000-0050h 000 0e8
£0/80/10 00000 20000-92h0h 000 oes8
£0/80/10 00000 2£000-5Lh0h Q00 oee

d¥00 SAIWNOQ OW LOLGELOB8S 13SSV

ONOT-V1i0L
1YOHS-TV10lL

{0,1NOD) HOLNGL00S 13SSV
Q3”inbov #1071 b3S  IVIY¥IS 440-¥0 300D
—======== GJIVY(Q =----ce--cmememee-  XV]

3 % 0 LO0 391440
VIHdT13AV11Hd S€ NOI93Y
(12) YNvVE ONd L2 ANVE
€2-XL-SWL 114043y




1-60°6L2°0L
1-98°00L ‘01

9¢°6¢2'8
00"

LG 6hL
69°66h° 1L
69°6.8
16°209°h
GL"G22
0€ "6€L
£6°90L

A

267126801

1-L£°919°¢€
1-19°he2‘L
1-66"8hG €L
1-66°626°6
1-20°8LLL
J-0L°6g2tLL
N-LL°€L0°G2
1-02°62h°8
1-6L°918°2
1-20°hi8‘he
1-€8°26€°1L
1-£2°969°¢S

-hLg2h‘9¢
00°
I1-Lh"189°9¢2
1-€L°60L°6
1-h6°62

06680662

1/9
divis
NO

oL/LL/Lt
£l

1-60°61L2°0L
7-98°00L ‘0L

00"
9g°G¢e2‘g

69°6L8
L6°2h9‘h
6L G622
O£ 6¢€L
€6°90L

nnunnnunwvuuw

-26°126°80L
1-1£°919°¢
1-19°he2‘L
J1-66"9hG €L
1-66°626°6
1-20°8LL 1L
7-0L°Gg2° Lt
J-LL°€L0°G2
1-02°62h°‘8
1-6L°918°2
J-20°hiLg‘he
1-€9°26£°L
1-€2°969°¢

00°

-hL - g2h’9¢
s-Lh° L8992
S-£L°60L°6
S-h6°62

06680662

/9
BLAE[¢EF]

LVHWYO 4N

+31va NNy
+Jovd

86791611
GE'8Gh 11

gh €92 16
617106 h
89°900°6
16 LLE N
667 188°12
20°66L 8
80 1G€°h
68 €8¢ h

gh-020‘0L2
9.7 Lhe’ L
L0°Gh9°‘2
60°190°62
26 lgL1e
LG 616°2
80°9¢£9°02
00°126°9h
00°L0G6°6L
00°691°S
89 £86°Gh
£6°896°‘2
19°09¢‘0L

LE HE6’LS
G9°616°8¢
L2 eL6‘zlL
LG Lh

L6°6h2 hh

1S00 XVl1

SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3LNI

6h°LGE L
6t LGE°1L

hg " 86h‘ 4G9
9¢g°Lhe‘s
££°906°01
91°¢62‘s
9h°0£6°92
LL'086°8
8€°06h'h
8E°06h‘h

96°860°101
6£'LE2 h
9h 0Lh L
0L'GLG Gt
€6 1L12LL
6h° 1001
86°00h°‘6
€2 Lhh’Le
08°1L0°L
12-esc‘e
98°691L°12
019211
Lh hoL't

£2°1L16°GL

gL eez2 2l
gh€9e‘e
LG Gl

L8 LEE 662

$333004d

60/1¢£/21

000°00¢
000 ' 00¢

000°00£“1L
000°001L
000°002
000°00lL
000005
000°002
000°001
000°001

000°00L‘8
000°00¢
000° 001
000°00L°1L
000°008
000°' 001
000° 008
000°008°1L
000°009
000°002
000°008°1L
000°00L
000°00h

02t "00h

000°00¢
000°00lL
oee’

000°00L‘S

SLINN

101 60/10/L0 :WOMY4
YOW MOMYVE 1SNYL JYVYOHLIVIH 100d 91SE80L LNNOJOV
1¥0d3¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD

60/¢2/¢€0
60/€2/¢€0

60/8L/21
60/LL/21L
60/L1/21L
60/91/2L
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90

60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/£2/¢€0
60/€2/¢€0
60/20/¢€0
60/20/¢€0
60/20/¢€0
60/20/¢£0
60/20/¢£0
60/20/¢€0
60/20/¢0

60/91/90
60/€2/¢€0

aavyl

h0/S1L/L0 00000 LEO00-GLHON 000
h0/€1/L0 00000 L£000-GSihOh 000
dd00 WIS 90Ldehh8l

ONOT-TTV101

LYOHS-TVI10L
60/82/t0 00000 20000-.890h 000
60/L2/10 00000 ©0000-9890h 000
60/h2/h0 00000 ©0000-9890h 000
60/the/h0 00000 £0000-6890h 000
60/h2/h0 00000 8£000-0050h 000
60/t2/t0 00000 8£000-0050h 000
60/the/h0 00000 8£000-0050h 000
ANVJWOO NO3HLIAVY LOSLLLGGL

ONOT-TV10l
S0/11/10 00000 L£000-0060h 000
ho/€e/2L 00000 L£000-0050t 000
ho/€2/21 00000 L£000-0050% 000
ho/€2/2L 00000 9£000-GLhoh 000
ho/ez/2L 00000 9£000-GLh0t 000
h0/2e/eL 00000 ©0000-h6E0h 000
ho/2ge/2t 00000 £0000-h6£0t 000
ho/egz/2L 00000 20000-h6E£0h 000
h0/22/2L 00000 LOOOO-h6E£0h 000
h0/2e/21 00000 LOOOO-h6E£0t 000
h0/e2z/2L 00000 LOOOO-t6£0h 000
ho/2ez/21 00000 LOOOO-t6E0h 000
ONI Y3Zidd £0LLBOLLL

ONOT-TV1O0L

1YOHS-V1i0L
80/80/60 00000 9£000-0050h 000

80/80/60 00000 G£000-GLt0h 000
60/80/10 80/80/60 00000 20000-8€E£0h 000
ONI dNOYD S331AY3S TVIONVNIL ONd SOLGLhEE9 L3ISSV

(03%°]
oge
13Issy

01 %]
oee
0] %°]
oes
(01 %]
oee
oeg
l3assv

(03]
ote
oes
0ee
oee
oce®
oee
ocg
035°]
ote
(03%°]
oge
l3ssv

(01%°]
oes
£ee

9NO1-1V101
(0,LNOD) GOL66G6hL9 13SSV
a3yindbov #1071 b3S IVIY3S 440-¥0 300D
..... -=== §31VQ ----=====—=—————---  XV1

31 2 0 L00 301440

VIHdI3QV1IHd S¢
(12) jNVE ONd L2

€2-X1-SW1

NO1D3N
ANVE
+140d3d




7 €£1°20¢
7 69°861
7 8G6°6EL°L
7 28°0LL
7 96°012°1
1 26°891L
7 1279t
7 68 ohe
7.25°¢h9
7 9L7¢€¢2
1 22 6¢2
1 €€°L
1-he2 g
1-68°26L
1-06°6¢¢€
1-82 H9h
q1-62°0¢€2
-1t LES
q-21°81LL
q-1LLet
1-08"h92
1-80°629
7 1E°LE
7 G6°L9L
7 61°989
7 £6°862
7 9h°906
7 8h° 266
7 Lh L09

Lt hé

7 22°0¢2
7 L2°961L°L
1-80°2€€°1L

-Gg ¢gEL‘2S

I-€L°€98°61
1-0L°066°2
7-10°000°6
1/9
aLvis
N O

oL/LL/1t
hi

7 €L°20¢
1 69°861
7 86 6EL L
T 28°0LL
79670121
1 26°891
T Le"9ne
7 68°0h8
1 26°¢h9
19L°¢¢€2
7 22 6¢2
1 ¢e€7L
J-he' €
1-68°26L
1-06°"6¢¢
1-82 " hoh
1-62°'0¢€e
1-Lh° LES
a-LL°8LL
q-tL’iet
1-08°"h9e
1-80°629
T 1LeE°1LE
7 66°L91
1 6L °989
1 £6°962
1 9%°906
1 8h° 265
T Lh°L09

Lh hé

1 22°0¢€2
7 12°96L°L
7-80°2€£€°1L

-g8°¢g€lL ‘24
I1-€1°€98°61
1-0L'066°2
1-140°000°6

/9
vd3Q34

L VYVWYO IN

$31va Nny
$30vd

G6°168°¢
6£°8¢6°2
0L°6£6°02
hz " he6‘e
99 t26 02
hL°"9€6°2
16°€98°¢
h6° 1G6L 1L
80°108‘89
0L €£6°2
G2 8262
Gl helL’s
£6'€€6°2
98°90h‘GlL
6h'102°9
9979626
oL'LLL 9
9L 6Lh‘2L
6G6°880°€¢
£G°L60°¢E
G0'£81L‘9
69 hzh‘GlL
86°210°¢
66°620°9
L8 €0L he
2L LEO'6
62°186 Nl
0E"L6L 6L
96°090°1L2

8E°OLE 0N
Lh'96g‘s
86°9L6°GlL
66°9L6°G1

L9 EGL E9
00°9t8‘h2
gL 18.L°¢
06" L6h 1L
1S00 Xvi

SSOo1/N

ATINO 3SN IVYNYILNI

80°h61°9
h0°L60°¢
82'6L9 L2
90°6GOL ¢
ch 6el L2
90°60L‘¢E
z2L'oLz‘9
6L.°26G6 21
09 hhh‘6
9h 191L¢
Lh 191°¢
80°26L°8
69°0£6°2
L6°€69hL
66°198°¢
8E°26L°8
68 0h6°G
69°188°1L1L
2h'0L6‘2
2h'oL6‘e
G2 916°S
L9 G6L i
62°Hho‘¢
06°€61L°9
00°06L°he
G2°962°‘6
Gl s6h Gy
8.°68€°0¢2
L£°89912

6L hoh’oh

£9°986°g
G2 ELL LY
16 vh9 ' ft

9L°610°1L1L
197286 h
gh°'0¢8

gh L6h‘e
$Q3300¥d

60/1¢€/21

000°002
000° 001
000°00L
000° 001
000°00L
000° 001
000°002
000 °'00h
000 00¢
000°00lL
000°001
000°00¢
000° 001
000004
000002
000°00¢
000002
000 00N
000001
000° 001
000° 002
000°004
000° 001
000002
000° 008
000 °00¢
000 008
000° 8459
000°00L

000°006°2
000 °00&

000°000°1
000°000°L

000°009°L
000°009
000°001
000°00¢
SLINN

‘01 60/10/1L0 :WoMd
dOW MOYYVE LSNYL JYVOHLIVIH 100d 9LGE80L LNNOOOV
1¥0d3Y¥ 31S/034 SSO/NIVD

60/82/80
60/82/80
60/82/80
60/L2/80
60/12/80
60/L2/80
60/12/80
60/92/80
60/92/80
60/92/80
60/92/80
60/91/10
60/91L/10
60/G1/10
60/61/10
60/61/10
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/010/90
60/10/90
60/12/10
60/he/h0
60/02/t0
60/02/10
60/02/10
60/02/10
60/£2/¢€0
ONI

60/91L/90
60/91/90
60/£2/¢€0

60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
aavyl

60/1z/21 00000 20000-5.G0h 000 oes
60/12/21 00000 20000-5L50h 000 03]
60/02/21 00000 20000-SLS0h 000 03%°]
60/02/21 00000 ©2000-tLS0h 000 oee
60/02/21 00000 t©2000-HLS0h 000 oee
60/02/21 00000 t©2000-hLSG0h 000 oee
50/02/21 00000 t2000-tLG0h 000 oge
60/61/21 00000 £0000-£LG0h 000 oes
G0/61/21 00000 £0000-£.50h Q00 oee
60/61 /21 00000 20000-£.50h 000 oee
G0/61/21 00000 20000-£L50h 000 oes
60/61 /21 00000 LOD0O-2£50h 000 0ee
S0/61/21 00000 L0000-2£50h1 000 oce
50/10/21 00000 L0000-1£50h 000 oee
S0/0€/11 00000 L0000-1£50h 000 oee
G0/0€/L1L Q0000 LODOO-LESOh 000 oee
S0/0€/1L1 00000 L©000-0050t 000 ote
60/62/L1 00000 Lh000-00G0h Q00 oee
G0/62/11 00000 LHh000-0050h 000 oee
60/62/11 00000 Lh000-0040% 000 oee
60/62/11 00000 £0000-06%70h 000 oeg
G0/82/L1L 00000 £0000-06h0h Q00 oce
S0/t /L1 00000 S$0000-0Sh0h 000 oes
S0/t /L1 00000 LO0O0O-6tt0h 000 oes
S0/f11 /11 00000 20000-£hh0Oh 000 oee
G0/ti/LL 00000 20000-¢hhOh 000 oce
G0/LL/1L1L 00000 20000-£hhOh 000 ote
S0/L1L/11 00000 20000-E£hh0Oh 000 oee
S0/LL/LL 00000 6£000-SLh0h 000 o¢ce
SNOI LVO I NNWWOD NOZIY3A hOLAEHEZE L13SSV
ONOT-TViO0L

€0/81/21L 00000 O0hO00-00S0h 000 oee
£0/tL /01 00000 O0h000-0050h 000 o¢gs
£0/tL /0L 00000 8£000-GLhOh 000 ogs

d¥0O AODYUIN3 VHLD3dS 60L09GLh8 13SSV

ONOT-Tv.IOL

©0/61/20 00000 6£000-0050% 000
710/02/10 00000 6£000-0050% 000
710/91/10 00000 6£000-0050% 000
@3Y¥INbOV #1071 DIS  IVI¥3S 440-¥O
--------- §31VQ -------- D

0es8
[01%:]
01%°]
3000
Xvli

3 % 3 LOO 301440

VIHd13aV1IHd S€
(1L2) YNVE ONd L2
£2-X1-SW1

NO193d

MNVE

+1Y¥043Yd




06°622°1L
£9°886°1L
68°¢€22°2
0L"GEL
c6°22L°¢
£0°620°9
Lo"hez2‘e
Gg-g2L's
LE 661
1-16°918
q-ht " 8h
1-96°9¢
1-62°602°1L

R0 S R R N N O o

-82°168°G
J-0L°218°2
1-86°8L0°¢

-6L°GLE"6G

-hL°98L°L
1-6h°60h°¢E
1-Lh0h9°L
1-86°192°2
1-12'982°6
1-12°Lgg‘2
1-22°8€L 1L
1-06"hhlL‘6
1-88°€£69°¢
1-€0°6h0°8

0L° €86
710 €EL
/9
ilvis
NoO

oL/LL/11
SL

06°622°L
£9°896°1L
6£°€z22‘e2
0L GEL
G6°22L'¢E
£0°620°9
Lo'hez‘e
Gg-g2L s
LE° 661
1-16°918
J-ht "8h
1-96°94
1-62°602°1

RN SRS R N N I U S |

-82°168°‘¢S
1-0L7218°2
71-86°810°€

-6L°GLE 66
1-hL98LL
1-6h°60h°¢E
q-LhT0h9°L
1-86°192°2
1-12°9882°6
J-12°L8¢8°2
1-22°8€L Lt
1-06"hhL ‘6
1-88°£69°¢
J1-£0°6h0°‘8

0L°€86°h
7 10°€€L

/9

Ivy3aad

1l VW YO 4N

+31va NNY
+30vd

8h'991‘g
£6°60L°2L
gL 1.8 1L
61°296°¢
00°'89L°61L
09°829°1L¢
29°188°1L1L
h6°228°¢e
06°286°8
09" LE6°GE
€6 Leh'h
GE'9hh
01L°819°92

6G6°G6h‘ 8¢
hG 9hz‘ot
G0°6h2’‘g

£1°06€°LG1L
89°006°Le
96°991 ‘L
G6°16€°6
G6°168°6
08°166 12
60°€Lh°G
g9h° 6902
26°899°¢¢
06°290°0L
00°62L‘02

G6°L16°112

L6°Gh6‘2
1800 Xxvli

SSO01/N

AINO 3SN TVYNY3LNI

B8E'96€‘6
96 h60 L
LG h60°hL
61°869'h
G6°06h‘¢ce
£€8°169°L¢
697121 M1
61L°9hG L2
12°281°6
60°GLL GE
6£°68€‘h
6£°68€ 1
cg 2Lh’Ge

LE ho9‘ee
hg-geh’Le
thoLL‘s

he hli0°86
hLhLL‘el
1 16L's
8h 16l ¢
LE 0EL ‘S
€6 gog‘2l
88°610°¢
92 12¢£°6l
29-¢26'he
29°80h°‘9
167610 2L

69°196“282

86°810 ¢
$03300ud

60/1¢/2tL

000°002
000°00¢
000°00¢
000° 001
000006
000° 008
000°'00¢
000°009
000002
000° 008
000°00lL
000° 001
000° 009

000°00h°‘1
000°00L ‘L
000" 00¢

000°000°€
000 00¢
000°001
000°001L
000°001L
000 "00h
000° 001
000004
000°008
000° 002
000 °00h

000°862°6

000°001
SL1INN

101 60/10/L0 :WOY4
HOW MOYYVE 1SNYL 3IHUVOHLIVIH 100d 91LG€80L LNNODOV
140d3¥ 31S/034 SSOI/NIVI

60/£2/10
60/€2/10
60/¢£2/L0
60/¢€2/10
60/¢2/L0
60/22/L0
60/22/10
60/L1/10
60/LL/10
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/91/90
60/¢€2/¢0

G0/ce/z0
60/81/20
s0/LL/20
60/LL/20
60/10/20
60/10/20
G0/1€/10
G0/1€/10
60/02/10
§0/02/10
S0/6L/10
G0/6L/10
S0/61/10

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

L0000-6¢£4G0h
L0000-6£601
L0000-6£60h
1L0000-6£50h
10000-6£40N
1©0000-8£40h
©0000-9€£50h
20000-££50h
20000-££S0N
hh000-00G04h
th000-0040h
hh000-0050h
2h000-SL hoh

€0LLBOLLL 33S

S/d 00'€E® 60/G1/01L QI9YIW
HL3IAM 00Lh20£86

60/91/90
60/¢£2/¢€0

60/91/90
60/£2/¢€0
60/£2/¢£0
60/£0/¢€0
60/£0/¢€0
60/£0/€0
60/20/¢€0
60/20/¢£0
60/20/¢£0
60/20/¢0

60/1¢£/80
aavyl

ONOT-TVi0L

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

£0/€L/0L 00000 £h000-00S0% 000
£0/€£L/01L 00000 LHOOO-SLhOh 000
ANVdAWOO # 00YV4 STT3IM LOL9WLEHE

ONOT-TV10L

90/20/40
90/20/60
ho/z0/21
ho/z0/2tL
ho/e0/2t
ho/Lo0/2L
ho/10/21
h0/10/20
h0/€0/20
h0/€0/20

ONI

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

2h000-0040%
0h000-GLhoh
0h000-SLhoh
20000-66¢0h
L0000-66¢€0Hh
10000-496¢€0h
L0000-16£0N
L0000-16¢€0h
90000-h6¢0h
S0000-t6¢€0h

ONOT-TV.1O0L

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

§0/12/2t 00000 L0000-9L50% 000

a3lydinbov #1071 b3s
s3itva

WIY¥3IS 440-Y0

ogs
oee
oge
0%}
oce
ogs
oee
03%]
oee
(02%°)
oee
oee
(e]%°]

13ssv

oes8
oge
l3ssy

oee
(03]
oes
oeg
0ge
oes
oee
oee
oes
oes

INIOdTT3IM LOLAEL6M6 L3SSY

oee
34009
Xvl

3 % 3 LO0O 301440

VIHd130V1IHd §¢
(L2) YNvE ONd 12

€2-X1-SH1

NO193d
ANVE
+140d3d




7 00° q 00°
W 00" W 00"
S 00° S 00°
-91°260°166 -6 110106
00" -60°'2.L0°06 1h9°66h 92464 gh €9€°GEGh
7 00° 7 86°¢9
00" -11°020°106 66°¢hl‘ 069 88°€2L 6hLE
00" -60°2L0°06 G9'11L°6L8 09°6£9°68.
-91°260°L66 00" 19 GSh‘ 9268 gh £9¢°GEGh
-1£°982°69 -1£°982°¢y 8¢ "2hh‘ 861 LO"9GL €L
-t L9L1e N-hLCL9LLe h2 ' gLL LG 06°966°62
1-98°6h6° 1 1-98°G6h6‘h 09°9£9°11 2L° 0699
7-89°L0€°ht 7-89°L0€‘hL Lt°9¢9 ¢€¢E £1°82¢61
1-09°198°he 1-09°198°he hZ 118 8¢t h9 6h6°¢EL
1-1h 600 61 1-Lh 60061 68°'6£9°22 gh 0€e’‘¢
£0°096°61 £€0°096°61 26°689°¢€02 c6°6h9°¢cee
/9 /9 1500 Xvi $Q@33004d
3Lvls vy¥3034
NOI LVYWWYO 4N SSO01/ NI o
oL/Li/1t 131va NNy 60/1L¢€/2L
9l 139vd

026°LGL 19t

009 LGh EElL
02€ 00t ‘82

026°LGL L9

000°'006°h
000°'009°1
000°09¢
000°'0h0°1
000°'002°1L
000°00L

000°006°h

SL1iNN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOHA
HOW MOYYVE 1SNYL 3IUVOHLIVIH 100d 9LSE80L LNNODIV

ATNO 3Sn TVNY3ILN| 1¥0d3¥ 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO

( INIHUNO) ¥IAOAHYEYD

ONO-
1HOHS-V.I0L ANVYO

SNOILNAIYLISIA NIVO V1l dvD

9NO1
1YOHS IV101-S37vS @31S!7 Ivy3Q3id
9NO1 W101-S3TVS QILSIT  3LVIS
9NO1-IV10L
60/10/2L L0/0L/L0 00000 20000-8990h 000 oce
60/0¢/11L LO/0L/LO0 00000 20000-.990h 000 oteg
60/0€/11L L0/60/L0 00000 20000-1990%t 000 (o] 5:]
60/91/90 L0/60/10 00000 ShO00-00G0h QQO (o]
60/€2/£0 L0O/60/10 00000 £hOCO-GLhOh 000 (o]
I/M - d¥0D 301MATYOM WYHONAM SOLMOLESE LISSV
INOT-V10L
(a,1NOD) 00Lh20£86 L3SSY

3avyL  @3YINDOV #1071 b3S WIY¥3S 440-¥O 300D
—emmmmeee- mee--=-= §3IVQ ---------------oe- XL

3% 9 L00 3901440
VIHd13QV1IHd S€ NOI93Y
(L2) YNvE ONd L2 WNVE

£2-X1-SWl 114043y




71 60°LLL

ogeel
00°

7 og 22l

60°966

1-06°261L°1
7 66°8hL°2

-G2°¢8

1-62°¢8

-oh hi2‘L
J-ohhieg’lL

-0L"6hE‘L

1-0L"6hE° L

1/9
Jivis
NO

oL/LL/1L
L

7 60°LLL

00’
og'ecel

S ot'eel

60°966

7J-06°26L 1
76678t

-G2'¢8
1-62°¢8

-oh hie‘t

J-0h hiLet

~0L"6hE’L

J-0L°6he’L

/9
vy3Q3d
Il LVKWUYO 4N

+3lva NNy
+39vd

06°0L6°h

0L°966°6

L6°228°92

oL'082°2lL
L8'2hg‘hi

oL €66 11

0L "€66°N1

0l °20¢°0¢
01 °20€°0¢

sehee’9
sehee’9

1800 XVl

SSO01/ NI

ATINO 3SN VYNYILNI

G6°120°6

00°6L0°01

00°6L0°0L

00°61L8°L2

09121 1L
oh* 16991

68 606Nt
G8 60611

0L"180°62

0L°L80°62

S9°'tL6‘h

G9 hL6 N

$033004d

60/1¢€/2t

000°000°S

000°000°0t

000°000°0!

000°000°6G2

000°000°01L
000°000°SL

000°000°GL
000°000°GL

000°000°0¢

000°'000°0¢

000°000°G
000°000°G

S1INN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOMA
H/9 ax4 1SNyl JUVOHLTIVIH T100d 908.60L LNNOJOV
140d3% 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/62/01L 90/12/90 00000 LOO00-LE90% 000
9€02/51/90 3Ina ¥529°90
SIN

ONI VNL13V G4VALLS00

ONOT-V101
LYOHS-"TV10L

60/61/90 60/92/20 00000 S0000-5050h 000
6102/10/H0 Ing ¥621°G0
O3SNN HS

S314¥01lvyogv 11088V hnvhee2oo

ONOT-TTViO0oL

60/91/90 S0/L0/90 00000 LO000-H0G0h 000
60/81L/90 20/%L/11 00000 LO000-h0GOh 000
£€102/6L/€0 3InQ %SLE° 80
AN
d¥0D ONvVEavodd 131V E£VVL160200

ONOT-V101

60/61/90 80/0¢/L0 00000 £0000-5060h 000
8L02/1L0/20 3Ina %006° GO
saNos

ONI 131V LI'VY¥90200

ONOT-TV1OoL

60/61/90 80/.0/10 00000 L0000-5050h 000
8£02/61/10 3Ina %00£°90
SIN

ONI 131V [9VH¥90200

ONOT-TV101

60/€£1/L0 60/62/90 000600 20000-9250% 000
2£02/10/60 3Ina %00L° L0
sqag

ONI Y3INYVYM 3IWI1l 09VVH8LOO0

3avyl

axuinbov #1071 b3S

vId3s d440-

oes

13Ssv

o¢gsg

l3ssv

013°]
01 %°]

L3ssy

oeg

l3ssv

oeg

L3Issv

oee

l3ssyv
¥0 3000

...... seme-m-e---- §3IVQ mm=em--mmmmmmmemmee XY

1 27 0 L00 321440

€2-X1-SW1

VIHd13IAV1IHd S¢
(12) )NvE ONd L2

NO1923Y
ANVE
+ 14043y




7 6L 26N

-16°2hL°9
00’

1-16'2hL’9

ot ge8’lL
00"

7 0h'ge8’L

£L°h69°2
00"’

7 EL°h6E92

L2’ q6h
00"’

7 LeT66h

GO0°LLL

1/9
aivis
NO

oL/1i/Lt
e

S

S

S

S

S

61 °26h

00’
-L6°2hL‘9

-L6°2hL'9

00"’
oh-c€8’lL

oh-ge8’1

00°
€L°h69°2

€L h69°2

00’
Le aGh

L2 ash

Go°LLL

/9
VY3034

I LVWYO0 4N

+3iva
$30vd

NNY

gL ghe‘zele

L6°191°02¢

Lh 08E°6LE
Lh 08E6LE

L8 LG9 LLE

L8°LG9°LLE

£8°€22°81L¢€
£g-ez2'gLe

06°0L6'1

1S00 Xvl

SSO01/NIVDY

ATINO 3sn v

h6°GeEL 2LE

00°GZh eELe

00°Geh‘¢elLe

L8 €12 Lee

Lg-gLe’iee

hG-z2ee ozt

hG-2se‘ 02t

0L 619°8LE

01L°61.9°8LE

66°120°6

$Q33004d

60/1L¢g/21L
NY3LNI

000°000°GLE

000°000°GL¢E

000°000°GL¢

000°000°GLE

000°000°GLE

000°000°GLE

000°000°GLE

000°000°6GL¢E
000°000°GLE

000°000°4

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOMY4
/8 aXd4 1SNYl 3JHUVOHLIVIH 1004 908L60L LNNODIV
130434 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO

60/91/90 60/10/90 00000 £0000-$250% 00O
6002/€1/L0 3Ina %$00§° Ho
VEL YAOE

NSSV OlW T1LVN vH3Q34 €.92h0410 LISSV

(015

ONOT-TV1O0l
LYOHS=-V1O0L

60/10/90 60/90/50 00000 £0000-26h0h 000
0L02/t1/90 Ina %005 " ho
V8l HAO€

NSSV OLW TLVN IvH¥3Q3d4 9992h0410 13ISSV

oee

ONOTI-TV101
LYOHS~TV10L

60/90/60 60/£0/H10 00000 £0000-29h0h 000
9002/11/60 3Ina %005 ho
Vel Y¥AOE

NSSV OlW TLVYN 1v¥3Q34 LG92h041L0 LIASSVY

oee

ONOT-TV101
1YOHS-TV.10Ll

60/£0/t0 60/90/€0 00000 £0000-££h0h 000
0L02/¢L/H0 3Ina %004 h0
V8l YHAOE

NSSV OlW TLVN vH3IQ3d4 0h92h04L0 13SSV

0¢8

ONO-TV101
LYOHS-TTV101

60/90/¢0 60/€2/10 00000 £0000-L0h0% 000
0102/LL/€0 3Ina %006° 10
vEl HAOE

NSSV OlW 7TILVN Tv¥3Q34 2€92h04L0 L3ISSV

oes

ONO-V10L
(Q,1NOD) G4VALLBOO0 L3ISSV
3avyl a3yinbov #1017 b3S  Iviy¥3S 440-¥0 300D
..... meemeeea—o---- §3IVQ ~--mmmemmcme——aa-- XV

3 % 03 LO0 301440

VIiHd13aVTiHd 6€ NOI953Y
(1L2) YNvE ONd 12 NNV E
£2-XL1-SWl 11¥0d3y




7 GLTE6S

-£0°289
00°

1-£0°289

GL°890°L
00"

7 6L°890°1

Lg 28l
00"

7 18°281

66°8908
00°

7 65°808

61 °26h
00°

1/9
alvls
NO

oL/LL/11
€

S

QL €66

00’
-£0°289

S-£0°289

00’
GL°890°1

S 6.°890°1

S

S

00°
L8 28l

18 e8l

00’
66°808

66°908

/9
vy3qQ3d

Il LVWYO0 4N

+3iva
+39vd

NNY

00°621 ‘802

8L°620°96

8L°620°96

GL'BLL GE
GL'8LL G6

6L°LL2°6G6

61°L12°66

£9°0h9 16
£9°0M9°h6

GL ghe’‘2LE

1800 XVi
Sso1/N

ATINO 3SN TTYNY3LNI

GL 8Ll 802

GL EhE 66
GL ehe 66

06°181°96

06°181°96

00° 00166

00°00h*G6

22 '6hh‘G6

2z 6nh’ 66

hé6'geL‘elLe

$4d33004d

60/1¢/2t

000°000°002

000°000°06

000°000°06

000°000°06

000°000°06

000°'000°06

000°000°06

000°000°06

000°000°06

000°000°GL¢E

S1INN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOYA
¥/8 ax4 1SN¥L JUVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNODOV
140d3Y 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/62/90 60/62/50 00000 £0000-.250% 000
L002/L1/1L0 3na %006 S0
¥A Gl vel

NSSV OlW 1LVN WY3a34 hih2s0410

ONOT-TVL0L
1lYOHS=-TV10lL

60/0£/2L 60/1.2/1L1 00000 £0000-61L0t 000
0L02/61/10 3InAd %$00S° S0
veal

YAGL NSSV 91W TLVN 1vH3I034 L1Lh260410

ONOT-TV10L
1YOHS-TV10L

60/L2/LL 60/L2/01L 00000 £0000-1890%1 000
9002/81L/21L 3Ina %00S° SO
veal dA SL

NSSV OLW TLVYN TvH3a34d £0h2G0410

ONOI-TV101
LYOHS-TV101

60/L2/01 60/60/0L 00000 £0000-1590% 000
6002/L1/11L 3Ina %$006° S0
Vel HA 6L

NSSV O1W TLVN TVH3IQ34 G8h2G04l0

ONOT-TV10L
1YOHS-TV10L

60/60/01L 60/60/60 00000 £0000-2290h 000
9002/L1/0L 3Ina %00&° G0
YAGL vel

NSSV 91W TLVN v¥3a34 Lvh2G04l0
9NO1-1V101
1YOHS-V101

(a,1NOD) €£192h0410

Javyt aayinbov #1017 b3S  vIY¥3dsS 440-

—————--- m-=------- §3IVQ -=--mmmemmeeaa-

oce

13ssv

01 %°]

l3ssv

(03%°]

13ssv

oee

l3assv

0es

l3ssv

l3ssv

¥0 34000
== XVl

2 % D LOO 301440

€2-X1-SHW1

VIHdI3av1IHd &€
(12) MNvE ONd L2

NO193Y
ANVE
+1Y0d3y




7-69°Lhe $-69° Lhg 06°8.8°081 g2 'L£0 08t 000°000°GLL 60/10/90 60/90/60 00000 10000-26h0h 000 (o]
q7 2L €0l s 2L g0l 99°1h8 96 81°066°96 000°000°55 60/61/60 60/90/60 00000 60000-26t0h 000 (o] o]
0L02/t1/90 3na %00S° S0
( v 934) vdl ¥AOf
NSSV 91W 1LVN TvH3IA34 ©992604L0 L3ISSV
-8z 2L 00° INO-V10L
00’ -gz-2L 9/.°8Lh‘BE2 gh- 9he‘gee 000°000°0¢€2 1YOHS-Tv1i01
1-6L°62 S-6L°6G2 €1°£02°29 hetLLL‘29 000°000°09 60/90/60 60/£2/010 00000 60000-29h0h 000 og8
1-64%°94 S-6%°9h £9°61L2°911 hL°691°9LL 000°000°0L1L 60/90/60 60/22/010 00000 60000-29h0h 000 (]3]
8002/t /60 $006° S0
(v 934) val YAOE
NSSV 9LW TLVYN IvH3Ia34 969260410 L3ISSV
GL £6 00° 9NO1-1V10L
00" GL €6 00°062°16 GL EhE‘LS 000°000°06 L1YOHS-"Tv101
1 6L°€6 S GL'E6 00°062°16S GL EhE LS 000°000°06 60/10/€0 60/.2/10 00000 L0000-10h0h 000 0€sg
1L002/€L/£0 3InA %00S' S0
vEl YHAOE
NSSV OLW 1LVYN TvH3Q34 1£92604L0 13SSV
-Lh o€ 00" 9NOI-V10L
00" -Lth-oge 9€°609°16 L6°8LE LS 000°000°06 LYOHS-V10lL
J-1h°0¢g2 s-1h 0¢€2 9€°609°16 L6°8LE LG 000°000°06 60/L2/10 60/1.0/10 00000 £0000-6LE0h 000 0¢8
0L02/21 834 %006° S0
val/saW (v 934) vEl HAOE
NSSV 9LW TLVYN IvHIQ3Id4 £2926041L0 L3ISSV
G2 90h°L 00° 9NO1-1V101
00° G2 '90h 1 Gl £60°802 00° 006602 000°000°002 1YOHS-Tv101
7 62°90h°L S G2'90h'L Gl '£60°802 00° 005 602 000° 000002 60/t /10 60/62/90 00000 £0000-0950h 000 0€8
6002/81/80 3nad 006° SO
YA Gl val
NSSV 9LW LVN vHM3IQ3d4 28h26041L0 L3ISSVY
6L €66 00° 9NO-VIO0L
00’ Gl €64 00° G2l ‘802 6L '8LL 802 000°000°002 L1YOHS-V10L
(Q,1NOD) HiH2604L0 L3ISSV
/9 /9 1800 xv1 $Q3300Yd SLINN 3avyl Q3yiInbdv #1071 b3IS  Iviy¥3IsS 440-¥0 3IQ0D
31VLS BV EER] e m-=== §3LVY(Q ---==se-cc-—-----o XV

NOI LVWHOINI! SSOT/NIVDO
60/1€/21L 01 60/t0/L0 :WoHd
4/8 aX4 1SN¥1 JUVOHLIVIH 1004 908,601 LNNODIV
ATNO 3SN TTVNY3ILNI 1¥0d3¥ 31S/Q3d4 SSO1/NIVO

oL/tL/LL +31lva Nny
t +39vd

3% 9 100 301440
VIHdI3AV1IHd S€ NOI93Y
(L2) MNVE ONd 12 ANV €

£2-X1-SWl 114043y




1 89°1eh

G9°6¢6
00’

1 69°6¢6

-£9°69
00"’

1-£9°69

90°680°1
00°
1-8.°062
7 het6EE’L

91 °898
00"

7 917898

-£6 hhL
00°
1/9
3lvis
NO

oL/ti/tt
4

S 89°1Le¢h

00"
69°6¢6

S 69°6¢6

00’

90°680°1L
S-8L°062
S h8°"6£E°1L

00’
91898

S 91898

00’
-£6 hhL

/9
vy3Q3d
1 VWUYO 4N

-31va NNy
+30vd

61 2hs 68

h8° h98‘es

he° h98‘es

£9°696°L9
£9°696°19

£1'82L Lhe

00°620°29
gL €0L 6LL

69°62h6LL

69 621 6LL

96°9zL 152

1S00 Xvli
SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN IVNY3LNI

L8 £96°68

6h'h08‘68

6t h0o8 ‘68

00°005°19

00°005°t9

617118 2he

22 hLL 19
L6°2ho’ 18l

68" 162081
c8°L62°08L

£0°286°9¢2
$Q33004d
9
60/1¢/21L

000°000°68

000°000°68

000°000°6G8

000°000°09

000°000°09

000°000°G¢€e

000 °000°09
000°000°GL1L

000°000°GL1

000°000°0¢2

‘0L 60/1L0/10 :WO¥4
4/€9 aX4 1SNYl 3IHUVOHLIVIH 100d 908.L601L 1NNOJIV
14043 31S/034 SSOI/NIVO

60/92/0L 60/20/0L 00000 £0000-9h90t 000
9002/¢1L/LL 3Ina %000°90
(v 23y) vel YA Of

NSSY OlW 11LVYN v¥3034 989090410

ONOT-TTV10L
LYOHS=-V10L

60/20/01L 60/52/80 00000 £0000-LL90% 000
6002/t /0L 3na %000°90
V8L YA 0Of

NSSV OlW TLVN vHY3Q34 8v9090ilL0

ONOT-TVl101
1YOHS~TTV10L

60/01L/80 60/50/80 00000 £0000-18G0h 000
6002/h1/60 3na %00S° S0
(v 934) ¥A of val

NSSV 9LW TLVN 1v¥3Q34 869260410

ONOT-TViO0L
1YOHS-IV10L

60/40/80 60/02/L0 00000 G0000-G5G0h 000
60/hL/L0 60/G2/90 00000 L0000-S5S0h 000
6002/¢1/80 3Ina %004 S0
YA Ot vl
NSSV O91W TLVN vH¥3Q34 089260410

ONOT-TV101
LYOHS=-V10Ll

60/62/90 60/10/90 00000 L0000-$250h 000
6002/€1/.0 3Ina %006° G0
vel

ogs

l3ssv

oeg

l3assy

(03%)

13ssy

oge
0ce

13Ssv

oce

NSSV 91W TLVN TVH3IQ3d4 2.9260410 13sSSV

ONO1-V101
1YOHS-TV1i0L

avyt @3d1nbov #1071 b3S

VIY3IS 4140-40O

————e-- memm----e=s §3IVQ ---mmmemmmmmeeoo-

3000
XVl

3 % D LOO 301440

£2-X1-SWl

VIHd13AVv1IHd S¢
(12) yNvE ONd L2

NO!193d

MNVE

$140d3y




7 00°06S S 00°066 £9°GlLE 622 £9°698°622
20°286°‘¢2 00"
00° 202862 8¢ 606°922 oh 168°622
7 20°286°2 S 20°286°‘2 8€°606°922 oh 168 622
ot 1L60°L 00"
00" oh°160°L 06°29h‘922 06°£6G6°122
700716071 S 0h'L60°L 06°29h‘922 06°¢€66‘122
-69° 186 00°
00" -69° 186 99°08.°06 L6°261°06
1-69° 196 $-69°186 99°08L°06 16°26L°06
69°hGE L 00"
00" 69°hGg’1 hh gh9‘ 68 €L°€00°L6
7 69°hGEL S 69°hGE“L hh 8h9 68 €L°£00°L6
89°L2h 00"
00" 89°12h 61°2hG 68 L8 £96°68
/9 /9 1S0D Xvi $033004d
Jlvis Tvy3ia3d
NOI LVWYOI4NI SSOT/NIVDO
oL/LL/1L :31va NNy 60/1¢€/2L
9 139vd

000°000°022

000°000‘022

000°000°022

000°000°022

000°000°022

000°000°68

000°000°58

000°000°68

000°000°68

000°000°68

{01 60/10/L0 :‘WOYA
4/8 0X4 1SNY¥L 3IYVOHLIVIH T100d 908.601 LNNODOV
ATINO 3SN TVNYILNI LH¥Od3¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/22/h0 60/£0/t10 00000 £1000-29h0h 000
8002/tL /G0 3InAa %000° 90
(v 934) val ¥Aog

NSSV 91W 1LVN I¥¥3Id34 659090410

ONOT=-TV1O0L
LYOHS-TTv10L

60/£0/t0 60/90/£0 00000 LOO0OO-££hOh 000
8002/21/0%0 3Ina %000° 90
val

NSSV O1W 11VN IvH3a3d4d 2t9090410

ONOT-TV10L
1YOHS-TV101

60/90/¢0 60/62/1L0 00000 LLOOO-LOhOH 000
L002/€1/€0 3Ina %000°90
val HAOE

NSSV OlW TLVN VY3034 h€9090410

ONOT-Tv101
LYOHS-TTv10L

60/0€/21L 60/L2/11 00000 £0000-£LL0h 000
0L02/€1/10 3na %000°90
Vel dHAOE

NSSV OlW T1LVN Tv¥3d34 819090410

ONOI-V101
1lYOHS-1Vi0L

60/L2/11 60/92/0L 00000 £0000-8.90t 000
6002/t11 /21 3Ina %000 90
YA 0f vdl

NSSV OlW TLVN v¥3a3d ©090904L0

ONOT-TV1O0L
1YOHS-VIO0L

(g, 1NO0D)
Q3yIindbov #1077 b3s

9499090410
3avyl

IViY3s 440-

ogs8

l3assv

61 %]

13ssv

oee

13ssv

oteg

l3ssv

029°]

l3assv

13ssy
40 3000

- mm===--=- SALVYQ -==-=mm---o- ------ XVl

3% 0 100 301440

£2-X1-SWl

VIHdI13QV1IHd S€
(L2) YNvE ONd 12

NO1923N
ANVE
+140d3d




1 9L 66 S 9L°66 91°68.°88 26 hhe’es 000°000°68 60/90/€£0 60/8L/20 00000 LL000-10t0h 000 o¢s

7 £9°6L0°L S £9°6GL0"L G2 '1L£0°802 88 940 602 000°000°002 60/90/¢€0 60/L2/10 00000 LLOOO-L0hOh 000 0¢g
L002/€1/€0 3Ina %00S° 90
HAOE
NSSV 9LW LVN 1vH3Ia34 0£9290410 L3ISSVY
29°6921 00’ 9NO1-1v101
00" 29°692°1L 007006102 29°69.°802 000°000°002 1YOHS-v10L
729°692°L S 29°692°L 00°006°102 29°69.°802 000000 ‘002 60/L2/10 60/50/10 00000 £0000-L8E€0h 000 0£8

8002/21/1L0 3Ina ¥004°90
val/saW (v 93d) val HAOS
NSSV OlW T1LYN vd3Q34 229290410 L3SSV

29°69L°2 00" 9NO1-V10l
00" 29°69L‘2 Gl 89h 602 Le hez‘goe 000000002 1HOHS-TV.10L
0 29°69L°2 S 29°69L°2 6L 89h° 502 LE he2 802 000°000°002 60/60/10 80/60/2! 00000 £0000-t£hE0h 000 0£8
0L02/¢1L/10 3Ina %005° 90
val MHAOE
NSSV OLW 1LVN Tv¥3Q3d 119290410 L3ISSY
86°00L 00" 9NO1-1V10L
Q0" 86°00L L6°26h 88 GG €61°69 000°'000°G8 1¥OHS-v101
7 86°00L S 86°00L L6°26h°88 GG £61°68 000°'000°68 60/62/80 60/50/80 00000 L0000-1860h 000 0t

L002/€L/60 3Ina %000° 90
(v 934) dA 0f vdl
NSSY OLW T11YN TvH3IQ34 169090410 L13ISSV

-G1 " 20¢ 00" 9NO1-1v101
00" -G1°20¢ £9°'060°68 gh 88.L 088 000°'000°68 LHOHS-TVLOL
1-61 °20¢€ s-Gl "20¢ £9° 06068 gh°88. 88 000°000°G8 60/60/80 60/02/L0 00000 LLO00-5650h 000 0fg
6002/€1/80 3Ina %000°90
YA 0f vel
NSSY 91W T1LYN vH3IQ34 £890904L0 13ISSV
00° 0SS 00" 9NO1-1V10L
00° 00°06S £9°G6L£ 622 £€9°698°622 000°000‘022 14OHS-Tv10l1
(a,1NOD) 669090410 13SSV
/9 /9 1S00 Xvl $a33504d SLINN 3avyl a3ayinbov #1011 b3S  vIY¥Y3IS 440-¥0 3IQOD
31V1S VY3034 mmmeemeecce—-cccas §]1V(Q mme==-=mmeeeo—ao- - XVl
NOI LVYVWHYO4ANI SSOT/NI VDO
oL/LL/tL :3L1va Nny 60/1€/2L 01 60/10/10 :WOY4 3% 0 100 301440
L 139vd /9 axd 1Sny¥L 3JUVOHLIV3IH 7004 908.L60L LNNOJOV VIHd13avIiHd S€ NOI93Y
ATNO 3SN TVYNY3ILN| 1Y¥0d3¥ 31S/033 SSOTI/NIVO (12) yNvE ONd L2 NVE

£2-X1-SH1L +140d3y




7 GL 89h S GL°8%h £1°82L°29 88°961°¢9 00000009 60/tL/0L 60/11/60 00000 £0000-t290h 000 (o]%]
hooe/22/11 3Ina %006° S0
vel
NSSVY 9LW T1VN 1AO09 9V92GONLO LISSV

2¢°Ghh 00° 9NO1-V10L
00° 2¢€ Ghh 90°681‘20¢ 8€°hE9‘20¢ 000°000°682 1YOHS-V101
7 2£°6hh S 2¢£°Ghh 90" 681 ‘20¢ 8¢ he9‘20¢ 000°000°682 60/91/90 60/62/50 00000 £0000-t240h 000 0te
L002/21/L0 3na %$00S°90
Vel YA Of
NSSV 91W 1LVN WYH3Q34 119290410 LISSY
9¢°¢€62‘e 00’ 9NO1-v10l
00" 9£°¢€62°2 81°6,0°10¢ tl 698 £0¢ 000°000°582 140HS-V101
7 9¢°¢62°2 S 9¢°g62‘2 8.°6L0°10¢ hi 69€°€0¢ 000°000°682 60/62/60 60/90/50 00000 £L000-26h0h 000 ogeg

8002/21/90 3Ina %¥006°90
velr/saW ( v 934} val ¥Ao¢
NSSVY OLlW 1LVYN TvH¥3Q34d £€99290410 L13SSV

8e°L12°¢ 00° 9NOT-V10lL
00° gg° 112 ¢ L8 286 862 61°002°20¢ 000°000°582 LYOHS-V101
7 8¢°L12°¢ S 8€-L12‘¢E L8 286 862 61°002°20¢ 000°000°682 60/90/40 60/20/h0 00000 LLO0OO-29h0h 000 oceg

8002/£1/60 3Inad %00S'90
valr/saW ( v 934) vEl MAOS
NSSV 9LW TLVN TvY¥3Q3d4 669290410 13SSV

£0°1L09°¢ 00"’ 9NOT-V10L
00° £0°109°¢ 99°229°962 69°622°00¢ 000°000°682 1Y¥OHS-TV.101
7 €0°L09°¢ S £0°L09°¢€ 99°229°962 69°622°00¢ 000°000°682 60/20/h0 60/90/£0 00000 LLOOO-££h0h 000 (oI 5]
L002/21 /00 3na %00S° 90
VE1l YAOS
NSSY 9L1W TLVYN Tv43Q3d 819290410 13SSV
6£°610°1 00" ONOT-V101
00° 6£°G10°L Lh 918962 08°1L68°L62 000°000°G82 1YOHS-vi0L
(a,1NO3) 0£9290410 L3SSV
/9 /9 1800 Xxvi $A33004d SLINN Javul Q3YINbOV #1071 D3IS  IVIY¥Y3S 440-40 3Q0D
31VLS B ELEP] —-————— e - N A I XV.L
NOI LYWUYOANI SSOT/NI VD
oL/LL/1L :31va NNy 60/L€/2L 01 60/10/10 :WOMd 3 % O 100 301440
g8 139vd /9 QX4 1Sndl IHVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNODOV VIHd1IAV1IHd G€ NOI93Y
ATNO 3SN VNYALN| 1¥0d3H 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO (L2) YNvE ONd L2 NVE

£2-X1-SKW1 $140d3Y




7 1LE£°0L9

Lh'089°L
00°
7 2276n2°L
7 62°LeN

-i18°L62
00’

1-18°L62

96" ©98
00°
7 8L°60h
7 8L°6Lh

-00°6L
00"’

1-00°6L

SL 99M
00’

/9
aivis
NO

oL/LL/11
6

S LE°0L9

00°

Lh°089°L
s 226021
S G2°L¢h

00°
-18°L62

S-18°L62

00’

96 "hgg
S 81 °60h
S 8L°GLh

00’
-00°6L

S$-00°6L

00°

GL 8%h

/9
vy3a3d

LVKWUYO0O IN

+31va NNy
-39vd

8L°6L6°002

g2°'8£8‘0h2

£C hhe 661
GL €66°0h

82" 88h°92

82 88h°92

G2'961°29

hh ghL‘92
L8"209°9¢

06°1£0°¢9

06°L£0°€9

gL"82L 29

1S03 Xvli

SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3LNI

60°9h2°102

Gl 816 ghe

GL'£60°L02
00°Geh’Lh

Lhroge’9e

Lh°og2 92

L2 Lh9 €9

29°166'92
6G°£80° L€

06°296°29

06729629

88°96L°¢€9

$033004d

60/1¢/21

000°000°S61

000°000°G¢2

000°000°G6L
000°000°0h

000°000°62
000°000°62

000°'000°09

000°000°Ge
000°000°GE

000°000°09

000°000°09

000°000°09

SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 ‘WOY4
¥/8 aXd4 1SNY¥YL 3IHVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNODOV
130434 31S/034 SSOV/NIVO

60/60/€0 60/12/10 00000 £0000~L0h0h 000
6002/22/¢0 Ina %005° G0
val YAOE

NSSV OLW TLVN LAOD 2€92G0NLO

ONOT1-V10l
1HOHS-TV10L

60/12/10 80/81/21 00000 £0000-08£0h 000
60/L0/10 80/81/21 00000 S0000-08E£0h 000
6002/91/20 3Ina %006 G0
V8l YAOE
NSSY 9IW TLVN 1A0D h292SONLO

ONO-TV10l
1YOHS-VI0L

60/0¢€/21 60/80/2L 00000 £0000-L2.0% 000
6002/02/10 3In@ %006° S0
Vel YAOE

NSSV OlW TLVN 1A09 9L92GONLO

ONOTI-TV1O0l
1YOHS=-TV101

60/80/2L 60/92/01L 00000 £0000-5890h 000
60/¢L/LL 60/92/0L 00000 S0000-5890% 000
S002/61/2¢ Ina %$006° G0
HAOE val
NSSV OlW TILVN LAQOO 2092SONLO

ONOT-TV1O0L
1¥0HS~TTV10l

60/92/0L 60/htL/01 00000 £0000-£590h 000
h002/L1L 3Ina %$005° G0
val YAOE

oes

l3assv

0t8
oee

l3ssv

o€s

13ssv

(0381
(¢1%]

l3assv

oe8

NSSY OLlW TIVN 1A09 h99250NLO 13SSV

ONOT-V1i01
1YOHS~TIV101

(a,1NOD) 9V92GSONLO 13SSV

avyl a3dinbov #1071 bis

IVIY3S 440-YO

..... R - TR 7« BT T T

330090
XVl

3 %2 0 100 301440

£2-X1-SHL

VIHd13aVIIHd S¢
(1L2) )MNVE ONd L2

NO1D3¥

XNVE

+ 14043y




7 £0°28¢
7 thigesL

-6L ¢ehe
00"

1-6L°ehe

-187161°1
00°

I1-18°161L°1L

8c'€tle
00"’

1 82°€le

ho-g2L ¢
00°

1 ho"€2L E

LE'0LY
00°
/9
Jlvis
N O

oL/11/1t
oL

S £0°28¢
S hh-g26°1

00’
-GL ene

S-GL ghe

00°
-18°LG61L L

S-18716L°L

00’
g8c gL

S 82'¢€le

00°
ho'€2L’E

S to'geL’e

00"’
LE"0LY9
/9
vy3aa3ad

lVWUYO0O 4N

+31va NNy
$30vd

os-zLz‘29
h8 hiG 002

L6°19¢£°102

L6°19¢8°102

69 toL ‘€02

69°h0L ‘€02

L6 LLE €02

L6 L1€°€02

61199002

61°199°002

81°616°002
1S00 Xvi
! SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN TTYNYILNI

€6 h66°29
82°8£0°202

22'heL 102

22 heL102

88 916102

88°9h6°102

g2 Les 02

G2 Le6‘g0e

€2'06L°¢€02

£€2°06L°¢02

60°9hz2‘102
$03320¥d
I vo

60/L¢g/21L

000°'000°09
000°000°G61

000°000°661

000°'000°661

000°000°661L

000°000°G61

000°000°G61

000°000°G61L

000°000°661

000°000°5G61

000°000°G61

‘01 60/10/10 ‘WOH4
4/8 ax4 1SNY¥l 3JYVOHLIVIH 1004 908.60L LINNOJDV
1H0d3Y 315/Qa34 SSO1/NIVD

60/m1L/80 60/02/L0 00000 $0000-2950% 000
60/hL/L0 60/52/90 00000 L0000-2960% 000
¥005° 50
YA Of veal
NSSV OLW TLVN LAOS L892G0NLO

ONOT-V10L
LYOHS-Tvi0L

60/62/90 60/10/90 00000 £0000-L£40h 000
%005° G0
vl

NSSV 91W T1LYN LAOD £.92G0NLO

ONOT-TV1O0L
1¥0HS-VI0L

60/10/90 60/%11 /60 00000 £0000-66t0% 000
$006° 60
veal

NSSV OIW TLVN LAO9 G992G0NLO

ONOT1-TV101
L1YOHS-Tv1i0L

60/tL/460 60/€EL/M0 00000 £0000-69t0h 000
8002/12/60 3Ina ¥$00S° S0
(0 93Y) ”AOE vel

NSSV OLW TLVN 1A09 LG92SONLO

ONOT-TV10L
1YOHS~-TV10L

60/€1L/h0 60/60/€0 00000 £0000-0hhOh 000
%005 60
440 ¥Ivd vElL Y¥AOSE

NSSY 9LW TLVN LAOD 0h92GONLO

ONOT-TV10L
1YOHS-Tvl10L

aavyl a3yinbov #1071 b3s

viY3s d440-

mmm-eme———eesoo--- §3IVQ mmmemmmmem—meeoe-

(03]
ot

L3ssy

(01%°]

l3ssv

ocg

13ssv

o¢ge

l3ssv

(01%°]

13ssv

¥0 34000
-~ Xvl

3 % 0 L00 301440

£2~X1-SWL

VIHdI13aV1I Hd G
(12) YNvE ONd L2

NOI9O3d
MNvE
+140d3Y




1 L.8'962°2

€L°8LS
00"’

7 €L°8LS

2L 8L
00°

1-2L'8L

L9°¢92
00°

1 L9°¢92

GL 819
00"’

1 6L°8L9

Lh'606 1L
00°

oL/LL/1tL
Ll

S 1879622

00"
€L°8Ls

S EL°8L6

00"’
-2l 8L

S-2L 8L

00"’
L9°¢£92

S L9°¢€92

00’
GL 819

S 6L°819

00"’
Lh'606°1L

/9
vy3aa3d

LVHWYO 4N

*31va NNy
$39vd

BE hEL 6GE

06°189°24

06°189°24

90" hL6‘2S
90°hL626

8E " hEL 2GS

ge heL’2q

GL'EhE’ 29

GL ghe’29

he-LeL‘z92

1S00 Xvi
SSO0O1/N

AINO 3SN TVYNY3ILNI

G2'LE0’29¢

£9°692°¢¢S

£9°692°¢S

h6'Ge8 s
h6°Ge8 2s

G0°'866°2S
G0° 86624

06°296°29
06°296°29

L8 289 h92

$Q33004d
0
60/1¢/2L

000°'000°06G¢

000°000°06

00000006

000°000°0§

000°000°0%

000°000°0&

000°000°0§

000 °000°09

000°000°09

000°000°G42

S1IND

‘0L 60/L0/10 :WOYJ
¥/8 aXd4 1SNY¥YL 3IYVOHLIVIH T00d 908L60L LNNODOV
140434 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD

60/12/10 80/8L/2L 00000 LOOOO-L8EO0H 000
8002/02/20 3Ina %000° 90
vaL/saWw (0 934) val dAOS

NSSY OlW 1LVYN 1A09 L29090NLO

ONOT-TV1O0L
LYOHS=-V10L

60/¢1L/11 60/92/0L 00000 60000-5890% 000
9002/61/21 3Ina %000° 90
vVdl Y¥AOE

NSSV OlW T1LVN LAO9D SD9090NLO

ONOT-TV1O0L
1YOHS-TV10L

60/92/01L 60/hL/0L 00000 L0000-£690h 000
9002/6L/11 3InA %000° 90
Vel YA Of

NSSY 91W TLVN LAOS L99090NLO

ONOT-TV101
LlYOHS-TV10L

60/hL/0L 60/11/60 00000 £0000-5290h 000
6£02/10/01 3Ina %$000°90
val dA Ot

NSSV OlW TLVN LAO9 6Y9090NLO

ONOT-TViO0L
1YOHS-v10l

60/1L1/60 60/h11/80 00000 £0000-h660t 000
¥005° 50
veal

I NSSV OlW TLVN 1AOOD 6692SONLO

9NO1-V10L
LYOHS-V10L
(G,1NOD) 1 989250NLO

3avil a3yinbov #1071 bas

aviy3s 340-

oee

l3assy

0ogs

l3ssv

ote

l3ssv

otg

13ssv

01 %]

l3ssy

L3ssv
40 3000

mmmmeeeeem—-mees-- §3IV(Q --mmmemmmmee-e—--e XYL

3 ® D LOO 301440

€2-X1-SWlL

VIHdTIAV1IHd G¢
(12) )NvE ONd L2

NO1953Y
ANVE
+140d43Y




7-00°6LS $-00°6LS 00°6L0° 191 00°006°991 000000091 60/62/90 60/%0/90 00000 LO000-LESON Q00 oce

%000° 90
vel
NSSV 91W TLVN 1AOD 9L9090NLO 13SSV
-00°001 00° 9NO1-V10L
00" -00° 001 00°006° 191 00°00%‘ L9t 000°000°09L L1YOHS-V101
7-00°00L S-00°00l 00°006°‘ 191 00°00h° 191 000°000°09L 60/10/90 60/tL/G0 00000 L0000-66h0h 000 ogeg
%000° 90
vel
NSSV 9LW 11VN LAO9 899090NLO 13SSV
Lg- 28 00" 9NOT-1V10L
00’ 18°2¢ hh' £19°0he 62°96L°0h2 000°000°0¢2 LYOHS-TV101
7 06°2LE S 06°2L¢E 00°62h’ 191 06 LEL 191 000°000°09L 60/1/60 60/£1L/h0 00000 £0000-6Lt0h 000 ot
1-69°622 $-69°622 hhghe gL GL 810 €L 000°000°0L 60/¢£2/h0 6G/€L /0 00000 G0000-6Lh0Oh 000 0¢eg

8002/02/60 3Ind % 000°'90
(0 934) ¥AOE val
NSSVY 91W 1L¥YN LAO9 0G909ONLO L3ISSV

€6 6LL E 00° 9NO1-TV101
00 £6°61L°¢E gL coh’LE2 99°22L Lhe 000°000°0¢2 LHOHS-V101
7 £S°6LLE S £6°6LL E €L EOh’ LE2 99°22L 1he 000°000°0¢2 60/€L/00 60/60/€0 00000 LO000-OhhOh 000 0¢sg
t©002/22/10 3Ina %000° 90
vdl YAOE
NSSV 91W 1LVN LAO9 £h9090NLO L3ISSV
66861 00" 9NO1-1V101
00" 66°861 62°961°19¢ hg hLe‘19¢ 000°000°06G¢E LYOHS-Tv101L
7 h8°h99 S h8°h99 G2 LEE‘Lg2 60°966°1¢£2 000°000°0¢2 60/60/¢0 60/12/10 00000 LO000-10h0h 000 0fsg
1-62°906 S$-62°906 00°628‘¢2l gl gLe‘get 000°000°02L 60/62/10 60/12/10 00000 60000-L0h0h 000 0teg
t002/€£2/£0 Ina %000° 90
V81l YAOE
NSSV 9IW T1VYN LAOD SE909ONLO 13ISSV
L8°962‘2 00° 9NO1-W101
00° 18°962°2 8E " hEL‘6GE G2 LE0‘29¢ 000°000°06¢ LYOHS-T10L
(a,1NOJ) L29090NLO 13SSV
/9 /9 180D Xv1i $Q33004d SLiNN Javyl a3yinbov #1071 b3S  viy¥3s 4140-¥0 300D
31vis Ivy3e3ls ammaaa e == 831VQ =====-=-c-eeae———- XVl
NOIT LVWHYO INI SSOT/NIVDO
oL/iL/11 131va Nny 60/1€/2L 01 60/L0/10 :WOY4 3% 0 100 301440
2L 139vd H/8 aXd 1SnY¥l FUVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L 1NNODDV VIHdI3QV1IHd S€ NOI93Y
ATINO 3SN TVNYILIN| 1HO0d3Y 31$/034 SSO1/NIVD (L2) YNvE ONd L2 ANVE

£2-X1-SH1 + 14043y




7 G6LehL S GL shL £1°€60°6hL 88961 6GhL 000°000‘0HL
-21°92¢ 00"

00" -21°92¢ 06189 GhlL 8e°66¢£°GhlL 000°000‘0ht
1-21 "82¢ s-21°g2¢ 06189 GHlL 8€°6G6¢°Ghl 00000004t

18°28L°1L 00’

00" L8°28L°1L 06182 hhl LE 0L0‘9L 000°000‘0hL
7 18°28L L S 1L8°29L L 06° 182 hhL 1L£°0L0°9hL 000°000°0hL

gh'Le 00"

00" gh-12 00°618°2S gh*968‘24 000°000°06
78012 S gh'12 00°618°2¢ gh°968°26 00000006

00°06L°L 00’

00" 00°0GL° L 00°001 ‘991 00°062° 191 000°000°091
7 00°06L°1L S 00°06L°“1 00°001 ‘991 00°062°191 000°'000°091
-00°6.6 00°

00° -00°6.6G 00°6L0° 191 00005991 000°000°091

/9 /9 1S0D XVl $Q33004d SLINN

Jlvis vy3la3l4

NOI LVWYOJINI SSOT/NIVDH

oL/LL/1t +31va NNy
£l +39vd

60/1€/2L 01 60/L0/L0 :WOYA
d/8 aX4 1SNYL J¥VYOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNOIOV
ATINO 38N VYNY3ILINI 140d3¥ 31S/0334 SSOV/NIVD

60/60/¢0 60/12/10 00000 £L0OQQ-L0hON 000
h002‘ €2 HOYVW 3na %005°90
Vel YAOE

0ee

NSSVY OlW LVYN 1AQO LE€9290NLO L3ISSV

ONO-TV1i0l
1HYOHS-TV101

60/12/10 60/80/L0 00000 60000-08£0h 000
1©002/61/20 3Ina %006 90
vai/saW (D 934) vEl Y¥AOE

0gs

NSSV OlW TLVN 1A0O £29290NLO 13SSV

ONOT-TV10l
LYOHS-V10L

60/80/10 80/LL/2L 00000 L0000-25£0h 000
h00e/22/10 3na $005°90
val/saW (D 93d) val HAOE

oes

NSSV OLW TLVN 1AO09 SL9290NLO L3SSV

ONOT-TVLOL
L1YOHS-TvV1iOL

60/L1/60 60/60/60 00000 60000-h650h 000
£002/22/60 3Ina $000°90
YA 0t vel

o¢gs8

NSSV OLW TLVN LAO9 269090NLO L3SSV

ONOT-V1i0l
LlHOHS-TTvi0l

60/t /L0 60/62/90 00000 LL000-2960h 000
% 000°90
YA 0f vel

0e8

NSSV OlW TLVN 1AQOD H89090NLO L13SSV

ONOT-V10L
1HOHS-V10L

avyl a3yinbov #1071 b3S vIid3s 3140-¥0

mmmmmmmeeemooooo- G3UVQ mmmmmmmmmmmmemeoo-

3002
XV1

3 % 0 L0O0O 301440

VIHd13AV1IHd G
(L2) XNVE ONd L2
£2-XL-SWl

NO193Y

ANVE

+1d0d43H




1 597082 7 697082 GL°6L0°6GL oh 96£“61L 000°000°Gl 60/22/90 80/60/90 00000 LO0O00-9050% 000 ogs
£1L02/0€£/00 3Ina $SLE° G0
LNW S3143S S3LION
1Sn¥l N4 V807D 3417 JLVLISTIV 9bEWE0020 13ISSV

66 218 00" INO-V101
00’ 66218 02 666 1l GLLLL Gl 000°000°G1L 1YOHS-V10L
7667218 S 65°218 02°6G6 1l GL LLL GL 000°000°61 60/81/90 60/11L/60 00000 £0000-t0G0Ht 000 (I 5:]
6L02/91/60 3InaG %0SHh° L0
SIN ¥S
d¥00 3ILV1ISTIV 6XV200020 13SSV
-0h L6L 1L -0h L6L°L Oh"166°6 00°008‘L 000°000°0L 9NO1-V10L
-0t L6L°L 1-0h L6L°L oh" L6G°6 00°008°L 000°000°0L 60/01/80 LO/GL/90 00000 £L000-G6G0h 000 0£g

L902/G1/60 3Ina FHvA
00L ® LL/GL/S 717vD S€3Q 8nS Wor
dd00 31V1iSTIV €AV200020 13SSV

68°L9L 00" 9NO1-V10L
00" G8°L9L 02°1L6°hL GO"6€L°GL 000°000°S1 LYOHS-V101
7 68°19L S 68°19L 02° 11611 GO"6£L 6L 000°000°G1 60/L1/90 60/92/20 00000 LO000-£050h 000 0£8
6£02/10/€0 3Ina %000°90
D3ISNN ¥S
02 Y3IMOd YWVEYIV 68426010 L3SSV
8¢ " he6 00" 9NOT1-V101
00" 8¢ " he6 05 216 ‘GhL 898°96h° 9t 000°000°0hL 1YOHS-1V.10L
7 8¢ he6 S 8€°hg6 05 2Ls GhL 88°9641° 9Nl 000°000°0tL 60/012/¢0 60/60/€0 00000 1L1000-0hhOh 000 0£8

©002/22/h0 3Ina %006° 90
vaLl/saW (D 934) val YAOE
NSSVY 91W 1LVYN LA09 6h9290NLO L3ISSV

GL ghL 00" 9NO1-V101
00’ GL €hL €L €60°GhL 88°96L°Gh1 000°000°0hL 1¥OHS-WV101L
(Q,1NOD) 1 £9290NLO 13SSV
/9 /9 1800 xvi1 $@33204d SLINN aavyl a3yIinbov #1071 b3S  IVIN3IS J40-¥O0 300D
J1VLS Ivy3a3d e - A I e 4 A1
NOIl LYVWYOINI SSO1T/NI VDO
oL/tL/LL :31va NNy 60/1€/2L 01 60/L0/10 :WOY4 3% D 100 301440
hi 139vd /89 aX4 1SNY¥L 3IUVOHLIVIH 100d 908.L60L 1NNOJOV VIHdI13av1IHd S€ NOIS3IY
ATNO 3SN TVYNYILN| 1HOd3¥ 31S/034 SSOT/NIVD (12) YNvE ONd L2 NNVE

€C-X1-SKWl +14043Y




1-98°9Lh‘e

-G£°622°1L

1-6£°622°L

-06°L0S
00"

7-06°L0S

-GL°G9E"E

7-09"hhe‘e
7-61°120°1L

-00°621°L
00"
7-09°00L°1L
7-0L°169
1-0L°9L¢°¢

oL/LL/1t
S

1-98°9.h‘e

-G£ 6221
J-6£°622°1L

00°
-06°L0S

S-06°L0S

-GL 69¢’¢E
1-09°hhe‘e
I-61°120°1L

-0h°820°9
-09°00L°L

$-09°00L°1

q-0L°169

I-0L°9LE°S

69°082

1/9

vyiaa3ad
I L VHYO0 4N

+31va NNY
$30vd

L1 L66°hL1L

SE0SE“LL

GE 0GE LL

06°GL6°h2

06°GL6 he

06°LE2 ‘6L

0L °662‘01L
0h 916

00°69h° 08
oh"190‘01
¢h 0G60°a
Gl EGE GE

GL"GlLOo‘SL

1800 XVl

SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3LNI

Lg"026‘2LlL

00°62L 91

00°621°91

00" 80t h2

00°9¢£°¢h

08°096°8
GL 86E N
Gh'9L6°62

ot 96g°6GL

$333004d

60/L¢€/el

000°000°G1L1L

ooo.ooo.m—

000°000°G1L

000°000°62
000°000°62

000°000°6GL

000°000°0L
000°000°G

000°000°06
000°000°01

000°000°G
000°000°G¢E

000°000°4G1L

SL1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOM4
4/8 aX4 1SNYl IYVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNODOV
140d34¥ 31S/a34 SSO1/NIVO

60/¢2/10 90/50/2L 00000 LOO00-8SE€0h 000
€102/61L/60 3Ina $02.L°h0
9LV SSV1D 91v-9002 SI¥3S

4L QUv3O L11Q03UD VOIYIWY 40 NNVE 6UVH2S24S0

ONOT-TV10l

60/90/0L h0/GL /21 00000 LO000-6090h 000
0L02/61/21 3Ina %006° L0

h0000YL# JHONVHL AYIN3I Y008 SIN
WY3L WNIQ3IW ONI SALNWO AVENOIVAV LQVv3IBHEGOD

ONO-TVIO0L
1YOHS=-1V10Ll

60/22/90 60/tL /S0 00000 S0000-9050% 000
hL02/1e/50 3na $06L°20
1VNS

ANVE LN3IWJOT3IAIAQ NVISY 2ME.L916H0

ONOT-TV1O0oL

60/21/60 L0/60/10 00000 20000-59t0h 000
60/2L/50 90/011/60 00000 20000-59h0h 000
9£02/61/60 Ina ¥0sh° 90
SIN YS
d¥00 WN3T04L3d OMUVAVNV EAVLLGZEC

ONOT-TTV1i01
L1HOHS-Tv1i01

60/h2/%0 80/L0/L0 00000 LOGOO-6hhOt 000
60/G61/h0 LO/80/LL 00000 £1000-0hhOt 000
60/0£/£0 LO/80/1L1L 00000 LO00C0-22h0h 000
9102/61/60 3INa %066° S0
SIN ¥S
d¥00 WN3I0HL3d OXMYVAVNY SXVLLGZEQ

ONOT-TVL0L

{a,1NOD)
a3lyinbov #1071 bis

9b8AWED020
3aviyl

IVIY3sS 440-

oce

L3ssv

oee

l3ssyv

oee

13ssy

oes
oge

l13ssv

oe8

oes
0ge

13ssy

l3ssv
¥0 3000

meemmem e me== SIIVQ =m---=--mm--e----- XV]

3 % 0 LO0O 301440

£2-X1-SHL

VIHdI3AQVII Hd G€
{(L2) YNVE ONd L2

NO193d
MNVE
+140d3d




700°6L6°L S 00°616°L 06°'29¢ ¢t 06°L£6°0h 000°000°0h 60/60/2L 60/£1/20 00000 S0000-8.90%1 000 0cg
7 91L°606°11 S 81°606 L1 69 05629 L8 €9M L 000°'000°GL 60/¢£2/L0 60/€1/20 00000 LOO00-6£50h 000 o¢e
&h02/01L/01L 3nQ %60¢° S0
2V SSY10 9-900¢ S3IM3S
ONI 91W WWOD VYOI NH3IWV 40 ONVE 98VAOSES0 L3SSV

-61"H68 00" 9NO1-IV10L

00’ -6l "h68 6h° 861 he 0g"h98 ¢ 019°61h°92 1YOHS-1V101
1-9£°616 S-8£°GL6 9.'gGh‘ he 8E° "8G €2 06L° €61 92 60/2L/10 80/£0/60 00000 LO000-LGE0h 000 0¢8
761012 s 6L'1e €1°hog 26° 62t 026° 62t 60/10/10 80/£0/60 00000 £0000-6G£0h 000 828

6102/62/90 3na %000’ S0
Lvh SSV10 6-t002 S3Iy3s
N7 3AILVNYILTV VOIHIWY 40 XNVE G Iu®8h6G0 L3SSV

-98°666°9 -98°665°9 98°60h‘h9 00°068° LS 000°000°59 O9NO1-V10L
1-98°666°9 1-98°666°9 98°S0h‘h9 00°068°16 000°000°69 60/12/10 LO/LL/LO 00000 LO000-95€0% 000 0¢8
£n02/L1/L0 3nQ ¥811°S0
£V SSV10 2-2002 S3143S
OLW TVIDYIWWOO VOIY¥IWY 40 ONVE EWHNLHh6S0 13SSV

-gL gLe‘oL -gLgL8‘olL hG 610766 Lt 999 hg 000°000°66 ONO1-1V10L
1-68°hi8‘E 1-68°hLB‘E 6£°262°06 06 LEh 9h 000°000°04 60/60/90 S0/1L€/£0 00000 L0000-£6h0h 000 0¢g
1-h2"866°9 1-h2°866°9 6L 122 6h L6°822 98¢ 000°000°GHh 60/92/10 S0/1LE£/€£0 00000 L0000-6GE0h 000 o€s

Zghoe/oL/LL 3Ina %ho8e ho
tv SSVTI0 L-6002 S31y43S
ONI OlW WWOD VOIY3IWVY 40 ONVE L6JNLh6G0 L3ISSVY

06" hhg 00" 9NO1-IV10L
00" 06 "hhs 02°866°62 0L 2hs‘o¢g 000°000°‘0¢ 1YOHS-vl10L
7 06 Hhg S 06 hhg 02°866°62 0L°2hs’0¢ 000°000°0¢ 60/L1/90 60/50/£0 00000 £0000-£060h 000 0£e

2L02/01/€0 3Ina ¥S2L° €0
9MH6£98 1003S 6298DG9SSG0SN NISI
07d SL3INHVW V11 dvO d8 298DG96G0 13ISSV

-98°9/n‘2 -98°9/h‘2 LL 166111 LE"026 2Lt 000°000°GL1L ONO1-1V101
(Q,1NOD) 6YVH¥22660 L3ISSV
/9 /9 1800 xv1 $Q3300Yd SLINN 3avyl a3avinbov #1071 b3S IVIN3S J40-0 300D
J1vVis Tvy3ag3ad R J R I e e 4 At
NOI LVWYHYHOINI SSOT1T/NIVDO

oL/LL/1LL 131va NNy 60/LE/2L 0L 60/10/L0 :WOMA 3% 3 100 321440
9 139vd ¥/8 aXd4 1Sn¥Ll JHUVOHLIVIH 100d 9081601 1NNOIOV VIHdI13AV1iHd 6 NOI93Y
ATNO 3SN TVYNYILN| 1HOd3IH 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO (12) )NVE ONd L2 YNvVE

€2-X1-SKWl + 14043y




7-00°60L ‘81 $-00°60L ‘91 00°0£9°0¢ 00°626‘21L 000°000°0¢
-00°000°82 -00°000°82 00°000°‘2S 00°000‘he 000°000°06
7-00°000°82 1-00°000°82 00°000°‘2S 00°000‘he 000°000°06
-06°69h°1L -06°69h°1L 0L°906 i TAN S MY 000°000°SL
1-06°LL6 1-06°LL6 08°L£6°6 0£°096°8 000°000°0L
1-00°26h 7-00°26h 06°896h 06°9.h"h 000°000°G
-09°98L -09°98L 0G6°LL6°6 06°06L°6 000°000°0L
1-09°98L 1-09°99L 0G6'LL6 6 06°06L°6 000°000°01
-02°61£°9 -02°61L£°9 02" 6Lh 62 00°00L ‘€2 000°000°0¢
1-02°61£°9 1-02°6LE°9 02°6Lh‘62 00°00L°¢2 000°000°0¢
8L heh 6L 00"
00" 81 "heh 6l 61L°L16°G6 LE"1ON GLL 000°000°G1L1L
/9 1/9 1S00 XVl $a3300Y4d SLINN
31vis vy¥3a3d

NOI LYWYOJIJNI SSOI1T/NIVDO

oL/LL/1LL +31va NNy
Ll +39vd

60/1€/¢L 0L 60/10/1L0 :WOY4
¥/8 aX4 1SNY¥YL JYVOHLIVIH T00d 9081601 LNNODOV
ATINO 2SN TYNWILN| 1¥0d3I¥ 31S/034 SSOT/NIVIO

60/60/20 80/€L/G0 00000 £0000-£LE0h 000
6h02/1L€/2L 3na ¥ YvA
001® 8102/61/50 11IvD SANOS
d¥40Q VOIYIWVY 40 %NvE 814505090

ONOTT-TV10l

60/22/h0 80/21/20 00000 LO00O-Lhh0h 000
6h02/18/21L ANA ¥ ¥vA
8L02/0£/10 1vD S3LON

d¥0D VOIYIWY 40 XNVE 2¥A505090

ONOT-TVI0L

60/.1/90 LO/€L/2L 00000 LOOOO-£0G0h 000
60/80/90 L0/€L/2L 00000 SLO00-26t0h 00O
L102/10/21 3Ina %0SL’° G0
O3SNN HS
dd400 VOIY3WV 40 )NVE 940606090

ONO1-TV101

60/L1/90 L0/02/80 00000 SO000-£050h 000
£102/10/60 3Ing ¥000°90
S31ON YS

dd03 VOl Y3IWV 40 MNVE hHAS0S090

ONOT-TV1O0L
60/L0/60 L0/GL/90 00000 6L000-29t0% 000

9102/61/80 3Ina %0SL° 40
SIN €ns

d402 VOIY3WVY 40 MNVE 910505090
9NOT-1V101
1Y¥OHS-VI0L

{Q,1NOD) 98VA0G6S50

Javul Q3yinbov #1071 B3IS  IvI¥3IS 340-

et m=e-=---- §IUIVQ ---m==mmmmmmmeae

0%}

l3assy

(01%]

l3issv

oee
oes

13ssv

01%)

l3ssyv

0¢8

l3assv

l3ssy

40 3003
-=- XVL

3% 0 100 301440

€2-X1-SWL

VIHd13QV1IHd G€
(12) yNvE ONd L2

NOI19O3d
ANvd
+140d3Y




7 0h°L6h 7 oh°L6h
7 08 heL 1 08°h2L
00°£96 00° €96
1 00°€96 7 00°€£96
-26°1902h -26°190°2h
1-26°190°2h 7-26°190°2h
-££°£09°8¢ -€£°£09°8¢
1-€6 hhG“ Lt 1-€6 hhG L1
1-08°860°L2 1-08°960°L2
02 0hh 00"
00’ 02 0ohh
7 01°022 S 0l°022
7 017022 S 0l °022
-00°G60L ‘8L oo’
00"’ -00°601 ‘81
/9 /9
Jlvis vy¥3a3ld
NOI LVHWYO 4N
oL/LL/1LL :31va NNy
8L 139vd

06°19L 1 0£°692°¢ 000°000°S 60/61/90 90/L1/60 00000 L0O000-5060h 000
08°'GEG'6 09°092°‘0L 000°000°0L 60/60/€0 90/L1/60 00000 6L000-L0h0h 000
2102/61/60 3Ina %0SL ho
IM S31H3IS LNYVNO 03
Nid AVMVHLVH 34| HS®Y38 LSV0L9h80
0£°9.6°6 0€£ " 6£6°01 000°000°0L 9NO1-V10l1
0£°9.6°6 0£°6£6°0L 000°000°0L 60/€L/L0 LO/L0/80 00000 L0000-9260h 000
2102/01/80 3Ina %066°'90
NLIW ¥3S SIN
ONI 00 SNYV3ILS ¥v3E £.XB26£L0
26°19L°0hL 00°00L°86 000 °000°‘0hL 9NO1-V101
267 19L°0hL 00°00L°86 000°000°0HL 60/£2/10 L0/21/60 00000 £0000-8G£0h 000
0502/1L1/90 3Ina %0h9° S0
hv SSIVO LLMd-L002 S31y43s
035 O1W TVIOHIWWOD SNUV3ILS ¥v3g 63vbE8EL0
£€°€6.°802 00°06L°0L1L 000° 000502 9NO1-V101
€6 h60°88 00°0656°0L 000°000°G8 60/12/10 ©10/52/£€0 00000 G0000-96£0h 000
08°859°02L 00° 00966 000°'000°02L 60/12/10 £0/1L0/01L 00000 G0000-95£0h 000
6£02/€1/80 3Ina %089 Ho
vy SSVID 211-£002 S3IYH3S
S03S OAW TWOD SNUVILS ¥v38 ENXJEBELO
9NO1-V101
09° €66 6L 08 geh‘o02 000°000°02 1HOHS-V101
08°'966°6 06°912 0t 000°000°0L 60/0£/90 60/60/50 00000 £0000-8160h 000
08°966°6 06°9L2 01 000°000°0L 60/0£/90 60/50/60 00000 LO000-8LG0h 000
hL02/61/60 Ina $00€°Ho
SIN
NOTI3W NHOA M3N 40 XNVE 218H90h90
9NO1-"V10l
00°0£9°0¢ 00°62s’2lL 000 °000°0¢ LHOHS-1VL101
(a,1N0D) 810505090
1S02 XVl $Q3300Yd S1INR 3Iavyl a3yindbov #1071 b3S  vIY3IS 440-
————————— ce-em==== §3JIVYQ ===mm-====- ———————

SSO0O1T/NI VDO

60/1€/2L 0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
4/8 aXd4 1SN¥l JHUVOHLTIVIH TT00d 908.60L LNNODOV
ATINO 3SNn IVNY3ILINI 1¥0d3¥ 31S/d34 SSO1/NIVO
£c-X1-SWl

0gs
oee

l3ssv

oes8

l3assv

oee

l3assv

0€g
oes

138sv

oge

oeg

1l3ssv

l3assv
¥0 3000
Xvl

3 ® 0 L0OO 301440
VIHdTI30V1IHd &€
(12) »NvE ONd L2

NOI9O3Y
ANVE
+ 14043



1 6€£°062
7 09°985S

oh’LGh
00"’

7 ohTLGh

GO'OLL L
00"

7 60 6¢S

7 00°LE9

-gh 9nL 2L
00°

1-8L7¢€18 2l

7 80°8¢

1 L2762

09°9¢e

7 09°9¢e

02-222‘L

1/9
alvis
NO

oL/11/11
61

S 6£°062
S 0984S

00’
oh'LGh

S Oh'LGh

00°

G0°0LL 1
S G0°6¢€6
S 00°LE9

00"
-gh 9nLegl

S-8L°€18°21
S 80°8¢
S l2°62

09°9¢2

1 09°9¢2

02222l

1/9
VY3034

L VWUYO 4N

+31va Nny
+39vd

oh"G66°h
02°986°Hh1L

00°'6¢h‘6
00" 6£h°6

GL ho6 ht

G2 896N
06°9£6°6

80° 066 hh
L2°0L9 ¢h
£L7€2L
80° 966

0€°€h9’6

0E"EN9‘6

0L €0E L

15800 Xvli

SSO01/ NI

ATINO 3SNn TIYNY3LNI

gL GhE’g
08 hns Gl

08°h.0°91L

0€°L0G°G
06°L95°0L

69°g0e’ee
6h°968°0¢

18°19L
6€°684

06°6.8°6

06°6.8°6

06°G625°4lL

$Q3300¥d
)
60/L¢/¢2L

000°000°S
000°000°61L

000°000°0L
000°000°01L

000°000°GL

000°000°S
000°000°0L

088°GLE LN

011'896°6h
028°19L
06¢€ "686

000°000°01

000°000°0L

000°000°G1L

{01 60/10/L0 :WOMA
¥/8 aXd4 1SN¥l 3JUVOHLIVIH 1004 908.60L 1LNNODOY
1H0d3¥ 31S/a34 SSO1/NiIVD

60/82/2L 60/80/L0 00000 S0000-5690h 000
60/L1/90 60/80/10 00000 LLOOO-£0G0h 000
6L02/61L/10 3InQ %00£° S0
O1W 1SL
VNIT0HVD A9Y3INI SSIUO0Md 6Z0LtitthlL

ONOT-V10L
1YOHS-TV101

60/10/L0 80/21/80 00000 S0000-8L50% 000
L£02/61/20 3na %00S° 90

GH.sdlLE 1043S 90rv&a8e9ELSI NISI

S30UNOS3Y¥ LYN NVIAVNVD Orveeeoel

ONOT-7V101
JYOHS-TV101

60/90/11 60/0L/€0 00000 S0000-9h90h 00O
60/L1/90 60/0L/£0 00000 60000-£050h Q00
6102/61/¢0 3Ina %009 90
S.N
dH0D MUVIWIYVO SAD 6NB0G992L

ONOTI-V10l
1YOHS-Tvi0L

66/60/20 80/10/%0 00000 L0000-8850h 000
60/10/20 80/L0/h0 00000 20000-26€0t 000
60/L0/1L0 80/10/%0 00000 80000-95£0h 000

L£02/62/01 3na %$006°90

LV SSV10 91-L002 S3143S

SNVOT 3JWOH 30| MAYMLNNOD LVVWhhG2L

ONO1-TV101
60/81/90 L0/G0/0L 00000 S0000-h0S0h 000
9¢02/61/L1 3Ina ¥5.8° G0
SAang
891NDS SYIAW-T10LSIYE £d4v22LOLL
ONOI-TVL0L

(a,1N0D)
a3yinbov #1071 bis

LSv0L9180
aavut

IVIY3S 440-

oee
o¢s

l3ssv

oee

l3ssv

oeeg

oee

13ssv

01 %]

828
g8ee

1l3ssv

oce

13ssv

l3ssv
¥0 3000

mmmmmeee e m-=== S3LVQ -------==------aen XV}

3 % D LO0 301440

£2-X1-SHWL

VIHd13aVItHd GE
(12) YNvE ONd 12

NO193Y
XNVE
+L¥0d3N




1-0h"SLL
1-02°926°¢

-6h°9¢
00"
J1-1e°e
q1-18°1
1-16°0¢2
1-18°1

00°¢
1 90°
00°
he”
Lh’
LE"
oh’
ch’

R S R Jps R |

-G8 6¢

1-68°G¢E

oL/LL/1L
0c

N-0hGLL
1-02°926°¢

00°
-6h°92
s-ile¢’'¢e
S-L8°1
S-h6°02
S-L8"1

00'¢c
90°
00’
he”
Lh”
LE’
oh’
ch’

-

OSSN S R |

-68°6¢

1-68°G¢

00"’
66808
/9
VY3034

1L VHYO 4N

+31va NNy
+30vd

o 620°4
02°9.0°61

8€°669
oh° 8%
th6h
22 2hs
£€e 6N

£1°006°92
gh- 228
00°
L2°006‘h
20°L2h'S
68°068 1
80°21€°¢
G0'8hs‘g

06°656“h

06°656°h

09°1L86°61

1800 Xvli
SSO0OT1/N

ATINO 3SN TYNY3LNI

00°062‘h
007066 11

68°2L9

61°99
96" Lt
89° 124
9t Lh

hL° 20692

Lh ghe’g

60°'026°h
60°026“h

66 06L°02
$A33004d
9

60/L¢€/2l

000°000°G
000°000°G1

068°2.9
061 95
096" Lh
089°124
09t LY

0€.°206°92

ohs - 228
000"
065°006 H
ogh'L2h‘s
092°168°h
ogh 2Le‘g
oLh ghg‘s

000°000°S

000°000°4

000°000°02

‘0l 60/10/10 :WOY4
H/9 X4 1SNYL JYYOHLIVIH 1004 908.L60L 1NNODIV
14043y 31S/034 SSOT/NIVY

60/21/80 LO/h0/0L 00000 90000-6550h 000 0£8
60/80/L0 LO/h0/0L 00000 G0000-h2G0h 000 o€
1902/62/£0 3INA BUVA
00L ® LL/GL/t 1vD SIN €ns
dY0D 98nHD 9dv2E2LLl L3ISSV
9NOT-V1O0L
L1YOHS-V101
60/10/21 60/21/80 00000 80000-1890% 000 828
60/10/11L 60/21/80 00000 20000-2690h 000 828
60/10/01L 60/21/80 00000 90000-2290h 000 828
60/10/60 60/2L/80 00000 20000-0650h 000 828
0102/61L/60 3INA %61¢€° L0
2v SSVYTI10 £-0002 S3IY3S
440D 23S 9LW WWOD 3ISVHD 8WOS0GL9L 13SSV
9NOT1-V101
60/61/90 90/90/90 00000 $0000-96h0h 000 828
60/G61/90 00000 ©0000-96t0h 000 0t8
60/61/60 90/90/90 00000 L0000-49h0h 00O 828
60/G61/010 90/90/90 00000 20000-GE£h0h 000 828
60/61/£0 90/90/90 00000 L0000-S0h0h 000 828
60/61/20 90/90/90 00000 S0000-8.£0h 000 828
60/61L/10 90/90/90 00000 LO000-GhE0h 000 828
0L02/61/1.0 3na %ohe' S0
€V SSV10 V-9002 S31¥3S
1l Y3INMO OLNV NVLLIVHNVW 3ISVHO LGVGhhL9L 13ISSV
9NO1-1V101
60/1L1/80 90/21/L0 00000 LO000-9550h 000 0¢g
9102/10/60 3na %0St 90
S310N
NOS3IY ADYINI LINIOdHILNID 0OVAG8LGL L3SSY
9NO1-1V10L
1HOHS-TV.L0L
3avyl a3yInbov #1017 bis  vIY¥Y3IS 140-¥0 300D
L T 4 I L A 1

3 2 0 L0O0 301440

€2-X1-SWL

VIHdI3aV1IHd G€
{(12) YNVE ONd 12

NQi93Y
MNNvd
+140d3y




1-08"he2‘h 1-08"hE2‘h 08°'L69°6L

06°682 06° 682 09°€18°6¢
7 6lL°822 7 6L gee GE'GE6 ‘N
7166712 766712 Gh'8L6h
7 02°0h 7 02°0h 08°6G6 61

G2 hh G2 hh G61°6G66 ' he
7 G2 hh 17 G2 hh GL'GG6 ' he
-91L'h 00"

00" -9L'h L0°996°2L
1-91°h $-9L'h L0°996°2L
-00°86 00°

00" -00°86 667126 1t
109°L92 S 09°192 GG 996 hL
1-09°69¢ $-09°69¢ ot GG6° 6L
-09°10¢‘h -09°1L0¢°‘h 09°10L°02

/9 /9 1S0D Xvl

EICARS Ivy3ia3ad

NOI LVYVHYO INI SSOT1/N

oL/LL/1L $31va NNy
Le 139vd

ATINO 3SNn TTVNY3UNI

00" E9h° 6L

06° €91 0h
06°€91L°6lL
00°000°‘G
00°000°02

00°000°Se

00°000°S2

L6°196°2t

16719621

g6 €28 he

08°686°61

00°008°6L

S$Q33004d

60/L¢g/2l

000°000°02

000°000°0%

000°000°6G1
000°000°‘§
000°000°02

000°'000°62

000°000°62

000°000°€1L

000°000°¢L

000°000°G¢

000°000°GL
000°000°02

000°000°02

‘0L 60/10/1L0 :WOY4
H/8 X4 1Sndl IHVOHLIVIH 1004 908L60L LNNODIV
140d3¥ 31S/034 SSO/NIVD

60/61/€£0 L0/22/60 00000 LOOOO-ELhOh 000 ote
L£02/62/G0 3na %$6.8° G0
SLIN ¥S
ONI dNOYD 111D 1D32962LL 13SSV
9NOT1-1vi0l
60/L1/60 80/M0/L0 00000 LO000-G650h 000 (o]
60/21/90 80/h0/L0 00000 LO000-96h0h 000 0¢8
60/21/90 G0/tL/20 00000 L0000-86h0t 000 0¢8
0L02/22/20 3Ina %621 ho
S3I10N
ONI dNOYUD 111D £€NOL962LL 13SSY
9NO1-1V101
60/60/20 10/60/20 00000 20000-0L£0h 000 6289
6002/60/20 3Ina %629° €0
SIN ¥S

ONI dNO¥91L1D 2HOL962LL L3ISSV

ONOT-TV10l
1HOHS-TV1O0L

60/L1/90 60/0€/%0 00000 GLO0O-£060h 000 (oI 4]
2L02/10/60 3Ina %518°10
@33LNVHVND D104
ONI dNoY9ILID 29vD062LL 13SSV

9NOT-1Vi01
1YOHS-1V101
60/21/80 60/60/20 00000 60000-6560t 000 (oI 3:]
60/L1/90 60/60/20 00000 £1000-£040h 000 0¢8
6£02/51/20 3Ina %006° 60
S3ILON
ONI SW3LSAS 02SiD havuGl2Ll L3ISSV
INO1-Vi0l
(Q,1NOD) 9dv2EeLit 13SSY

3avdl  Q3YINDOV #1071 b3IS  IVI¥3S 140-¥0 300D
LT EEE T ====== S3UIVQ ==-=-=------m-ee-o- XV)

3 %2 3 100 301440
VIiHdI3av1iHd S€ NOI93Y
(12) »Nva ONd L2 YNV

£2-X1-SW1 +140d3Y




Sho¢
00°

7 6h°ot

-00°G6L8°tL1L

J-00°6L8°1L1L

-Gh £65°92

1-6h £66°92

ot 9¢

1 0h'9¢

-06°6¢h
1-06°6¢h

-08°'hgz2‘h

/9
alvis
NO

oL/11/1L
4

-00°GLe LL

1-00°GL8 LL

-6h £66°92

J-6h"£65°92

oh’9¢

7 0h°9¢

-06°6¢th

1-06°6¢h

-08°he2‘h

/9
RLAE[EE]
L VYWUYO 4N

+31va NNY
+30vd

68 6861t

G8 686 he

00°6¢92‘L2

00°692°12

Gh 89h° 66

sh 89h‘c6

09 €96 621

09°£96°621

G6°1L6 1L
G6 LL6 ‘NI

08° L6961

1S00 Xvli
SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TVNY3LNI

0£°020°G¢

0£°020°G¢

00°'06h°6

00°06h‘6

00°6.8°89
00°6.8°89

00°000°0¢1

00°000°0¢!L

Ghrzeg’hl

00°€9h°GL

$Q33004d

60/1¢€/21

000°000°GE

000°000°G¢€

000°000°02

000°000°02

000°000°66

000°000°G6

000°000°0¢1L

000°000°0¢1L

000°000°Gt

000°000°GL

000°000°02

S1INN

{01 60/10/10 :WOY4
d/8 0X4 1SNYL IUVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNODOV
140d3¥ 31S/@34 SSO1/NIVO

9t02/61/60 3Ina ¥510°90
hvy SSVI0 €3-.1002 ¥3S
17vE00 VLI dVOMD 13VASLO61

ONOI-TV101
1HOHS=-TV10L

60/L1/90 60/0€/t0 00000 L1000-£0G0h 000
L102/60/50 3Ina $SLE° 10
G331NVYHVNO 21Q4

ONI dNOYOIL1D LAVAELELL

ONOT-TV10L

60/£0/20 80/t0/10 00000 LO000-L9€0h 000
LL02/1L2/2% 3nA ¥ ¥vA
00L® Lg£/L2/2L TWD 8ns ur

ONI dNOYOILID LVYVh60ELL

ONOT-TV1O0l

60/1L2/1L0 S0/41/90 00000 60000-9G5£0h 000
£h0e/6L/60 3Ina %098 ho
hv SSV10 €0-6002 S31y3S

4L OLW VOl Y3WWOD dNO¥9ILID 0L19L90€ELL

ONOT-TV10l

60/01/20 90/L2/10 00000 90000-1L£0% 000
LLO2/01/20 Ind %058 ho
¢V SSVID 2v-9002 S31¥3S

41 3ONVNSS| Q¥VO L1d3¥3XMNVEILIO OVQ3G0ELL

ONOT-TV10l
60/G6L/90 L0/0L/0L 00000 60000-66t0t 000
2L02/L1/0t 3na %$00¢£° S0
S310N YS
ONI dNOoYOILlID LI3.962LL
ONOTI-TIV1O0UL

(a,1N0D)
a3ivinbov #1071 b3S

L03.962L1

vIiY3s 440-

l3ssy

0g8

13Issv

oee

l3assv

oge

13ssy

oes

l3assv

0£8

l3ssv

L3ssy
¥0 3000

..... e TR e I L L 21

3 2 0 100 301440

£2-X1-SWi

VIHdI3QV1IHd GE
(L2) XNvE ONd L2

NO193Y
ANvVE
+140d3y




1-Lh0gL‘2L
1-Lh°G6E 6L
1-6£°6L9°1LL
1-6£°019°Le2

66 891

7 667891

-02'LL

1-02°1LL

-00°81L

1-00°81LL

oh°'9L

7 0t'9L

-h8° hL6°LE
00°

1-62°Leh‘0L
1-66€eh’ L2
/9
3lvis
NO

oL/tt/tt
1 X4

J-LhCogL‘2t
S-Lh"GGE ‘6L
1-6£°6GL9°LL
1-6£°019°12

66 891

7 667891

=02 1L

q1-02'LL

-00°81L

1-00°81L

-6G°geh’ L2
-Gz LghoL
s-6z2°18h ‘0t
1-6G°€Eh L
/9
wvy3a34

1L VKW YO JN

+31va NNy
+39vd

L6°2h0° 08
L6°2h0° 06
h9°1€6°0¢
8" €16°94

0676861

09°€05°0L

09° €050l

0h 6G0°1LL
0h"660°1L1L

09°6L£0L

09°6L£°0L

60°1L12°68
00°009°12
60°119°19
1800 Xxv1l

SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN IVNY3ILNI

0G°2LE LE
06° 189 g
G2 962 61
£€1°€0€°G¢E

G0'B8SL S

G0°'86L°G

oh'2eh’olL
ot 2eh oL

oh LhE 0L
oh'LhE oL

00°96h01L

00°9sh‘0L

G2 96E°16G
GL'8LL LL
06" g2 hE
$Q3300¥d

0
60/1¢/2L

000°000°06§
000°000°05
000°000°0¢
000°000°6¢S

000°000°4

000°000°G

000°000°01

000°'000°0L

000°000°0L

000°000°0L

000°000°0L
000°000°0L

000°000°06

000°000°0¢
000°000°09
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
4/8 aX4 1SNYL 3IYVOHLIVIH T00d 908L60L LNNODOV
140434 31S/a34 SSO1/NIVO

60/01/90 80/L0/60 00000 90000-96h0t 000
60/1£/€0 80/10/50 00000 LOO00-£2h0h 000
60/£2/10 L0/62/01L 00000 S0000-85€0h 000
60/€2/10 LO/LL/0L 00000 G0000-9SE0h 000
6h02/01/2L 3Ina %LL0°90
hv SSVI0 60-L002 S3I1Y3S
1¥30 NYHL SSVd OlW TIVOIYIWWOD €3vHLh00Z

ONOT-TV101

60/81/90 L0/02/80 00000 £L000-h0SOh 000
L£02/61/80 3Ina $056°90
LNYVNO 00

d¥0D 1SVOWOD EAVNOEOOZ

ONOT-TV1O0lL

60/81/90 80/60/20 00000 LL0O00-h0S0h Q00
L102/61/10 3Ina %¥004°90
dvno dWoo

dd400 L1SV3IW0OO 9dVYNOE002

ONOT-TV10l

60/81/90 £0/91L/L0 00000 60000-t0G0h 000
££02/6L/£0 3Ina %060° LO
sas

d¥00 LSVOWOD GOVNOE£0OZ

ONOT-1V101

60/81/90 80/£0/010 00000 L0000-h0S0h 000
L102/6L/11 3Ina %0G¢€° S0
SIN ¥S

02 V70D V30D 93v9ieL6L

ONOT-TTV10L
1YOHS-V.10L

60/11/20 80/50/80 00000 LOO0O-8L£0h 000
60/11/20 L0/%2/0L 00000 LOOOO-8LE£0h 000
3avylL a3y¥indbov #1071 b3S

aVIY3s 340-

(03% ]
oes8
oes
03]

13ssv

ogeg

l3assy

0es

l3ssy

oeg

l3ssv

ocsg

l3ssv

oes

otee
40 3000

.......... mwsssco- SILVQ -====----cmmme--e- XV)

3 2% 0 L00 301440

€C-X1-SWl

VIHd13AV1IHd S¢
(L2) »NvE ONd L2

NO193d
ANV
+1¥0d3Yd




6L 8L RIKTAE] Gz 18.°8¢S 00°008°8S 000°000°09 60/22/90 90/61 /%0 00000 60000-9040t 000 (o]
1-8¢ 668 7-8¢ 668 8E° h86‘ gh 00°62L‘gh 00000004 60/¢1/G60 90/6L /10 00000 LOO00-89H0% 000 0g8
9€02/GL/1L 3na %E8L S0
2V SSVI0 hSHO-2002 S3143S
03S OlW NOLSO® 1SHI4 SO LMWNLhG22 13SSV
08 hlg 08 hLE 06°€6L°6 0L°891 0L 000°000°0L 9NO1-1V101
7 08'hiE 7 08 hLE 06°€6L°6 0L°891‘0L 000°000°0L 60/L1/90 S0/1L£/£0 00000 £2000-£060h 000 otsg
hiL0e/10/2t 3Ina %000° S0
S31ON ¥S
SY9 IVHNLYN Q31vdl 10SNOD 6VD5L9602 LISSY
-02°'0L9 -02°019 00°606°1L1 08°868°0L 000°000°01 9NO1-V10l
7-02°019 7-02°019 00°60G6°1L1L 08°868 01 000°000°01L 60/L1/90 ©H0/61/£0 00000 L2000-£040h 000 og€s
LL02/61/01L 3Ina %0S€°90
808YNG2802SN NISI Lhz29z22. 10Q3as
00 ONIANN4 OJ0NOD 08vNG2902 L3SSV
GG 6Lh 00" 9NO1-1vi0l
00° GG 6Lh 69°986 ht 02°90h°GlL 000°000°6G! 1YOHS-TV101
7 65T6Lh S GG 6Lh G9°986 ht 02°90h‘G1 000°000°6L 60/L1/90 60/81L/50 00000 6L000-£060h 000 0€g
- GL02/61/10 3Ina %009 to
SIN
Sd1 7111 HJODONOD 11¥D52802 13ISSY
2h 06g°lL 00" ONOT-V10L
00" 2h 06g8°L £1L°g22'¢e GG 819Nt 000°000°GE 1YHOHS-v101
7 2h'068°1L s 2h 068°L g€1°822°¢¢ GG 819 e 000°000°G¢ 60/¢£2/L0 60/12/50 00000 h0000-6ES0h 000 otsg
6£02/01L/€0 3na %1L8€° S0
2V SSV10 699-1002 S31¥3S
d¥00 904 WWOD TVLIdVD HOIMNIIYO LEVDELLOZ L13ISSY
-89°11£°1L9 -12°91L0°9h 9NO-1VI0lL
00" -Lh 66EGL 90" LE6°18L 8€ 666 921 000°000°4G81L 1YOHS-V10L
{Q,1NOD) €3v¥Lh002 L3SSY
/9 1/9 1800 xvl1 $033204d SLINN 3avyl a3ayinbov #1071 D3IS  IVIY3IS 440-40 300D
JLViLS vysqzd ceeeaa- meemem———— - 831VQ -=====---cccecec--- XVl
NOI LVYVWUYO4A4NI SSO1/NIVDO
oL/LL/LL $31va NNy 60/1€/2L 0L 60/10/10 :WOH4 3% 0 100 301440
he 139vd /8 QX4 1Sndl JUVOHLIVIH 100d 9081601 1NNODIV VIHJd13av1IHd G€ NOI93Y
ATNO 3SN TYNYILN! 1¥0d3¥ 31S/034 SSOI/NIVY (12) jNvE ONd L2 NNVE
€2-X1L-SW1 11¥04d3y




-Gh-h9e‘2e -gh* h9g‘ze

1-Gh h9e‘2e

1-6h h9g‘2e

-GG L L62L
1-08°1L8L°‘S
1-GL°68L°L

-GG'LL16°2L

1-08°1L8L‘G
1-GL 68L°L

1l VWUYO0 4N

Gh' g9t
9¢°'98
hh°609°L
hh gLl
€L hl
Lh hGl

00°6L2°6GlL
00°6L2 6L

£€°9£8°99

££°9€8°99

G0 66GL°¢h

08°181°61
G2 LL6 ¢Ee

h8" 68689

1800 XVl
SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TVNY3LNI

L2 661
qLhe
12789671
hs oLl
g2 el
94" 061

88°LLh th

06°181°0¢

00°000°1t
06" L8L 9L

00°062°89

00°062°89

00°626°901

$033304d

60/1¢€/21

0L2 661
04l "h8
0L2°896°1L
ohg- oLl
oge'el
09t 04l

000°000°02

000°000°02

000°000°0L
000°000°0L

000°000°6h

000°000°02
000° 00062

000°000°GL

000°000°0L1

SL1INN

{01 60/10/10 :‘WOY4
/8 aXd4 1SNYl JUVOHLIVIH 1004 908.60L LNNOJOV
140d3¥ 31S/a34 SSO1/NIVD

60/10/90 80/61L/80 00000 S0000-L6t0t 000
60/10/60 80/61/80 00000 S0000-19t0t 000
60/10/t0 80/61/80 00000 S0000-0£h0h 000
60/10/£0 80/61L/80 00000 90000-66£0h 000
60/10/20 80/61/80 00000 60000-LL£0% 000
60/10/L0 80/61/80 00000 $0000-2he0h 000

0L02/01/80 3Ind %08L° L0

gLV SSVI0 LdNJ3-0002 S3Iy3s
d¥00 OLlW TTVOIYIWWOOD M0 8zZWeczete

ONOT-TV101
1YOHS-TV10L

60/L£/€0 60/11/20 00000 £0000-£2h0Oh  0Q0
2L02/4a1/t0 3Ina ¥8hh' G0
¢V SSV10 20-1002 S31¥3s

1¥30 VLIdVO OlW 3ISSINS L1Q3H] LBYAGhGZE

ONOTI-V101

60/92/10 L0/1L2/90 00000 h0000-65€0h 000
6£02/G1/21L 3Ina ¥LL€£°60
€V SSVI0 60-9002 S31Y3S

410 dVO O1W 3SSINS 11Q3¥D Lavishsze

ONOT-TV1O0L

60/21/80 L0/82/90 00000 2L000-6550h 000
60/90/.0 L0/82/90 00000 L0000-0250% 000
6h02/1€/21L 3InA FuUvA

00L ® L1/GL/S 1vD €NnS WP
AISNYINS 3ISSINS 11QA3IYD Lvvehhéez

ONOT-TIV10L
60/L1/90 L0/L2/90 00000 S2000-£050h 000

8£02/61/60 3Ina ¥9¢£6° €0
GV SSV10 £0-£002 S31¥3S

OlW NO1SO8 1SHI1d4 3SSINS 110340 8rabihsee
ONOT-TV10l

(Q,1NO2) LuWNLhG22

aavyl a3¥inbov #1071 b3S VId3s 440-

mmemmm e ------ S3IVQ -=------ R

8ce
8c8
8e8
8e8
8ce
8c8

l3ssyv

oes

l3ssv

ogs

l3ssv

oee
015°]

l3assv

oee

l3ssv

l3assv
¥0 3400
-=- XVl

3 % D L0O0 301440

£2-X1-SW1

VIiHd13IAV I Hd &€
(L2) X%NvE ONd L2

NO193Y
XNVE
+140d3d




€L 61
h9°e
692
9L el
60°¢l
9L°6GL
e6°e
682
£L°e
LE 8L
L2 €L

RS [ D [ R RN N U S |

hG 9Lt
00°
7 0L 86l
1-91°¢8

-00°'GlL8

1-00°6L8

02°9Lh

T 02°9Lh

-69 °80h
00°
1-8€°26¢
1/9
alvis
N O

oL/11/1t
92

€L 61
h9'e
§9°2
9L°2L
60°€l
9L 61
262
68°2
€L'2
Le 8L
L2 €l

R D R R N I |

00°
h6 9Ll

S 0L°861
S-91 28

-00°6lL8

7-00°6GL8

02°91Lh

7 02°91Lh

00°
-69°80h
S-8¢ °26¢€

1/9

vy3Ia3ad

1l VWYO JdN

+31va NNY
+30vd

G6°0E£G°1L
62112
he-LLe
0271201
2L Lho‘L
69°092°1L
66°¢£€2
LL'822
60°8L2
91°0Lh L
90°1G60°1

he 6EE LN

€6°1GE°Gh
Lh 186°1

os'glLz2‘0L

os-€L2‘01

0£°666°h

0£°656°h

GG LEG Eh
2EOEE‘ LN
1500 XVl

SSO1/N

ATNO 3SN TTVNY3LNI

80°066°1
€6°¢€1e
6t hLe
96" ££0°1L
L8°090°1L
sh 912’1
L6°9¢2
96°0¢2
28°022
£6°88h° 1L
L2°0L0°1L

88°G6Gh LN

£9°066°6h
G2'G06°1L

06°LLE'S

0s'1Le°¢

9g°22L ¢h

h6° L16° 0N
$A33004d

60/1¢/21

080°066°L
0E6°¢L2
06t hL2
096°€££0°1L
01870901
osh 912 L
016°9¢2
096°0¢2
028022
0£5°88h°L
0.2°0.0°L

o€z 28e Gh

086°9Lh ¢h
062°606°1

000°000°0L

000°000°4

000°000°¢

080°8Lh‘2h

091L°€L2°0h
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
/8 OX4 1SNHL JYVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L LNMOOOV
140434 31S/034 SSOT/NIVD

60/0€/11 60/12/1L 00000 ©h0000-6.90% 000 828
60/1L£/0L G0/12/L1 00000 60000-0590h 000 8ce
60/0£/60 S0/1e/11 00000 S0000-8190h 000 8ce
60/1£/80 G0/L2/LL 00000 90000-8850h 000 928
60/1€/L0 60/L2/LL 00000 91000-6G50h 000 828
60/0£/90 60/12/LL 00000 £1000-9260t 000 828
60/1£/60 G0/12/L1 00000 21000-96h0% 000 828
60/0€/t0 60/12/11 00000 hL0O00-S9t0h 000 828
60/1£/€0 G0/12/L1L 00000 90000-S¢h0ot Q00 8ee
60/82/20 G0/12/11 00000 OLO00-G0HOh 000 gce
60/L€/10 G0/12/L1 00000 hLOOO-8LE0H 000 8ce

0202/L0/2L 3Ina %000° G0
88500r# 100d 4109
NSSV OLW NVO1 JWOH vH3Q3d hWNBdB8ZLE LISSY

ONOT-TTV10L

LYOHS~TTV10L
60/2L/60 60/0€/t0 06000 £0000-LLhOftt 000 oes
60/0£/10 60/0€/10 00000 0L0O00-96h0h 000 8¢c8

L€02/10/10 Ina % ¥vA
€LELHL # 700d
d¥00 91W N1 3IWOH TvHY3IA33d ONJONBZLE L3SSV

ONOT-TViOoL
60/L1/90 L0/8L/60 00000 62000-£050h 000 oee
9£02/61/L0 3Ing $0SL° 90
dd0d 1S8v3 >omw“u 94VW99262 13SSV
ONOT-TIVi0L
60/1L1/80 90/20/50 00000 £0000-9650t 000 0e8

h102/10/60 3Ina %008° S0
LNYVNO dWOD
d¥00 Nid SONIQTH VNVONI 0Vv906262 L3ISSV

ONOT-TWV101
LYOHS-TTV101

60/L1/90 80/61/80 00000 L2000-£0S0% 000 0£8
30v¥l  Q3IYINBOV #1071 b3S WIY¥3IS 440-¥O 300D
mmmmmemmmeemeeeaos §3IV(Q --=-mmmmmmmm-eeee- XV1

32 D100 301440
VIHd13aQV1IHd S€ NOIS3Y
(L2) MNVE ONd 12 ANV E

£2-X1-SW1 114043y




a-h0" L1 s-h0" Ll 6L° 19N 61 06h 06L°06Gh 60/1L£/0L 60/82/60 00000 90000-6.90h (000 828

q-hL 6L S-hlL 61 28’ Lhg 80224 080 2es 60/0£/60 60/82/50 00000 LLOOO-0690h 000 8c8
1-81°6 S-81°6 68° 162 L9 ehe 019°2he 60/1€£/80 60/82/50 00000 0LO00-8L90% 000 828
1-09°6 $-09°6 8¢ €92 g9L7 €62 08L°€62 60/1L€/L0 60/82/50 00000 OLOOO-8850h Q00 8e8
I1-he'0L S-he£°0l L8 €82 Lh'ele olh"gle 60/0£/90 60/82/50 00000 02000-6550% 000 8ce
1-h6°1L1L S-h6°11 LL 12t £8°6LE 0gg GlLE 60/1£/60 60/82/50 00000 LLO00-9240% 000 828

9€02/10/60 3na % HVA
LLG2oL # 100d
d40D 91W N7 IWOH TvH3Q3d GDASDESLE L13ISSV

G2 €66 00° 9NO1-1V101

00’ G2 £64 ot t9z‘e9 69°168°89 0£€£°060°L9 1HOHS-TV101
7 LE£°659 S LE°GG9 90°959‘h9 LELLEGY 060 " HhhG €9 60/01L/£0 80/12/h0 00000 20000-20t0t 000 (oIy:]
1-£9°61 S-£9°61 €6 LhL L 06°121L°1 006°12L L 60/82/20 80/12/010 00000 01000-GEhOh 000 828
1-L£°2h S-1£°2h Gh g9n’‘e 80°"L2Zh‘e 080°L2h‘e 80/1€/21 80/12/010 00000 81L000-8.£0h 000 828
1-90° $-90° 9¢° ¢ og°¢ 00g£ "¢ 60/L€/10 80/12/h0 00000 hi000-50h0h 000 829

9€02/10/LL 3Ina ¥ d"vA
882L9L# T00d
dd400 OlW NVO71 3WOH 1v¥3Q34 HhaANrde2LE L3ISSVY

ge 182’1 GG 6he’L 9NO1-V10l

00° -22°29 9L h8L LG 60°2Lh 8BS 068°829°64 1¥0HS=-V101
1 86°L16°1L 7 86°L16°L 06°106°9h 88°6L0°8h 089°9¢2‘6Hh 60/L1/60 80/61/20 00000 LO000-96G0h 000 otg
00" 1 00° 10° Lo’ 0L0" 60/1L£/80 80/6L/20 00000 80000-8190% 000 828
| 1-9¢° 22 1-9¢°22 6.°1289 £h' 661 oth 661 60/1£/80 80/61/20 00000 L0000-8190h 000 828
1-9€° L€ 1-9¢°L¢ 69°26L°1L geteLt ogeLaLL 60/1L€/.0 80/6L/20 00000 80000-8860h 000 928
1-8L°91 7-81°91 L9°91L9 £8° 666 0£8° 666 60/0£/90 80/61L/20 00000 81000-6G50h 000 828
1-16°2¢ 1-16°2¢ £9°602°1 2L 9LL L 02L°911°L 60/1£/60 80/61/20 00000 G1000-9260h 000 828
71-9¢€ "H9 1-9¢ “h9 99°69¢‘2 0£°10€‘2 00£°1L0s‘2 60/0E/10 80/61/20 00000 hlL000-96H0t 000 8928
, 1-28°0¢ 1-298°0¢ L6°2E1L°1L 60°20L°1L 060°201°1 60/1€/£0 80/61/20 00000 9L000-59h0h 000 828
T-h8° 62 J-h8' 62 h9°960°1 08°990°1 008°990°1L 60/82/20 80/61/20 00000 80000-G€h0h 000 828
| J-t1L 62 s-fl 62 G66°£26 L9 868 0L8°868 80/1L€/21 80/61/20 00000 91L000-8LE0h 000 828
1-80° L€ S-80°1L¢ L6°29¢°L 69°62¢°1 068°6G2E 1L 60/1L£/10 80/61/20 00000 2L000-S0h0h 000 828

L£02/10/60 3INA % UVA
LLBLNL# T00d
d¥03 91W NVO1 3JWOH TvH3IA34d 9VNHDBZLE L13ISSV

LL 90t LL 901 oL L6h‘8 L2°166°8 0L2°166°8 ONOT-1V10L
(Q,1NOD)} hWNnEd82LE L13SSV
/9 /9 1S03 XVl $03390Y4d SLINN 3avyl a3¥Iindbov #1071 b3S  vIY¥IS 440-¥0 300D
Jivis vy3aa3ad ———————- mmemmeea-es §3IVYQ m==-----mmmmmemee- XY]
7 NOI LVWYO4NI SSOT/NIVDO
| oL/Li/tt $31va NN 60/1€/21L :01 60/L0/L0 :WOYA 3% 0 100 301440
L2 :39vd 4/8 ax4 1SnY¥l 3HVOHLIVIH 1004 9081601 1LNNOJOV VIHd13avTiHd G€ NOIS3Y
AINO 3SN TYNY3ILNI 1¥0d3H 31S/034 SSOV/NIVo (12) YNvE ONd L2 YNVE

£Z-X1-SWl : 14043y




69°66E°1L
00"
7 68°69h°1L
1-60°6¢
1-26°61
1-69°6G
7-06°€t

gh ghe’l
00"
12°602°‘tL
96° L1
c8°g
19°0l
9L°6

RSN S RS R |

-hg°LL
00°

/9
alvis
NO

oL/LL/11L
8e

3
1
1
1
1

S
S
S
S
S

-£0°
-61"
-€¢°
-66°
-G8’

00°
69°66€°1L
68°69h°1
-60°6G¢
-26°61
-69°'6
-06° €l

00°

Gh ghe’l
L2602t
96° L1
G8'8
L9°0L
91°6

00"
-h8 Ll

/9
vy3ia3id

I LVKHWYO0O JN

+3lva
-39vd

NNY

68’

66°h
L0"8
c9' ¢l
e0’le

L2802 L6
Lh 8L8‘2s
G¢h h6L‘e
69° 666
GG GGE
60" hhg

18°620°1L2
G0 08161
0L 69L
22°6L¢E
99" hGh
8L 9he

eh-9tL’2

1S00 Xvli
SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TIVNY3LNI

c8’

oh'h
hi'L
LO° €L
L1 02

06°L09°84

9¢°882°hg
9g°661°2
LL 616
98" 6h¢t
66 0g£8

92°8L2 22
2£°68E°02
90°L8L
10" 88¢
12°69h
hG'eae

86°9860°2

$Q33004d
D]
60/1¢/21

(074:

00h " h
ohL'L
0L0° €L
0LL'0e

ohh £62°94
006°€L6°LG
09§ °66G1L ‘2
0LL 616
098" 6h¢
066°0¢8

06L°026 L2
oLe 12961
090°18L
0L0°88¢
0.2°69h
ohg - 262

086°860°2

SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 ‘WOY4
4/ axd4 1SNYl JHVOHLIV3H 1004 908.L601 1NNODIV
140d3Y¥ 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO

60/1€£/60
60/0€/10
60/1€/¢€0
60/82/20
60/1€/10

23/12/90 00000 91000-96H0h
20/12/90 00000 22000-G9h0h
20/t2/906 00000 91L000-5£h0h
20/12/90 00000 02000-G0h0h
20/12/90 00000 ©2000-8L£0h

6002/10/L0 3Ina ¥004° 90

£€91L1L1D 700d Q109

000
000
000
000
000

dd00 91W NVOT 3JWOH Tvy3IQ34 horxiesele

60/02/10
60/1€/¢€0
60/82/20
g80/1¢€/2t
60/1¢/10

ONOT-TV10L
LYOHS-Vi0L

80/L1/60 00000 ©0000-2hh0h
80/LL/60 00000 02000-69h0h
80/LL/60 00000 hi000-GEhQh
80/LL/60 00000 22000-8L£0h
80/L1/60 00000 8L000-G0h0H
9£02/10/00 3NA % HVA
2011 # 1ood

000
000
000
000
000

dd00 OlW N7 IWOH vy3Q3d hINEDGZLE

60/02/10
60/1L£/¢€0
60/82/20
go/Le/el
60/1€/10

dd0d

aavyt

ONOTT-V10L
LYOHS-TvV1i0L

80/10/21 00000 20000-2hh0h
80/L0/21 00000 81000-5910h
80/10/21 00000 Z1000-SEh0h
80/10/21 00000 02000-8.£0h
80/10/21 00000 91L000-G0h0h
G£02/1L0/60 3INa % dVA
66L071L# 100d

000
000
000
000
000

88
828
828
8ce
828

13ssv

0ee
828
ge8
8¢c8
8c8

l3ssv

0e8
g8¢c8e
gce
928
88

OlW NVO71 3IWOH TVHIQ3d 2992b8BZLE 13SSV

ONOT-TVi01
LYOHS-TTvi0L

(g, 1Nn0D)
a3vinbav #1071 bis

GOASDRZLE 13SSV
IVIY3IS 4140-H0

..... memmmmmmmee-- §3UVQ -----eeemmmmeeeee-

3002
Xv1i

31 % D L0OO 301440

VIHd13AViHd S¢
(12) )NNvE ONd L2

£2-X1-SWl

NOi93Y
ANVE
$ 14043y




1-0h°9 -0k 9 gL Lzl
1-8€° 8 1-8€°8 19147
1-h9° L 1-h9° L £9 hhl
1-6h°G 1-6h°§ 02°£01L
1-6£°6 1-6£°6 90° 201

-€1L°29 -gL°29 L2°682°1L
1-06°6 1-06°6 €L ELL
1-98°9 1-98°9 86" LhlL
1-68°L 1-68°1L hh' 291
1-62°L 1-62° 1L 99°62
1-9L°L 1-91°1L 00" he
1-60°1 1-60°1L 9622
1-0€ "t J1-0€°h L0" 68
1-9£° 61 1-9€°61 99° 00t
1-10°1 1-10°1 Le-ee
1-1h 0L T-1h°ot 2e°6Le
J1-82°¢ 1-82°¢ 98° 19

9t 600°¢€ 92°Lh9‘2

00° 02°29¢ ©9°808° 191
1 02°29¢ S 02°29¢ 19°¢62°8L1L
7 €6°h91L‘2 N €6°h9L‘e h1°996°G¢
7 19°61L 7 19°6LL 29°19¢e°‘¢
7 9L°¢€2t 7 9L°¢g2L gh 9lh‘e
7 00°911L 7 00°9L1L 66°862’‘e
7 26°96 1 26°96 gh-2zL'e
7 86°62 1 86°62 Gl 62L

-G6°L -G6°1 6L 8h

/9 /9 1S0D Xv1

J1VLS vy3iaad

NOI LVHWYO 4ANI SSO1/N

oL/LL/1t :31va Nny
62 :39vd

ATINO 3SN TVNY3ILNI

8L hLlL
Ly 06!
66°9¢€1L
GL L6
L9°96

hi'le
L6°hoe
846°h9

oL 8L8°0LL
187669 8LL
Lo LEL 8E
62°L8h‘s
61°009°¢
GG hlE €
oh"61L8‘2
£1°661

02°9h

$0d3300Yd

60/1¢/21

o8l 'hlLlL
0LL 061
066°9¢1
06L°L6
0L9°96

0t£Z 80l
ozZL "G¢el
066" hGlL
0£9°'he
ohg‘ece
oLh'Le
oLL h8
00g£°1L8E
ohL"12
0L6 " hoe
08619

008°081 ‘191
0LL €06°GlL1
oLt 9tz Le
062°L8h’'¢E
061 °009 ¢
066 hlE‘E
ooh'6L8°2
0£L°GGL

002° 91

SLINN

(01 60/10/10 ‘WOMd
4/8 axXd4 1SN¥l IHUVOHLIVIH T00d 908.60L LNNODIV
14043¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD

60/1€£/60 20/02/90 00000 22000-96h0h 000 gee
60/0€/t0 20/02/90 00000 82000-59t0h 000 8ece
60/1€/€0 20/02/90 00000 22000-GEh0h 000 gce
60/92/20 20/02/90 00000 92000-50h0h 000 828
60/1€/10 20/02/90 00000 0£000-8LEOH 000 828

LL02/10/20 3ING %000° L0
LL©003# 1004 0109
dd400 91W NVO1 JWOH 1VH3Q34 OVdrh62LE 13ISSY

ONOTI-V10L
60/0€/11 €0/60/90 00000 80000-6.90% 000 828
60/1L£/0L €0/60/90 00000 £L000-0490% 000 828
60/0€/60 £0/60/90 00000 2L000-8L90% 000 8c8
60/1€/80 £0/60/90 00000 2L000-8850% 000 828
60/1€£/10 £0/60/90 00000 22000-6560% 000 828
60/0€£/90 £0/60/90 00000 61000-9250% 000 828
60/1€£/60 £€0/60/90 00000 02000-96h0h 000 828
60/0€/t0 €0/60/90 00000 92000-G9h0h 000 828
60/1€/€0 €0/60/90 00000 02000-4¢h0t 000 g8ce
60/82/20 £0/60/90 00000 ©2000-G0h0h 000 8c8
60/1€/10 £0/60/90 00000 82000-8L£0% 000 828

L€02/10/1L0 3Ina %000° 10
021100 #1004 Q109
dd0D 9LlW N1 JIWOH TVY3Q3d4 LGOH26ZLE L3ISSV

ONOT-TV101

LYOHS-TV101
60/£2/90 60/82/1L0 00000 £0000-L0G0% 000 oes
60/£2/90 L0/S0/60 00000 £0000-.0G0h 000 oee
60/1€/60 L0/G0/60 00000 8L000-96h0h 000 8ce
60/0€/10 L0/G0/60 00000 ©#2000-§9h0h 000 828
60/1£/€0 L0/50/60 00000 8LO00-SEh0h 000 828
60/92/20 L0/G0/60 00000 22000-S0h0h 000 g8ce
60/L€/10 L0/50/60 00000 92000-8L£0h 000 828

0202/10/80 3Ina %$00S5° 10
02L1194 1004 @109
dd00 O91W NVOT 3JWOH TvH3IA3d4 LQhMEBSLE 13SSV

ONOT-1V.iOolL

(Q,1NOD) HOrMe82LE L3ISSVY
Javult g3yInbov #1071 bIS  IVIY3IS 440-¥0 300D
........ cemmeemees GJIV( ---===se—————-—--- XVl

3 % D 100 301440
VIHdI3AV1IHd G¢ NOI9D3Y
(L2) »NvE ONd L2 ANVE

£2~X1-SWl 114043y




-—

11
PN 0 0N TN
NANNNNNMNNNNDN

_l_l_l_l_l.iJ_l_.l_l.J..l

111

OCNMOONO— OO M~
-

66 66
LG h
£6°h
19°s
€26
hi's
68°'h
66 h
9¢°¢
g2t
60°9
6L %

S dddad g

-68°69

1-69°h
1-61°9
I-tL°S
1-9¢°9
a-hl'L
1-69°4

1/9

ivis

N O

oL/LL/1t
0ot

1
-

_l_l_ll_l_l_J_J_J_l_l_J

11 ]

ONMOONO OO~
-

[ Ta Y JP= = giVe Rre JTo W~ N7 BT oY
NANNNNNNNNDN

66" 65
L6 h
€6 h
19°6
€26
hl's
68°h
S6°h
966
G2'L
60°9
6L°h

dAdddd A

vy3a3d

LVHWUYO0 4N

+31va NNnY
+30vd

60" 96¢
66°0£9‘2
c8°146¢
L6°99¢
06°69¢
00°99¢
L2 £6¢
6B 6¢¢€
99°208 1
£9°1G¢
L9°28¢

hh-ghL‘e
8L°L02
0c'lLee
22 8462
L8 0Ohe
26" h92
Gg'6ee
gL"gee
86°662
69°tee
2t 082
hh 02e

282281
L6°18
08°22L
LL 80l
Lh- o2t
2t 9ht
68°901
1500 Xvli

SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3LNI

hG e6e
20°219‘2
LE"6hE
8¢ h9¢
69°99¢
oh 69¢
8.°0G6¢
ch LEE
£6°68L°1L
LL GG¢E
L6°6L¢

66°108‘2
62212
€l 22
£8°¢92
ho°9he
92'0L2
he o€z
80°€££2
hG 192
H6° 0he
Lh 98¢
£2°622

$033004d

60/L¢g/21

OhG e6e
020°2L9°e
OLE 6hE
08¢ "h9¢
068 °99¢
00t " G9¢
08.L°04¢
osh LEE
0£6'68L°1L
0Ll "GG¢
0L6°6LE

066°L08°2

o62°2Le
o€l "2te
0£8 €92
0h0 ' 9he
092°0le
ohZ'ote
080°"gg€e
ohG'192
0h6 " Ohe
oL’ 98¢
0gg-Gee

0g6°262°1
02¢£°¢€8
oLE 9LL
0L6°201
060 hlLL
089°8¢1
ohZ2 10l
SLINN

{01 60/10/10 :WOYd
H/8 OXd4 1SNYL 3IUVOHLIVIH T00d 908L60L LINNOJOV
140434 315/034 SSOT/NIVD

60/0¢/1L1 G0/G1/90 00000 tL000-6L90h 000 828
60/L£/0L G0/61/90 00000 6L000-0690h QOO0 828
60/0£/60 S0/G1/90 00000 8L000-8190h Q00 828
60/1€/80 S0/GL/90 00000 81000-8850h 000 g28
60/1£/L0 S0/G1/90 00000 82000-6560h 000 828
60/0€£/90 S0/GL/90 00000 §2000-9260h 000 828
60/1€/60 S0/S1/90 00000 92000-96h0h 000 828
60/0¢/h0 S0/SL/90 00000 2£000-$9h0h QOO0 828
60/1€/£0 G0/5L/90 00000 92000-G¢h0h 000 828
60/82/20 60/51/90 00000 0£000-G0hOh 000 828
60/1£/10 G0/61/90 00000 h£000-8.£0h Q00 828
0202/10/00 3InA %000° G0
6016194 1004 Q109
d¥00 OLW NVO1 3IWOH Tv¥3IA3d 6NQ2SL6Z2LE LISSV
9NO1-W101
60/0¢/11L 00/61L/60 00000 2LO00-6.90h 000 828
60/1€/01L 00/61L/60 00000 L1000-0690% 000 828
60/0¢£/60 00/61/60 00000 9L000-8190h 000 gee
60/1€/80 00/61/60 00000 91000-8860h 000 828
60/1€/L0 00/61/60 00000 92000-6G40h 000 828
60/0¢£/90 00/61/60 00000 £2000-9260% 000 828
60/1€/90 00/61/60 00000 ©h2000-96h0h 000 928
60/0¢£/h0 00/61L/60 00000 0£000-69h0h 000 828
60/L£/€0 00/61/60 00000 h2000-G£h0h QOO0 828
60/82/20 00/61L/60 00000 82000-S50h0h 000 828
60/1€/10 00/61/60 00000 2£000-8LEO0h 000 828
€L02/10/90 3Ina $006'90
2650034 100d G109
dH0D 9LW N7 3IWOH TvY3A3d LHLrt62LE 13SSV
9NO1-V10L
60/0€/11L 20/02/90 00000 0L0O00-6L90% 000 928
60/1€/0L 20/02/90 00000 SLOOO-0G90h 000 928
60/0£/60 20/02/90 00000 ©L000-8190% 000 828
60/1€/80 20/02/90 00000 ©1000-8850% 000 828
60/1€/L0 20/02/90 00000 h2000-6650h 000 828
60/0£/90 20/02/90 00000 L2000-9250h 000 828
3avyl Q3”inbov #1017 b3as  viy¥3s 140-¥0 300D
i meem-e== §3IV(Q mmememmmmmmmeea——-ee XV

3 % 0 100 301440

£2-XL=-SWL

VIH413aV1IHd ¢
{(1L2) XNvE ONd L2

NO103Y
MNvVE
$14043d




7 0€°65h°L

6L 092
7 90°02
7 98°ht
1 00°2¢
7 G1°8¢
1 6h°S
17 qE°0¢E
1 h9°6¢
199°92
70E°LL
7 68°¢22
1 6€°L1L

-02°'hs

/9
3lvls
NO

oL/LL/ty
1€

S 0£°6Gh°1L

-2l Lh
1-L6°L
1-80°1L
T-1L°8
1-01°1
1-91°1
1-8£°L
T-hG°L
q-LE°1L
J-h5°L
J-1271l
1-92°6

6L°092
190702
19841
7 00°cE
7 61L°8¢E
7 6h°§
1 6£°0¢
1 h9°6¢
71 99°9¢2
7 0€°LL
1 68°22
7 6eLL

-02°hs

/9
vy3a3d

lLVviKWYOo 4N

+31va NNy
$39vd

02 6h9°0¢

L6 1LL‘2
£1°8LS
80°0L
hh- 124
gh 1L
1£°6L
£h'6Lh
0L 00l
£2°68
01 °00lL
98° 8.
L9°1L09

26°060° 11
L1°hes
69 t69
L0 0Lh ‘L
80 1L89°1
80°2he
6n°LE€ L
89°0L6°1L
86°hlL’L
66" 29L
1.°800°1L
2h h9L

h0°"6L9°L

1800 XVl
SSO0O1/N

AINO 3SN TYNY3LNI

06 hoL‘2e

61°0.9‘2
gL '0oLS
00° 69
g€E 616G
2€°0L
SLhL
60 2Lh
96° 86
98° 18
96° 86
G9° 1L
GG ' 266

L9°LGL 1L
£2°'h06
GG 699
L0 2hh‘L
€2'6LL L
XA T1
hg 19¢‘1L
2£°909°L
h9° 1021
G8°6LL
09°1€0 1L
Ll 181

hg he29 L

$Q3300¥d

60/1¢/21

000°000°0¢

061L°019°2
091 °'0LG
000° 69
0€€° 616G
02¢°0L
061 "L
060°eLh
095°86
098°L8
096°'86
069°LL
066266

0L9°1GL LL

0£2 ' h06
066°699
0l0°2hh’L
0g2°6LL 1L
0.6 L2
oh8 L9¢°L
02£°909°1L
oh9'102°1
068°611
009°1£0°1L
0LL"L8L

o0h8 h29 L

{01 60/10/10 :WOYA
¥/8 aXd4 1SN¥L 3IHUVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L 1NNODJOV
130438 31S/033 SSO/NIVD

60/62/90 80/91/60 00000 G0000-~L0S0% 000

60/0¢€/11
60/1€/01
60/0€£/60
60/1€/80
60/1L£/L0
60/0£/90
60/1¢£/40
60/0¢/10
60/1€/¢€0
60/82/20
60/1€/10

60/0¢/11
60/1L€/01L
60/0€/60
60/1¢€/80
60/1¢€/L0
60/0€/90
60/1€/60
60/0¢€/00
60/1€/¢€0
60/9e/20
60/1¢€/10

aavyl

1202/11/90 3Ina %429°40

ang

MNVE N7 3JWOH IVH3IA3I4 2AAAXEELE

ONOT-TV1i01

20/L1/90
20/L1/90
20/L1/90
20/L1/90
20/LL/90
e0/L1/90
20/L1/90
e0/L1/90
e0/L1/90
20/L1L/90
20/L1L/9¢

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

8L000-6.904
£2000-0590%
22000-8L90h
22000-8860Hh
2£000-65460H
62000-9250h
0£000-96h0th
9€£000-6910h
0£000-GSEHON
h€000-50h0h
8£000-8LE0h

6202/10/10 3na %000° 90

L68910# 1004 Q109
dd00 OIW N7 3IWOH Q34 OMN4862L¢

ONOT-TV10L

60/01/80
60/01/80
60/01L/80
60/0L/80
50/01/80
50/01/80
S0/01/80
G0/0L /80
S0/0L/80
s0/01/80
60/0L/80

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

91000-6L90h
L2000-0590h
02000-8L90%
02000-8840Hh
0£000-6440%
1L2000-9240h
82000-96h0h
hE000-59h0h
82000-6¢h0h
2£000-50h0h
9€000-8L£0h

0202/10/80 3Ina %00S°ho

6186184 1004 Q109
dd0O OLlW NVOT 3WOH vH3IQ3d4 L92L62LE 13SSV

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

oe8

13ssv

828
829
8ee
8c8
8ece
828
828
8e8
828
828
8e8

l3ssv

8ce
8¢c8
8¢e8
828
8¢ce
gce
g8
828
8c8
8e8
828

ONOT-V101
(Q,1N0D) 6NQ2L62iE L3SSY
a3vinbov #1071 b3s VIY3Is 440-¥0 3000
S3LVQ =-----==cccc-c-eaa XV

3 2% 0 LOO 301440

VIHd13aViHd S¢
(L2) YNvE ONd L2

€2-X1-SHl

NO103Y
ANVE
+14¥0d3N




7109°102
7 70°80¢
1-he " 80¢€

69 66N
00°

T §9°66h

-66°028°¢
00"

1-66°028°¢

86°1.80°L

71 86°L80°L

-8€ " 80¢
00°

7-8¢°80¢

0£°66h’1L
00°

/9
ilvis
NO

oL/LL/1L
ct

S 09°102
S h0°'80¢
S-he '80¢

00’
69 G6h

S G9°66h

00"’
-66°028°¢

S-66°028°¢

86°1.80°L

7 86°180°L

00°
-8€£°80¢

S-8€°80¢

1/9
vy3ia3id

1 VHYO 4N

+31va NNnH
+39vd

LG 686°62
oh*68L 19
09°608°64

00°818°6h

00°818°6h

L9°862°89

L9°862°89

98°0LE‘ LS
98°0L£ LS

01" 68G6°0L

oL 68501

02" 6h9°0¢

1S00 XVl

SsSO01/N

ATINO 3Sn TVNY3LNI

L1°181°0¢
hh'160°69
92" L6h 66

G9°€ELE‘0G
G9 ELE 0S

89 LLh 19

89°LLh 19

hg°gSh 19
#8°'8G6h h9

2L o820t

2L o820t

06 hoL“2¢

$d3300y4d

60/1¢/21

000°000°0¢
000°000°69
000°000°09

00000004

000°000°0%

000°000°09

000°000°09

000°000°09
000°000°09

000°000°0L

000°000°01L

000°000°0¢

SL1INN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOYA
¥/8 aX4 LSNY¥l IYVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNOOOV
130434 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD

60/60/1LL 60/92/80 00000 LO000~-0h90h 000 (oI}
60/ /L0 60/61/60 00000 LE£000-9250h 000 0¢sg
60/62/90 60/61/60 00000 SLOOO-L0G0h 000 ogs
2102/6L/90 3Ina %0SL°10
SIN
dd0O 91W N7 3WOH T¥¥3Q3d LOOVILELE 13SSV
9NO1-V10L
LYOHS-V10L
60/62/90 60/81/20 00000 £L000-L060h 000 0¢8
2L02/¢€2/€0 3Ina %G21°20
SIN
d¥402 OLW N7 3IWOH vy¥3IQ34 hAGVILELE L13SSY
9NOT1-1V101
LYOHS-V10L
60/62/90 60/t1/10 00000 LLOO0-L0G0h 00C 0€eg
L102/11/40 3InA %000° SO
SIN
NSSV OLW TLVN TvH3IA34d GXLWESELE 13ISSY
9NO1-V101
60/62/90 LO/tL/90 00000 60000-.060%1 000 0cg
L102/€1/20 3Ina %000° G0
SIN
NSSV 9L1W 11VN Tv¥3a34 2QhW6GELE 13ISSY
9NO1-1IV10L
1YOHS-V1O0L
60/62/90 80/L1L/2L 00000 L0000-L0G0% 000 (o] 3:]
£102/8L/0L 3Ina $629° €0
sanosg

MNVE NVO7 JWOH 1vY¥3d3d4 83VSXEELE 13ISSV

ONOT-TV10l
1YOHS=-Tv10l

(Q,1NOD)  24NAXEELE 13ISSV
3Gv¥l  Q3¥INDOV #4107 b3S  WVI¥IS 140-¥0 300D
memmmemmmeeeeco——- §3IV(Q m=-=emmmmmemee—--- XV]

3% 0 100 301340
VIHdTI3AVIiHd 6€ NOI9D3Y
(12) X¥NvE ONd L2 NNVE

£2-X1-SW1 1LH0d3Y




1 9%
1 89°
T ht
712’

6£°99¢°G
1 66°626°2
7 €9°¢€he‘2
17 6L°08
7 90°hL

06'Lh9‘g
00"
1-9L°62
J-66°he
1-29°he
7-h2°0f
1-80° L€
7-69°hg
7-10°€9
1-66°66
1-10°86
7 69°€09°1L
q-0h°Lit
7 82°91L¢
71 027 L6E L
q-2¢ "hhl

o£'102
00"’

1/9
3lvis
NO

oL/LL/1t
€€

1 9%
1 89°
1 0L
q112°

6£°89€°S
7 66°626°2
7 €9°¢ghe‘e
7 6L°08
7 90°ht

00"
06°Lh9‘g
$-91°62
$-66 he
s-29 ' he
s-h2 0¢
$-80° L€
$-69°hg
S-10°€9
s-66"66
S-10°86
S G9°£09°1L
s-0h L1l
S 82°9L¢
S 02°168°L
S-2€ "thi

00’
0£’L02

1/9
vy3iald

1l VWUYO0 JIN

+3diva Nny
+39vd

6L°811h
91129
cL 8cl
26" 681

h6 098 86
80°6€2‘2h
€1°2L0°2%
L2 06h‘e
26°8L6°1L

€6 G669 11¢

Lh 8EG 1
£2°99h°1
90°0Lh"L
18°608°1L
gh'hiLz‘'e
he g92°¢
11°29L°¢€
he'ghe’e
LO h9h‘E
9L°0L9‘.01
08°0L0°L
Lh LLE hE
02°9LL 1€l
th'8L9‘se

L6° 085 hG1L

1800 XVl

S$SSO01/N

62 6Lh
h8 ' he9
98° 82l
€L7681

£6°9hL €0L
£0°691°Gh
9€°9Lh hg
96°'0L6‘2
86 266 1

£0°L62°92¢
LL"2Le L
89 Lhh’L
hhochh’L
€9°GLL L
oh"LlL‘2
66°802°¢
9.°669 ¢
Ge 182°¢
90°90h‘¢
19 €1L2°60L
oh £68°9
69129 he
oh gL ghl
LL"hih‘g

L8°18L hGL

$033004d
o

60/1¢/21L

062 6Ln
oh8 " he9
098°8¢ct
0EL’ 681

0€L°80€ ‘001
099°809°¢h
0£6°9¢£6°26
096°016°2
086°266°1L

0£9°992°81¢

oLL 2161
089 Lhh‘L
ohh Ghh‘y
0€9°GLL L
ooh LLL 2
066°802°¢
09.°669°¢
o6e182‘¢
090°90h ¢
OLL " 808°60L
00t £68°9
0£8°9¢€L°¢¢
096 665 L1
OLL hih'‘g

000°000°G6L

S1INN

{01 60/10/L0 ‘WOMA
Y¥/8 X4 1SNYLl 3IHVOHLIVIH 100d 9081601 LNNODOV
ATINO 3SNn TIVNM3ILN| 1¥0d43¥ 31S/034 SSOTI/NIVY

60/0£/t0 60/t0/h0 00000 H0000-9Lt0h 000
60/1€/£0 S0/%0/h0 00000 90000-LthOh 000
60/82/20 60/h0/h0 00000 90000-tLtOh 000
60/L€/L0 S0/%0/%0 00000 80000-98£0h 000
0202/1L0/60 3Ina %000° S0
G£1G6G2# 100d
NSSV OLW 1LVN TvH3Q34 0O8WLLELE

ONOT-TV10L

60/21/£0 LO/L€/L0 00000 ©0000-90h0H 000
60/21/¢0 L0/€2/h0 00000 h0O000-90h0h Q00
60/82/20 LO/L€/L0 00000 ©0000-tihOh 000
60/1€/10 LO/€2/h0 00000 90000-98E£0% 000
£€£02/10/h0 3Ina %005° S0
£69hG2# 100d
NSSV OlW TLVN VY3034 LVEMNLLELE

ONOT-TVi0l
LlYOHS-TV101

60/0€/11 80/t0/2L 00000 20000-2690h 000
60/1€£/01 80/00/21 00000 20000-6690h 000
60/0£/60 80/h0/21 00000 20000-6290h 000
60/1£/80 80/0h0/21 00000 20000-8660h 000
60/1£/L0 80/t0/21 00000 20000-1960h 000
60/0£/90 80/00/21 00000 20000-8€50h 000
60/1£/60 80/0%0/21 00000 2L000-9060h 000
60/0€/h0 80/t0/21L 00000 20000-9.t0h 000
60/1€£/£0 80/0%0/21 00000 h0000-LthOh 000
60/£0/£0 80/H10/21 00000 LO000-00hOh 000
60/82/20 80/t0/21 00000 20000-tLhOoh 000
60/10/20 80/H0/2L 00000 £0000-0LEO0h 000
60/0h0/20 80/81L/L0 00000 £0000-0LEOH 000
60/1€/10 80/t0/2L 00000 ©0000-98£0h 000

2€02/10/2L 3InG %00G° SO

ghshsz# 100d

NSSV 9LW T1LVN IWH3IQ34 OHMNLLELS
9NO1-V10L
1HOHS-V10L
(a,1NOD) LODVILELS
3avyl Q3dinbov #1071 b3S  WwIyis i40-

—mmmmmmee- ======-- §3UVQ ---=--==--------

8ec8
8ee
8c8
8c8

13Ssv

oee
oeg
828
828

13Ssv

g8ece
gce
8cs
8ce
828
8c8
g82ee
8c8
828
oe8
828
oee
(03%°]
8ce

13ssv

l3ssv

¥Y0 3000
== XVli

3% 2 LO0 301440

£2-X1-SW1

VIHdI3Av1IHd &€
{12) MNvE ONd L2

NOI19O3d
NNV
$140d3Y




1-12° J1-1e° he'9 £€0°9 0€0°9 60/0¢/11 10/0L/0L 00000 80000-2690% 000 g8ce

1-1e’ a1-1e”’ 92°9 G0°9 060°9 60/1£/0L 10/0L/0L 00000 80000-6590h 000 828
q-12° J-1e°’ LE'9 oL°9 0019 60/0€/60 1L0/0L/0L 00000 80000-6290h 000 828
J-6¢° J-6¢° 09711 Lett oLe’tt 60/L£/80 10/01/01L 00000 80000-8650h 000 828
J-o0h° J-0h” 69°11 62°11 o62°tLlL 60/1€£/10 10/01/01 00000 80000-.950% 000 828
1-9¢° 1-9¢° 69°01 62°01 0620t 60/0£/90 L0/01/01 00000 80000-8£50% 000 g8¢e8
1-6¢° 1-6¢° eh 0L 80°0L 080°0lL 60/L£/50 10/0L/0L 00000 8L000-9050h 000 828
1-2¢° 1-2¢° 6G6°6 €26 0ge’6 60/0£/H0 10/01/01L 00000 80000-9Lt0% 000 828
1-8¢° 1-8¢° LE'LL 66° 0L 066° 01 60/L€/€0 10/0L/0L 00000 0LOOO-LhhOft 000 828
1-2¢” 1-2¢” 8€°6 90°6 090°6 60/82/20 10/0L/0L 06000 OLOOO-hLhO% 000 828
1-8¢° 1-8¢° he' Lt 98°0L 098°01 60/1L€/L0 L0/0L/0L 00000 Z2L000-98€0h 000 828

9202/10/20 Ina %000° L0
L689¢€# 100d
NSSY OLW TLVN VY3034 G84NGLELE 13SSV

6L €L9 6L ELY9 28° 16812 L6'0£6 82 0L6°0£6 82 ONOT-TV10L
7 6L°¢EN 7 6L°¢h 9L 2181 66°668°1 066°668°1 60/0€/LL 90/60/h0 00000 90000-2690% 000 828
1 LS 8h 1 LS 8h 6L°0L0‘2 9L°860°¢2 09L.°860°2 60/1L£/0L 90/50/t0 00000 90000-6590h 000 828
1 Lh'ee J Lh'ee h9°896 G0° 266 060°266 60/0£/60 90/50/h0 00000 90000-6290% 000 828
1 6Leh 1 6Leh 90°69L°1 L8 118l oL 1181 60/1£/80 90/60/t0 00000 90000-8650% 000 828
7 EL9N 1 €EL79h LO"hE6‘L hi086°L 0hL 086°1L 60/1£/L0 90/50/h0 00000 90000-.950% 000 828
7 £€8°9h 7 £8°9% L1 BE6°1L 00°686°1L 000°686°1L 60/0£/90 90/60/10 00000 90000-8£50h 000 8ce
1 66°06 7 66°06 92°G9L°¢ G2 968°¢ 062°968°¢ 60/1€/60 90/60/%0 00000 9L000-9050h 000 828
7 16°¢€0L 7 167 €0L 89°¢82‘h 6L°18¢h 061" L8E‘h 60/0£/00 90/60/%10 00000 90000-9.t0t 000 gce
1 628 1 6¢£°28 29°60h‘e Lo"26h‘E oLo'26h‘e 60/1L£/€0 90/60/t10 00000 80000-Lht0h 000 828
1 96°6L 1 96°6L L1 60E°E €1 68E°¢E 0fL"68E°E 60/82/20 90/50/10 00000 80000-titOftt 000 8e8
1 .22°h9 7 .22°h9 98°169°2 g80'22L‘e 080°22L‘2 60/1L£/1L0 90/50/10 00000 0L0O00-98£0% 000 828

9¢£02/10/50 Ina ¥006° G0
692952 # 1ood
NSSV OlW TILVN VY3034 €ZIWLLELE 13ISSY

Lo'h 10°h 66°999°¢ 09°0.9 ¢ 009°0.9°¢ ONOTI-TIV1O0L
191 191 hit il 06 Lh1 006" Lhl 60/0€/1L1 60/t0/h0 00000 h0000-2690t 000 gece
7 9¢° 1 9¢° 92°2¢t¢t c9ete 029°2¢¢ 60/1L£/01L 60/h0/h0 00000 h0000-6590h 000 828
7 hh’ 7 hh' 8L 20h 29°20h 029 °20h 60/0£/60 S0/h0/t0 00000 %0000-6290h 000 gec8
1 9¢° 1 9¢° 66 hee Le"&2¢ OLE G2¢ 60/1€/80 S0/t0/h0 00000 ©0000-8650t 000 g8ce
T EL° L1 LTAN XA ge gecl (0]:F o A 60/1€/L0 G0/h0/h0 00000 ©0000-L960h 000 8ec8
q2¢” 3 2¢° oL'g8e ch’ 882 o2t 88e 60/0£/90 40/h0/t0 00000 h0000-8€50h 000 828
1 6L 7 6L c6°989 L9° 189 0L9°L89 60/1£/50 40/h0/t10 00000 tL000-9050% 000 8c8
1/9 1/9 1800 XVl $A33004d S1INN aagvyl a3yinbov #1071 b3s ViY3ds 440-¥0 3000
3lvis vy3a3d mmemees———- ====--- S31VQ ------==------ee-- XVl
NOIl LVYVHWYOINI SSOT/NIVDY
oL/LL/11 +31va NNY 60/1L€/21L 01 60/L0/L0 :WOYi 3 2 0 100 321440
he +30vd H/8 aX4 1SNYL IYYOHLIVIH T100d 908L60L LNNOIOV ViHdI3AVIIHd S¢€ NOIO3Y
ATNO 3SN TVYNY3LNI 1¥0d3¥ 31S/@3d4 SSO1/NIVD (12) YNvE ONd 12 ANVE

£S-X1-SW1 + 14043y




71 6L°8L2h

-cL hee
00"’
1-9h°8h
T-6hhh
1-¢6°¢h
q1-1€°2h
1-61L 0L
1-2h° 68

-£6°¢

/9
alvls
NO

oL/1L/1t
13

7 6L°812h

00"’
-clL hee
S-9h " gh
S-Gh v
S-£6°¢h
S-L£'2h
S-61°0L
s-2h'68

-£6°¢

1/9
VY3034

lVKWYO IN

+31va NNy
+30vd

LE"OLE 2h

L8°'016°89
zgL-ze2’L
L2 ogLlL
G6°91LL L
L6°GL0 1L
LL E8L L
L6° 1112

2L hol

1S00 Xvl

SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN IVNY3LNI

90° 685 9h

£€8°€L0°1L
28°LL
92 hl
G9°LL
00°LL
02° 188
oLzl
hi "Gt
€62l
[T AFA
062l
8.2l

GL'9L1 8
997 €811
29°680°1L
20°€L0°L
09°€£0°1L
96 ELL L
6h°980°‘2

617101

$A33004d
0
60/1L¢€/21

000°000°Gh

0€E8'€L0°1L
0281l
092 'hi
069°1L1L
000° L1t
002°188
ooL'cl
ohL "Gl
0g£G’ 2l
0622l
oos’ 2t
o8L'¢cl

061 °9/1L°8
099°€8L°1L
028°680°1L
020°€10°1L
009°£€0°L
096G €1LL°L
06h°'980°¢

0617101

S1iNN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
d/9 OXd4 1SNYL IHVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L 1NNODIV
140434 31S/a34 SSOT/NIVO

60/62/10 90/€2/90 00000 20000-hShOoh 000

9102/62/1L 3Ina %$00S° o0

HL SSV1D £€8-£002 S31¥43S
NSSV OLW 1LVN Tvy3Q3d S913E6ELE

60/0€/11
60/1L€/01
60/0¢£/60
60/1€/80
60/1€/10
60/0£/90
60/1€£/60
60/0€/40
60/1€/€0
60/82/20
60/1€/10

60/0¢€/11
60/1L€/01
60/0¢€/60
60/1€/80
60/1€/10
60/0€£/90

ONOT-TV10L
20/L£/01 00000 21000-2690h
20/1L€/01 00000 21000-6590h
20/1€/01 00000 21000-6290h
20/1£/01 00000 2L000-8650h
20/L€/01 00000 21000-L9G60h
20/1L€/01L 00000 21000-8£50h
20/1€/0L 00000 02000-9050h
20/1L€/01 00000 01000-9LhQh
20/1€/01 00000 21000-LthQh
20/1€/01 00000 21000-tLhOh
20/L€/01 00000 hi000-98¢£0h

2£02/10/40 3na %000' L0

8969¢€9# 1004
NSSV OLW TLVN TvY3Q3d4 GHIA68ELE

ONOT-TV10L
LYOHS-TvV1i0L

60/81/60
60/8L /60
60/81 /60
60/81L/60
60/8L/60
60/91/60

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

01L000-26901h
01L000-65901
01000-6290h
01000-8640h
01000-19401
01L000-8€£50h

€£02/10/L0 3na %006° G0
166655 # 1004

000
000
Q00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000

ote

l3ssv

828
828
8¢c8
8ce
828
828
828
828
828
gce
gzce

L3ssv

gee
gee
gee
g8ce
88
8c8

NSSV OLW TLVN vH3Q34 G84IXG8ELE L13ISSV

ONO1-1v101
(a, LNOD)
a3lyinbov #1071 bis
s3lva

G8ANGLELE L3ISSVY
viY3s d440-¥0 3000

mmmemmmmmmmemmme. XYL

3 % 0 LOO 301440

VIHdI3AV1IHd G¢
{(L2) YNVE ONd L2

€2-X1-SW1

NO 193y
ANVE
+140d43Y




1-6£°¢€¢€
1-06"he
1-26°1LE
1-69°Lh
1-66°¢2e
1-Lh° 92

7 6871002
J-1¢°
I-6¢°
q1-61 "

00°005°2

1 00°006°2

9L 0%0°¢E
1 66°690°¢
1-18°6G
1-t6°9
1-86°L
1-2L 'L
1-88°6
1-h8°¢6

GL 812N

/9
31vis
NO

oL/LL/1L
9¢

S-6£ €€
S-06"he
S-26°L¢
$-69° LN
S-66°22
S-Lh'92

00°10h°2
76871002
1-1¢°
1-6¢°
1-61"

00°005°2

1 00'006°2

9.°0£0°‘¢
7 66°690°¢€
1-18°6
1-h6°9
1-86°L
1-2LL
7-88°6
1-h8°6G

GL'8LZ N

1/9
vy3iaad

1l VKWYO JN

+31lva NNno
+39vd

£0°216°1L
8E° 8661
LL hoe‘lL
02°68¢‘e
9z hLg L
29°616°1

£0°LL1 99

G0 602‘h9
0€ 28L
64066
61 68h

Gl 89h“62lL

GL 89h 62l

64" LS8 GL

h6 " hh6
L2°260°1L
Ge 0221
G6°9h1°|
L8 G6h6
hG 0h6

LE°0LE 2h

1S00 XVl

SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN TIVNY3LNI

h9°918°1L
gh €96°1L
61L°€LL 1L
GG ehe‘e
LE“ 1621
Gl 68h°1L

£0'2.8°89
h6°019°99
66°18L
0L °066
00° 681

GL 89621
GL 896°L2L

G2 888 8L
2L 6l9‘elL
L0 6€6
LL°9n0°L
Lr-ere’t
€8°6SL L
66°6£6
0L°he6

90°685°9h

$033004d

60/1¢/2L

oh9°8l8°1
08t €961
061L°€ELL L
066 ehe‘2
oLE"L62°L
0GL"68h°1L

0.0°G6hh‘99
086°€81 ‘119
066°18L
001 " 066
0006841

000°000°62L
000°000°6G2L

02£°98¢°GL
06L°€LL 69
0L0°6¢6
0LL 9h0°‘L
oLL 212!
0€8°6€1°1L
066656
00L "hE6

000°000°6Hh

S1IND

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
4/8 ax4 1SNYL IUVOHLIVIH T00d 908.60L 1NNOJIV
140d3Y¥ 31$/0a34 SSO1/NIVO

60/10/90
60/10/60
60/10/10
60/10/¢€0
60/10/20
60/10/10

80/60/80
80/60/80
80/60/80
80/60/80
80/60/80
80/60/80

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

2£000-96h0h
8£000-59h0h
2£000-GEh0h
9£000~-60h0Hh
0h000-8.¢01h
6£000-Ghe0h

LEO2/G6L/1L0 3Ina ¥00S° S0

VN SSVI103 ©982 S31y3S
dd00 OLlW NVOTT 3WOH TTvy3a34 G02966¢ELE

ONOT-TTV101

60/0L/£0 L0/£2/20 00000 1©0000-20h0h
60/10/€0 L0O/€2/20 00000 8L0O00-hLhOh
60/10/20 L0/€2/20 00000 02000-98£0h
60/10/10 L0/€2/20 00000 82000-95€0h

6£02/62/80 3Ina ¥00&° S0

Od SSVI0 89-6002 S31u3S
NSSV OlW TLVN vH3Q3d4 89.L3h6ELE

ONOT-TV10L

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000

60/62/H0 L0/02/£0 00000 h0000-hGhOt 000

8202/62/80 Ina ¥00§° G0

8d SSV10 1L5-6002 S31y¥3S
NSSV OlW TLVN vH3Q34 havihéele

60/62/90
60/10/90
60/10/60
60/10/10
60/10/¢€0
60/10/20
60/10/10

ONOT-TV10L
L0/62/£0 00000 L0000-2160h
L0/62/€0 00000 22000-9040Hh
L0/62/£0 00000 £1L000-9.ht0h
L0/62/£0 00000 41000-Lthoh
L0/62/£0 00000 S1000-hLh0h
L0/62/£0 00000 L1000-98€0h
L0/62/€0 00000 $2000-95£0Hh

he02/52/L0 3Ina $006° S0

Vd SSVI0 61-6002 S3IY3S
NSSV OLlW TLVN vH3Q34 8d4roh6€Le L3ISSV

3avyl

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

828
828
828
8¢ee
gece
8ce

13assv

og8
828
ge8
828

13ssy

oe8

l3ssv

(01%°)
8c8
g8z8
8c8
828
8e8
8ce

9NO1-V101
(a,1NOD) GEL3IE6ELE 13SSV
a3vinbov #1017 b3S  vIN3S 440-¥0 300D
SALV(Q ==-====--mmmcmeeao- XV]

3% 0 L0O0 301440

VIHdI13AV i Hd SE
{12) )Nve ONd 12

£S-XL-SWL

NO1O3Y
XNV
+ 14043y




1 20°€£4e2
7 62 hé

SL 9N
00’

7 6L°9h

00°L66°2
00"

7100°166°2

-g9£°66
00"’
1-99°¢2
1-9L°¢€2
n-16°¢€2
1-£0°he

96° 108
00"
1-60"ht
7-8L 6L
q1-69 41
-2L 2L
7 LETLOL L
J-69°92
1-hG6° 62
/9
31vis
NO

oL/LL/tt
LE

S 20°€62
S 62°h6

00"’
QL 9h

S GL 9%

00°
00°166°2

S 00°166°2

L9°060°1L
-11°6h2
1-60"hi
J1-81°61
1-69°hlL
T-eL2t
7 LETLoL L
$-69°'82
s-hG'62
/9
vy3iaid

1 VHWYO 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

08°€10°6GlL
08 €106t

06°9L6°hs

06°9L6°hs

GL 8h6 heL

GL 8h6°h2L

LL 98N ¢
£6 198
2n" 698
h6 €L8
8h'8Le

LE 8Lh2s
¢h’° hog
L0698

92 Lhe

2e 8eL
€L°0L6°h¢E
9L°2h9°1L
99°169°1
1S00 Xvl

S$SSO0O71/N

ATINO 3SN IYNY3LNI

28°992°slL
G0°80L°‘GlL

69 €£20°6S

§9°€20°4S

Gl 6867121

GL 686 L2l

6E°L6E’E
L2 Lhe
h9°Ghe
£0°068
Gh hes

£6°612°'¢€S
89€°06L
£8° €68
16928
09°6LL
h0°8.L0°9¢
L0°h19 L
212991
$Q3300¥d

60/1¢/21

000°000°61
000°'000°GL

000°000°6S

000°000°6%

000°000°G2lL

000°000°62L

068 L6E €
0l2°'Lhe
0h9° Ghs
0£0° 068
06t Hse

0£6°196°LG
08¢ " 061
0£8° €68
015928
009°GLL
0h0°09€ ‘he
0L0°HL9°L
021°299°1
SLINN

101 60/10/1L0 :WOM4
4/8 axd4 1SNYl JHVOHLTIVIH T00d 908,601 1NNODIV
130434 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/50/1LL 60/60/L0 00000 £0000-0h90% 000 oge
60/62/90 60/60/L0 00000 6L000-.060% 000 og8
21L02/60/10 Ina ¥000°20
SIN
NSSY 91W 1LVYN IWYH3IA34 hNNVBEELE 13SSV
INO1-TIV10L
LYOHS-V10L
60/62/90 80/60/21L 00000 LL0O00-L0S0h 000 (o] %]
£L02/LL/20 3Ina $s.8°20
S310N
NSSV 91W 11lVN 1WH3Q34 6MrNVYB6ELE L3ISSV
9NO1-1V101
LHOHS-TVL0L
60/60/£0 80/0L/60 00000 L0000-66£0h 000 (o]
oL0z2/2L/0L 3na %¥6.8°20
S31ON
NSSV 9LW LIVN TVH3IQ34 GZLVE6ELE LISSV
9NO1-1V101
1HOHS-V10L
60/10/2L 60/£1L/80 00000 22000-6L90h 000 g28
60/10/11 60/£1/80 00000 L2000-0G90% 000 8928
60/10/0L 60/£1L/80 00000 92000-8L90h 000 828
60/10/60 60/£1/80 00000 92000-8850h 000 828
L202/41/01L 3Ina %¥006°S0
VO SSVYID 002f¢ S3IY3S
d400 9LW NVO1 3JWOH TWHIA3I4 OOHVLIGELE L3ISSV
9NO1-V101
1YOHS-V10L
60/10/2L 80/40/80 00000 02000-6L90% 000 g28
60/10/11 80/60/80 00000 S2000-0690t 00O 828
60/10/0L 80/60/80 00000 h2000-8L90t 000 828
60/10/60 80/50/80 00000 h2000-8850% 000 828
60/92/80 80/50/80 00000 LO000-£.60h 000 (o] 5:]
60/10/80 80/40/80 00000 hE£000-656Qh 000 g2e
60/10/10 80/50/80 00000 H£000-9260h 000 828
30vyl a3yinbov #1071 bAS  Iviy¥3IS 4340-¥0 300D
memeeeemcmeceeeas §3IVQE s-----mmmm--—----- XY

3 % 2 L0O0O 301440

€2-X1-SWl

VIHdTIQV I Hd G¢
(1L2) YNvE ONd L2

NOiO3Y
XNVE
+ 14043y




1 69°61 S 69°61 G6°186°N 09°L00°¢ 000°000°S 60/62/90 60/80/%0 00000 L2000-L050% 000 0€8

1 66°8L2 S 66°89L2 0£'LEB 69 Gz'oLL‘oL 000°000°0L 60/0¢€/10 60/80/%0 00000 20000-S6h0h Q00 0€e
LL02/82/%0 3INA $GLE° 1O
SIN
NSSV 9LW 11VN TvH3IA3d LDMVE6ELE 13ISSY
LS Lhh 00° 9NO1-Vi01
00° LG Lth 06°G06°hL LO €GE 6L 000°000°SL 1YOHS-T101
7187690 S L8°69h 06°GG6°hE LL G2hise 000°'000°G¢ 60/60/11 60/20/h0 00000 S0000-0t90h 000 (o] %]
-tz 22 s-hz"2e 09 6h6°6¢ 9¢°126°6¢ 000000 0h 60/62/90 60/20/h0 00000 $2000-L0G0h 000 0€g
2102/02/40 3Ina %618°L0
SIN
NSSV OL1W TLVN TWH3IQA3Id hHMVEEELE L3ISSV
-19°0h¢ 00" 9NOI-V101
00" -19°0h¢ Gl €61 06 80°£Gh G 000°000°66 LYOHS-VIO0L
1-19°0h¢ S-19°0ht GL £61L 4G 80°gGh hg 000°000°6S 60/62/90 60/21/£0 00000 £2000-.060t 000 0gs®
hL02/¢1/€0 3InA %06L° 20
SIN
NSSV OLW 1LVYN TvH¥3Q34 2ZAVE6ELE LISSV
h0°G696°1L 00" 9NOT-V10l
00° h0°696°1 G9° 068 ' hhlL 69°G18°9h1 000°000°6GHL LYOHS-V10L
7 h0°696°1L S h0°G696°L 69°068 hhi 69°GL8°9hL 000000 GhL 60/82/60 60/92/20 00000 60000-6Lh0h 000 ote
LLO2/€2/€0 3Ina %0GL°LO
SIN
NSSV OLW TLVN v43Q34 ZDAVE6ELE 1L3ISSV
-29°06L 00° 9NO1-V10L
00° -28°061 G2 086°he2 £h 69Lh2 000°000°‘62 1HOHS=-v10L
7-29°061 $-28°061 G2' 086 he £h 68Lh2 000°000°Ge2 60/62/90 60/£0/20 00000 L2000-1060%1 000 ote®
t102/60/20 3INa %06L° 20
SIN
NSSY 91W TLVYN Iv¥3Q34 LAAVEEELE L3ISSVY
12°Lhe 00" 9NOT1-V10lL
00" L2°Lhe 09°120°0¢ L8 hlE‘0¢E 000°000°0¢ 1YOHS-1V10L
/9 /9 1S0D Xvl $Q33004d SLINN Javyl a3ayinbov #1071 b3S  IVIY3IS 440-4O 300D
31ViS vy3ad4 mmmmmemeeeeeeeeces GIVYQ m==m=m=me-ecmm—aea XV]
NOI LYWHYO4ANI SSOT/NI VDO
oL/LL/11 $31V0 NNY 60/1€/2L 01 60/1L0/L0 :WOY4 3 % 90 100 321440
8¢ :39vd /9 aXJd 1SnYL IUVOHLTIVIH 100d 908L60L 1NNODOV VIHdI3aQv1IHd G€ NOID3Y
ATINO 3SN TVNYMILINI 1HOd3IY 31S/0d34 SSO/NIVD (L2) XNvE ONd L2 ANVE

£C-X1-SW1l +140d3d




7 G9°LhS
J1-€£€°02
1-09°02
J1-0L°02
1-26° 81
1-6h° €L

T LO°GEG L
7 LLhoE’ L

lg-geL’e
68°02

eL Ll

L6 L1
9101
8L°9
6h°62
L8°LE
SL'0¢E

06 L2

h9 he
6L°12
gh-thon‘e
1 I R

Sdd b ad D

-00°6¢L
00"

1-00°6¢€L

09°862
00°

1/9
Jlvis
NO

oL/LL/1L
6¢

S 697146 22°GL6 €S
s-££°02 hl'6GL
$-09°02 29°69L
s-0L°02 he gLl
S-26°81 oL L0L
S-6h"€L Gl " hog
S L0°GEG L L8°291°211
7 LLh0E"L 29°12L°6¢
L8 ggL’‘e 1L0°626°9h
7 68°02 88°11L¢G
2Ll 22 heh
7167 L1 20°'62h
79101 00°6he
18L°9 66°L9L
17 60762 ¢h’ 609
7 19°L¢E LL°L9L
7 6L°0¢ hL-6gL
7 06°L2 88°999
1 h9°he 98°88¢
1 6L°12 L8 028
7 gh hon‘e 2h 16004
17 £8°¢€¢ 69808
00°
-00°6G¢L 06°966° 62
S-00°GEL 06°966°62
00"
09862 G2 618 'L
/9 1S03 Xvl
7vy3a34
LYVWYOINI!I SSOT/N
131va NNy
:39vd

ATINO 3SN IVNY3LNI

18226 he
Lt 6€L
20°6hL
he"26L
81989
99061
h6°" L69°ELL
6£°920°Lh

98°292° 64
LL°2€6
h6°LGh
€6 9hh
91662
L1 891
26°HE9
h9 €61
68°69.L
8L h69
06 €L9
09°2hs
06°GLG‘eh
gh 2he

0612262

S8 LLL 6L

$A33004d

60/1¢/21

006° G690 €€
oLh 6€L
020°6hL
ohg 246l
08l 889
099°06h
0h6°091 ‘601
0.2°68E°6¢

086°€Lh'gh
0LL'2€S
oh6° L Gh
0£G ' 9hh
091 ' 652
0LL°89L
026 he9
0h9 €6.L
068°69.1
08L° 169
006°€19
009 2hs
000°L2L Lt
08t 2he

000°000°0¢

000°000°0¢

000°000°GL

S1INN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOYA
¥/8 X4 1SNHL 3IHUVOHLIVIH 1004 908.601L 1NNODIV
140434 31S/034 SSO/NIVD

60/01/90 80/50/2L 00000 ££000-96h0t 000 (01 %]
60/L£/60 80/60/21 00000 L2000-9050% 00O 8ee
60/0£/h0 80/60/21 00000 8L0OCO-9Lh0h 000 ges
60/1L€/€0 80/50/21 00000 02000-LthOoh Q00 gce
60/82/20 80/40/21 00000 22000-hLthOoh 000 828
60/1€/10 80/60/2L 00000 h2000-98€0h 000 828
60/0L/10 80/50/2L 00000 £0000-0GEOH 000 oes8
60/h1/10 LO/S50/60 00000 £0000-0GE0H 000 o¢ce

h€02/10/20 3Ina %000°90
29tseL# 1ood
NSSV OlW TLVN vH¥3Q3d4 6110320hLE 13SSV

ONOT-TV10L
60/0€/11 LO/LL/OL 00000 ©L000-2690% 000 828
60/1€/01 LO/LL/0L 00000 #1000-6590h 000 828
60/0€/60 LO/L1/01L 00000 hL000-6290% 000 828
60/1L€/80 LO/LL/0L 00000 hLGO00-8650h 000 g8e8
60/1£/80 LO/G0/60 00000 hL0O00-8650h 000 828
60/1£/.0 L0/60/60 00000 tL0O00-L9G0h 000 828
60/0¢/90 L0/S0/60 00000 hL0O00-8£50h 000 8ce
60/1€/60 L0/50/60 00000 h2000-9050h 000 8ce
60/0£/t0 LO/S0/60 G0000 9L000-9.h0h 000 828
60/1€/¢0 LO/S0/60 00000 8L000-LhhOh 0QO0 828
60/82/20 L0/G0/60 00000 02000-hLtOh 000 828
60/10/20 L0/50/60 00000 S0000-0LEOH 000 0gs
60/1€/10 L0/S0/60 00000 22000-98£0t 000 828

£€02/10/11 3Inad %000° S0
L2062L# 100d
NSSY 91W 1LVYN IvH¥3a3d 01d020hLE L3SSV

ONO-TVIOL
1YOHS=-V10L

60/62/90 60/€L/S0 00000 62000-.060% 000 oee
hL02/61/60 Ina $006°20
S1IN
NSSY OlW TLVYN V43034 9rxXve6ELE L13ISSY

ONOT-TV1OL
1YOHS-TTV10L

(a,1NOD) LDMVE6ELE L3SSV
3Javyl aayinbov #1071 b3S  viN3s 340-¥0 300D
e s3i1vaQ ----- il - XVl

3 2 9 100 301440
VIHdT3AV1iHd 6 NOID3Y
(12) )NVE ONd L2 ANVE

£2-X1-SWL 11¥0d3y




7 €6°610°L
I-h9°212

1 26°0LL
1-16°€€2
I-12°Lhe

1 hL6L2

7 99°6LL
J1-0€°692
7-11°92

10°620°L
7 26'268°2
709°LL0'h
7 1t hol
1 8t 91

-66°Ll¢
1-€6° L2
1-90°¢22
q-hE" 61
1-86°1L1L
1-9¢°91
1-26°¢€1
J-€£8° €L
1-80°1L¢
1-09°82
T1-6L711
1-06"€t

ch e62‘e
00"

/9
31vis

NO

oL/1L/1L
oh

S £6°610°L
s-h9° 212

S 26°0LL
S-16"€¢€2
s-12°Lhe

S tL'612
199°61L
$-0£°692
I-11°92

L0°620°L
1 26°268°2
7 09°LLO‘H
7 LhhoL
7 9h° 91

-66°L12
1-£6° L2
1-90° 22
1-he 61
1-86°L1L
1-9¢°81
1-25° €L
I-€8° €L
1-80°1¢
1-09°82
71-6L°1L1
1-06"¢€l

LL MOE‘L
89°886°1L
1/9

L ELGEE

LVHWUYO 4N

<31va NNy
$39vd

£L°906°6h¢e
£6°h2L‘se
12:98¢‘12
18°6£6°8
L8 Ghh‘6
96296 L1
h9'e86°1L2
66°9¢L°01
61°Lh8°9

197296 Lh
€€ HOL L6
LLtLLe
GL"266°1

98- €L£ 681

1S00 Xvli

SSO1/N

ATINO 3Sn TTYNY3LNI

99°926°96¢
62°216 L
gL 16182
he'60L‘e
09°861L°6
oL"28L LL
0£° 65582
69°LL8°6
80°69.°9

L8 6L thL

£1L°Glh Y
£6°GLL G6
26°6L2’‘e
£2°600°2

€2 €0l h

LE"299°261

$Q33004d

60/1L¢/21

09666 OhE
0627216 L
0L%°699°92
0h8°'GoL S
009°86L°6
OLE"E0L‘LL
09.°912°L2
069°118°6
080°G69L‘9

082" h60‘0hL
069°1LG6°2h
oh8° 168 L6
026'G6L2‘¢
0€2°600°2

0€2 €0Lh

062°814
0lLe'GLh
060 "h9¢
oLe"8¢EeE
026 ahe
ohG " hGe
062°092
0€0° 484
00t "8¢€4
oL0"¢cee
009°192

022°9¢£0°4681L

SL1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
H/8 dXd4 1SNHl IHUVOHLIVIH 100d 908160l 1NNODIV
130434 31S/034 SSOV/NIVD

60/£2/90 80/50/2L 00000 L0000-0LS0h
60/1€/50 80/60/2L 00000 i£000-9050h
60/12/50 80/60/21 00000 £0000-L.t0h
60/0€/t0 80/50/21L 00000 22000-9Lh0h
60/1L£/€0 80/60/21 00000 h2000-LthOh
60/£0/£0 80/50/21L 00000 h0000-S6E0h
60/£0/£0 LO/EL/LL 00000 hO0O00-GEE0H
60/82/20 80/50/2L 00000 82000-hLh0oh
60/L€/10 LO/EL/LL 00000 O£000-98E0H
h€02/10/80 3InaG $000°90
hoLGeL# 100d

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

NSSV OlW TLVN 1VvY¥3Q34 9WOQeohLe

ONOT-TV10l

60/21/€0 LO/LE/LO 00000 90000-90h0H

60/2L/€0 L0O/61L/10 00000 90000-90t0h

60/82/20 LO/LE/L0 00000 92000-hLh0oh

60/1€/10 LO/6L/h0 00000 82000-98E0h
heoe/L0/20 Ina $006° G0
902seL# 1ood

000
000
000
000

NSSV OlW 7ILVN 1v¥3Q34 S.Lnd2ohLe

ONOT-TvV1i0oL

60/0€/L1L ©0/60/€0 00000 9L000-2690h
60/1€/01 ©0/60/£0 00000 9L000-6590h
60/0¢€/60 ©0/60/£0 00000 9L000-6290h
60/1L€£/80 %0/60/€0 00000 91000-8650h
60/1€/L0 t10/60/€0 00000 9L000~L9G60h
60/0£/90 ©10/60/€0 00000 9L000-8£50h
60/1€£/60 10/60/£0 00000 62000-9050h
60/0€/H0 ©0/60/€0 00000 02000-9.Lh0h
60/1L€/£0 ©0/60/£0 00000 22000-LthOh
60/82/20 ©0/60/£0 00000 h2000-tihoh
60/1€/10 ©0/60/€0 00000 92000-98£0h

6102/10/20 In@ %000°90

9L162L# 1o0d

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

oes
828
oeg
8ce
8¢c8
oes
oee
g8
8c8

l3assv

oes
0eg
828
828

l3ssv

828
828
828
8ce
8c8
g8
828
828
828
8¢e8
88

NSSV OlW TLVN IVH¥3Q34 €61020hLE L3ISSV

ONOT-V.IOoL
L1YOHS=-TV101

aavyl a3yinbov #1071 b3s

VIY¥3S 440-¥0 3000

et mmm=s=--=- §3UVQ m-mm-m=m--mmmmeeao XY)

3 2 0 L0O0 331440

VIHdI3QVTiHd S€
(12) HNvE ONd L2

€2-X1-SHWl

NO!1D3d
ANVE
+1Y¥0d3d




168°1
q9L°L
q18L°1L

1612
7T h6°1L
q1LL°2
T 8L°L
7 89°1L
72971

gh 6Lh'h
00°
T hLE6L )L
1 26°266°2
1 2e62
7 €0°92
1 29°62
T eLTLe
1 99°81

h8°928‘h
7 LE966°h
7 £2°66
7 9h°gh
7 28°06
7 98 hh
191712

2h06L L
00"
/9
3LviS
NO

oL/LL/1t
Lh

8-
9L
8L°1
91’2
sl e
h6°' L
L2
8L"1
89°1
29’1

R NS R S RS [ B N g |

89°689°2
h1 €6L°L

S hl €611
1 26°266°¢2
1 2£°62
7 £0°82
1 29°62
1 €12
7 99°81

h8°928°h

T LET96S N
1 €2°6S
1 9h " 8h
1 28°0§
7 98 hh
191°L2

vy3Qa3d

lVRKYO 4N

-31va NNy
+39vd

6L 9he
96°82¢
06°2¢¢
90°q0h
6S° 10N
£1°€9¢
08°90h
9t"2te
£9 Nl E
9¢°20¢

L6°829°8LL
0£°£90°‘¢h
GE hG9 19
90°2L0°€
6h°1£6°2
Gh oL ¢
hh-ghe‘e
8h G661

gh 968 hel
98°186MNLL
G2 L£6‘2
89°610°2
08°9.1°2
Lh L26°1L
gh €91°1

12 826694

180D Xvl
SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN TVNY3ILNI

v

Q)

00 8he
2L oee
89 ' hee
c2 Lon
0L’ €0h
L0 69¢
L6801
hi“hee
LE"91LE
86°€0¢

66°101°¢21

10168 hh
Le'Loe‘h9
8101 ‘g
26°696°2
LOEEL S
L6 6982
hiL hl6°L

L1°8L6°61L1
gh 9662
tLheL‘z
29°'122°2
L2°996°L
©9°06L°1L

69°8L2°¢Ln

$Q33004d

6o/re/el

000" 8ghe
02L°0¢¢
089 "hee
022’ Loh
00L° £0h
0L0°'49¢
0L6°80h
ot "hee
oLE"9LE
086°£0¢

0L6°0LL 611
096 heh‘¢eh
o€l 2h2 29
08€°1L0L ¢S
026°696‘2
0L0°€EL‘E
01.6°698°2
ohL "hi6°L

osz LLL ‘Lzl
001 °999°L1L1
089h°966°2
ohlL"helL‘e
029-122‘2
0L2°996°L
o0h9°061°1

009 °298°¢Gh

‘0l 60/10/10 :WOY4
H/8 axJd 1snyl 3YVOHLIVIH 1004 908.601 1NNOJOV
1¥0d34 31S/034 SSOT/NIVS

60/L€/0L 60/L0/90 00000 8L000-6590h 000
60/0£/60 60/L0/90 00000 8L000-6290h 000
60/1£/80 60/.0/90 00000 8L000-8650h 000
60/1L€/L0 60/.0/90 00000 8L000-1950h 000
60/0£/90 60/.0/90 00000 8L000-8£S0h 000
60/1£/60 40/L0/90 00000 LEO00-90S0% 000
60/0€/10 60/.0/90 00000 82000-9Lh0h 000
60/1£/€0 60/L0/90 00000 0£000-LhhOh 000
60/82/20 S0/L0/90 00000 hE000-hLhOh 000
60/1£/10 60/L0/90 00000 9£000-98€£0t 000

0202/10/040 3Ing %006 Ho
hohaeL# 100d

NSSV OlW TLVYN vH3Q34 LQvdeohie
ONOTI-V1OL
1¥OHS-Tv10L
60/£2/90 80/0£/90 00000 ££000-L050% 000
60/€2/90 L0/€2/h0 00000 ££000-L0S0h 000
60/1€£/60 LO/€£2/h0 00000 S€£000-9050% 000
60/0€/t0 LO/€2/h0 00000 92000-9.t0t 000
60/1L£/€0 LO/E2/h0 00000 82000-Lhh0h 000
60/82/20 L0/€2/h0 00000 2£000-hLhOh 000
60/1L€/10 L0/€2/h0 00000 hE000-98£0h 000

heo2/1L0/1L 3Ina $00S° G0
9h6G2ZLA# 100d

NSSV OlW TLVN Tv¥3a34 6Ldazohle
ONOT-V.1O0lL

60/£2/90 60/50/01L 00000 L€£000-L0S0h 000
60/1£/60 40/60/0L 00000 ££000-9050h 000
60/0€/t0 60/50/0L 00000 ©2000-9Lt0h Q00
60/1€/€0 S0/60/0L 00000 92000-Lth0oh 000
60/82/20 G0/60/0L 00000 O£Q00-hLtOh 000
60/1L€/10 G0/50/0L 0OCOO0 2£000-98€0h 000

h€02/10/80 Ina $000° &0
coLGeL# 1ood
NSSV 9LW TLVN IvH¥3Q34 hNOQz2ohLE

ONOT-TV10L
1HOHS=-TTV10L

aivinbov #1071 b3s
s3iva

vIY¥3s 440-

I® 010
VIHd13AV1IHd G¢
{12) YNvE ONd L2

£2-X1-SW1

8¢c8
g8ce
g8c8
8ec8
8ce
828
828
828
828
828

L3assy

01%°]
(o1 %]
8ce
828
gce
ge8
828

13ssv

oee
8e8
8ce
828
8c8
828

13assv

¥0 3d00
-= XVl

0 301440
NOIO3d
ANVE
+140d3y




1 L2°16¢

€L E6h
1 82°2¢
7 0h'8e
71 L9°LE
1 LL°le
T €9 hh
7 2h’ €9
7 8£°L9
1 66°25
1 8h hs
1 96°9S
1 6L°¢EE

06°298°L
00"’

7 68°hLe’e
T L0°026°L
1 8h°6e
7 eh°1LL

£€9°02
ThL
1/9
alvis
NO

oL/tL/LL
eh

7 L2TLse

€L E6N
1 82°2¢
1 0h°82
11971
1 L0712
1 £9°hh
1 2h' €9
1 8£°L9
1 66°26
7 8hhe
7 96°9¢%
7 6L°¢EE

6£°902°‘S

1L°9h9‘2
S-86°2¢
s-12°82
s-10°12
S$-6G°2¢
S-66"6h
$-90°86
S 60°6h8°2
7 68 °hL2 s
7 10°026°1
s gh Gz
7 ¢h 1L

vy3Q3d

1 VHWY0O 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

8£°86€°G

GL'60G L

oh 9hg
2L°662°1L
Gh° 606°1L
£6°900°19
88°GGE LS
€0 hhe‘ge
G0'9t2‘¢
2z 'hiz‘z

GE098'¢
G 92¢
1S00 XV1

SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TVNY3LNI

G9°6htL'S

8h°666°L
96° 224
L1709
QL €LS
L6 6hh
sl gel
hG L1201
89°160°1
68168
99288
16°226
hh' LhS

he " 6n6°4591

29°668°69
LL OLG NG
0L "h92‘o¢
£6°192°¢
69°6g2 e

86°088°¢

61°82¢
$a33004d

60/L¢/2l

069°6hL‘S

08h°666°L

096°22s
0.1 09t
0GL"€LS
0.6 6hh
0GL€2L
ohG L1201
089°160°1L
069° 168
099 z88
0L6°226
ohh° LhG

0Lh"808°091
065°hig
0h8°90L
0L1°6L9
058°€L8
ogL 6h2°1L
06£°LGh‘L
ohL "heg‘L9
oh2 16L 26
ohe 86262
0£6°192 ¢
069°682°2

086°088°¢

06l ‘g2t
S1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
¥/8 axd4 1SNYl 3JHUVOHLIV3H 1004 908.60L 1NNOJOV
1H0d3¥ 31S/034 SSO/NIVO

60/1L€/10 LO/LE/LO 00000 2h000-98£0h 000
9€02/10/20 3Ind %000° &0
cL2GhL# 100d

gee

NSSV OlW TLVN TvH3IA3d4 0790€O0hLE L3SSV

ONOTT-1V101

60/0€/L1 LO/LE/LO 00000 22000-2690h Q00
60/L€/01 LO/LE/L0 00000 22000-6590h 000
60/0€£/60 LO/LE/LO 00000 22000-6290h 000
60/1€/80 LO/1E/L0 00000 22000-8650h 000
60/1€/L0 LO/LE/LO 00000 22000-.950% 000
60/0€/90 L0/LE/LO 00000 22000-8£50h 000
60/1£/60 LO/LE/LO 00000 6£000-9050h 000
60/0¢/t0 LO/LE/L0 00000 Q£000-9Lh0Oh 000
60/1L£/£0 LO/LE/LO 00000 2£000-LthOh 000
60/82/20 LO/1£/L0 00000 8£000-hLhOh 000
60/L€/10 LO/1€/L0 00000 Oh0OOO-98£0h 000

Gs£0e/10/2t 3Ina ¥000° G0

ohiLGhL # 1ood

g8¢ce
gece
8c8
8ce
8c8
8ce
8c8e
gc8
gce
g8ce
8c8

NSSV OlW T1LVN TVH3IQ34 90Z0€OhL € 13SSV

ONOT-TV101
L1YOHS-"TvioL

60/0€/LL 60/61/50 00000 02000-2690h 000
60/1€£/0L 60/61/50 00000 02000-6590% 000
60/0£/60 60/61/50 00000 02000-6290h 000
60/1L€/80 60/61/60 00000 02000-8650h 000
60/1L£/L0 60/61/50 00000 02000-.950% 000
60/0€/90 60/6L/50 00000 02000-8£50% 000
60/21/¢0 80/80/L0 00000 80000-90t0t 000
60/2L/£0 L0/LL/80 00000 80000-90h0t 000
60/21/¢0 LO/L€/L0 00000 80000-90h0t 000
60/82/20 80/80/L0 00000 9€000-tLhOh 000
60/1L€/10 LO/1L€/L0 00000 8£000-98E£0h 000

G£02/10/20 3Ina %005 G0

686G€L # 100d

8c8
8¢c8
g8c8
8¢c8
g8c8
8ce
oce
oee
oes
828
8ee

NSSV OlW T11VN v¥3034 LNNYZSOhLE 13SSV

ONOT-TV10l

60/0€/LL 60/L0/90 00000 81000-2690%1 000
3Qv¥L  Q3HINDBOY #1071 DIS  WI¥IS 140-¥0
S mmmmmmemee e $31vQ ----- D ---

9c8
3002
XVl

3 ® 0 LO0O 301440

VIHd13aV It Hd G€
(1L2) )NvE ONd L2
£2-X1-SWl

NOI93d

MNvE

+ 14043




7 26°0LL
T 86°1LLL
7 S0"hhlL
T L6°hL

17 hEt662°L
1 92702

£6°960 N
00°

7 £6°960°h

£€2°686°S
00"’
7 6h°L8E’e
T oL hLhE
T 19°0¢
1 85°2¢
1 29°L2
1 88°LE
7 68702

LE"916°6¢E
7 0L°696°6¢
/9
31vis
NO

oL/LL/1LL
£h

7 26°0LL
786 LLL
7 G0 hhl
1 L6°hL

7 06°68L°‘2
7 he662°L
7 92702

00"
£6°960°h

S £6°960°h

hlL 16G°¢
6h°188‘2
S 6h°18E‘2
7 oL hLh‘E
7 19°0¢
q 96°2¢
7 29°Le
788°L¢E
1 6£°02

LE9L6°6¢
7 01696 6¢

/9

vy3a3ad

1L VHY0 4N

+3iva NNy
+39vd

L8°€69°2
L9°oLL‘e
L9°6r2‘e
ge heL L

LeghL LS
£2°198
9h LEL 1LE
L6°€1G6 81
LL°GLS

gg€ 6Lz 8ee
ge GL2‘gee

L6668 hGL
00°00%° LG
20°99h°28
6€£°102°€
h6 ELh g
h9°h68‘2Z
80 LhE‘E
06-2¢1‘2

0L'168°08h

2€ €60 GLh
1S00 Xvl

SsSso1/N

ATINO 3SN TIYNY3ILNI

£e°h9g’e
Gz ze8‘e
996142
0£°662°1L

09 h89°hg

96° 168
9e-L1e’¢ge
G2 eL8’6l
£0° 964

L6 LLe‘zee

L6 LLE“2E2

02°G61°091

6h°18L°66G
2L°088'68
00°g€2 ¢
26°9hh‘¢
922262
96°2LE°¢
G2 gGL‘e

L0°808°02S

2h 850616
$033004d

60/1L¢€/2L

0£E°h98°2
062°288°‘2
099°6Lh‘2
00£°662°1L

008°666°2S
096" L68
ogh hez 2t
0€E" 122 61
0£0° 964

0mw.meo.:mm

0€8°£80°h2e

08€°98E£€°9G1
09€°266 1§
0£0°€62°¢€8
000°8£2°¢
026°9hh‘¢g
09z2°226°2
096°2L£°¢€
0s2'g6L‘e

088°281°21LS

0£2 €€ 906
SLINN

‘0L 60/L0/1L0 :WOY4
H/8 axd4 1SNyl JUVOHLTIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNODOV
140434 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/0¢€/10 L0/L2/L0 00000 h€000-9Lh0h 000 8ce
60/L€/€0 L0O/L2/L0 00000 9£000-LhhOh 000 828
60/82/20 L0/L2/L0 00000 £h00O-tiLtoh 000 g8¢c8
60/1€/10 L0O/L2/L0 00000 8h000-98E£0% 000 828

G£02/10/L0 3Ina ¥000°' G0
9heeee # 1ood
NSSV OlW T1VN TvH3IA3d hXH3ILOhLE L3ISSV

ONOT-TTV101
60/62/£0 L0/52/L0 00000 L0000-GLhOh 000 828
60/21/€0 L0/G2/L0 00000 0L0OOO-90h0h 000 ogs8
60/21/¢0 L0/S2/90 00000 0L000-90h0h Q00 oee
60/1€/10 L0/62/90 00000 9t000-98€0h 000 828

9¢02/1L0/10 3InQ $006° S0
gehshL# Tood
NSSV OlW TLVN vY3Q34 L64AEOhlE L3ISSV

ONOI-V101
LYOHS-TTV10L

60/h1/10 80/10/21L 00000 S0000-06£0h 000 ote
9£02/1L0/0%0 3Ina %006° GO
gLhshl # 10od
NSSV 91W 1LVN Tv¥3a34 tXaaeohi€ L13ISSV

ONOT-TTV10L

1Y0OHS-TV10l1
60/£2/90 80/60/L0 00000 £0000-0L50h 000 oce
60/£2/90 L0/€2/h0 00000 £0000-0LS0h 000 oce
60/L€/S0 LO/€2/h0 00000 Lh0O00-9050h 000 828
60/0¢/10 L0/€2/h0 00000 2€£000-9Lh0h 000 828
60/1L£/€0 L0/€2/h0 00000 hEOOO-LhhOhw 000 g8e8
60/82/20 L0/€2/h0 00000 OhOOO-hLhOHW 000 828
60/1€/10 L0O/€2/h0 00000 Hh0O00-98E0h 000 828

Ge02/10/2L 3nG %$006° S0
ethghL# 1ood
NSSV OlW TILVN 1vH3IA34 LHMQAEOhLE L3SSV

ONOT1~-TIVLiOL

60/10/20 LO/1€/L0 00000 LO000-0LEON 000 0£g
3avdl  @3¥INDOV #1071 b3S WI¥3S 440-¥0 300D
mmemmmmeeeeeeo -=== SILVQ --==ccm------e-e-- XV]

3 2 0 L00O 301440
VIHdI3AviiHd S¢€ NOI9O3Y
(12) »NvE ONd L2 MNvd

€C-X1-SKW1 +1¥043Yd




=4

=z

NN IMHMONITN NN
NNNNONITNNNN

RS [ R R N U S O S e |
NSOV N0 IN

9¢° 661
11e°62
T he'h
1 he'h
7 16" Lh
9'h

= S

JEED [ RS S R B O |
OmMmmMmOr- Y
OO ™~ NN
TFTONO T

£0°QLE’L
7 L2°g0L
7967211
7 06'Lh
76L°L8
7 gShLL
1 09°0h1
7 98° LGl
/9
3J1vis
NO

oL/LL/1t
hh

NN MO N TN I
NNNNO\NgNNNN

=

U NS SR S N N N N | |
NP OV I (O

9¢ " 661

1 L2°¢0L

7967 LUt

7 06°Lh

7 6L°L8

T ESThLL

7 09°0n1

7 98°L6L
1/9
vy3aq3ad

1l VWUYO0 4N

+31va NNnH
+30vd

£8°€9
86 H9
gL €9
20°29
L6011t
18°99
2eLege’L
6h' 29
ot h9
9¢° ' H9
8L °89

22 2808
88°08L°1L
86 6L
90°GL1
he LE6’ L
he 181
68°281
11°2€9°1
G0°9¢2
60°6£6°1L
£h° 981
GE 681

88°128°02
6€°1€9°1
62°168°1
88°199
86°282°1
£€°608°L
gL 1222
hg g6h’e
1S00 xv1

SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN TVNY3LNI

v

9

89¢° 99
9L L9
0L°69
6t 49
8E €611
gh° 69
1679821
6" h9
1L6°99
£6°99
06°0L

86 Le2‘e
6L°0L2°1
28661
oh 6LL
8h 6L6°1L
06261
th 181
29°2L9°1L
L6°Lhe
2271861
90° 161
G6° 681

16°681°22
99 heLL

68 hL6 L

8L°€0L

LL €9¢€°L

98°£€26°1

6L 19¢‘2

0L°169‘2

$Q33004d

60/1¢£/21

08¢ ° 99
09L°L9
00L° 69
06h°h9
08E"€GL 1L
08h 69
0.6°982°L
oh6 " h9
0L6°99
0£6°99
006°0L

08G6°1£2‘9
061L°0L2 L
028° 661
oot 611
08t 6161
006 ° 261
oth 181
029°2.L9°L
0L6°Lh2
022°'L86°1L
090° 161
066681

0L6°6€L ‘22
099°heL‘L
068" h16 1
08L°€0L
0LL €98t
099°€26°1L
06L°198°2
00L°169‘2
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOYd
4/8 ax4 1SNYL IYVOHLIVIH T00d 908L60L LNNOJIV
140d3Y 31S/034 SSO1/NIvVD

60/0€/11 60/22/L0 00000 82000-2690h 000 828
60/1€/01 60/22/L0 00000 82000-6590% 000 828
60/0£/60 60/22/L0 00000 82000-6290h 000 828
60/1£/90 60/22/L0 00000 82000-8650% Q00 828
60/1L€/10 §0/22/L0 00000 82000-.960% 000 gee
60/0£/90 60/22/L0 00000 82000-8£50% 000 g¢ce
60/1£/60 60/22/L0 00000 Lh000-9050% 000 828
60/0¢€/10 60/22/L0 00000 8£000-9Lh0h 000 928
60/1£/£0 60/22/L0 00000 OhOOO-LthOoh 000 828
60/82/20 G0/22/L0 00000 Lh0OO-hLhOh 000 928
60/1€/10 G0/22/L0 00000 25000-98€0h 000 8e8
6£02/1L0/80 3Ina %004 Hho
02eee8# 100d
NSSV OLW TLVN TvY3Q3d4 hYANLOhLE 13SSV
ONOT-TTV10L
60/0€/LL S0/LL/0L 00000 92000-2690% 000 828
60/1L€/01 G0/L1/0L 00000 92000-6590% 000 g8ce
60/0£/60 G0/L1/0L 00000 92000-6290% 000 828
60/1L€/80 G0/1LL/0L 00000 92000-86G0% 000 8ce
60/1£/10 G60/1LL/0L 00000 92000-.960h 000 928
60/0£/90 S0/1L1/0L 00000 92000-8£50h 00O 8ce
60/1€/50 60/11/01L 00000 SH000-9060h 000 928
60/0€/H0 60/L1/01L 00000 9£000-9.h0h 000 8ce
60/1£/£0 S0/L1/0L 00000 8€£000-Lhh0h 000 g8e8
60/82/20 G0/1LL/0L 00000 ShO0O0-hLhOh 000 8e8
60/1L£/1L0 S0/LL/0L 00000 0S000-98£0h 000 828
0202/1L0/0L 3Ina ¥00S° o
€L1628 # 7ood
NSSV OLlW TLVN Tv¥3a34 9Sa4LOhle L3ISSY
ONOT-TV10L
60/0€/L1L L0/L2/L0 00000 %2000-2690% 000 8ee
60/1€/01L L0/12/L0 00000 h2000-6590h 000 8ee
60/0£/60 L0/L2/L0 00000 h2000-6290t 000 828
60/1L€/80 L0/L2/L0 00000 h2000-8650h 000 828
60/1€/L0 L0/L2/L0 00000 h2000-1960h 000 g9ce
60/0£/90 L0/L12/L0 00000 ©2000-8€£50h 000 828
60/1L£/60 L0/L2/L0 00000 £h000-9050h 000 8ce
aavyl a3y¥indbov #1071 bas vid3sS J440-¥0 3000
mmmmmesee————= ===-= S3iVvQ ----- meeemmm—meee- XVL

3 % 0 L00 301440

€2-X1-SH1

VIHd13GV1IHd G¢
(1L2) XNVE ONd L2

NO|1D3Y
ANVE
+LY0d3d




7 65°0L 7 66°0L L6°€22 oS hee 006 °"hee 60/0€/1L 90/10/t0 00000 2£000-2690h 000 928
7 hG 82 17 hGUge 26°£09 90°2¢9 090°2¢9 60/1L€/0L 90/t0/h0 00000 2£000-6590h 000 828
1 82°¢€e 1 82°¢€2 GE 26N £9°6LS 0£9°6GlG 60/0£/60 90/0h0/H0 00000 2£000-6290t 000 828
7 .90°9t 7 90°91 h9°6¢¢ 0L°GG¢E 001 "GG¢E 60/1£/80 90/10/h0 00000 2£000-8650h 000 g8ee
7 LL°8L 7 1L78L 86°28¢ 60 10N 060° 10N 60/1€£/L0 90/t0/h0 00000 2£000-1950h 000 828
7 9¢°0¢ 7 9¢°0¢ h6’ Lh9 0£°2L9 00£°219 60/0€/90 90/%0/h0 00000 Z2£000-8£450h 000 828
1 69°¢6 7 69°¢€6 22 6eLL L6°881L°1L 0L6°88L°1L 60/1€£/60 90/10/h0 00000 LS000-9060% 000 828
7 86°62 17 86°62 68°0hS 11°99¢6 0Lh°99¢ 60/0€£/h0 90/10/%0 00000 2h000-9.t0% 000 gze
7 29°he 7294t oL 2¢L 2L°99L 02L°99L 60/1€/€0 90/t0/h0 00000 hh000-Lhh0h 000 928
791722 1 9L°22 61L°L8h G6°£06G 066°£0S 60/82/20 90/t0/t40 00000 LSG000-hLhOoh 000 928
7 2Lt 7 2L°h1 62°LLE 10'92¢ 0L0°92¢ 60/L€/10 90/0h0/010 00000 95000-98E0H 000 928
1202/10/1L0 3na %006'to
661L6h8# 100d
NSSV O9LW 1LVYN TvH3a34 6NGALONLE LISSV
-20°06 -20°06 19°662°‘h 66°602‘h 066°602'h ONO1-1V101
1-¢h° J-¢gh” 19702 he o2 ohzZ- 02 60/0¢€/1L §0/82/L0 00000 0£000-2690h 000 928
1-18°8¢ 1-1.8°8¢ €9 hGe‘L 96°618°1 096°G618°1L 60/1€/0L G0/82/L0 00000 0£000-6590h 000 928
1-6h" 1-6h° LE" €2 2822 028°'22 60/0£/60 G0/82/1.0 00000 0£000-6290% 000 828
1-96°82 1-96°82 £6°188°1L 167268 1L 0L6°26€°L 60/1L£/80 G0/82/L0 00000 0£000-8650% 000 828
1-£6° 1-£6° gL° G2 69 he 069" he 60/L€/L.0 G0/82/L0 00000 0£000-.960% 000 ge2e
1-26° 1-26° 69°he gL he 0¢L "he 60/0¢€/90 §0/82/L0 00000 0£000-8€£60h 000 828
I-16° 1-16° oS he 66°¢€2 066°¢£2 60/1€/60 60/82/L0 00000 6t4000-9060h 000 828
1-16" I-16" LE h2 98- €2 098°¢€2 60/0¢/00 60/82/.0 00000 0h000-9.t0h 000 828
-1t 8L 9-11°81 ho° 198 L8 8hg 0.8°8hg 60/1€/€0 G0/82/L0 00000 2t000-LthOh 000 g2z8
J-26° 1-26° h9- he 2L he 02l "he 60/82/20 50/82/L0 00000 6t000-hLhOtr 000 828
1-16° 1-16° 6h°he 86°¢2 086°¢e 60/1L€/10 G0/82/L0 00000 hG000-98£0h 000 828
6£02/10/60 3InA %000°90
h068£8# 100d
NSSV 91W 11VN TvH3IQd34d havsSLOhLE 13ISSY
20°2h9°‘s 20°2h9°S 66 h62°LL L9°'9¢6°28 08L°0LG6 L8 ONO1-V101
T 20°2h9°S 7 20°209°S 66" h62 LL 19°9¢6°28 08L°016°L8 60/62/10 LO/11/L0 00000 £0000-09£0h 000 0¢8
0202/10/60 3Ind %$00S° 4O
G9hGe8# 100d
NSSV 91W TLVN vH3IQ34 834NLOHLE 13SSV
£L°911 £L°9LL LL"926°2 06°2h0‘¢ 006°2h0‘¢ ONO1-1V10L
(Q@,1NOD) HuAMLOhLE 13SSV
/9 /9 180D Xvi $033204d SLINN Javyy a3yinbov #1071 bas  vIY3IS J40-¥0 300D
LVLS Ivy3a3l4 et L N B D 4 A1
NOI LYWYOJIN! SSO1T/NI VD
oL/LtL/tL $31va NnY 60/1€/2L 0L 60/10/1L0 :WOM4 3 %0 100 301440
Gh 139vd ¥/8 OXd4 LSNYL IUVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L 1LNNOJOV VIHdI3AQv1IHd G€ NOIS3Y

ATNO 3SN TVYNWILNI 1¥0d43¥ 31S/03d SSOT/NIVO {(1Z) yNva ONd 12 MNvd
€2-X1-SHWL +140d3yd




T0L°¢
702°¢€
7198°L¢E
17 2h°sL
7 2¢e°¢
T1e°¢
1 26°9h
LA
129'¢
1 8L7htE
162792

L0°658°0L
7 L6 Eh0‘0L
186711
1 L9°861
7 L6°L9L
7 €0°891
7 68°hO0L

86°1921
76279881
1-06° €L
1-€9°L
1-2€°LL
1-€6°12
I-62°hlL

Le'8le

1/9
alvis
NO

oL/LL/tL
9

T0L°¢
102°¢
798°LE
1 ehsl
LA
112°¢
1 26°9%
q72t°¢E
7129°¢
71 8L°he
162792

L0°GG8°0L
7 LG EHOOL
7 86°LL2
1 L9°86L
7 L6°L9L
7 £0°891
7 68 hol

86°192°1L
7 62°9¢¢°L
7-06° €1
1-£9° L
I-2€°LL
J-€6°12
1-62°hi

LE'8.2

/9
VY3034

lVKWUYO 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

9,28
h9° 68
89168
€2 2Lh
£8° 98
18768
L9°hGe 1L
£9° 88
8L°96
88°626
0L°10L

hE'96£°9L1
£1°8L0°261L
20°2he’9
L6°9hLh
2£°620°¢
h0°L20°G
98°9¢L ‘¢

h9°6L6°8h
88°082°0h
L2 10L L
h0° 696
hor2eh’L
LL-zeL e
191081

£0°688°¢

1S00 Xvli
SSOT1/N

ATINO 3SN TTYNH3ILNI

88° 68
he’ 88
he e88
69 L2h
GlL 26
80° 69
£6°10€°1
G6°1L6
oh° ool
99° 196
a6 12L

th 11z 181
0L°121°291
00°166°9
"9 606 h
62°¢€6L°G
L0°G6L" S
LLTLhe‘s

29°'£81°06
€L LL9Lh
LL €69 L

Lt 166

2L 02h‘L

he-LoL‘e

GE €611

he €919

$Q33004d
9
60/1¢/2l

08868
ohg 88
ohG €88
069°Leh
061 °26
080°68
0ES°10€°1L
066°16
00% 001
099 "©96
0s6°L2L

oL0°162°281

00€°191L° 161
000°h&sG‘9
0h9°G06‘h
062°¢6L°G
0L0°G6L°G
oLL"Lh2’e

0£6°826°8h
ohh 296°6¢
OLL €691
oLt 166
02L'Czh‘L
ohe 1oL’
06E"€6L°L

OohE €919

SL1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :‘WOYJ
H/9 aXd4 1SNYL 3IHUVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNOJOV
140434 318/@34 SSOT/NIVD

60/0¢/LL 90/€L/L0 00000 hE000-2690h 000 828
60/L€/0L 90/€1/L0 00000 h€000~-6690h 000 8¢ee
60/0¢€/60 90/€L/L0 00000 h€000-6290h 000 828
60/1£/80 90/€L/L0 00000 h€000-8650% 000 828
60/1L€/L0 90/€L/L0 00000 hEQ00-L950% 000 828
60/0€/90 90/€L/L0 00000 hE000-8£S0h Q00 828
60/1€/50 90/€L/L0 00000 85000-9050h 000 828
60/0£/%0 90/€1/L0 00000 8h000-9.h0h 000 8ec8
60/L€/€0 90/€L/L0 00000 0S000-Lhh0h 000 828
60/82/20 90/€L/L0 00000 LS000-tLhOh Q00 828
60/L£/10 90/€L/L0 00000 29000-98€0h 000 8¢8
1202/10/L0 3Ina %$000° S0
186968 # 100d
NSSV OLW TLVN vd303d4 SADLOLhLE 13SSV
ONOT-TIV10L
60/£2/90 L0/S2/L0 00000 S€£000-L0S0% 000 oce
60/1€/50 L0/62/L0 00000 95000-9050% 000 gec8
60/0¢/H0 L0/G2/L0 00000 9h000-9Lt0h 000 828
60/1£/80 L0/G2/L0 00000 8%000-LthOt 000 828
60/82/20 L0/G2/L0 00000 SS000-hLhOoh 000 8e8
60/1€/10 L0/52/L0 00000 09000-98€£0h Q0O 828
9€02/10/60 3Ina %$00S5° G0
0019884 7004
NSSV OLW T1LVN vy3a34 9znd40LhLE LISSV
ONOT-TV10L
60/01/90 90/60/10 00000 G£000-96h0h 000 oce
60/1€£/60 90/50/10 00000 ©S000-9060h 000 828
60/0¢£/10 90/50/10 00000 th000-9Lh0h 000 g8¢c8
60/1€/¢0 90/60/10 00000 9h000-LhhOh 000 828
60/82/20 90/50/L0 00000 £5000-tLtOh 000 8ee
60/1L€/1L0 90/50/10 00000 85000-98£0t 000 g8e8
L202/16/20 3Ina %$005° S0
ehsi1 684 1ood
NSSV OLW TLVN 1vY3Q34 OMEHBOhLE L3SSV
ONOT-TV101
(g,1N0D) 6NnGALONLE L3SSV
3avyl a3¥inbav #1071 b3s WVIY3s 440-¥0 3Q00
||||| me===-----==== §31VQ -------=-ce-c---a-  XV1

3 % D LOO 301440

£2-X1-SWl1

VIHd13av1IHd G€
(L2) XMNVE ONd 12

NO193Y
MNVE
- L4043y




7 0L 289

-02'¢0%8

1-02° €08

-09°191
00"’
J-2L'8¢
1-t2°2h
q-LL°LE
1-88°2h

2L 96L
1 68°92
7 €8 he
7 96°¢€L
7 89°¢€L
T 8L°€LL
1 66°¢h
1 867 L4t
118°61L1L
JlLgtent
1 92°'¢h
1 627801

00°SL1

/9
aivis
N O

oL/1t/1L
Lh

7 0L°289

-02°¢08

1-02°¢08

T 8L7€ELL
7 66 eh
1 86°LhL
7 18°6LL
1 1€e°2ht
1 82'ch
1 62780l

00°GLL

/9
RAAELEE]

1 VHWYO 4N

+31va NNy
+30vd

09°6h6°6

oL"000°01L

0L°000‘0L

098°980°¢G
68°8L2 1L
€€ 62¢°!L
LL°88L L
L8 "6hE L

61°612 22
69°16GL
£€°h69
hh'06¢
29 28¢
L2 h9L‘e
L9212 1L
gh L€L‘h
2L 6he‘s
26°816°¢
GL'28L L
96°920°¢

£9°8L9h

1800 XVl1
SSOo01/N

ATINO 3SN TIVNY3ILNI

oL" L2901

06°961°6

06°961L°6

02°G626 h
LLost L
oL"182°1L
00" LGL L
£6°90¢8°L

LG eLo‘ge

L8 hEL E

£9°€68 N

$Q33004d
]
60/L¢/21

000°000°0L

000°000°0L
000°000°0L

002°626°h

oLL"08L°L
00L°182°1
000°1GL 1
0£6°90¢°L

oL zL0‘se
086°81L
Q9L "61L
00h " hoh
00€£ " 96¢
osh-Ll2'¢
09L°192°L
09h G82‘h
0€G°69h° ¢
ogz 12l h
Oth ' hea‘L
oLg ' heL‘e

0£9°¢£68‘Hh

‘01 60/10/10 ‘WOYd
4/8 X4 1SNyl JHVOHLTIVIH 1004 908.60L LNNOJIV
140d3¥ 31S/034 SSOT/NIVD

60/L1/90 80/0L/L0 00000 L£000-£060h 000 (o]
8£02/10/20 3Ina %066° G0
91W 1SL
1HO11 B Y3IMOd VAI¥01d OVIL8OLhE 13SSV
9NO1-1V10L
60/1L0/.0 60/20/90 00000 L0000-81L60h 000 0ocs
G£02/10/90 3INA %0G6°ho
JOVOLHOW 1SL
1HOI1T 2 H3IM0d VAIHOT4 0131L80LhE LISSV
INO1-V101
14OHS-V101
60/0€/11L 60/0L/80 00000 8£000-2690h 000 928
60/1€/0L 60/01L/80 00000 8£000-6590t 000 8928
60/0£/60 60/0L/80 00000 8£000-6290h 000 828
60/1L£/80 60/0L/80 00000 8£000-86G0% 000 829
L£02/10/80 3InA %006° G0
h20666# 100d
NSSV 9LW TLVN 1vH¥3a34 8Q789LhlE 13SSV
9NO1-V101
60/0¢/LL LO/L1/L0 00000 9£000-2690h 000 828
60/1L€/0L LO/LL/L0 00000 9£000-6590h 000 828
60/0¢£/60 LO/LL/L0 00000 9£000-6290h 000 829
60/1€/80 LO/L1L/LO 00000 9£000-8650h 000 828
60/1¢€/L0 LO/LL/LO 00000 9£000-.960h 000 828
60/0¢/90 LO/LL/LO 00000 9£000-8£60h 000 828
60/1L€/60 LO/LL/LO 00000 09000-9060h 000 828
60/0€/00 LO/LL/LO 00000 06000-9.h0h 000 828
60/1€/¢0 LO/LL/L0 00000 25000-LhhOt 000 gze
60/82/20 LO/LL/L0 00000 6G000-hLtOh 000 828
60/L€/10 LO/L1L/L0 00000 h9000-98€0h 000 828
2202/10/.0 3Ina %000° S0
69h8c6# 1004
NSSV O1W 1LVYN TvH3IQ33 03DA2LhLE 13ISSV
9NOI-VIO0L
(a,1NOD) SADLOLHLE 13SSV
3avyl a3ayInbov #1071 b3IS  IVIY¥IS J40-¥0 300D
mememsmemmmsecceees QY[ ~-=m=mmemc——--mee- XV

3 ® 0 L0O0 321440

£2-X1-SH1

VIHdI3AQVIHd G€
(12) %NVE ONd L2

NO1D3Y
ANvVd
+14¥0d3y




q-LE° L q1-L£°h1 9¢°"hee 66°6L2 066°612 60/1L0/11 90/tL/LL 00000 0£000-0590% Q00 8ce

1-96°6h 1-96° 6h L8 h1g L6°H9L 016 %9L 60/10/0L 90/hL/LL 00000 20000-6L90% 000 828
-1t "hoL =11 "hOL 0L'869°1L 66°€6G°1L 066°€6G°1L 60/10/60 90/tL/1LL 00000 H0000-68G0h 000 828
7-92°991 7-9L°991 86°61LL°2 22°£66‘e Tt AR X 60/10/80 90/t /11 00000 8£000-6550h 000 828
1-26° L 1-26°L g2 62l LE“ 121 oLeLzt 60/L0/1.0 90/hi /11 00000 90000-L260% 000 829
7-€8°96L°1L J-€£8°8G6L°1L g2 6LE‘2e oh 091 12 068°066°02 60/L1/90 90/t11 /11 00000 €££000-£060h 000 ote
1-1h°92 J-1h°92 Gl 0th he - Hoh ohe " hoh 60/10/90 90/t1L /11 00000 h0000-L6t0h 000 828
1-hLhl I-hlht hh-ohe 0L-62e 00L°G622 60/10/60 90/tL /L1 00000 ©0000-89h0h 000 828
1-8L°2L I1-8L"21 8€°802 09°661 009661 60/10/00 90/hL/1L1L 00000 h0O000-9€hOt 000 928
1-h2° 6L 1-h2° 61 8L €LE hé h62 ohG " h62 60/10/€0 90/t /L1 00000 0h000-S0hOh 000 928
1-6£°6 1-6€£°6 G818 9h° 28 09t " 28 60/10/20 90/tL/LL 00000 Hh000O-8LE0H 000 828
1-6¢°¢G 1-6£°6 12°18 98- L8 098°18 60/10/10 90/hL/LL 00000 H0000-9hEQH 000 828

€€02/91/80 3Ina $46h° L0
¢v¥ SSV10 20-0002 S3143s
ONI 23S 91KW TVIOYIWWOOD OVWO GHW6HBL9¢ LISSV

-€G h6h’ L€ 00° 9NO1-TV10L
00" -6 h6hLE 06 188°G¢ElL 16°26€ 101 000°000°0HL 1YOHS-v101
T-€G6 h6h LE S-£G h6h°LE 05°188°6G¢EL L6°26€°h0L 000°000°‘0hL 60/02/40 80/82/50 00000 L5000-9.t0h Q00 0£8

6t02/01/21 3Ina ¥ehs" 6o
hvy SSVT10 L0-L002 ¥3S
dd40J OLlW TWOD WLIdVDO 39 03IVX6GL9E L3ISSY

-Lg°heg’e -LE°hBE‘E LE 660 LN 00°6L9°L¢ 0000000t ONO1-1V101
J-LE°HBEE 1-LE°hBE‘E LE 660 Lh 00°'619°L¢g 000°000°0h 60/L2/10 L0/02/21 00000 S0000-09£0h 000 0€e
G£02/01/2L 3InQ %692 90
€V SSV10 Vi-2002 S31Y3S
d¥402 OL1W TTWOD dvO 39 gD3IABGLIE L13ISSV

18°1 18"t GG 06h 1L 9¢°26h‘1L1L 09£°26h°‘1L1 ONO1-1V101
162 R TA 10°€96°1 92°€96°1L 092°€96°1 60/61/€0 90/t /20 00000 8£000-S0h0h 000 828
7 9L 7 9L £E° 608 H 60°068‘h 060°068‘Hh 60/G1L/20 90/%11 /20 00000 2h000-8LE0t 000 828
1 08° 708° L2'8L0‘s 10°6L0°6G 0L0°6L0°S 60/G1/10 90/hL/20 00000 LhOOO-GhEOH 000 g2e

0L02/61L/€0 3Ina %0L0° G0
EV SSVI0 v-9002 S31y3s
1SNY¥l Y3INMO OLNV L1Q3¥D QYOod hdyLeGhe L3ISSV

GL 1201 GL 2201 oh"8L6 hi GG Gh6‘GlL 000°000°GL ONO1-TVl10L
7 60°6he 1 G0 Ghe 08°2L6'h 68 LLE°G 000°'000°¢G 60/21/80 80/01L/10 00000 GE£000-6G50t 000 0¢sg
/9 /9 1S00 XV1 $Q33004d SLINN 3avul a3yinbov #1071 b3as  viy¥3s 140-40 300D
JLVLS BL A ELEP] L L L e 4 21

NOI LYWYO4I4NI SSOT/NI VDO

oL/LiL/Lt 131va NNY 60/1¢€/2L :0l1 60/10/10 :WOY4 3% 0 100 321440
gh 139vd /8 aX4 1SNYl 3JHYVOHLIVIH 1004 908160l LNNODIY VIHdIAAVTiHd GE€ NOIO3Y
ATINO 3SN TVNY3ILNI L1HOdIY 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO (12) NNvE ONd L2 YNVE

€2-X1-SKl +1Y40d3yY




-69°1L11L
1-60°61
1-08"1L
1-e2°¢
-1t
q-te’ L
1-6L" L
1-L0°62
1-66°
1-6¢£°61L
1-22°L
1-88°91

-65°0h0°L
q1-18°29¢
1-06°0£6‘9
1-18°81
1-62°22
-t 02
1-10°62
-0t 81
1-12° 81

-86°€09°L
J1-21L°81e
/9
A1vis
NO

oL/LL/tt
6h

1-60°
1-60°
1-50°
1-50°
1-50°

-69°1L1L1L

1-60°61
1-08°L
1-€2°8
=L’
1-h2 L
1-6L°L
1-10°62
1-66°
1-6¢£° 61
1-22°L
1-88°91

-65°0M0°L
1-18°28¢
1-05°0£6°9
1-18°81
1-62°22
J-th 02
1-10°62
J1-0t " 8L
J-12°81

-86°€08°1

1-2L'8le
1/9
vy3Ia3ad

1l VHWYO0 4N

+31va NNnY
+39vd

26’
26’
L6°
L6°
06°

Gezen‘e
69°92¢
68691
9L 6LL
Ltz oL
69° 161
£9°691
L6°Ghe
68°11
h2 hee
62° 161
£L°19¢

19 £8h° €01
08°2£1°92
89°L12°9L
86° 191
hh g6l
86°L8L
LE 862
61°¢€91
99°291

L6°Lhg‘2e

6L°16G6°¢
1800 Xvi

SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN IVYNY3ILNI

L8’
L9’
98"
98"
11

G0"ehh‘96
66 6nL°62
8L°189°69
L1 6ht
a1 9Ll
heT L9t
0t£" 622
6€°GhlL
6¢ " hhi

66 LEO"LE
L9°68€°€
$Q33004d

v o
60/1¢/2L

0L8°
0L8°
098"
098"
048’

009°¢lLe
0607291
0€6°0LL
ohL 6

06h° 061
oh8 L9l
006026
ohe“LL

068°8L¢E
0L0° 041
068 °04¢

0EE"£99°¢6

066666 h2
09h°169°1L9
oLL 641
061 " 911
0hs° 191
00¢£ " 622
06€ *Ghi
06¢ " HhL

08t 828 0¢

0L9°6E€°¢
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
4/€9 ax4 1SNyl FHVOHLIVIH TT00d 908.60L LNNODIV
1¥0d43Y 31S/d34 SSOT/NIVO

60/1¢£/60
60/0€/M0
60/1LE/E0
60/82/20
60/1€/10

£0/H11 /60 00000
€0/h1/60 00000
£0/t1/60 00000
£0/t1/60 00000
€0/t1/60 00000

2h000-96h0h
Sh000-4994h0h
8€£000-GEHON
91000-6010h
06000-8L€0h

2£02/61/L0 3Ina %000° L0
h2eL65# 100d

000
000
000
000
000

NSSV OlW TLVN LAO9 LAAYMLOZ9E

ONOT-TTV10d
60/0t/L1 €0/€L/11 00000 h2000-6L90h
60/L£/0L €£0/€L/1L1 00000 2£000-0590h
60/0£/60 £0/EL/LL 00000 82000-8190h
60/1L£/80 €0/€1/11 00000 82000-8850h
60/1€/.0 €0/€L/11 00000 0h0QO-65G0H
60/0¢/90 £0/€L/11 00000 9€£000-9250h
60/1£/G0 £0/€L/11 00000 Oh000-96h0h
60/0¢/10 £0/€L/LL 00000 €h000-49M0h
60/1€/¢0 £0/€L/t1 00000 9€£000-GEHOH
60/82/20 €0/¢L/L1L 00000 Hh000-G0HOH
60/1L€/10 €0/€L/LL 0OCO0 8h000-8LEOH

2£02/61/60 Ina %$004°90
062864 100d

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

NSSV OlW TTLVN 1A09 SINWLOZ9E

ONOT-TV10L

80/.0/10
h0o/L2/10
ho/L2/10
t0/12/10
ho/12/10
60/10/€0 h0/L2/00
60/10/20 10/L2/h0 00000 9h000-8L€0h
60/10/10 ©0/L2/h0 00000 £h000-GhEOh

GE£02/51/60 3Ina %.66°90

2V SSV1D £0-0002 S31y¥3S

60/22/90
60/22/90
60/10/90
60/10/50
60/10/10

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

1L9000-9040h
1L9000-90401
8£000-96h0h
Lh000-69h0h
hE£000-GEh0h
2h000-50h0h

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

8c8
gce
gec8
828
8ce

13ssy

8¢es8
gece
g82ese
gecs
g8ce
8ce
828
8ce
828
g9ce
9c8

13ssy

oee
oee
828
928
8c8
828
828
8ce8

O3S 3OVOLYOW IVIOYIWWOO OVWO LHNG6hBLIE 13SSV

ONOT-TV1O0L

60/10/21 90/tL/1LL 00000 20000-0890h
3avyl a3yinbov #1071 b3S
siiva

000

VIY3AS 4340-Y4O

8e8
34000
XVL

31 % D0 100 301440

VIHdT3AV1IHd &¢
(12) >NvE ONd L2

£2-X1-SKWl

NO|19D3H
ANVE
+140d3y




J-€1L°1L J-el vt
1-64° 1-6h°
T7-09°h 1-09°h
1-6L"¢ 1-6L"¢
1-66° 1-66°
1-08°6G 1-08°46
I-6h°¢ 1-6h°¢
1-8€° 1L 1-8¢€° L
1-69°9 1-69°9
1-66°1 1-66°1L
q-tht L q-thL

-60°¢8lL -60°¢8lL
1-86° 1-86"°
1-86" 1-86°
1-LG° 1-LG°
I-46" 1-16°
-85 1-86"
1-8h° 66 1-8h°66
q1-eL” 1-2L°
1-6L° 1-6L°
a-1L qQ-1L
1-2L'LL q1-eL'LL
1-6L° 1-6L°

-16° -6’
1-90° 1-90°
1-90° 1-90°
1-6¢° 1-6¢°
1-60° 1-60°
1-60° 7-60°
1-60° 1-60°

1/9 /9
3ivis Y3034
NO I LVRHYO0 IN

oL/LL/1L +31va NNnH
0s $39vd

8L'9L
86°2¢
€E2LLE
66 962
L8°99
he"26¢
he 9¢ee
L2 €6
LL 2gh
Le-eel
hi L6

G2 91
001
00°1L
68°9

hé6”’

£6°

£6°

1800 Xvli

SssO01/N

ATINO 3SN TVYNYILNI

69°6L
6h'2¢t
€9°90¢
I ARATA
88" 69
hG 98¢
gl 2ge
68°16
c0° 94
92°'0¢tlL
0L" 66

80°002°9
G9°61
he 61
hh 6L
€€ 61
96761
18°89¢°¢
gc he
68°92
66°¢€2
28°1€9°2
08°9¢

he'ai
h6’

h6°

06°9

68’

88"

88"’
$QA33004d

60/1¢£/21

069°6L
06h° 2t
0£9°90¢
09L°24e
08869
ohG 98¢
06l 2te
068°16
020°'9hh
092 0¢l
00L° 66

080002
069761
0hG 61
ohh 61
0gE 61
096°61
0.8°89¢
oge ' he
068°92
066°¢te
028°'L€9
00892

{01 60/10/L0 :WO¥d
/8 aXd4 1SN¥l 3JHVOHLIVIH T00d 908.60L LNNODIV
140434 31S/034 SSO/NIVI

‘9

‘e

‘2

60/0€/11 20/€2/h0 00000 O£000-6L90h 000 8ce
60/1€/01L 20/€2/h0 00000 8E£000-0590h 000 8¢c8
60/0€£/60 20/¢€2/h0 00000 hE000-8L90h 000 828
60/1£/80 20/€2/h0 00000 hEOOO-8850h 000 8¢c8
60/1€/L0 20/¢2/h0 00000 9h000-64450h 000 8e8
60/0£/90 20/€£2/%0 00000 2h000-9250h 000 828
60/1L€£/G0 20/£2/h0 00000 9H000-9610h 000 8¢c8
60/0€/h0 20/€2/h0 00000 6h1000-59t0h 000 828
60/1€£/€0 20/£2/%0 00000 2H0O00-SEhOh 000 8¢ce
60/82/20 20/¢£2/%0 00000 0S000-50h0h 000 828
60/1€/10 20/€2/M0 00000 hS000-8L£0h 00O 828

8202/461/01L 3Ina ¥004°90

864698h# 100d

NSSV OlW TTLVN 1AQ09 914VOLZ29E 13SSV
ONOT-TV1O0L

60/0€/L1L h0/L2/h0 00000 82000-6L90% 000 828
60/1€£/0L h0/L2/h0 00000 9£000-0690% 000 g82e
60/0£/60 ©0/L2/h0 00000 2£000-8L90h 000 828
60/1€/80 ©0/.2/h0 00000 2£000-8850% Q00 828
60/L€/L0 ©0/L2/h0 00000 Hh000-6650h 000 8ce
60/0€/90 h0/L2/h0 00000 Oh000-9250% Q00 828
60/1€/60 ©0/L2/h0 00000 th000-96t0h 000 ges
60/0€/h0 h0/L2/%0 00000 Lt000-G9h0h 000 828
60/1€/€0 ©0/L2/h0 00000 OhOOO-GEHON Q00 8ee
60/82/20 ©0/L2/%0 00000 8h000~-G0hOh 000 gee
60/1L€/1L0 t0/L2/%0 00000 25000-8L£0% 000 8ce

2€02/41/60 Ina %000 90

oLth6S# 004

NSSY OiW TLVN LAO9 6XMNAL029€ 13SSV
ONCT-TV10L

60/0€/L1L €0/tL/S0 00000 92000-6L90t1 000 828
60/1€/01 £0/t1 /G0 00000 ©€000-0590h 000 8¢c8
60/0€/60 €0/tL /S0 00000 0£000-8190% 000 828
60/1£/80 £0/t11/60 00000 0£000-88G0h 000 828
60/1€/L0 £€0/tL /50 00000 27000-6550h 000 8ee
60/0£/90 £0/hL/40 00000 8£000-9250h 000 828
3gvyl a3¥inbov #1071 bas IVIY3IS 440-4Y0 3002
mmemesesscec———— == S3lVQ -----==cs---c-=---- XVl

3 % D L0O0 301440

£2-X1-SWl

VIHd13avIHd S¢
(L2) YNve ONd L2

NO193d
ANVE
+ 14043y




1 6L°0L 7 6L°0L 29° 6hs LL° 685 0LL" 6466 60/1€/10 ©0/10/L0 00000 OLOOO-18E0% 000 828
h€02/02/h0 3Ina $0SL° €0
98808# 700d
Il NSSV 91W T1VN 1A09 LA9D6229¢ 13SSV

-65° 64 -GG 6h L6° 666 96° 506 096 ° 606 ONOT-TV10L

1-€1°6 1-€L°6 96°86 £8°¢€6 0€8° €6 60/0€/11 £€0/60/90 00000 hHEO00-6L90% 000 8ce
1-22'h J-¢2'h EE'LSB L1 LL oLl LL 60/1€/01L £0/60/90 00000 2h000-0590% 000 928
q-0L 't I-0L "t 00°6L 06" hi 006" tL 60/0€/60 £0/50/90 00000 8£000-8L90% 000 828
1-0h° S 1-0h° S L1110t LL 86 0LL°86 60/1€/80 £0/60/90 00000 8£000-8850h 000 828
1-€6°h 1-¢6°h €0°G6 0L°06 001 06 60/1€/10 €0/50/90 00000 05000-64G0t 000 828
1-29°¢§ 1-29°¢ o’ 80t 8L°201 08L°201 60/0€/90 £€0/60/90 00000 97000-9250h 000 828
1-L6°¢2 1-16°2 26 64 G66° 9% 06694 60/1€/50 £€0/60/90 00000 0S000-96h0h 000 828
1-10°9 1-140°9 et L1t G0'LLL 060°1L1L1 60/0€/t0 £0/60/90 00000 £5000-59h0h 000 828
1-16°6 1-45°§ gh' L0l L6°101L 0167101 60/1£/£0 £0/60/90 00000 9t000-SEh0h 000 828
J-€L'¢ 1-€L°¢ 8625 6864 068°6h 60/82/20 £0/60/90 00000 ©S000-50h0h 000 8c8
1-12°¢ 1-12°¢ 26°19 LL 84 oLL 84 60/1€/10 £0/50/90 00000 85000-8L£0% 000 gee

€€02/6L/10 3Ina %000° L0
20918L# 1ood
NSSV OLW T1LVN 1A0D 8.X€8G229f 13SSV

-61°02 -00°L 9NO1-IV1i0L

00" -61°¢L 1L8°860°8 89°8.0‘8 089°8.0‘8 LYOHS-TV1i0L
1-60°2 I1-60°2 Ge'L£8 92'6¢t8g 092°6¢£8 60/0€/1L1L 80/12/80 00000 2£000-6.90h 000 g2e
1-26°1 1-26°1 69°69L 11°191 OLL"L9L 60/1€/0L 80/1L2/80 00000 0HO00-0690h 000 828
1-19°1 1-19°1L GL'LLY gh° 699 08h° 699 60/0€/60 80/L2/80 00000 9£000-8L90h 000 gze
T-2¢° 1 1-2€°1 88626 96° 926 096826 60/1€£/80 80/1L2/80 00000 9£000-8850h 000 828
-2t -2 s-21°2 hiLghe 20° 948 020°9h8 60/1€/.0 80/12/80 00000 8h000-6550h 000 g28
I-tL2 s-1L°2 1L9°180°L 96°h80 1L 096 " Hh80°1L 60/0€£/90 80/12/80 00000 hh000-9260h 000 828
1-i8°1 S-18"1 29°12L 18°62L oLg gzl 60/1£/60 80/12/80 00000 8h000-96h0h 000 828
1-61°2 s-6l1°2 91°8.8 L6°GL8 0L6°6G.8 60/0€/h0 80/12/80 00000 LS000-69h0h 000 828
1-26°1 $-26°1 99°89/, ©l 99L ohL 99L 60/1£/€0 80/12/80 00000 Hh000-SEHOh 000 828
1-h2L s-t2°1 LL 86h L8° 961 0.8°96h 60/82/20 80/12/80 00000 25000-60h0h 000 gz8
1-02°L $-02°1 hh2gh he'Leh ohz'Lgh 60/1£/10 80/12/80 00000 96000-8L£0h 000 g8

£€02/6L/%0 Inad $005° S0
066L8L# T00d
NSSV OlW TLVN 1AOD 0LX8G229f L3SSVY

-Gl LE -Gl L¢g ge'ghL‘e LG'9LL 2 0L6'9LL2 9NO1-1V101
(a,LNOD) 91M¥VO0L29f 13SSV
/9 /9 1S00 XVl $Q33004d SLINN aavyl g3yiNbOV #1071 D3IS  IVIY3IS 440-¥0 3Q0D
JLviS vy3g3d R ettt -eee=- §31VQ ~---m=---e-emnn ---- XVl
NOI LVHWHYOAINI SSOT/NI VD
oL/LL/1LL :31va NNy 60/1£/2L 01 60/10/10 :WOYA 3 % 90 L00 391440
1S 139vd ¥/89 GX4 1SNYL 3IYVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNODOV VIHdT13AQvIIHd G€ NOI9O3Y
ATNO 3SN IVNYILNI 14¥0d3Y 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO (L2) XNVE ONd L2 ANVE

£2-X1-SH1 $140d3d




N-ghCELh’e 1-ghELh’g gh' 86209 00°628°16 000°000°09 60/1€/€0 t10/91L/L0 00000 90000-£2h0h 000 o€g
6£02/01L/1.0 3Ina %498 H0
£V SSV10 £0-H002 S31¥3S
d¥0D O1W WWOD 1v11dvD 39 LAHDB289¢ 13SSV

-gL ot2‘olL 00’ 9NO1-vi0lL

00° -gL 0LzZ‘oL 89€°880°9¢ 09°118°6Ge oLz 22e‘oh LYOHS-Tv10L
7-6L°LE2 0L s-gLLg2‘0L 9€°606°GE 12°919°¢Ge2 061 "221 ‘0oh 60/21/10 80/82/h0 00000 h0000-16£0h 000 0£e
1 L£°02 s L£°02 20°6L1L 68661 020°002 60/10/10 80/82/h0 00000 90000-65€0h 000 geg

GE02/G62/1LL 3INA ¥ ¥VA
LV9 SSVIO L¥V-G002 S3IY¥3S
Yl NVO1 39VOLHOW YS9 69XLhE€29€ 13SSVY

-90°902‘¢ -90°902°8 h0°0ho‘ G2 86°££8°91 000°000°62 9NO1-V10L
1-90°902°8 1-90°902°89 h0°0h0o‘Ge 86 ££9°91 000°000°62 60/11/20 L0/92/01 00000 L9000-8LE£0h 000 (o] %]
6£02/0L/11 3na %096°' G0
hvy SSV10 899-9002 S31u3S
Il dY0O 23S 9LW SO 83IVSEE29E LISSV

oL LLL e -80°0€E“L 9NO1-1vi0l

00" 8L L0G 0L 8L 0G6h hg 88°129°1.8 000°000°011 1YOHS-Tv101
7 LLT66GLS S LL'66L°S LL L2EL 8L 89°968‘¢e 000°'000°0¢ 60/11/20 80/60/21L 00000 65000-8.£0h 000 o¢e
7 th Lt h S LhLhl‘h 82 BEL €2 69°618°12 000°000°G¢ 60/11/20 80/£0/2L 00000 6S000-8LE0h 000 ocg
1-80°0€€°‘L 1-80°0€€°‘L 6£°GLL ¢gh LE"Ghe“GE 000°000°GHh 60/1L1/20 L0/90/21 00000 65000-8.£0h 000 0£g

6£02/01/L0 3Ina ¥L9L° 10
hv SSVY10 4199-6002 S3II1YH3S
11 d¥800 23S OLW SO L1AD8229t 13SSV

SR L TARY -gE°9hL’E gerLLe‘sL 00°629°1LL 000°000°6GL ONO1-V101
1-££°9hL‘¢E 1-£€°9hL‘¢E geLLE GL 007629 1L 000°000°6GL 60/60/90 h0/62/.0 00000 G0000-£6t0h 000 ot
8€£02/01L/80 3na $h96° o
hvy 19 299-h002 S3143S
d¥00 S3111¥N23S 3IOVOLHOW SO 041082298 LISSY

26°L60°1L 26°L60°1L gL 668 hG 0L°966°6GS 0/8°L19°6GS ONO1-V10L
7.99°890°1L 7 98°890°1L oh°90¢‘€q 92°GLEhG 0th 062 hg 60/20/%0 ©10/10/.0 00000 90000-2hh0oh 000 o¢g
112721 712721 h6 199 L2 LL9 oL2 LLY9 60/1€/€0 ©10/10/L0 00000 LOO0O-EHhOh 000 828
7 he'9 1 h2'9 22'9¢¢ 9t the Q9h " hhe 60/82/20 ©h0/10/L0 00000 h0O00O-60H0h 000 928
/9 1/9 1802 Xvl $033004d SLINN Javul gay¥inbov #1071 b3S vIY3S 440-¥0 300D
EFRAES vy3a34 mmmmmemem—mmm ==~ §31VQ ---==------- ~==---  XV1
NOI LVWYOJINI SSOT/NI VDO
oL/LL/tt :31va NnM 60/1L€/2L 01 60/1L0/10 :‘WOYd 3 % 5 100 301440
2s $39vd /9 OXd4 1Sn¥l IUVOHLIVIH J00d 908.60L 1NNODOV ViHd13aV1iHd S€ NOIS3N
ATINO 3SN TVNYILN| L1HOdIH 3ILS/Q34 SSOI/NIVO (L2) XNvE ONd 12 NVE

€2~X1-SHL + 14043y




1=6271LLG N

-G6°hLe‘L
1-60°26L°2
1-0h°906°1L
7-06°966°2

-G2 'h8l1

1-62 hel

oh'oLe

7 0h'0Le

oo‘oLL‘e

7 00°0LL 2

-06°621L°¢1
1-2h°969°h
/9
J1visS
NO

oL/11/1t
£G

1-62°LLGh

-G6°hL2‘L
1-60°26L‘2
1-0t°906°1L
1-06°966°2

-G2 'hel

1-G2° hel

oh’oLe

1 0h°0L2

o0'oLL‘2

J00°0LL2

-06°621L°¢1L
1-2h°969‘h
/9
Ivy3a3ad

lVKWYO 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

G2 12941

0h°088°6¢
GL G666 hL
01L°'0L6°6
Gl GG6 hL

06°016°62

06'0L6°62

oL 02z 0t
oL-'o02z‘0lL

06 £6L°8h
06" €6L°8h

60°216°GL1L

19°€L2°6S
1800 Xv1i

SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TIVNY3LNI

00°050°01

Gh 6992t
oL go02‘2lL
0L €9h‘8
G9°866°1L1L

Gz-9zLse

G2-9zLse

06°06h°‘0L

06 06001

06°€06°1S

06°£06° 1S

61 2hh 201

6L°1219°06
$33300¥d

60/1L€/21

000°000°GL

000° 0000t

000°000°61L
000°000°0t
000°000°GL

000°000°62

000°000°S2

000°000°0L

000°000°0L

000°000°04

000°000°06§

000°000°GLL

00000066
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
H¥/9 X4 1SNY¥1l 3IYVOHLIVIH 100d 908,60l LNNODIV
1¥0d3Y¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD

60/80/L0 80/0€£/50 00000 L0Q00-t2S40h 000
L£90e2/61/11 3nA %UVA
00L ® LL/SL/1L 11vO 8ns

d¥400 dvO 0373 VHINIO hWEDC969¢

ONO1-IV10L

60/91/.0 L0/20/80 00000 LO000-2£40h 000
60/.1/90 L0/20/80 00000 Lh000-£0S0% 000
60/10/20 L0/20/80 00000 OLOO0-O0LEOW 000
L£02/L0/80 3nd %051 °90
NWLlO d¥3S OJ3aSNN HS
dd00 dvO 0313 TVYHINIO 0VED2969¢

ONOTI-TV101

60/11/90 80/02/50 00000 6£000-£050h 000
0102/10/21L 3Ina %000’ G0
NLW Y3S D3SNN S

dd0D dvO 2373 WYINIO 2S292969¢

ONOT-V1OL

60/L1/90 LO/8L/60 00000 LEO00-£0S0h 000
2lL0e/s1/20 3Ina $6.8°S0
V S3143S 1IN WY3L Q3W

dd00 dvO 0373 TVY3IN3O 8SX92969¢

ONOT-TV1O0L
60/L1/90 90/8L/S0 00000 S£000-£050h 000
LLo2/s1/1L 3Ina %000° S0
SN
dd03 dv3 2373 TVY3INIO B8ELD2969¢
ONOT-TV10L

60/60/90 ©0/91/L0 00000 LO0O00-£6h0h 000
aavyl a3yinbov #1071 bis

avIiY3s 440-

oeg

138Ssv

0ee
oee
oee

13ssv

oes

13ssv

oee

l3assv

oes

l3ssv

oge
¥0 3000

mmmmmmemmmem e §3LVQ -=------=--------- XVl

3 ® 0 L00 301440

€2~X1-SHL

VIHdI3QV1IHd GE
(L2) YNvE ONd 12

NO| 93y
MNVE
+140d3d




00908

709°150°1L
1-09°6h2

00°91L
00"

7 00°91LL

a6 hl9

1 66°h19

SlL°29h
00°

7 6L 29

-G2° LLG‘h

1/9
alvis
N O

oL/tiL/tt
he

7 09°160°L
1-09°'6h2

00"’
00°91L

S 00°91LL

GG hL9
7 66°hL9

00°

S GL°29

-G2°1L6h

1/9
VY3034

1 VvWYO 4N

+31va Nny
+39vd

66 188°h
S9 th9‘ i

00°666°LG

00°€€E 61
00°999°8¢

G2'286°he

G2 286°he

G£°896 1

GE° 896 1L

G8°6L6°19

G8'6L6°h9

G2 12911

1S00 Xvi

SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN TVNY3LNI

00°GLL E
00°6LE°6

00°608° 84

09°h8€ 02
oh-02h 8¢t

G2 869°6e

G2'869°6e

06°285°6G1
06°286°6lL

00°2hh*g9

00" 2hh’ 69

00°060°01

$Q033004d

60/1¢/21

000°000°S
000°000°61

000°000°09

000°000°02
000°000°0h

000°000°62

000°000°GL
000°000°G1

000°000°59

000°000°469

000°000°GlL

SL1INN

{01 60/10/1L0 :WOYA
H/9 OX4 1Sn¥L IHUVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNODOV
140434 31S/0a34 SSO1/NIVO

60/62/01L L0/82/90 00000 £0000-L£90h 000 oee
60/80/L0 L0/82/90 00000 60000-h250h 000 ogs
6h02/1€/21 Ina FuvA
00L ® 21/1/9 17vD Q19 09
Il AV11dvO SHOVS NVWQAI09 Lvvichl8E 13SSV

ONOT-TV10L

60/L1/90 L0/82/90 00000 £hH000-£050h 000 oee
60/10/10 L0O/82/90 00000 hLO0O-2hE0h 000 oee
€L02/61/01L 3Ina %062° 60
S310N
ONI dNOYOD SHOVS NVWQ109 hbaoLhi8E L3ISSY

ONOT-TV1O0L
1YOHS=-TTv10l

60/62/60 60/62/Hh0 00000 L0000-ht8hOh 000 oce
th102/10/60 3Ina $000°90
SIN ¥S
ON| dNOYD SHOVS NVWA109 €EvILhLBE 13SSV

ONOT-TTV10L

60/61/90 80/90/40 00000 60000-5050h 000 01%]
£102/61/50 3Ina $0S8°Hho
1NYVNO 00
ON! dVO 3NITIXHLIWSOXVIO LOVZLELLE 13ISSV

ONOT-1V10l
1Y¥YOHS-TTV10L

60/81/90 60/60/£0 00000 SLOO0-10G0h 000 oge
LL0o2/LL/€0 3INA %008° 10
VN9 O1a4
dY¥00 dvD 2373 VHANID LIVHLI69E 13ISSV

ONOT-1V101

(Q,1NOD) HWES2969¢ 13SSV
3avyl a3yinbov #1071 b3as  viY3IS 140-¥0 300D
et -===- 83IVQ -====---——u- ~=--=-- XVl

3% 0 L00 301440
VIHd13av1IHd G€ NOIS3Y
(L2) XNVE ONd L2 ANV

£2-X1-SWl {14043y




R T T4
7 0L°499¢

GETLGL E
00°

7 GETLGL S

66 26
00°

7 66°26

ol "622

1 01°622

G0°969°L
00’
7 2h°699°g
7 £9°066°L

-02°9¢h°9

1/9
Jlvis
NO

oL/11/1L
19

R TR T4
7 0L°69¢

00°
GE'LGL'E

S GELGL E

00°
aGe6

S 66°26

oL 622

7 0L 622

00°

G0°969°L
S 2h"G99°¢
S £9°066°1L

-02°9¢h°9

1/9
vy3034

1lVKWYO0 4N

+31va NNY
+39vd

oh°Lhg‘q
62°2%9‘91

09°286°6G1

09°286°6lL

G0° G661

G0 G66°hL

08°£81L 0L

09°£81°01L

8€°"h86° LS

88126 eh
06°29h‘GlL

02°925°61

1803 XVl

SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TTVNY3LNI

69°'2L9°¢
G6°L10°LL

G6°6EL 8L

G6°68L 8L

09°180°6G1L

09° L1806t

o6°zLh‘olL

06°zLh‘oL

gh'oh9°69

0€°18L°8h
gL EGh  LL

00°060°¢€1L

$d3300dd
0
60/1¢/2L

000°000°G
000°000°G1

000°000°GL

000°000°GL

000°000°G1

000°000°GL

000°000‘0L
000°000°01L

000°000°GL

000°000°GS
000°000°02

000°000°02

{01 60/10/10 :WOYJ
H/€ X4 1SNYl IHUVOHLIVIH 1004 908.60L LNNODIV
140d3Y 315/034 SSO1/NIiV9

60/L1/90 LO/€£0/01 00000 6h000-£050h 000
60/L1L/90 LO/£0/01L 00000 6h00Q-£0G0h 000
€1L02/5L/90 3Ina %00S° L0
q34a
SHOVW SS3ANISNE TTVYNOI LVNYILNI §Iv00265Hh

ONOT-1V1O0L
1YOHS-1V10L

60/L1L/90 80/60/01L 00000 Lh0O0O-£0S0h 000
6102/L0/1LL 3Ina ¥SL£°80
830 dY02

S3INIHOVKW SS3NISNE IVNOILVNYILNI 99v00265h

ONOT-TV10L
1YOHS-V1O0L

60/L1/90 60/12/50 00000 Sh0O0Q-£QG0h 000
LLo2/Le/s0 3Ina ¥06e2°20
S31O0N ¥S

00 QUVAXOVd L1131TM3H 1Xv9tE2eeh

ONOT-TVi0L

60/82/L0 £0/22/10 00000 LO000-2hS0h 000
2Lozg/zi/el 3Ina 062’ so
S1N €ns

07d 9NIQI0H D89SH Gqavogehoh

ONOT-TV10L
1lYOHS-TV10L

60/01/90 60/L1/£0 00000 L5000-96h0h 000
60/t0/60 60/LL/€0 00000 20000~L5h0% 000
Z2h0e/01/80 Ina %0695 ho
€V SSVI0 £99-6002 S31¥3S

904 IVIDYIWWOD TVLI4VD HOIMNIINO 6SMr68.96¢
9NO1-V101
(a,1NOD) LvviZhL8E
aavlL a3lyinbov #1071 b3S IVi¥3S J40-
ettt 3 L I --

oee
oge

13ssv

(01%°]

l3ssv

oce

L3ssv

(01%]

l3ssv

0¢8

oes

l3issy

l3ssv
40 34000
== Xvli

31 ® D L00 301440

VIHdI3AVItHd &€

(12) MNVE ONd 12

£2-X1-SH1

NO|93Y
ANVE
+1Y0d3d




1-62° 94 1-62° 95 62°96£°09 00°00£°09 000°000°09 60/L1/90 L0O/t2/80 00000 £G000-£050h 000 ogs
Ltiog/2L/0L 3Ina ¥$.68°S0
€V SSV10 1L0-1002 S31¥3S
S03S Ol1W TWOD 3SVHD NVOUOW d I 804WG299h 13SSV

06°62 00" 9NO1-1V10L
00° 06°62 0£°8G66°62 09°'€£86°62 000°000°0¢ 1MOHS-VL101
7 06°62 S 06°62 0£°856°62 08°£86°62 000°000°0¢ 60/L1/90 60/9L/010 00000 LS000-£050h 000 ote
6102/€2/0h0 3na %00£°90
SIN
00 B 3ISVHD NVOUOWIr LIHHGZ99h L3SSV
09861 09°86!1 Gh 266 i GO LsL 6L 000°000°‘Gt ONOT1-1V101L
7 09°86L 7 09°86L ch 266 ht GO LGL 6L 000°000°G1 60/22/90 80/12/10 00000 £9000-9060h 000 0ts8
£102/10/60 Ina %0GL"hO
S31O0N S
00 B 3ISVHO NVOUOWII 68HHG299h L3ISSV
-00°62¢°L -00°62£°L 00°000°Gh 00°619°1L¢ 000 °000°‘GHh 9NO-TIV10l
1-00°622 1-00°622 00°000°6G 00°GLL 'h 000°000°G 60/21/80 80/91/h0 00000 £6000-6550h 000 0£8
7-00°009°2 1-00°009°2 00°000°02 00°00h‘ L1 000°'000°02 60/80/L0 80/91/h0 00000 £L000-t250h 000 0£sg
1-00°006°t 7-00°005°h 00°000°02 00° 00661 000°000°02 60/0€/h0 80/91L/h0 00000 h0000-S5h0Oh 000 (1]

6h02/L€/2L INA $ VA
00L® 81L02/0€/10 11vO SILON
00 2 3ISVHO NVOUOWdI LVHHGZ99t L3SSV

02°6S 02°66 00°80L°‘02 02 £9102 000°000°02 9NO1-V101
7 02°6S 7 02°66 00°80L ‘02 02°£91°02 000°000°02 60/80/L0 L0/.2/90 00000 LL000-h260h 000 (o] 4]
1102/.2/90 3Ina %G2L°90
1N 8ns
00 B 3ISVHD NVOUOWIr HNOHGZ99h 13SSV
G6°06h G6°06h G9° 66122 09°069°22 000°'000°02 ONO1-V.L0L
{a,1NO3) GIv00266h L3SSV
/9 /9 1800 xvl1 $033004d SLINN Javyl a3yInbov #1071 b3IS  VIY¥Y3IS 440-4O 3IQOD
3lvils VY3034 L E PR -===-- §31VQ ------- mmmm—mmmm-e XYL
NOI LYWYOJIJNI SSO1T/NI VDO
oL/LL/Lt 131va NNy 60/1€/2L 0l 60/10/10 :WOY4 3 % 0 100 301440
96 139vd /8 QX4 1SNYL JUVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNODIVY VIHdTIAV1IHd G€ NOI93Y
ATINO 3ISN IWNYILN| 1HOd3I¥ 31S/034 SSO1/NIVD (L2) XNvE ONd t2 ANVE

£S~-X1-SWl +140d3y




7 00°L92 S 00°192 oL 2L6 th oL ££2°Gh 000°000°GHh 60/L1L/90 60/8L/20 00000 S5000-£050h 000 oes
2L02/61/90 3Ina %002°20
Q331NVYHVNO O1Q4
00 # 3ISVHO NVOUOWdI OMviheZi8h L3SSVY

0L 8he 00" ONO1-V10L
00" oL '8he 00°196°62 oL" 6Lz 0¢ 000°000°0¢ 1Y¥OHS-TV101
7 oL°8he S 0L°'ghe 00°1L96°62 oL"GL2‘0¢ 000 °000°0¢ 60/11/80 60/.1/90 00000 90000-9550h (000 0€8

11L02/t2/90 3Ind $000° 20
01MDZSE 10Q3S £0VVSI0LLhSN NISI
d403 3IONVNI4 NVdVI 0vv490LLh L3SSV

66°£82‘9 00’ 9NO1-V101

00" 66°¢€82°8 99°2.8°0¢ G2 961 6¢ 000 °000°‘0th LYOHS-V1O0L
7 90°680°2 S 90°680°2 00°00L°L 90°68L 6 000°000°01 60/12/10 60/21/£0 00000 LOOOO-SES0h 000 0ote
7 €6°h6L°9 S £G°h61°9 99°2L1°¢2 6L°19¢°62 000 '000°0¢ 60/12/10 60/21/£0 00000 LOO0D-S£50h 000 0ts8

1602/61/20 3Ina %.28° GO
¢v SSV10 213g1-L002 S3143S
03S OlW WWOO 3ISVHO NVOYOW drr LEVHZE99h L3SSV

-00°26¢°¢ -00°26¢8°¢ oh hLO‘0¢ o0h°299°92 000°000°0¢ 9NO1-V10l1
J7-0h° 262 J-0h 262 08°h00‘0l oh°2LL6 000°000°0L 60/62/0L L0/L2/60 00000 S0000-L£90h 000 o¢e
1-09°660°¢ J-09°660°¢E 09°600°02 00°066°91L 000°000°02 60/80/L0 L0/L2/60 00000 GLO00-heGoh 000 (o]
L€£02/10/01 3na %008°90
sag
AXX WL1dVD ISVHO Wdr 6YVALE99h L3ISSV
9L°0LL 9 00° ONO1-V10L
00° 9L 0LL’9 hg 6£8°he 00°066°0h 000°000°Gh LHOHS-TV10L
7 9L°0LL9 S 91°011°9 hg 6£8 he 00°066°0h 000°000°GHh 60/62/90 60/£1/20 00000 LOO0O-1L150h 000 0¢9

6t02/61/90 3Ina %9£08° S0
¢V SSVI0 L1Ld1-L002 d3S
SJ33S O1W TTWWOOD 3ISVHO NVOYOW dIr LavEL£€99h 13SSV

-62°96 -62°96 G2°96¢£°09 00°00£‘09 000°000°09 9NO1-1V101
(a,1NOD) 8D04WG299h 13SSVY
/9 /9 1S0D Xvl $a3300Md SLINN 3avyl a3yinbov #1071 basS  vIY3S 440-40 3002
JLVLS Ivy3aid L C L L L LR PR s3alva --------- ——------- XVl
NOI LVWYO4NI SSOT/NI VDO

oL/LL/1t :31va NNy 60/1€/2L 0l 60/10/10 :WOM4 3 % 0 100 301440
LS 139vd /8 axd4 1SNY¥YL JHVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L 1NNODOV VIHd13av1iHd G€ NOIS3Y
ATINO 3SN TVYNY3ILNI 1¥0d3H 31S/034 SSOT/NIVO (L2) XNvE ONd L2 ANVE

£S-X1-SHl - 14043y




1-£0°LGh 2L
1-92°16L°9

-gh-688°Le
1-8h°688°L2

GL 891l L
00"

7 6L°89L L

-G6° €01

1-66°£01

G1°00¢

1 61°00¢

00°192
00"

1/9
alvis
NO

oL/LL/1LL
84

1-£0°L6h°2L
1-92°L6L°9

-gh°6e8“ L2

J-8h° 68812

00"
GL'B9L L

S GL°891°L

-G6° €01

1-66° €01

1 61°00¢€

00"’
00°L92

1/9
vy3ag3d

1 VHYO0 JIN

+31va NNnd
+39vd

hh gLz 69
92 169 he

gh GEE 08

gh°Gee08

S0"LL6 N8

60" LL6°h8

GL 1626l

Gl 1626l

G59°802°G1L

69°802°6L

0L°'2L6°hh

1800 Xvl

SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TIVNY3LNI

Lh 918 9%
00° 00681

00°06h°2s
00°06h‘2s

08°GhL ‘98
08°6hL ‘98

09 181°GlL

08°181L°GL

08°806°G1

08°806°G1

oL"€g2 Gh

S3d33004d

60/1¢€/21

000°000°09
000°000°Ge

000°000°08

000°000°08

000°000°48
000°000°68

000°000°GL

000°000°S1

000°000°SL

000°000°St

000°000°Gh

SL1INN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOY4
/8 OX4 1SN¥L JYVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNOJOV
14¥0d3Y¥ 31S/a34 SSO/NIVD

60/€2/L0 LO/61/0L 00000 90000-6£S0h 000 (o]
60/22/%0 L0/61/01L 00000 £6000-LthOh 000 (o] %:]
8£02/L1/1L 3Ina %$.1hE° SO
£V SSV1D LD-9002 S31Y3S
Yl 9LW IVIOYIWWOO SEN-971 20vo08L06 L3ISSVY
9NO1-Vi01
60/11/20 90/22/60 00000 ©9000-8L£0h 000 0¢eg
6£02/G61/60 3Ina %2L€° S0
hvy SSY10 90-9002 S3 YIS
1SNYL O1W TVIDYIWWOD S8N 871 LIVWELLOS LISSV
9NOT-V101
L1HOHS-1V.10L
60/L1/90 60/£0/£0 00000 LG000-£040h 000 0€g
h102/01L/¢0 Ina %006 €0
GMNdL99 1003S £84Q69L006SN NISI
MiX 840691006 L3SSV
9NO1-V10L
60/8L/90 80/82/1L0 00000 6L000-t0S0h 000 (oI5}
8102/10/20 3INA %621 °90
Q3”ND3ISNN NS
ON| SO004 14VHY 8NVYNGLO0G 13SSV
9NO1-IV10L
60/81/90 L0/t /80 00000 L1L000-t0S0h 000 0£sg
L102/11/80 3Ina %006 90
J3ISNN YS
ON| SO004 L14VHY £SVNGLOOSG 13SSV
9NO1-V10L
L1HOHS-V10L
(a,1NO0D) OMvihZL8h 13SSV
Javyi a3yInbovy #1071 B3IS  IVIY¥Y3IS 4140-¥0 300D
R ettt --=-- §31VQ --=-===--n-- -----=- XVl

31 ® 3 L00 301440

£2-X1-SH1

VIHd13av1IHd G¢
(12) JNvE ONd L2

NO|193d
ANVY
+140d3y




1-00°2¢2°L1

-08°'908°tL

1-08°908°hL

-06°196°02
1-06°196°02

-28°268°2
00"’
1-21L°62
1-6£°6
J-¢h Ghe
1-16°046
1-08°LS
7-60"h
q-th' ¢
N-LE"Ghh L
1-99°6
1-81L°9
1-18°§

-62°759°81

1/9
3lvis
N

oL/LL/1L
64

0

1-00°2¢€2°L1L

-098°908 tL

71-08°908°hL

-06°196°02

1-06°196°02

-ge°gLe‘e

S-GE°§
1-¢h Ghe
1-15°0h6
1-08°LS
1-60"h
q-hh' ¢
I-LE"GhR“)L
1-99°6
1-81°9
1-18°6

-62 169 8L

1/9
vd3aqa3ad

1l VKWUYO 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

00°2££°02

0€°69L°L8

0€°69L°18

06°9¢8°he

06°9¢8° he

LL 1297201
L 19‘e
£9°08h
h6° 696 ht
hhoGhL LS
©9°69h°1L
68°£0L

hh L8
GE'G66°th
2L 6he
02’ LGL
GE6hl

0L°0L6°¢€9

1S00 Xvl
SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TVYNY3ILNI

00°00L €

06'296‘2L
06°296‘2L

00°6G18°¢

00°618°¢

G6°89L°66
60°886‘2
g2 GLh

LG hge'hlL
£6° 108’ 9¢
he'LLh‘L
08° 66

00" hg
86°6hG th
90°9¢2
20°161

gh et

Lh 9LE 49

$Q033004d

60/1¢€/2l

000°000°02

000°000°68

000°000°58

000°000°62

000°000°62

0£9°069°86
060°886°¢2
082°GLh
COE " hLO ‘NhL
0L0°192°9¢
ohg Lih‘L
00866
000" 18
06L°G2z th
090°9¢2
020°16G1
ogh ghl

000°000°S8

{01 60/10/L0 :WOHYA
¥/€ axd4 1SNyl 3JUVOHLTIVIH 100d 908.601L LNNODOV
140434 31S/034 SSO/NIVO

60/01L/90 L0/tL /2L 00000 L6000-96t0h 000 oceg
t102/92/60 3Ina %002 90
1Inv43a N1 anos
SONIQIOH SH3IHLOYE NVWH3IT GXGdLLS2G6 13ISSV
9NO1-1V10l
60/80/90 LO/L2/1L1 00000 £2000-26h0h 000 ote
2102/81/10 3Ina %429° 90
17nv43a NI aNosd
ONI S9Q7TH SYIHIOHE NVWH3IT 99SdLLG2S 13SSV
9NO1-1V10L
60/60/90 90/61L/L0 00000 2L000-£6h0h 000 0t®8
LLo2/81L/L0 3Ina %0SL° S0
SIN
SONIQTOH SHIHLOME NVWHIT 66XdLLG2G 13SSV
9NO1-V101
1Y¥0HS-V101
60/11/21L 60/£0/1L1 00000 LL000-1890h 000 828
60/LL/1LL 60/£0/11 00000 G0000-2690h 000 828
60/22/90 LO/81/L0 00000 $9000-9060h 000 (oI :]
60/22/90 L0/21/1L0 00000 S9000-9060t 000 (] X:]
60/1LL/90 L0/21/L0 00000 LOO0O-86h0h 000 828
60/11/60 L0/21/1.0 00000 L9000-59%0h QOO0 829
60/LL/h0 L0/21/10 00000 LOO0O-LEHOh 000 928
60/1€/€0 L0/21/L0 00000 80000-£2h0h 000 0€g
60/1L1/€0 L0/21/L0 00000 8t000-90h0h 000 g82g
60/11/20 L0/2L/L0 00000 2L000-6LEQ0h 000 828
60/1L1/10 L0/2L/L0 00000 80000-9hE£0h 000 g28
9202/61/80 3Ina %0.€£° L0
2V SSv10 h0-0002 S31y3S
1SNYL OLW TWOOD SEN-97 6XEHB0L2S 13SSV
9NOT1-1V10L
(a,1N0OD) 2av0o08L06 13SSV
Javyl g3dINbOV #1071 bIS  IVIY3IS 440-¥O 300D
e mmaam—ee e S$31vQ -=---==-=--- ——m---- XVl

3 % 9 LOO 301440

£2-X1-SW1L

VIHd13AV1IHd G¢
(L2) MNVE ONd 12

NO|O3Y
ANvE
+1d0d3yd




1-69°60L

06°86h
7 06°86h

8¢ G2l

7 8gGel

-00°662°S

1-00°662°S

08 €0h
00’

7 08°€E0h

-00°2¢€2°L1

/9
alvlis
NO

oL/LL/1t
09

1-69°60L

06 °"86h

1 06°86h

8g G2l

17 geGel

-00°662°S

1-00°662°S

00"’
08°€0h

S 08 €0h

-00°2£2 LL

1/9
vyd3qaad

lVKWUYO 4N

+31va NNY
+39vd

G6' 186N

Gz Ghh'6e

ge shhGe

29 ' hig‘6LL

29°h18 6LL

00° 665 1L
00° 666 L

0L h86 L

oL h86 L

00°2££‘02

1800 XVl

SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN TYNUILINI

0€£°282‘h

GL £06°G2

GL £06°G2

00°000°021
00°000°021

00°00€‘6

00°00£‘6

06°88€°GlL
06°88€°6GlL

00°00L°€

$033004d

60/L¢/2L

000°000°G

000°000°52

000°000°62

000°000°021

000°000°021

000°000°6Gt
000°000°GL

000°000°6L
000°000°G1L

000°000°02

‘0L 60/L0/1L0 :WOYJ
¥/8 X4 1SNYL JUVOHLTIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNODOV
140434 31S/034 SSO1/NIV9

60/22/90 S0/02/90 00000 89000-9050h 000 0¢£8
G£02/G1/90 3InA %00L° SO
S31O0N
ONI 3417113W OWVY9GL6G 13ISSV
9NOT1-1V101
60/82/1.0 80/80/h0 00000 G0000-2hG0h 000 ofg
2102/61/21 3ING %$GL1€° GO
AN ¥S
ONI 34177L3W 0QVH9G6L6G LISSV
9NO1-TIV101
60/L1/20 90/80/20 00000 L9000-8.£0h 000 (oI5:]
1102/61/1.0 3NG %006 1O
LV SSYI0 Lv-9002 S3143S
1Y¥l JION HILSVW QYYD 11034D VYNBW £d40Lh9266 LISSV
9NO1-V101
60/82/L0 L0/82/60 00000 £0000-2hG0h 000 ocs
1902/02/%0 3Ina %0S0° 90
00L ® LL/02/t 1vD €ns WP
dY0D TYNOILYN NIOONIT ENVLBLHES 13SSV
9NO1-1V10L
L1YOHS-V10L
60/81/90 60/£0/£0 00000 L2000-t0G0h 000 otg
2L02/90/£0 3na %065 €0
D3ISNN WS
02 ® AT 1713 608L6h2E6 L3ISSVY
9NO1-1V10L
(a,iNOD) 6GXGdL1626 13SSV
Javyl Q3¥Inbov #1071 B3IS  IVIY¥IS 440-¥0 300D
————————- —--=ememm== §JIVQ ~=-mmmem————- ----= XVl

3 20 100 301440

£2-X1-SWlL

VIHd13QVII Hd G€
(L2) XNVE ONd L2

NOI193d
NNVE
+140d43Y




7 0£°9L¢E

oh’'gh8
00"

1 oh'ghe

oL 622
00°

1 0L°622

GL°908°1
00°

7 00°L6L

7 6L°600°1L

-02'098

1-02°098

-69°50L

1/9
aivis
NO

oL/LL/11
L9

7 0£°9L¢

00"’
oh°ghe

S Oh gh8

00"’
0L 622

S 0L 62e

00°
6L°908°1

S 00°'L6L
S 6L°600°L

-02°098

1-02°098

-69°60L

1/9
vy3aa3d

1l VRWYO0 2N

+31va Nny
+39vd

06 h9h“6

00°000°G1L

00°000°SG1

0£°9L6°6

0£°9L6°6

06°221°6¢E

00°6£0°01L
06°180°62

0L " L6L N

oL L6L

G6°186 1

1800 Xvli

SSOoO1/N

ATINO 3SN TYNYILNI

02 Lh8‘6

oh ghg’‘ Gl
oh 8n8 &L

oh-goz‘ol

oh°coz‘olL

G2 626°9¢

00°2£8°01L
62°160°92

06" LE6 E

06" LE6°E

og-2g82‘h

$Q33004d
o

60/1€/21

000°000°01

000°000°G1L
000°000°GL

000°'000°0L

000°000°GE

000°'000°01L
000°000°62

000°000°4

000°000°G

000°000°G

S1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
/9 aX34 1SN¥L JHUVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNODOV
140434 31S/034 SSO1/NIV9

60/LL/90 L0G/21/90 00000 L9000-£060h 000 0€8
9£02/L0/0h0 3Ina %621 °90
IM S31¥3s sasg
SOQTH A9Y3N3 NVOIHIWVAIW 6WVYAZ9G6G L3SSV
9NOT-1V10L
LHOHS-1V101
60/82/h0 60/£2/H0 00000 90000-hShOoh 000 ogg
6£02/GL/11L 3Ina %9¢€° L0
00l ®LE/GL/LL YMNIS XVl Sa€ Wv ag
Q30 AN HLNV NSNVHL NVLI10dOMLIW 6HZN6G26G LISSY
9NO1-1V10l
L1HOHS-1V101
60/11/90 60/92/60 00000 65000-£060h 000 (o] 5]
9102/10/90 3nQ %0SL° 90
Qa3YNO3ISNN NS
ONI 3417113W 2NYH9GL6S LISSV
9NO1-1V10L
1HYOHS-TVL0L
60/¢L/L0 60/11/20 00000 8h000-9260h 000 %]
60/92/60 60/11/20 00000 LLOOO-6LhOh QOO0 ofe
6102/61/20 3na %LLL° L0
IvEo19
ONI 3417L3W GLVH9GLES 13SSV
9NOT-V1IO0L
60/01/80 L0/82/60 00000 8L000-5560h 000 otsg
9902/61L /21 3INA ZuvA
ans ur
ONI 34171L3W £4VH9G16G LISSY
9NO1-1V101
(Q,1NOD) OWVY95L6S 13SSV
Javyi a3y Inbov #1071 b3IS  WIY¥Y3IS 440-40 3IQ0D
mmmmmececccsneo-- GJUVYQ m--mmmmmmememea——e- XV

3 % 2 100 301440

€2-X1-SHlL

VIHd13aV1IHd G¢
(L2) JNVE ONd L2

NO|93d
ANVE
:14¥0d3y




7 Ler6hh’9
7 88°120°¢

-lg°2¢eL2e
00"
1-6£°269°¢2
1-962h2 0L
1-00"LE2°61

g0'1€8‘2
00"

7 00°LEQ‘2

-09°8hh‘2
00°

1-09°8hh‘e

0L '9he‘L

7 0L9he’L

0g°9L¢t

1/9
aivis
NO

oL/LL/1L
29

S 1LE£°Ghh‘9
S 88°120°¢

-96°6Lh‘62
-6£°269°2
s-6£°269°2
7-96°2h2 0L
1-00°L£2°6L

00°
00°LE8‘2

S 00°L€8°2

00°
-09°8hh‘e

S$-09°'8hh‘2

0oL 9hE‘L
7 0L°9heL

0e°9L¢E

/9
IVHIA34

Ll VRWYO 4N

+31vVa NNy
+39vd

hher2in
QL 8Lh 1L

2L7£28°021

£9°06€°02
96°9L0°6¢
£6°96£°69

00°69L°66
00°69L°66

oh"191°0¢

ot 191°0¢

oL 102 62

oL'L0262

06 h9h‘6

1800 Xvli
SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TYNYHIUNI

GlL gLL‘02
£9°0hh fL

Lt 16988

82 8EL LL
09°££8°h2
£G°6LL°9n

00°009°20l
00°009°201

o8°8LL L2

08°'8LL Le

02" Lhso¢g
02" Lhs‘o¢e

02" Lhg‘é

$Q33004d

60/1¢/2L

000°000°G2
000°'000°02

000°000°G21L

000°000°S2
000°000°G¢
000°000°59

000°000°00¢

000°000°001

000°000°0¢

000°000°‘0¢

000°000°0¢

000°000°0¢

000°000°0L

S1INN

i0L 60/10/L0 :WOYd
4/8 OX4 1SNYl JUVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L 1NNODIV
140d3¥ 31S/034 SSOV/NIVID

60/¢1/1L1 80/£0/2L 00000 90000-2590t 000
60/£2/10 80/€£0/21L 00000 80000-6£50h 000
6102/G61/H0 3Ina ¥269° 50
hvy SSVI0 hLDI-L002 ¥3S
I VL1 dVO A3TINVLS NVOUOW 24vihGLi9

ONOT-TV10L
1HOHS-TV10L

60/11/20 80/20/01 00000 0L000-8.L£0h 000
60/11/20 LO/6L/21L 00000 0LO00-8.£0h 000
60/11/20 LO/6L/L0 00000 0LOO0-8LE0h 000
6h0z/2L/11 3nQ $hLG G0
€V SSVID 621-1002 S31y3S
I IVLIdVO AIINVLS NVOHOW 03VXLGLLY

ONO1-V101
LYOHS-TTVIOL

60/62/50 60/80/50 00000 £0000-t8hOh 000
6102/€1/60 3Ina ¥00¢° L0
O3SNN ¥S

A3TINVLS NVOYOW 893ALNLL9

ONOT-TV10L
LHOHS~-TTV1iO0OL

60/81/20 80/€2/%0 00000 ©0000-h8E0h 000
L102/82/80 3Ina %042°90
N1W S3143S S3ILON

A3INVLS NVOUOW LLA9HNLL9

ONOI-TV10L
60/90/L0 L0/t2/80 00000 h0000-0250h 000
£102/10/€0 3Ina %00¢€°'S0
S310N
AJTINVLS NVOUOW EYHIMNLLY
ONOT-V101

(a,1N0D)
a3¥inbov #1071 b3S

6WVAZ9I4G6S
3avyl

aVIY3s 440-

oge
oes

l3ssv

oge

oee
oge

l3assv

oee

L3ssv

ote

L3assv

oe8

L3Issy

l3assv
40 3000

memmmme———eeemeso- G3UIVQ —---memmmmecmeeee XYL

3 % 0 LOO 301440

£2-X1-SHWl

VIHd13AVv1I Hd S¢
{12) )NvE ONd L2

NO193Y
MNVd
:140d43y




1-06°010°1L

-0L"L202
1-01L°1L0°2

-09°190°2

1-09°190°2

-L1°602°Ge

1-6h°H90°2
1-98°0£9°‘2
1-¢hOhE‘ L
1-89°949°1L
1-6L°926°1L1

L6° L9821
00°
1 627LE0°2
1 2L09¢88°01

6L°L90°6
00’

1/9
31lvis
NO

oL/LL/tt
£9

1-06°0L0°1L

-01L°1202

1-0L°1LL0°2

-09°190°2
1-09°1L90°2

-L1°602°62

J-6h°h90°2
1-998°0£9°2
J-¢hohe‘L
1-89°9h9°1L
1-6L°926°L1

00’
L6°198°21L

s Gz Lg0°‘2
S 2L°9¢8°01L

00"
61°L9M'6

/9
43034

LVHWYO0 IN

+31va NN
+39vd

69 2h6‘s

06°€£G 1L

06°€€6° L1

09°190°LL
09°190°21L

61°068°GL1L

00°629°he
00°GLL ‘Nl
9L°91.9°6¢E
89°960°6
SL 9L9°6¢E

91 0Lh‘6h

00°065°L
91°098‘Lh

61°269°62

1S00 XVl
SSO1/N

ATINO 3SN IVNY3ILNI

SL'LE6 N

08°29h‘6
08°29h°6

00°000°SL

00°000°6G1

20°'Lh9°06
66096 22
hL hhi‘eL
€€ 9¢c£°82
00°06h‘¢
00° 061 ‘he

£1°'8L2 29

G2°186°‘6
88°969°26

S$Q33004d
Q)
60/1L¢/el

000°'000°S

000°000°0L

000°000°0L

000°000°GL

000°000°4L

000°000°GLL

000°000°62
000°'000°GL
000°000°GE
000°'000°G

000°000°G¢E

000°000°69

000°000°0t
000°000°6¢

000°000°GHh

SLINN

01 60/1L0/10 :WOMJ
4/8 axd4 1SNYL 3JYVYOHLIVIH 100d 908L601 LNNOOOY
140d3Y 315/034 SSOT/NIVO

60/20/20 40/02/21 00000 20000-99¢0h 000
G202/€2/20 3Ina %006 80
1NYVNO dWOD

SONIQTI0H VI IH3IWV SM3IN 9xv8.Lh269

ONOT-TV1i0l
60/10/L0 €0/£0/0L 00000 0LOO0-8LSOW 000
h202/02/10 3Ina %06L°LO
830 SNOD
SONIQT0H VOIY3IWV SMIAN 6UVBLNZS9
ONOTT-V.iOL

60/10/01 %0/92/L0 00000 90000-t090h 000
6002/10/0L 3INQA %SLE"LO

66HV6ESBEISN NISI 0hOLOSGZ 10Q3S

A9 YILSNIWLS3M TVNOILVN 6HVEESRED
ONOT-TV10l

60/€1/11 80/1€/€0 00000 80000-2590% 000
60/¢£2/L0 80/1£/€0 00000 0L000-6£50% 000
60/€2/L0 LO/9L/LL 00000 0LOOO-6£50h 000
60/22/h0 L0/9L/1LL 00000 GS000-LhhOh 000
60/22/10 L0/9L/1L1 00000 SG000-LhhOh 000
6h02/L1/90 3Ina ¥8L0°90
hv SSv10 GiDI1L002 S31y3S
I TIV11dv3 AJTINVLS NVOHOW L AVAGGLLY

ONOT-TV1i01
1YOHS-TVI10L

60/2e/L0 60/LL/20 00000 LEO0O-8€S0h 000
60/22/L0 60/11/20 00000 LE000-8E£S0h 0G0
6h02/21 /00 3Ina $L11L8° G0
¢V SSVTD 2LDH-L002 S31d3S
I IV11dvO AITINVLS NVOHOW 8IVBGSLLY

9NO1-1V101
LYOHS-TV10L
(a,1INOD) 24VXHhGLLY

3agvyt a3yinbov #1071 bIs

avIY¥3s d440-

0€8

l3assv

0¢s8

l3issv

628

13ssv

oes
oee
oee
oee
oee

l3ssv

oeg

(0]%°)

13ssy

l3ssv
Y0 3000

mmmmmmmeem e --== S3LVQ -=-=-=------------ XVY]

3 % D LOO 301440

£2-X1-SWl

VIHdTI3AV I Hd GE
(12) )NVE ONd L2

NO19O3Y
ANVE
+1¥0d3y




7 06°69L 7 06°69L
09°80L°L 08°80L°L
7 08°80L°1L 7 08°80L°L
ot 'ohl 00
00° 0f "0ohL
7 0€°0hL S 0g£°ohL
08°S0L 00"
00" 0860t
7 0L°02L s oL° 02l
7-06"1l S-06"tlL
-06°190°¢ -06°190°¢
1-06°190°¢ 1-06°190°¢€
-06°01L0°1L -06°0L0°1L
/9 /9
lvis BLAELEP]
NOI LYWUYO 4N
oL/LL/11 :31va NN
19 139vd

06°L86°6

09°066°61

09°066°61

Gh hG0‘6s

Sh hs0‘6s

G2 020°G1

6L°900°¢
06" €100l

Gh 966°9L

G9°2h6‘s

1800 XVl

SsSOo071/N

ATINO 3SN IVNY3LNI

00°L6L°0L

oh"660°L2

oh" 660°L2

SLTh6L GG
SL h6LSS

60921 GL

gh L2L‘s
09°'866°6

66" h68° €L
G6° 168 €L

GL LE6 N
$03300Y4d

60/1¢/2L

000°000°01

000°000°02

000°000°02

000°'000°SS

000°000°GS

000°000°6Gt

000°000°S
000°000°01L

000°000°GL

000°000°GL

000°000°G

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
4/8 aX4 1SNY¥l IYYOHLIVIH 1004 908L60L LNNOJIV
1404349 31S/034 SSOT1/NIVO

60/L1/90 L0/82/60 00000 L9000-£050h 00O ocsg
L£02/G61/01 3na %062°90
91W 1SL
d¥0D1 J10Vd LOOHLLGE9 LISSV
9NO1-V10L
60/L1/90 80/20/10 00000 S9000-£0G0h 000 oteg
81L02/6L/h0 3Ina %0GL GO
S3I10N
d¥00 370VHO 60VX68E£89 13ISSV
9NO1-1V10L
1Y¥OHS-v10L
60/L1/90 60/60/90 00000 £9000-£050h 000 (o141
©102/91/90 3Ina %00L"ho
L1HWESE 1003S 86VBHEZESISN NISI
(40 3JONIAOYd) OIYVINO 6V8HEZER9 L1ISSV
9NO1-IV1O0L
1HOHS-V.10L
60/G1/10 60/52/20 00000 HLOOO-LE£60h 000 0¢eg
60/61/90 60/42/20 00000 2L000-6060% 000 o€g
6102/0L/20 3Ina %s2l S0
£ghxMhg 1003S S8VVO68699SN NISI
QL7 1S3ANI SO03S SILHVAON 8YVO68699 13SSV
9NO1-V10L
60/20/20 60/8L/60 00000 ©H0000-99€£0t 000 og8
8202/0£/010 %00€° 10
S a19 83d
ON| VOIYIWY SM3N 6rvgehzs9 L3Issv
9NO1-V10L
Javyl aayinbov #1071 b3IS  IViY¥Y3S 440-¥0 300D
....... memmmeeeee- §3)V(Q mem=——mmemmem————n XV

3 2 3 L0O0O 301440

€2-X1-SKWl

VIHd13av1IHd G6¢
(L2) »NVE ONd L2

NO193Y
XNVd
$1¥0d3Y




1 6L°8%

00°06L
00’

7 00°0GL

08 t0h‘2
00"

7 08°€0h’‘2

G0°6h9°¢
00°

7 60°6419°¢

06° 624
00°

7 06°6eS

0S5°69L

1/9
alvis
NO

oL/LL/1tL
s9

1 6L789h

00°
00°06L

S 00°04L

00°
08°€0h‘2

S 08°¢€0h‘e

00"

S G0'679°¢

00’

S 06°62S

06°69L

1/9
vyaa3ad

1 VWUYO0 4N

+31va Nny
+30Vd

00°000°02L

00°062 he

00° 062 he

oh"206°61

GL Eh6 th

SLTEn6 nh

06" hE6‘6

06 hE6‘6

06°186°6

1800 Xvli

SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3Sn TVYNYH3ILNI

Gl g9h 02t

00°000°6¢

00°000°6G2

02°90£°22

02°90¢‘2e

08°264°8h

08°26G°8h

ot 09h°oL

ot"09h° 0L

00°LSL 0L

$Q33004d
9
60/1¢€/21

000°000°02L

000°000°62

000°000°62

000°000°02

000°000°‘02

000°000°Gh

000°000°Gh

000°000°0L
000°000°0L

000°000°0L

S1INN

{01 60/10/L0 iWOY4
/8 aX4 1Sny¥l 3JYVOHLIV3H 1004 908.60L LNNODOV
130434 31S/034 SSOT/NIVI

60/12/L0 80/82/h0 00000 LO00O-LhG0h 000
8L02/62/10 3InA % MVA
€V SSV10 6-8002 S3IY3S

1SNYLl NVO1 LN3AN1S W1S 63VAhhheL

ONOT-TV101
1¥0HS-V10L

60/61/10 80/9L /%0 00000 L9000-GhEOh 000
6002/61/10 3Ina %000°h0
VNLIW S31Y¥3S S3ION

NSSV LMW NVOT1 LN3ANLS g£xg42hhel

ONOT-TV10L
1YOHS-V1O0L

60/22/90 80/2L/LL 00000 Q0L000-90460% 000
hL02/L1/€0 3Ina %6.8°90
Q3SNN s

ONI 71LNI SIYYOW dI1Hd hoveLlls8lL

ONOTI-V10l
LYOHS-TV10L

60/90/L0 60/LL/€0 000600 90000-0250h 000
GL02/G61/€0 3ING 3$06€° SO
O3SNN s

ONI ¥3Zid4d 8vaL8OLLL

ONOT-ViOoL
1YOHS-TTV10L

60/L1/90 60/60/10 00000 69000-£060h 000
6L02/61/10 3Ina %006° S0
JOVILHOW 1SL

d¥001419vd 2ROhLLG69

ONO-TV10L

(@, 1NOD) LO9OhL1G69

3avyl a3ldinbov #1071 b3S

aviy3s 440-

oes

l3assv

628

13ssv

oge

l3ssv

ogs

13ssv

03%°]

13ssv

13ssv
¥y0 3000

B ROREEE TR S3LVQ ---------- —m------ XVL

3 ® 0 LOO 301440

£2-X1-SWl

VIHd13aVlHd SG€
{(12) XNvE ONd L2

NO|[93d
MNVE
+1d0d3d




q1-h6° L
I1-€1°81
1-6h° L
1-86"he

-2L 16L 8

1-19°2h8h
J-gh Lh2’L
1-19°996
1-82°L6S
1-09°699
1-G1L " 802
1-6L°LL2

-66°294°¢g

1-26°h9
1-92° LS
1-29°hL
1-16°LL
1-6h°98
1-L0°6S
1-00°2h6‘h
1-t6°Lel
1-he"80L
T-1€£°681
1-86"he
I-hS"LL
1-10°6¢

GL°99h

1/9
Jivis
N

oL/t1/tt
99

0

-2L7L6L 8
1-19°2h8‘h
J-2hLhe’lL
1-18°896
1-82°L6S
1-09 699
1-61 "802
q-6L°LLe

-66°29M°G
1-26°h9
1-92°1LS
1-29°hL
1-16°1L
1-6h°9¢
1-L0°6S
1-00°2hS‘h
1-h6° L2l
1-hg "801L
q-1€£°681
1-86"he
1-h6" L1
1-10°6¢

QL 89h

1/9
vy3aa3d
I LVH YO 4N

+31va NNy
+30vd

LL 6Ll
€6 2eh
96 €Ll
26°184

98°G661 ‘1L
12°0LL°0h
10°60L°6
L6°0hG L
8L 849 h
99° 1126
60°029°1
h1L°G69°1L

81 6L6°19
68° 906
88661
9g°2ho‘L
£8° 866
£L°g02°L
91°628
LOhLL‘6h
61°181.°1
LE ELG L
9h hh9‘e
26 ghe
66" the

€6 hhg

00°000°02L

1S00 Xvli
Sso1/N

ATINO 3SN TYNY3LNI

I v 9o

£2°891
oh " hoh
117991
h6° 964

hiLhhh29
09°126°G¢E
6G°L9h‘g
oL"2.6‘9
0G6°LS0‘h
90°2hS‘h
h6'LLh'L
Ge LLhL

61°916°96

h9 12t
60°99L
107216 0h
G2'669°1
£€0°Goh“1L
GL'GGh 2
h6'£2¢
Gah'L22
26°G0G

sL 89h‘02L

$@33004d

60/1¢/2L

0t£2 891
00t "hoh
oLL 991
0hé6°96S

095 8h0°29

020°2£46°6¢€

06G°L9h°‘8
00l '216°9
00G6°160‘h
090°2hs‘h
oh6°LLh L
0se°"LLih‘L

061 "2h6‘ LS

0L6° 118
029 ehl
ohL'L96
02€°L26
ong-1zL’L
060°99L

0£0°86G°6h

06276691
0£0°GOh‘L
06l Gsh‘e
oh6 €£2¢
ogh' 122
026 " G0G

000000021

S1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
/8 aX4 1SNY¥L JHVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L 1NNODOV
140434 31S/034 SSO1/NIV9

60/10/h0 L0O/61/10 00000 6L000-EEH0Oh 000 gee
60/10/£0 LO/6L/L0 00000 0L000-20h0h 000 828
60/10/20 LO/6L/10 00000 ©HO0O00-tLEOH 000 828
60/10/10 L0/61L/L0 00000 60000-EHEO0h 000 gze
LLo2/€L/0L 3Ina %66h°90
€V SSY1D 20-1002 S31¥3S
ONI 1A SD3S 91W SOHE NOWOIVS 6Mrv6hG6L 13SSV
9NO1-TV101
60/60/90 ©0/12/10 00000 HL000-66h0h 000 o€8
60/10/90 t0/L2/h0 00000 £L000-£0S0h 000 829
60/10/60 ©0/L2/H0 00000 80000-89h0h 000 828
60/10/%0 t0/12/H0 00000 £2000-0hh0h 000 828
60/10/€0 ©0/12/10 00000 8L000-.L0h0h 000 829
60/10/20 t0/L2/H10 00000 9L000-6LE0h 000 828
60/10/10 ©0/L2/H10 00000 £L000-0GE£0h 000 828
6002/81/2L 3na %026° L0
2V SSVI1D 1D-0002 S31y¥3s
11A 03S 9LW SOYE NOWOTIVS GreENBhGEL LIASSY
9NO1-V10L
60/10/21 60/62/80 00000 20000-2890h 000 828
60/10/LL 60/62/80 00000 LL0O00-2690h 000 928
60/10/0L 60/62/90 00000 60000-2290% 000 828
60/10/60 50/62/80 00000 20000-1660h 000 828
60/10/80 S0/62/80 00000 80000-0960h 000 828
60/10/L0 60/62/80 00000 LLOOO-lL£50h 000 828
60/LL/90 60/62/80 00000 LLO0OO-£0G60t 000 ote
60/10/90 60/62/80 00000 2L000-66h0h 000 928
60/10/60 §0/62/80 00000 90000-89h0h 000 828
60/10/h0 60/62/80 00000 L2000-0hhOh 000 928
60/10/€0 60/62/80 00000 9L000-,0h0h 000 geze
60/10/20 S0/62/80 00000 ©1000-6LE£0h 000 928
60/10/10 60/62/80 00000 LLOOO-0GE0h 000 828
£€€02/81/2L 3na %$266°90
2V SSVID £0-0002 S31y3S
11A 23S 91W SHIHLOYE NOWOIVS 28vO8HS6L LIASSY
9NO1-TIV10L
(a,1N0OD) 60vAhhhgl 13SSV
aavyl a3yinbov #1071 b3S viy¥3sS 440-¥0 300D
e ettt --=== §31VYQ ~=~===cmcme———u -- XVl

3 2 0 LO0O 331440

VIHd13AGY11Hd S€ NO193Y
(12) YNvE ONd L2 NNVE
£2-X1-SWl 114043N




1-06°062 1-06°062 G2 916°¢€e gL 682 se 000°000°62 60/€2/0%0 80/91L/H10 00000 20000-8hh0h 000 0¢e®
8L02/61/60 3Ina %618 H0
INLW S3143S g3IUNO3SNN ¥S
dY0D 1394Vl 69v421928 L13ISSV
-0L°62E°€ -0L°62¢8°¢ oL'Lh6 6 oh°1L1L9‘9 000°000°01 9NO1-TIV101
1-0L°62£°€ 1-0L°62€°€ 0L Lh6 6 oh'119‘9 000°000°0L 60/81/20 £0/%2/11 00000 LOO0O-t8E0h 000 ot
h€02/10/21 3Ina %066° SO
sanos
ONI ADY3N3 Y¥OONNS 8Qv622.98 L3ISSV
09°8Lh 09°8Lh 00" hG6°6 09-2eh‘oL 000°000°0L 9NO1-V10L
7 09°8Lh 7 09°8Lh 00°hS6°6 09°2¢eh 0L 000°000°0L 60/22/90 80/hi/1L0 00000 9.000-9060% 000 (]3]
8£02/10/20 3Ina %0S6° G0
V-80 S3I1Y3S 1HOW 434 1SlL
NOSIG3 WO NY3IHLNOS LHi00h2h8 13SSV
02°686 00" 9NO1-1V101
00" 02°686 06°9866h 0L LL6 0S 000°000°06 LHOHS-1V.10L
7 0h 699 S 0t°699 06°166°62 0£°169°0¢ 000°000°0¢ 60/L1/90 60/81/£0 00000 ©L000-£0G60h 000 0¢s
7 08°6L¢E S 08°6l¢ 09 h66°6L oh hLe‘02 000°000°0¢ 60/L0/%0 60/81/£0 00000 02000-££h0h 000 0tg
t1L0e/12/€0 Ina %000° Ho
L634vZeaze8sn NISI
N1d IVNOILVYNYILN| 113IHS 64v2846228 L1ISSV
-06°9hlL -06 ghL oh thi‘olL 06°866°6 000°000°01L 9NO1-V10l
7-06°8hl 7-06 " ght ot LhL oL 06°866°6 000°000°01L 60/22/90 60/82/90 00000 h1000-9060% 000 ocg
0L02/GL/€0 3nAa %0L6°HO
L6YVLELOLYSN NISI LdZS908 10Q3S
01d Y3IMOd HS11100S 6VVLIELOL8 13SSV
-h8°€06°1L -8 €0G6‘1L 99°168°28 28°Lhe‘ L8 061 “hoh ‘6L ONO1-TV.10l
q1-18°28¢ -18°28¢ L8°100°9e 00°629°‘6e 000°000°62 60/22/90 L0/61/01L 00000 2L000-9060h 000 IX:]
1-0L°9%0°1L 7-0L°9h0°L ho' 211 ¢S he° 690 he 0L9°'9hL‘2¢S 60/22/90 LO/61/10 00000 2L000-9060h 000 (]3]
1-69°¢L 1-69° L 0z 8Ll GG 0LL 066°0LL 60/10/90 L0/61/10 00000 h9000-96h0h 000 828
7-86°8 1-86°8 £8° 661 G2 161 06216l 60/10/60 L0/61/10 00000 S0000-£9h0h 000 828
1/9 /9 1S09 Xvl $033504d SLINN Javyl a3”inbov #1071 b3IS  IVIYIS 140-¥0 300D
A1vis Tvy3a3d ————— - mme=w=-- §31YQ -======== R R A 2]
NOI LVYVWYO 4ANI SSOT/NIVD
oL/LL/1t 131va NNy 60/L€/2L 0l 60/L0/10 :WOY4 3 % D L0OO 391440
L9 139vd 4/9 ax4 1SnY¥l 3HVOHLIVIH 1004 908.60L 1NNODOV VIHd13aV1IHd SE€ NOID3Y
ATINO 3SN TYNYILN| 1¥0d3H 31S/034 SSOT/NIVY (L2) YNVE ONd L2 NNVE

£2=-XL-SWL +1Y¥0d43yd




7 62°189°2 S Gz 1892
00°619‘2 00°619°2
7 00°61L9°2 7 00°619°2
-06"hLG6 L -06°hLGg’L
T1-0G6°"hLG6“1 -06"hLG L
00°' 809 00°809
7 00°809 7 00°809
-0t 200°L -0t 200°L
7-0h°200°1L J-0h"200°L
-69°1¢gg'¢ -G9°1££°¢g
1-62 62l ¢ 1-62°62L¢
1-0h°902°2 7-0h°902°2
-06°062 -06°062
/9 /9
3lvis BLAELEE]
NOI LVWYO 4N
oL/LL/LL 131v0 NNY
89 :39vd

G2 296 he

oh'9¢6°62

oh"9¢6°62

0L°988°01

0L7988°0L

oh hhe‘LL

oh'hhe‘LlL

0L 9€G 1L

0oL 9¢G 1L

gz ghi‘Le

G6°882°91
0£°668°01

G2 9l16°¢e

1800 XVl
t SsSsO1/N

ATINO 3SN IVNY3IUNI

06" €h9‘Le

oh' G666 2¢e

oh- G662t

0z 2Le‘6

0z-2LE‘6

oh 266 L1
oh- 266 1LL

0L €£G°01L

oL ggs0lL

09°918 L2

06°269‘g

GL 6e2¢ee

$Q@33004d
I v
60/1¢/¢2L

000°000°462

000°000°0¢

000°000°0¢

000°000°0L

000°000°0L

000°000°01L

000°000°0L

000°000°0L

000°000°6G2

000°00061L
000°000°0L

000°000°G2

SL1INN

‘0L 60/1L0/10 :WOY4
d¥/9 ax4 1Sn¥L F™UVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L 1NNODOV
140d3¥ 318/034 SSOT/NIV9

60/81/90 80/€L/1L1L 00000 £2000-t0S0h 000
hLoeg/hi/20 Ina %052° 80
ald WOD
ONI 378v0 Y3NYVM 3Wil LDVr2eLss
ONOT-TV1i0L

60/¢1/80 80/91L/90 00000 60000-0950h 000
£1L02/1L0/L0 3Ina %$002° 90
Q3UND3ISNN ¥S
ONI 316v0 HINUVM 3WI1l h®VrecLes
9NOT-V101

60/10/L0 ©0/0£/h0 00000 hL0O00-8LSON 000
h202/10/20 3InA ¥0.LS°LO
9330
ONI S3INVJWOO HINYVM 3WIL LHEGLELSS
ONOT-TVi0l

60/61/90 90/81/L0 00000 91000-5060t 000
0€£02/61/60 InAd ¥ 062°80
3404N3 VOINO33T1IL haAVSBE6LS

ONO1-TTV10L

60/61/90 ©0/92/L0 00000 hL000-5050% 000
0102/61/60 3Ina ¥0SL°LO
aio

A9 3d40Y¥N3 VOINO43N3L 90VEBELLS

ONOT-V.LOL

60/80/.0 50/20/90 00000 81000-t240h 000
60/10/L0 S0/20/90 00000 2L000-8LS0h 000
€£02/61/11 3Ina $5.£°90
IM S3143S LNYVNO dWOD

WLIdVD VIIVLI WOO3T3L GiAVALZ6L8
9NOI-V10L
(a,1NOD) 68v4219.18
Javyl aiyvinbov #1071 bIS  IViI¥3S 440-
...... SR TR e

o1%°]

l3ssv

oee

l3assv

oee

13ssv

0g8

l3ssv

ocsg

L3ssv

oee
oge

l3ssv

l3ssv
40 3000
XV1

3 ® 0 100 301440

£S-X1-SW1

VIHd13aV1iHd SE
(L2) YNvE ONd L2

NO|O3Y
MNVE
+140d3y




7 h9°
1 €9°
1 89°
1L

-G9°601L°1L
00"

7 ohCeLLL

1-G6°EL6°L

1-0L ' 806

-Gz oLtz
1-01 ‘601
T-GLTLOL L

-0L°199"1L
00"

1-01°199°1

oL/LL/LL
69

1 19
1 £9°
1 89°
1L

-GG 102
-0l ' 806
7 0h2LLL
1-66°€L6° L
S-0l " 806

-gz'oLL‘z
J-01 " 60h
I-GLLOL L

00"
-0L°199°L

S-0L"L99°L

00"
G2 189‘2

1/9
vy3ia3ad

1L VHYO 4N

+dilva NNy
+39vd

66°96n h
LO"G2h'h
hL Lthi‘h
h6°626°h

00°699°201

00°2L1°6¢
00°6LL°¢S
00°8LL°6

geroLz‘ze

oL h98‘g
GL 92e €L

0L "6hh‘GL

0L 6hh‘GL

§2°296°he

1S00 Xv1
SSO01/N

ATINO 3SN TTVYNY3ILNI

£9°L60°h
0L Geh'h
28 LhL'h
6§9°0€6°h

GE 666 LOL

oh " h88‘0h
60°G08°1S
06°698°8

00°001°02

00°6GLh 8
00°629°1L1

00°28L°¢1

00°28L°¢E1L

05" €h9‘Le
$Q33004d
9

60/1¢€/21

0£9°L6h H
00L°G2h‘h
028 LhL h
069°0£6°h

000°000°501

00000001
000°000°GS
000°000°0L

000°000°G2

000°000°0L
000°000°6G1L

000°000°GL

000°000°SL

000°000°52

S1INN

{01 60/10/10 :WOY4
4/8 aX4 1SNYL 3HVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L 1NNOJOV
130434 315/034 SSO1/NIVI

60/61/t0 90/t1/20 00000 LG000-S€h0h 000
60/G61L/£0 90/t1/20 00000 £9000-S0t0h 000
60/61/20 90/%1/20 00000 LL000-8LE0h 000
60/GL/L0 90/%1L /20 00000 £9000-She0h 000

0L02/61/60 3Ina %0L0" G0

€V SSVTIO 1 -9002 S31¥3S

1lsSndl ¥Y3NMO 0Olnv vvsn 0bJ8LZ2£06

ONOT-TVi0L
LYOHS~TV101

60/60/1L1L 80/92/90 00000 20000-th90h 000

60/£2/L0 80/92/90 00000 2L000-6£G0h 000

60/G61/10 80/92/90 00000 ©2000-0hh0h 00O
L102/02/21 3INA %6.8°60

0d4WEBZE 1003S 20W3IXL9206SN NISI

10 QUO4WVLS OV San OW3XL9206
ONOT-TV1O0L

60/21/80 80/82/€0 00000 65000-6550% 000
60/80/L0 80/82/€0 00000 02000-h250% 000
L902/S1/€£0 3InA $uvA

00L ® LL/SL/€ 17vO sS€3Q 9ns ur
ONI SO0J SY3N3AVHL LvviLLh68

ONOT-TV1O0L
LYOHS~TTviOoL

60/01/£0 80/82/€0 00000 LL0OOO-20t0h 000
8102/61/€0 Ina ¥$000° 90
a3y¥nd3SNN dS

ONI NV3IDOSNVYL 8SV0E8E68

ONOI-V101
LYOHS~-TV10L

3avyl Q3dIndbov #1071 bis

VIY3s 440~

8c8
8¢c8e
828
g8¢c8

13ssv

oee
oes
oeg

l3ssv

oes8

(03 %]

13ssv

oee

13Ssv

¥0 3000

mmmmmmee—eeeeo-oo- SIUVQA m--mmmmmmmmmee-ee- XV]

3 2 0 LO0 301440

€2-X1-SWl

VIHd13aViIHd SG¢€
(12) YNVE ONd 12

NOI193d
MNVE
+ 14043y




7 00°
7 00°
1 00°
1 00°
7 00°
7 00°
7 00°
7 00°
1 00°
1 00°
1 00°
1 00°

00"

T 00°
7 00°

GG LLh L

7 6h°2LS
1 01L°696

60°2L6

7 60°2L6

oL/LL/1L
oL

S hl LLh

S e ahl
S-86°9

S 6L°0h

S LG hel

S 19726
S-60" €81

S 1L°890‘8
S-G6°€41
S-2l 226
$-00°862°6
S-1L°68EL°L

L0 €94

s-9g£°162°2
S L£°028°2

S6ULLn’L

1 6h°2LS
7 0L 696

60°2L6

1 60°2L6

99°2

1/9
vy3ia3ad

1l VHWYO 4N

+31va Nnu
+39vd

€€°190°2L
o2 gge‘al
12°991 ¢h
28 h2ZL‘9
G9°6h2‘zelL
gh hre gl
G6°8hL 9¢
26°¢0L‘GEe
g6 che‘2L
09°666°L9
h8 L6 6L1L
99°220°02

2L LEE8EL

LE"0L8°08
L8 091" L8

oh"L68°61

GE'hi6'h
c0'€26 L

LL L68°8

1,.°168°8

hiL 666°81

1S00 Xv1
SSO01/N

ATNO 3SN TVNYH3IIUNI

JA TR M A
gh'8lh ‘2L
€2°6G1L°¢h
19°691°9
gz hlg‘a
60°L2h 8L
06°696°9¢
€9 2LL ¢he
£9°88L‘2l
8h"L£0°19
he 0h9‘0LL
G6°282 8l

€L h68°8el

G6°219°8h
8L°182°06

a6 thie‘1e

08°98h‘S
GL'888°GL

08°698°6

08°698°6

08°109°81

$Q33004d
o
60/1¢/21

000°000°0L
000°000°01L
000°000°G¢
000°000°S
00000001
000°000°SL
000°000°0¢€
000° 000002
000°000°0L
000°000°6§
000° 0000t
000°000°G1L

000°'000°001

000°000°6¢E
000°000°469

000°000°02

000°000°‘G
000°000°SL

000°000°0L

000°600°0L

008°1L09‘81

SL1INN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOYA
/8 aX4 1SNYL JYVOHLIVIH 100d 9081601 LNNODIV
140434 31S/Q34 SSOV/NIVD

60/€0/60 60/91L/L0 00000 20000-.1.60% 000 'A%
60/£0/60 60/80/.0 00000 20000-..60% 000 cee
60/10/60 60/80/L0 00000 10000-GLG0h 000 ces
60/10/60 60/.0/L0 00000 LO000-G.60h 000 ces
60/92/80 60/L0/L0 00000 £0000-6950% 000 cte
60/62/80 60/L0/L0 00000 L000G-8950% 000 ces
60/h1/L0 60/L0/L0 00000 95000-9250%1 000 cee
60/h1/.0 60/81/90 00000 95000-9260%1 000 TR
60/h1/L0 60/12/G0 00000 95000-9260h 000 ces
60/t1L/L0 60/1L2/50 00000 95000-9250h 000 ces
60/11/10 60/02/t0 00000 95000-9250h 000 ces
60/t1/L0 80/h0/21 00000 95000-9260h 000 rA%:

£202/61/80 3Ina $062° 90
aNO8 AYNSYIYL vSn LD30L8ZL6 L3SSV

LYOHS-Tv1i0l1

60/h1/L0 60/12/1L0 00000 h5000-9250h 000 'A%
60/tL/L0 80/€L/LL 00000 ©5000-9250t 000 ces
L2oe/saL/LL Ing@ ¥$000° 80
aNO8 AMNSVIYL VSN 8713018216 13SSV

9NOT1-1V10lL
60/21/80 80/0L/1L0 00000 L9000-6560% 000 (6] %]
60/61/90 80/0L/L0 00000 8L000-5060h 000 0ts8
8€02/61/10 3Ina %002° 90
S3ILON ¥S
301 A¥3S 130¥vd QILINN GrVZLELL6E L3ISSV
ONOT1-1V101
60/8L/90 hG/21/60 00000 G2000-t0G0h 000 ogeg

he02/L2/60 Ina $06L°90

0AAZZ208 10038 SLSYD9I80L6SN NISI

S31VLS NVOIX3IW Q3LINN LSVD98OL6E L3SSV
ONOT-TV1IO0L

(a,1NOD) 0bD8.2£06 L3ISSV
Javyl a3y¥INbovV #1017 b3S  VIY¥3IS 440-40 3Q0D
—-mmmeccceecemmees GJIV( --------meemmeeee- XYL

3 2 0 L00 3901440
VIHdTI3AVTIHd S€ NOIO3Y
(12) %Nva ONd L2 ANVE

€2-X1-SHWL +1¥0d3yd




1-9¢ “hhe
1-85°0L8

-LG hhE‘6L
00"

1-69°29h°01L
1-16°¢h9
1-£9°€69°2
1-89°962°1L
J-tg°2Lh’h
7 €6°LLE
1-9h° €61

-6L°120°L
00"

-9t 108

1-g€°hie

26°9£G°¢

1 26°8£5°¢€

/9
31vils
NO

oL/Lt/LL
1L

S-9¢ "hhe
S-86°0L8

00°

-LG hhe‘6lL
$-69°29h°01
S-16'¢h9
S-£8°€69°2
$-89°962°1L
S-L£°2Lh‘h
S £6°L1L¢E
S-9h° €61

00"
-6L°120°L

S-9h'L0%8
S-g€°hie

26°9€G°¢
7 26°9€6°¢E

-LL "hGh'E

/9
VY3034

1 VKWY0 4N

+31VQa NNY
+39vd

66 6E9'H
60°LL2°6

02°981‘9he

£€6°L2h° L6
8L 6GL G
80°009°62
th0°008°21
02°000°h9
G9°666°1L1
21°666 82

L17168°26

L2 Leh 8E
96°¢Lh hL

g82'208°6h

92°208°Gh

h2°920°169

1800 Xvli

SSO0O1/N

ATNO 3SN TVNY3ILNI

6L°162°h
LG 09h‘8

£9°1h8‘922
82°696°98
L9°GLL‘g
G2°906°22
9¢ " eha‘LL
68°186°66
86116 1L
99°608‘82

8£°628°16

GL'629°LE
£9°661 11

02" LhE‘6h

02 Lhe’‘6h

£6°LL6°€49

$3d33004d

60/1¢€/21

000°000°4
000°000°0L

000°000°602
000°000°68
000°000°4
000°000°02
000°000°0L
000°000°0§
000°000°0L
000°000°62

000°000°66G

000°000°0h
000°'000°6L

000°000°9h

000°000°91

000°000°6¢€S

S1INN

{01 60/10/L0 iWO¥d
H/8 aX4 1SN¥1 JUVOHLTIVIH T00d 908.60L LNNODIV
140434 318/Q34 SSOT/NIVO

60/81/80 60/82/h0 00000 L0000-L950% 000
60/21/80 60/82/h0 00000 L2000-55G0% 000
6£02/461/20 3Ina %00S° €0

J1ON AYNSVYIHL VSN 6vDOLB2L6

60/62/90
60/62/90
60/61 /10
60/92/20
60/81/20
60/81/20
60/60/20

8€£000-.040h
8£000-12060h
60000-9¢h0h
£€0000-26€£0Hh
81000-08£0h
81000-08€0h

ONOT-TVi0l

LYOHS-TTVI01
60/t0/20 00000
60/10/20 00000
80/2L/21 00000
80/2L/21 00000
80/2L /21 00000
80/62/L1 00000
80/62/11 00000

2L000~LLe0h

8¢02/61/60 3InA %006 ho
S310N AYNSVIYL VSN 0Xd0L8216

ONOT-TV1O0L
1YOHS-V10L

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

60/.0/10 80/22/10 00000 S0000-61G0% 000
60/¢1/10 80/22/L0 00000 20000-thE0h 000
8202/61/10 3na %0SL°10

S03S N1D3104¥d NOILVIANI

AYNSV3YL

S3ILON AYNSV3IYL VSN hAdOLB2L6

ONOT-TV10l

60/.0/10 LO/h2/LO 00000 £0000-61LG0% 000
L202/G1/10 3Ina ¥6L£°20

S03S N13310dd NOILVIiNI

avyl

A¥NSV3YL

SILON AYNSVIYL VSN LS4OLB2LE

LYOHS-V101

oes
oe8

l3assy

oee
oes
0€8
oce
oee
oes
(03%°]

13ssv

oeg
oee

l3ssv

oee

l3ssv

(a,1N0OD) [D30OLB2L6 13SSV
a3yInbov #1071 biS  vIY3S 440-¥0 300D
§31VQ ~~---=-==c=-eememn XYl

3 ® 0 {00 301440

VIHdI3aV I Hd G¢€
(12) X%NVE ONd 12

£2-X1-SKW1

NQI1O3Y
MNVE
+140d3d




1-£9°6¢e¢e
1-€2°6¢Eh
7 917661
7 01°L8L
129°LS

1-96°9L

1-91 " €61
I-19°2LL
1-20°L6G¢E
1-heg - col
1-89 "hoh
1-h2 869
1-€0°LSL
1-61°8L6
1-86°091
7 01°299
T L9°hih
162122
7 hit6E9
1 627022

20°LG6
00"

7 20°LG6

L0 96L
00"’
7 90 heh
1 89°69h
1=-L9° LhL

~h6°halL
00"’

1/9
Jlvis

oL/ti/tt
el

‘1

‘1

‘2
‘2

“1

‘€

‘2

‘2

“1

NO

S-£9°G€¢
S-£2°6¢h°L
S 91661

S 0L°L8LL
S 29°16
$-96°91
S-91 "€61
s-h9°2LL
$-20°L6¢
S-hg 2oL ‘2
S-89°hoh‘2
s-t2°' 869
S-£0°16GL
S-61°8L6°1
$-86'091
ol 299
L9 hih‘e
62122
hi G€9
62°022

nnounw

00°
20° 1662

S 20°166°2

00°
L0 96L

S 90 heh
S 89°69h
S=19° LNl

00"
-h6 hGL L

/9
vy3aqa3ad
I LVH Y0 4N

+31va NNy
+39vd

06°G6GL 0L
09°€£20°¢h
G6°LLE G
£9°0h9°9¢1L
6h°6Lh°g
6h'6Lh°G
20°666°01L
Lh 1ze8oe
L9°GLE  6h
gL gLz‘LeL
18°12£°00L
61L°198°L2
29 ohh‘geg
69 hsh gL
89°9hL 1L
£€9°0hh‘ge
£2°28L°L8
06°29h‘¢
€9°GLh 9|
06 €9h°‘¢

€6 €01 04

£G €01 ‘06

2£°266°8h

L6160 hi
28°666°82
66°860°¢

19°906° €1

1800 Xvi
SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TVNY3LNI

Lz ozgh‘ol
LE H8G LN
1L 186°6
gL Ll2h el
LL"LEG S
£6°20h°‘S
98°608‘0L
£8°8hh’ L02
6G6°866°8h
Lh 9LL‘Gel
61°L16°16
66°891°12
66°£89 2t
06°9Lh 0L
06°686°01
£1°201 he
h8°962°68
61L'£89°¢
LELGO 1L
61'£89°¢

66°090°¢q

66°090° €S

6£°80¢‘6h

L6°LE6 NL
06°6G9h 62
26°0L6 1

oL L6l 2L

$Q33004d

60/Lg/el

000°000°0L
000°000°0h
000°000°S

000°000°62L
000°000°§

000°000°S

000°000°01
000° 000061
000°000°GHh
000°000°GL1L
000°000°06
000°000°62
000°000°0¢
000°000°69
000°000°0L
000°000°0¢
000°000°GL
000°000°S

000°000°SL
000°000°¢S

000°000°06
000°000°04

000°000°06

000°000°61
000°000°0¢
000°000°S

000°000°GL

SLiINN

‘01 60/10/1L0 :WOM4
¥/8 axd LSndl JYVOHLIVIH 100d 908.60L LNNODOV
140438 31S/034 SSO1/NIVO

60/61/60 60/62/10 00000 LOO0O-0LhOh 000
60/80/60 60/62/1L0 00000 60000-L9t0h 000
60/61/¢0 60/62/10 00000 LO000-60h0h 000
60/61/£0 60/82/10 00000 LO0O00-6010t 000
60/61/¢0 60/92/10 00000 LO0O00-60h0h 000
60/62/20 60/92/10 00000 LO0OOO-L8E0h 000
60/62/20 60/€2/10 00000 LO000-L8E£0h QOO
60/02/20 60/€2/10 00000 LLOOO-hBEON Q00
60/02/20 60/£2/10 00000 60000-h8€0h 000
60/02/20 60/12/L0 00000 60000-t8E0h 000
60/02/20 60/80/10 00000 60000-h8EOh 000
60/81/20 60/80/10 00000 22000-08£0h 000
60/81/20 60/80/10 00000 02000-08€0h 000
60/62/1L0 60/90/10 00000 60000-09£0t 000
60/£2/10 60/80/10 00000 LLOOO-8SE0h 000
60/t1/1L0 60/80/10 00000 L9000-GhE0h 000
60/111/10 80/60/2L 00000 L9000-GhE0Oh 000
60/111/10 80/80/2L 00000 L9000-GhEOHh 000
60/111/10 80/€0/2L 00000 L9000-GhE0h 000
60/h1L/L0 80/20/21L 00000 L9000-ShE0h 000
8L02/G1/LL In@ %0SGL° €0

oes
oee
(025 ]
oce
oeg
0] %]
(01%°]
oee
(03%°]
039"
ote
oee
oes
oee
oeg
oeg
oeg
oce
oes8
0e8

S31ON AYNSVYIYL VSN 2Hre2eeL6 13Ssv

ONOT-TV1O0L
1YOHS-TV10L

60/£0/20 80/42/60 00000 LOO00-S9€0h 000
£102/0£/60 3Ina %s2L° €0

oge

S3LON AYNSVIYL VSN E£Wrez2eeLé LISSv

ONOI-V101
1lYOHS-TV101

60/61/80 60/92/60 00000 £1000-2950h 000

60/81/80 60/92/60 00000 £0000-1950t 000

60/81/80 60/2L/50 00000 £0000-1950h 000
6£02/61/60 3Ina %$052°ho

oce
(03%]
oee

JLION AMNSV3IHL vSn L8bOL82L6 13SSV

ONOTI-TV101
1lYOHS-TV1i01

(Q,1NOD) 6vbOL82L6 13SSV
Javul a3y¥inbov #1017 b3as  wviIy3s 4140-¥0 300D
- A 7 ¢ I ' A 1

3 % D0 LO0 301440

VIH4T3AV1IHd G¢
(12) )NvE ONd L2
€2-X1-SHi

NO193¥d

XNV E

+140d3y




1-61°962 $-61"962
J-h6°218 s-h6°2L8
q-h8 - hhe s-h8 " hhe
7-8h hiL s-gh il
7 hGhh S hG'hh

7 18°9h¢ S L8°9h¢
1 62°2¢ S 62°2¢

7 20°LE6 S 20°1L€6
-gh-021°02 00°

00° -gh-02L ‘02
1-61°8hG‘S S-61°9hG°‘g
1-£2°¢62 S-£L° €62
1-68°6L0°2 $-68°610°2
7-08°02h‘L S-08°02h L
-0t hEE S-0Oh " hEE
N-L2°0h2'h S-LL'hh2‘h
1-69°6ee $-69° G622
1-6€£°962°1L S-6€£°862°1L
7-66°662 $-66°662
7 80°¢h6 S 80°¢th6
7187166 S 19°166

-1G6°GEL 00"

00" -16°6¢L
1-8h°902 S-84%°902
1 16°0L S L6°0L

-6 1L16'¢ge 00’

00" -96° 116 €2
J-hZ LLLoL s-h2'LLL 0L
1-19°206°2 S-19°206°2
1-88°618°S S-88°618°¢S

/9 /9

JLVLlS vy3aa3ad

NOI LVYVWUYO 4N
oL/LL/LL :31va NNy
€L :39vd

181,68 he
89° 16619
GL 966 hE
89° L6619
gn 9h6‘h

29168164
6h'816°6

9¢°€0L ‘601

26 hez‘ Lh9

hg 6EL LEL
L2' 606N

61°262°6¢
Gh 2L0 EeL
h6°G686°h

82°£90°09
L£°920°62
86° 00666
60°960°02
£8°86h°89
82°¢1L'8G

£h°0L9°¢he

0L° 066802
€L 6LL hE

oL "h&ae‘G6hlL

LL°L0h‘002
08°266°69
89° 62l g€2
1500 xvl

SSO1/N

ATNO 3Sn TTVNY3LNI

I v

20°196°h¢
hl heL‘h9
16" €GL hE
02°'£88‘h9
20° 1661

69 H0L 66
8.°066°6

ge " heo oLl

o hiLiL‘129
69 166 621
he 169
hergLe‘Le
G9°166°621
he LG9
LG 8L8°GS
89°008°‘ he
66°2hz‘h6
hG Ooh8‘ 6L
L6 Lhh 69
60°112°6S

26 heg‘ehe

2e hhlL 802
0L°06L g

26 2he‘Lint

£6°969°681
£1°069°99
00°9h2‘622
$033004d

60/1¢/2l

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOMA
H/8 ax4 1SN¥l IUVOHLITVIH 1004 908,601 LNNODIV
140434 31S/034 SSO1/NIVY

000°000°G¢
000°000°69
000°000°6¢
000°'000°69
000°000°G
000°000°09
000°000°0t
000°000°0L1L

000°000°049

000°000°G¢1L
000°000°4
000°000°0h
000°000°G¢EL
000°000°S
00000009
000°000°62
000°000°G6
000°000°02
000°000°0L
000°000°09

000°000°Ghe

000°000°0L2
000°000°G¢

000°000°0L€1L

000°000°681
000°000°59
000°000°022
SLINN

60/22/50 60/t0/£0 00000 £5000-9.h0h 000
60/22/60 60/£0/£0 00000 £5000-9.h0h 000
60/50/50 60/£0/£0 00000 L0000-85h0h 00C
60/81L/€0 60/£0/£0 00000 £0000-2Lh0h 000
60/8L/€0 60/92/20 00000 £0000-2Lh0h 000
60/LL/€0 60/92/20 00000 60000-60h0t 000
60/L1/¢0 60/52/20 00000 60000-60h0h 000
60/€0/€0 60/92/20 00000 LO000-£6£0h 000

hL02/82/20 3Ina ¥6.i8° L0
S3ILON AHMNSVIYL VSN 94X8282L6

ONOT-1Vi0L

1HOHS-TV101
60/62/90 60/62/%0 00000 0h000-L050h 000
60/62/90 606/h2/h0 00000 0h000-L0S0h 000
60/62/90 60/¢2/h0 00000 0h000-L060h 000
60/62/90 60/L1/h0 00000 0h000-L0S0h 000
60/62/90 60/S1/h0 00000 0©000-L0G0h 000
60/62/90 60/20/h0 00000 0h000-L0G0h 000
60/02/h0 60/20/H0 00000 £0000-1hhOh 000
60/02/t0 60/1€/£0 00000 £0000-LthOh 000
60/02/10 60/0€/£0 00000 £0000-LthOh 000
60/02/%0 60/t0/€£0 00000 £0000-LhhOh 000
60/21/€0 60/10/€£0 00000 G1000-20h0h 000

6L02/61/20 Ina F0SL 20
S3ILON AHNSYIYL VSN LAXNB282L6

ONO=V1iO0L
1HYOHS-1V101

60/£2/10 60/12/1L0 00000 L8000-9G€0t 000
60/€£2/10 60/.0/1L0 00000 L8000-96€0h 000
£L02/1¢/21 3na $006° L0
NSn
SILON AMNSYIYL VSN LMrez2e8zLé

ONOT-TV10lL
1HOHS-V1O0L

60/h1/L0 60/11/20 00000 85000-9250% 000
60/h1/L0 60/10/20 00000 85000-9250% 000
60/61/50 60/10/20 00000 L0O000-0LhOh 000
Javdl  @I¥INDOV #1071 b3S
s-==----ce-------- s31VQ

oes
oge
(01% ]
033¢]
ots
(03%°]
ote
(01%]

l3assv

oge
oes
01%°]
oee
oes
oee
03]
(o] %]
oes
0es
(o1 %]

l3ssv

og8
oeg

13ssv

IVIY¥Y3Is 440-¥"0

oee
oee
otg
34000
XvV.L

3 ® 0 LO0 301440

VIHdI3AV1IHd §
(LZ2) YMNVE ONd L
€2-X1-SWl

£
4

NO1D3Y

ANVE

+1d0d3y




7 L8°h6S S L8°h66 86°£86‘ghe
96°922°‘9 00°
00" 96°822°9 91°021 ‘6001
7 0L°668 S 0L°668 10°h28 2h
7 08°209 S 08°209 09'¢£22 8¢
7 82°86h S 82°86h 21 82¢ 8¢
7 .L7€88°1 S LL E98 L hl ghh6LL
7 LhU068‘L S Lh°0s8°L f1l " h89°866
7 €L720L S €L°20L L8°28¢°G6
7 6€°LL2 S 68°L1L2 £6°6LE°LG
1-86°9¢h $-86°9¢h Lh 6h8‘hi
-G0°£68°0L 00
00° -60°£68°0L 16" 662°6¢¢€
1-60°£68°0L $-G0"£68°01L 16 662°6¢5¢E
-69°062 00"
00° -69°062 65°806°61
1-69°062 S-69°'062 66°806°61
-29°008°2 00°
00" -29°008°2 09°6L6°2L9
1-66"hL8 S-G6°hi8 L2 hig hil
q-2h L1811 s-2h L1g‘L G0°9¢6‘6hL
1-26° €S S-26°¢6 L2166
/9 /9 1S03 Xvl
31vis BLA EEP]
NOI LVYVWYO4NI SSOT/N
oL/tL/ttL 131va NNY
hi :39vd

ATINO 3SN VNY3UANI

68°8.1°6he

LL°619°¢h
0h°928°8¢
oh 928’8t
LG 2ce‘Let
L9 hEG‘ 009
hG 680 96
2E°169°1LG
€8 2th hL

26 9nh nee

26 9hh hee

06° L1961

06°119°61L

86°'8L1°0L9
2£°660°hL
€9°8LLghL
627156 h
$Q3330Yd

60/1¢/2lL

000°000‘062

000°000°060L
000°000°Gh
000°000°0h
000° 000" 0h
000°000°G2L
000°000°629
000°000°001L
000°000°09
000°000°G1L

000°000°0h¢t

000°000°‘0h¢e

000°000°02

000°000°02

000°000°6G1L9
000°000°6GL
000° 000061
000°'000°¢
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOY4
4/8 aXd4 1SNYL JYVOHLTWIH T00d 908.60L LNNODOV
140439 318/034 SSOT/NIVO

60/92/90 60/L1/90 00000 90000-0LS0h 000
LL0S/LE/SO 3NA $SL8°00

(03%]

JLION AYMNSYIHYL VSN ENXN8E82L6 L3ISSV

ONOT-TV101
1lYOHS-TV101

60/L1/80 60/21/80 00000 LLOOO-0960h 000
60/L1/80 60/40/80 00000 LL000-0960h 000
60/L1/80 60/£2/L0 00000 LLO00-0950h 000
60/L1/80 60/£2/.0 00000 LLOCO-0960% 000
60/52/90 60/£2/90 00000 Hh000-L060h 000
60/62/90 60/L1/90 00000 ©h000-20500 000
60/62/90 60/91/90 00000 Hh000-1050% 000
60/62/90 60/L0/50 00000 HhQOO-L0G0% 000
6102/61/60 3Ina %s2L° €0

(01%°]
oee
03%°]
ote
oes
oge
(03%]
oge

S3ALON AHMNSVIYL VSN cbXN8282LE L3ISSV

ONOT-TV10L
1d0HS-V10L

60/0L/90 60/22/50 00000 60000-1L6h0h 000
hL02/0€/h0 3Ina %6L8°10

(01%]

JLON AYNSYIHL ¥SN 6NXBE82lL6 13SSV

ONOT-TV10L
1Y0HS-V1O0L

60/22/60 60/L0/10 00000 S5000-9.Lh0h 000
hL02/1€/€0 3Ina $06L° 10O

(00%°)

S3LON AUNSVYIUL VSN 8rYNe282L6 13ISSV

ONOT-TV10lL
1YOHS-TV1O0L

60/22/60 60/21/¢0 00000 £5000-9Lh0h 000
60/22/60 60/21L/£0 00000 £5000-9.h0h 000
60/22/60 60/60/£0 00000 £5000-9.h0h 000
aavyl a3yinbov #1071 b3S WIY3sS 440-¥0

mmmmmmmmmemeeoooc- §3UV(Q mmmmmmmmmeeeeeeaa-

oee
0eg
0gg
34009
XVl

3 % 0 100 331440

VIHdI3AV1IHd &€
(L2) XMNvE ONd 12
£2-X1-SWL

NO |93y

ANV E

+140d43Y




7 2E°LOh S 2£°L0Oh 9691966 0£°8L0°96 000°000°6S 60/h1/01L 60/L1/80 00000 25000-8190% 000 (o] 5:]
7 10°LLY9 S 10°LLY9 08°0gh‘Ge L8 101 9¢ 000°000°G¢ 60/80/01 60/L1/80 00000 L0000-2L90h 000 3]
7 10°96h S LO°96h 08°0ch‘Ge 18°926°G¢E 000°000°G¢ 60/0€/60 60/L1/80 00000 L0000-t090h 000 0€s®
7 LL°hL9 S LL°hl9 86°91.9°GS GL LGE 9G 00000065 60/£0/60 60/.1/80 00000 ©0000-LL.G0h OQOQC 0€£8
6L02/61/80 3INA %$529° €0
SANOS AYNSYIYL VSN LrMr18282L6 13ISSV
6L°6h0L°¢E 00" ONO1-V101
00° 6L°6hL ¢ 12 168 hgL 00°106°181 000°000°681 1Y¥OHS-V101
7 g2°L162 s g2 l16'2 2h £16°80L G9°06h°LLL 000°000°0L1L 60/t1/60 60/.0/80 00000 0G000-8850t% 000 0€g
7 96°2¢€9 S 96°2¢9 6L €8E°GL GE°910°9L 000°000°GL 60/01L/60 60/1£/L0 00000 0S000-88G60% 000 o€
h102/1L€/L0 3nA %629 20
S310ON AYNSVIHL VSN 2271828216 13SSV
Lg-oth’‘e 00° 9NO1-V10l1
00" L8 0ch‘2 gh iLLL 062 62202 €62 000°000°062 1HOHS-V101
7 18°0¢h’e S L9-0¢h e gh LLL 062 62°202°¢se 000°000°062 60/hL/L0 60/LL/90 00000 29000-9260% 000 (o]}
2L02/61/90 Ina ¥6.8°10
aNO8 AYNSVIYL VSN LXX8282lL6 L3ISSV
2291912 00° ONO-V10L
00" 22°919°12 61L°669 ¢cehl Lh GLEGGHL 000°'000°59t1L 1HOHS-1V10L
7.90°99L°1L S 90°89L°L 90°hL2 88 21°206°68 000°000°06 60/hL/60 60/L1/90 00000 8h000-8850% 000 0€8
7 29°€86 S 28°€£86 L8 L00°6h £9° 166 6h 000° 00006 60/t /80 60/L1/90 00000 99000-65G0h 000 0t
1 29°€86 S 29°¢£86 6L°L18 2101 L9°008 801 000°000°01L1L 60/LL/L0 60/L1/90 00000 02000-L£50% 000 o€eg
7 gh 68l S gh Gl 06°60L 6 86°068°6 000°000°0L 60/L1/L0 60/01/90 00000 02000-1£40h 000 0¢e
7 9£°6e6‘8 S 9£°GEG‘g L0° 9.6 0LE ch LLL‘6Le 000°000°02¢ 60/hL/L0 60/0L/90 00000 09000-92560%1 000 oge
7 het68h 0L S hE'68h° 0L 26 0EE €ELh 99°618 ¢€2h 000°000°62h 60/t11L/L0 60/50/90 00000 09000-9250h 000 (oI}
1 82°62 S 82°62 18 966 h 2L'986 h 000°000°¢ 60/t /L0 60/82/50 00000 09000-9240h 000 o€
7 2L 9h8 S 2L°946 GE 896 6h L0611 0¢G 000° 00005 60/80/L0 60/82/G0 00000 0LO00-0250h 000 0£8
7 89°00h S 89°00h 9¢£°899°62 1h0°690°0¢ 000°000°0¢ 60/80/L0 60/82/50 00000 0L000-0250% 000 0tsg
7 68°0LL S G8°0LL 8.°621 162 £9°9£2°162 000° 000092 60/62/90 60/82/60 00000 £0000-1LLG60h 000 0fg
1-66°910°2 §-66°910°2 LL'g2L gLt 2L LLL LLL 000°000°GLL 60/60/90 60/82/60 00000 LLO0O-£6h0h 000 ogg
hL02/1£/60 3Ina %062° 20
SILON AUNSVIYL VSN LAXBZ282L6 L3ISSV
L8 h6S 00" 9NO-1V10l1
00’ L8 h6S 86°£86°‘ghe G8°8.LL‘6h2 000°000°062 1YOHS-Tv101
(a,1NOD) €£NXBZ28216 13SSVY
/9 1/9 1S0D Xvl $Q3300¥d SLINN 3avyl a3dinbov #1071 bIS  WVIY¥3S 440-¥0 300D
J1vVls Ivy3lgad e e e - N ¢ L L & A1
NOI LVWHOINI SSO1T/NIVDO
oL/LL/1L 131v0 NNY 60/1€/2L 0l 60/L0/10 :WOY4 3% 0 1L00 301340
GL 139vd /8 axd4 1SNYl 3IHVOHLIVIH 100d 9081601 LNNODIV VIHd13aV1IHd S€ NOI93Y
ATINO 38N TYNY3IINI 1¥0d3¥ 31S/0d3d4 SSO1/NIVO {(12) XNvE ONd 12 ANVS

£2-X1-SKW1 $140d3¥




oh-092‘L
00"

7 oh092°L

69°92

1 69°92

ho el
00’

1 gh eht
TJ-hh”

96°€96°1
00"
7 69°868°1L
7 82°6¢L
1-16°¢€L

oL/LL/1L
9L

00"’
oh-092°L

S oh 092°‘L

69°92

1 .69°92

00’
ho'ehl

S gh'ehl
s-th’

00"
96°£€96°1

S 69°868°1L
S 82°6¢l
S-L6°€L

00"
86°GLE'E

S-98°1L¢

$-66°09

s-8¢°¢2

S 89°822°1L
/9
vy3a3d

1 VHYO 4N

+31va Nnu
+39vd

02°GLL"6¢

02°6GLL 6¢E

06°2hG‘h

06°2hs h

GB £6€°9NL
20°69.°08
£8 12969

z2L-6le‘oLe
g2 ELL0OLL
t0°960°6¢G
G8°6h0“6h

9h £66°¢€2e
H8°99¢°0¢
76°269°08
76°190°4
86°9.9°64
1500 Xxv1

SSO0O1/N

ATINO 3SN TVNYILNI

09°6£0°Lh

09°6£0°Lh

66 696N

667 696°h

68°9€L‘LhL
06°216 18
6¢£°129°69

80" 6¢2°2L2

88°120°2L1
2€°661°66
88° 116 th

hht69¢°L2¢
96 hGe‘0¢
6G°166°06
91L°660°¢
99°606°94
$a33004d

60/1€/21

000°000°0h

000°000°0h

000°000°4

000°000°G

000°000°GHL

000°000°08
000°000°49

000°000°0L2
000°000°0L1L
000°000°66
000°000°GHh

000°000°02¢
000°000°0¢
000°000°06
000°000°‘S
000°000°6§
S1INN

‘0L 60/10/L0 :WOYA
¥/89 X4 1SNY1 3IYVOHLIVIH 1004 908.60L LNNODDV
140d3Y 31S/a34 SSOT/NIVO

2L02/L1/10 3Ina ¥5.8° S0
S3Y¥NLINIE3Q
ONI A3JSH3Ir M3IN NOZIH3IA Evvnhhezs

ONOT-TTV10L
LlYOHS-1V10L

60/81/90 80/0£/0L 00000 62000-t0SCH 000
8L02/L0/LL 3Ina %0G6L°80
S310N ¥S

SNOI LVOINNWWOD NOZ I HIA LDVAEHEZE

ONO1-TV1O0L

60/62/01L 90/2L/L0 00000 L0000-L£90% 000
9€02/S1/¢0 3na %008° S0
Sang

dNOYO HLIVIHAILINN £UVhEEL6

ONOI-TV101
1YOHS-TVi0L

60/0€/1L1 60/L1/LL 00000 OL000-5990t 000

60/LL/1LL 60/LL/LL 00000 81000-2690% 000
hi02/1L£/01L 3ING %$SL£°20

J1ON AHMNSVYI™L VSN LS1828216

ONOT-TV10L
LYOHS-Tv.iOL

60/LL/LL 60/t1L/60 00000 hiL000-2690h 000

60/0£/60 60/t /60 00000 60000-t090h 000

60/61/60 60/t1L/60 00000 £0000-1660h 000
hiLo2/L£/80 Ina %6.£°20

JLON AYNSVIYUL VSN h)1828216

ONO-TV10L
LYOHS=-1V1i01

60/0L/21L 60/62/0L 00000 ©0000-5.90% 000
60/01/21 60/¢2/0L 00000 ©O000-5.90% 000
60/01/21 60/LL/80 00000 ©#0000-GL90% 000
60/0€/1L1 60/LL/80 00000 80000-5990t 000
aavyl a3dinbov #1071 bis

IvVIY3s 440-

13ssv

oge

l3assv

oes

l3ssy

0¢8
oes

13assv

01%°]
oes
oeeg

l3ssv

(01%°)
oes
oes8
o¢g8
¥0 34000

B R === §3LVQ -----------e---mmo XV]

3 % 0 100 301440

£c-X1-SWl

VIHd13QV1IHd G¢
(L2) YNva ONd L2

NO193d
NNV
+140d3Y




-G8 hh S-68'hh 09°GE6 L
-0L°G6E° Y -0L'G6E N 00°heL 8BS
1-09°806°1L 1-09°806°1L 00°8LE 6L
1-09°86GL°¢ 1-09°86L°¢ 00°8L£°61
7 06768 7 06°68 00°689°6
7 00°28L°1L 7 00°28L°1L 00°689°6
-09°2L¢ 00"
00° -09°21L¢ G6° 686 ht
1-09°21¢ S-09°2L¢ G6° 686 1L
-09°86¢£‘2 -09°86£°2 oh 918 LL
1-09°9189 1-09°9L8 02°696°6
1-00°2h6 1L 7-00°2hs L 02 Lh8 11
-6g°22h -Gg-22h 66806 h
1-68°22h J-68"22h 66 906 h
09°¢he 09 ¢he 0£°982°01
7 09°¢he 7 09°¢€he 0£°982°01
/9 1/9 1S00 Xvli
J1vV1s vy3a34
NOI LYWYOINI SSO1T/N
oL/LL/11 :31va NNy
LL :39vd

ATINO 3SN TVYNYILNI

G6° 068 hL

0£°8£L°¢€G
oh 69%° L1
oh 61L9°6L
06°8LL6
oo'Lr8‘0l

GELL9 N

SELL9 M

08" L6161

09°261°¢
02°60€°01

0L°G80
0L"G80't

06°625°0L

06°626°01L
$Q3300¥d

60/Lg/2L

000°000°GL

000°000°09

000°000°02
000°000°02
000°000°0L
000°000°0L

000°000°GL
000°000°61L

000°000°61

000°000°4
000°000°0t

000°000°4

000°000°4

000°000°0L

00000001
SLINN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOYJ
¥/8 aXd4 1SNY¥YL JHVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNOJOV
140d3Y 31S/a34 SSO1/NIVY

60/92/10 80/82/10 00000 60000-64€0h 000 (01%°]
8L02/10/20 3nA %0SL S0
a3°NO3ISNN S
dd0JQ VIAOHOVM 8HEM9.626 L3ISSY

ONOT-TV1O0L
60/62/60 L0/L0/2L 00000 G0000-h8hOh 000 (03%]
60/50/60 L0/L0/2L 00000 £0000-8Sh0Oh 000 oge
60/L1/20 L0/L0/2L 00CO0 £L000-L8EON 000 (015}
60/90/10 L0/L0/2L 00000 S0000-6££0% 000 o¢e

8€02/61/1L0 3Ina ¥009°90
LNXH S3143S S310N €ns
VN XNVE VIAOHOVM 0rvog9L626 13Ssv

ONOT-TV1i0L
L1YOHS-"Tvi0oL

60/61/90 60/£0/90 00000 02000-5050t 000 oee
7L02/01L/90 3na %06t ho
LLLVYMLG826SN NISI
07d dnoY9 3NOJAVAOA LiVMLG826 L3ISSV

ONOT-Vi0lL
60/82/.0 ©0/€L/20 00000 LO0O00O-2hS0h 000 (03]
60/92/L0 10/82/10 00000 L0000-2hS0h 000 oee

0102/61/20 3Ina %06L° L0
017 9nd dNOYD 3INOJVANOA 29V1.G826 13SSV

ONOT-TV10lL
60/L2/01L S0/6L/%0 00000 90000-££90h 000 oes
££02/461/90 Ina ¥s21L°S0
ON| ANVIAYVK ZON_NMM LavYMhhE26 L3SSVY
ONOT-TV10l
60/60/10 ©0/L0/40 00000 LL0O0OO-6250h 000 o¢€e

aavyl @3¥1ndov #1071 ©3IS  IVIY3S 140-¥0 3Q0D
........ mees-----= S3UVQ ------mm-m-m------ XV

3% D 100 301440
VIHd13av1iHd G€ NOI93Y
(12) )NvE ONd L2 NNVE

£2=-X1-SWl 114¥0d3N




7 02°0fL 7 02°0¢t 00°869°01L
61262 00’
00" 61°262 L8°160°LL
1 61°262 S 61°262 1L8°L60°LL
-12°0¢gL°0¢ -12°0gL°0¢ 0€°18€°06
1-12°0€L°0¢€ J-L2°0€L°0¢ 0E°L8E°06
2t 2¢" 2L 0h9 Lt
00° 7 00° L6202
7L 7L 2E°Lh9°‘g
J0L° 70t h6°€LLS
T 7L 68°2980°9
-90°6£0°2 -90°6¢0°2 G2 18206
1-90°6£0°2 1-90°6£0°2 c2'1L82°06
-G8 hh 00"
00" -G8 hh 09°GE6° L
/9 /9 1S0D XVl
31vLS vy3iaad
NOI LYWUYOINI SSO1T/N
oL/1L/1L 131va NNy
8L :39vd

ATNO 3SN TTYNYH3ILNI

02°828°01L

00°0GE°LL

00°06€°LL

€0° L5964

£0° L5897 65

ho Lh9“LL

16°202

gh 1h9°‘g
ho'hiL‘G
00°€80°9

61 chec 88

61°2h2 88

S6°068° 11

$333004d

60/1¢/21

000°000°0L

000°000°48

000°'000°S8

000°000°G6

000°000°G6

oho"Lh9 L1

0.6°202

0th Lh9‘g
oho'hiLL’s
000°£80°9

000°000°06

000°000°06

000°000°6L

SL1INN

{01 60/10/10 :WoMd
Y/8 axd4 1SNYL 3YVOHLIVIH T00d 908L60L 1NNOJQV
140434 315/@34 SSO1/NIVD

60/L1/90 80/L€/10 00000 LBO00-£0G0h 000 0teg
8L02/61/20 3Ina %008° S0
S310N ¥S
ONI S3IYHOLS LYVW-1VM OroghLLE6 13SSV
9NO1-1v101
LYOHS-V10L
60/62/90 60/21/90 00000 S0000-L1L60h 000 oce
6102/G61/90 3ING %9¢€.L° G0
2v SSVID 2£0-1002 ¥3S
1SNYL O1W TWWOD XNVE VIAOHOVM 98VA8L626 L3SSV
9NOI-1V10UL
60/62/10 L0/12/90 00000 LO000-h9£0h 000 (014}
ghoe/GL/LL 3Ina %80¢£° G0
hv SSVTI0 620-9002 S3IIM3S
Yl OLW WO YNVE VIAOHOVM 63vd8.626 13SSV
ONO1-V10l
60/02/10 90/£1/90 00000 LE£000-OthOt 000 828
60/02/€0 90/£1/90 00000 2L000-60t0h 000 828
60/02/20 90/€L/90 00000 91L000-1L8E0H 000 828
60/02/10 90/£1L/90 00000 9L000-0G£0h 000 828
LL02/22/20 3Ina %0GE° G0
€V SSV1D v-9002 S3143S
Yl Y3INMO OLNV VIAOHOVM 90V 411626 LIASSY
9NO1-V10l1
60/%0/80 S0/tL/0L 00000 LOO0O-6hG0h 000 0£e®
hhoe/Ga1L/01L Ina $hi2° S0
hvy SSVI0 120-5002 S31y3S
O91MOW TVIOH3WWOD YNVE VIAOHOVM 29.99.626 13SSY
9NO1-V10l
1YOHS-V.10L
(a,1NOD) @HEM9L.626 13SSV
Javyl aidinbov #1071 b3S IvIY3IS 440-¥0 300D
——————m- L E LT SILVQ === mmmecmmmmeaao XYL

3 ® 0 100 321440

£2-X1-SH1L

VIHdI3aV1IHd &€
(12) XNvE ONd L2

NO|93Y
ANVE
+140d3y




1-GLTLLh

-lL62h’elL

00"
1-86°619°9
1-26°29L°9
7 €LUEL

-G8°89h°91
0o’

1-68°0LL‘9
1-00"869°6

-GE°€L

1-GE° €L

oL GhL ‘1L

0C’OflL

1/9
31vis
NO

oL/LL/LL
6L

q-61L " LLh

-26°29L°9
-62°299°9
S-86°619°9
1-26°29L°9
S €L°¢€L

-00°869‘6
-G8°0LL'9

S-68°0LL‘9
1-00°869°6

-Ge°eL

1-6¢°¢€L

7 0€°L6S
7 61291
1 6226

02'0¢lL

/9
vy3ia3d

1 VWRYO 4N

+31va NNy
+30vd

G9° €66 1L

80°£50°69

0L°280°he
hG 926 ne
he ' ehh

G gL2‘Ge

S8 02L ML
00° 86102

0L h86°h

0L h86°h

oL'oL2 62
0L°866°6
68°2L6°h
GG 8EL L

00°869°01

1S00 Xvli
SSOo1/N

ATINC 3SN VNY3ILNI

06 2gh 't

L6°L29°6S

2L 900" L2
29°¢9L°12
LG LGh

00°06L 81

00°066°L
00°008°01

GE'LLE'h

GE'LLE N

08°6SE 0¢
00°06L 0L
00°6L0°S
08°0€L‘GL

02°828°01L

$Q3300dd
)
60/1¢/21

000°000°S1

09.°88L°LL

0L8°9€L ‘G¢
08¢ "h66‘G¢
016" LGh

000°000°G¢

000°000‘GL
000°000°02

000°000°S

000°000°G

000°000°0¢
000°000°01

000°000°G
000°000°G1

000°000°0L

S1INN

‘0L 60/10/10 :WOYA
/8 aX4 1SNY¥L JHUVOHLIVIH 100d 908L60L LNNODOV
140434 31S/Q34 SSOV/NIVO

60/12/50 €0/01/2L 00000 01000-..h0t 000
9202/10/60 3Ina %$00L° SO
00l ® 6L/1/G MNIS 8 ¥3S

A3Y N39 1S NOSNOOSIM 00VOOLLLE

ONOT-TV1OL
LYOHS=-TVI1O0lL

60/21/10 60/6L/10 00000 80000-LSE0h 000
60/2L/10 LO/12/80 00000 2L000-ShE0h 000
60/10/10 60/6L/10 00000 LLOCO-6GE0h 000
t©€02/62/L0 3INA FUVA
2Vl SSVI0 A-h002 S3tyH3s
S$303S Q3INOVE OLW 0OHVJ ST13IM £8VALBENE

ONOT-TV10L
1HOHS=-TTV10L

60/82/t0 80/21/50 00000 80000-LGh0h 000
60/hL/h0 80/21/20 00000 80000-LEh0h 000
6t02/82/20 3INA ¥ dvA

00L ® 81L/61L/€0 11vO €nsS ur
00 B 00UVd ST13M LWd9NLENE

ONOT-1TV1L01

60/€1/60 80/62/1L0 00000 60000-894t0h 000
€L02/L€/10 Ina $SL£°hO
S31ON ¥S

ANVJWOOD 094V4 ST1T1IM EANSHLEHE

ONOTI-V101

60/L1/90 90/81/L0 00000 68000-£050h 000
60/L1/90 S0/20/80 00000 68000-£060h 000
60/G61 /%0 S0/20/80 00000 2£000-0hhOh 000
0L02/G61/10 3Ina %002 HO
PNLW S31H3IS SIN ¥S
ANVdWOD 094V4 ST1I13IM LMrMr9hL6h6

ONOT1-V10lL

(a,1N0OD) oOrozhiieé

aavyl a3¥iInbov #1071 b3s

vVIY¥3s 440-

01 %]

l3ssv

(03%]

oes
gce

l3ssv

(03%]

oge

l3ssv

o¢e

l3assv

oge
ocg
otg

l3ssv

l3ssv
¥0 3000

m-m-eeeecee-es-oo- SIUVQ --mmmmmmmm--- ----- XVl

3 % 9 L0O0O 301440

£2-XL1-SW1

VIHd13AQVI Hd &€
(L2) XNVE ONd L2

NO193Y
ANVE
+ 14043y




1 00° 7 00°
W 00" W 00°
S 00° S 00° ( LNIHUND) ¥YIAOAYYUYD
-9h°892°226 -16°£60°6GS 9NO1-
00" 9¢ "806°62 GO £0L'6L0L¢E 06°2hG‘ haG0¢ 06h° G686 8190¢ 1YOHS-1V10L ONVY9
7 6611 17 6611 SNOILNGIYLSIG NIVO VLIdVD
00’ -26°890°66¢6 29°99L°0L1LL 0L 86976199 029°L69°261L 9NO1
00° 9¢ '806‘62 £h'9¢6°806¢2 6L 'hhe‘ge6ee 0£8°188°62hee 1YOHS IVL101-S371vS G31SI1 Ivy3a3ld
-9h° 992224 00" Lh°00G6°610L¢€ L€ 0Ohe“hGG0¢e 0L8°28€°8190¢ 9NO1 V101-S3IVS Q3LSIT  3ILVIS
-0£°068 -0£°068 09°6L6 ML 0£°680"HL 000°000°G1L ONO1-1V10L
7-0h°06h 1-0h°0GHh 0h'986°6 00°9¢6°6 000°000°0L 60/20/90 80/G1/H0 00000 £0000-98h0h 000 0feg
71-06°6¢h 1-06"6¢h 02°€66‘h 0£" €66 N 000°000°G 60/80/G60 80/G1/H0 00000 90000-£9h0h 000 0f£g
8€£02/61/90 3InQ ¥GLE° 90
Q34NO3ISNN MS
ON! ADYINI OLX 6DVXGBEQE 13ISSY
-00"h2¢ -00"h2g oh " hhg‘ol ot 022‘0t 000°000‘01L 9NOT1-VioL
7-00"hae 1-00"h2e oh hha‘oL ot 0z2z‘ol 000°000°0L 60/20/90 80/£1/20 00000 LOO00-98h0h 000 otsg
1102/10/80 3Ina %052 90
SIN ¥S
ONI ADY3INI 01X 0WXG8E86 13ISSY
-Gl LLh -Gl ilh G9° €66 hL 0G°28h 1L 000°000°6G1 9NO1-V10L
/9 /9 1S00 XVl $@33204d SLINN Javyl a3lyinbov #1071 Bb3IS  IVIYIS 440-¥0 300D
31VLS vy3ia3ld mmmeme—mmmeee——--- §31VYQ ~=e----- N R A A
NOI LYWYO 4N SSO01/ NI 9
oL/L1/tL :31va NNy 60/1€/2L :0L 60/10/10 :WOY4 3 % D LO0 391440
08 :39vd /9 aX4 1SNY¥L JUVOHLTIVIH 100d 908L60L 1NNODOV VIHd13aQV1IHd G€ NOI93Y
ATINO 3SN IVNYILNI 1HOd3IY¥ 31S/d34 SSOT/NIVO (1L2) MNvE ONd L2 NNV
€2-XL-SWL 114¥0d3y




7 00° 7 00°
W 00" W 00’
S 00° S 00°
00" ehe‘2hl 00 €he‘2hl 00°61L6 €801 1 00°868°622L 1
1 00° 1 00°
00° 00 ehe‘2hl 00°000°008h 00 ghe‘2héh
00 ehe‘eht 00’ 00°000°008h 00° ¢he‘2ghéh
Ioo.n:m.N:— 00 ghe‘2hl 00°000°008h 00" ¢he‘2héh

1-82°666°662
1-81°666° 666

1-2€°666°6661

1 h6°868°9L¢€

7 hLt2gshicele

00"’
00"’
00’
00°

00’
00°

1/9
Jilvis
N O

oL/LL/tLL
L

1-82°666° 662
1-8h°666° 666

1-2€°666°6661

7 16 958°9LE

7 fhL2ehiG2Le

00’
S 00°
S 00°
S 00°

00’
00°

1/9
vy3aa3ad

1LVWYO 4N

+31va NNY
+39vd

00°000‘00¢
00°000° 0004
00° 0000002
L GhL‘961L
98 hGgg  chelL

00°006°‘¢
00°000 i
00°GLG‘S
00°005°0L

00°000°06Lh
00°000° 0051

1500 Xvli

SSO01/ NI

ATINO 3SN TVYNY3LNI

v

V=11V 1SNYl 3¥VOHLIVIH 100d L88006¢
140439 31S/034 SSOT/N1VI

Q)

2L
2s”
99"
80°H00°‘€ELh
00° L£€° 691

00°006°¢
00°000“tt
00°GLS S
00°005°0L

00°000°0SLh
00°000°0061

$3d3300¥d

60/1¢/21

000°969°622L1

000" £he‘2héh
000" £he ‘2héh

000" £he‘2héh
ozL’
126"
919"
£80°H00°€Lh
000°LEE‘69hh

000°006°¢€
000°000°hL
000°G1G°S
000005 ‘0L

000°000°0SLh
000°000° 0061

S1INN

‘0L 60/L0/1L0 ‘WOYA4

( LN3YYND ) HIACAHYYD

ONOT=-1TV10L ANVYHO

SNOI11NBIYLSIA NIVO WLIdVD

ONOT TV10L-S3VS d31S17 vY3Q3d
ONO1 V101-S37¥S Q31SIN Jlvis
ONO-TV1O0L
60/02/50 90/L2/h0 00000 20000-6Lh0h 000 oe8
60/02/60 90/L2/¢0 00000 20000-6Lh0h 000 01 %]
60/02/60 S§0/62/LL 00000 20000-6Lh0h 000 1 %]
60/02/60 §0/92/01L 00000 20000-6Lh0h 000 01%]
60/10/h0 §0/92/0L 00000 20000-8.h0% 000 oee
GNN4 39034 d1 SHIANLYVL 434 L922h9666 13SSV
60/t1L/2L 00000 h0000-6.90% 000 oee
60/h2/60 60/h2/60 00000 ©0000-2090% 000 (035°]
60/L1/80 60/L1/80 00000 h0000-0940% 000 oee
60/10/60 60/10/60 00000 ©H0000-hShOoh 000 01 %°]
SdISND ANV 301Y¥d/LINN ONIAN3d
SANNd 21771/d1 HO4 L3ISSVY AYVHOIW3IL OLhOEG666 LISSV
60/0¢£/€0 00000 L0000-8.%10% 000 oes8
g0/22/2\1 00000 L0000-h8EOh 000 oeg

dIsSno
/3014d/SLINN ONIQN3Id SANNA

Q31S3ANI Y04 L3ISSV AHVYOIWIL 960611566 L3SSY
Javyl a3vinbov #1071 b3S  vIy3s 440-40 300D
mmmeemmemmmmeme----- §31V(Q =-=m---- mmmemee-e-- XVL

3 %D 100 391440
1NNOJOV ViHd13av1IHd S€ NOI9D3Y
(12) YNVE ONd 12 ANV E

€2-X1-SKWl +14043d




DOROTHY RODER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST
EIN: 23-6627932

FORM 990- PART VIII - LINE 7a

THIS IS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN THE
TOTAL REPORTED FOR THIS LINE:

PROCEEDS FROM CLASS ACTION SETTLEMENTS.....§ 339,832.00
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Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009) Page 2

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box I g D_L]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {(on page 1).

Part Il Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the ongma] (no copies needed).

T Name of Exempt Organzation ~ Employer identification number
YPeor IDOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARE TRUST : ,‘ .

primt /O PNC BANK N.A. - TRUSTEE - | 23-6627932

::f:.ﬁ:;e Number, street, and room or surte no. If a P.O box, see instructions. .« - | ForIRS use only

guedstetor |1 600 MARKET STREET - TAX DEPARTMENT I _

rewm See | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. v o L e

memctont PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-7240 - e T

Check type of return to be filed (File a separate application for each retum):
[X] Form 990 (Jromegoez [ ] Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(@) trust) ] Fom1041-A [l Forms227  [_] Form 8870
[ JFomogoBL. [ JFormogoPF [ ] Form 990-T (trust other than above)  [__J Fom4720 [ Form 6069

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

PNC BANK N.A.- TAX DEPARTMENT - 1600 MARKET STREET, 4TH
® Thebooksareinthecareof p FL.. - PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-7240

Telephone No.p» 215-585-5597 FAXNo p (215) 585-6755
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... . . . . ... . > D
® If this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group, check this

box P D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P> l:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an addiional 3-month extension of tme unti _ NOVEMBER 15, 2010.

5 Forcalendar year 2009 , or other tax year beginning , and ending .
6 [f this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason. l:] Intial retumn D Final retum |:] Change in accounting penod
7  State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO VERIFY ALL DATA SO THAT A
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN CAN BE PREPARED.
8a [f this application 1s for Forrm 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See mstructions. 8a | $
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated '
tax payments made. Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868 g8b| ¢
c Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a Include your payment with this form, or, if required, deposit
with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.| 8c | $ N/ A

Signature and Verification
Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,

1t 18 true, correct, and complete, and that | am gutho )zed to prepare this form
Signature p> Mo~ () i M Title p» ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT _ Date p g” 2-2a0 /70

] Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)
JOHN C. HEILL\L

923832
05-26-00
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PTR & 45 THE DOROTHY RIDER POOL HEALTH CARZ

REF PARTNERS, LP

20-3161082

Schedule of Activities Type of Actnty Duposed auH PP | Pass-through
A: RENAISSANCE INSTITUTIONAL BQUITIES FUND PASS-THROUGH NO NO NO YES
B: REF PARTNERS, LP PORTFOLIO NO NO NO NO
C:
D:
A B C D
1 Ordinary business income (loss) , . . . . e e e e e e e
2 Net rental real estate ncome (loss), ., . . . e e e e e
3 Other net rental income (loss) , , , , . R,
4 Guaranteedpayments , , , ., . ... .. . P .
5 Interestincome , , , ., .............. 356.
- | 6a Ordinary dividends | | | . . e e e s 58,353, 1.
_3, 6b Qualified dwvidends |, | | , . e e e e e .. 56,084.
g7 ROYAIES | |\ i ittt e
g8 Net short-term captal gam (10SS), . . . . . v o o s o v v v o 396,132.
" |sa Net long-term captalgan (loss} |, , ., ., ... . .. . -451,937.
9b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) , , ., ,...... e
9c Unrecaptured section 1250 gain_ , , , e e e e e e
10 Netsection 1231 gamn(loss), . . . . . . v v ¢ v v o - R
11 Otherincome(loss) . . . . . . . . ot o o o s PR
12 Section 179 deducton _ |, , . .., .......
21139 Contnbutons . .., . ........... -
% 131kl Deductions refated to portfollo income | _ e . .. 3,410,
§ 13h Investment interestexpense |, |, ., . ... ... ... 42,459.
S 113 Section 59(e)(2) expenditures | e e e e e e
13}-v Otherdeductions . . . . . ... s a e s e e e e e . 6,958
15a,c  Low-income housing credit (secion 42G)(S)) . . . . ... ...
15b,d Low-income housingcredt(other) , _ . . . .. .......
% 15e Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental realestate) =~~~ . |
5 15¢ Other rental real estatecredits | _ . ., ... .. .
15g Other rental credits |
15h-p Othercredds . . . o v v v v v v o v v v o v oo o n v e
16b Grossncome fromallsources | . . ., . ... ...... 454,841
16¢c Gross income sourced atpartnerlevel | | . .., ... ..,
16d Foreign gross income (partnership level) Passive | | . | | . 19, 341.
16e Foretgn gross income (partnership level) General categones
o |16 Foreign gross income (partnershiplevel) Other, , . . . ... .
__g__ 16g Deductions allocated and apportioned (partner level) Interest exp 42, 459.
§ 16h Deductions allocated and apportioned (partner levef) Other .
E 161 Deductions aflocated and apportioned (partnership level) Passive | |
g 16) Deductions allocated and apportioned (partnership level) General
g 16k Deductions allocated and apportioned (partnership level) Other , , |
* |18l Total foreign taxes pad | |, _ . . . o e _2,520.
1ém  Total foreign taxesaccrued , |, ., , ..., .. e
16n Reduction in taxes available for credit , | . Ve ..
160 Foreign trading grossreceipts | , , . ... ... ..
16p Extraterntonal incomeexclusion | |, . . .. ... .. ... .
16q Other foreign transactions. « .+ « « s v o s o = 4 4 » .
17a Post-1986 depreciaton adjustment = | . e e e e .
B17b  Adustedgainorioss L ...
".3517c Depletion (other thanofland gas) . . .. ... . . ....
E.E 17d Gross Income from oil. gas, and geothermal | e
<§ 17e Deductions from oll, gas, and gecthermal | .
171 Other AMTitems . . . . .. ... I TR
Ed18a  Taxexemptiterestincome . .
;“: 18b Other tax-exemptincome R, L.
Z¥18c  Nondeductbleexpenses . .. ..... ... "
. |20a Investmentincome == e, . 58,709 1
Elaoo  imestmentemenses 111111 o
20c-x  Otherwformation. . . . . v . o v v e v v v v v v e a e u s
JSA
9P9011 1000

157952 F678 V08-5.3 832536
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